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314,557 303,120 297,608 5 3.8
193,168 193,739 190,391 1.5 0.3)
37,188 33,994 32,787 13.4 9.4
NAB 4 41 36 13.9 -
806 1,419 1,059 (23.9) 43.2)
231,203 229,193 224,273 3.1 0.9
545,760 532,313 521,881 4.6 2.5
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- 1 2
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30 31 30

2,811 2,978 3,054
712 602 448
3,523 3,580 3,502

53/440



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
2016 2016 2015
30 31 30
0.65 0.67 0.67
557 671 341
3.8 3.2 2.2
38.3 36.4 30.3
0.85 0.98 0.99
0.52 0.56 0.59
2016 2015 2016
785 823 2016 522 579
2015
52 7.0 800
50 13.3 425
291 900

54/440

100



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OoOoOoOoOodno
21 3,523
264 712 2016
2015 30.3 38.3
2015 3,054 243 2016 2,811
14 0.85
90
2016 2016 2015
30 31 30

90) ( 1,975 2,003 1,813

) 2,642 2,174 1,481
90

4,617 4,177 3,294

785 823
2016 522 579 2016

55/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
2016 2016 2015
30 31 30
90
0.36 0.37 0.35
0.49 0.41 0.28
90
0.85 0.78 0.63
90
90 90
0.36
90
21
0.49 785 823
14
0.12
0.11

0.02

56/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

11
2016 2016
APRA

2016 BCBS 2019

CVA
2016 APRA NSFR 2018

100
2016 APRA 2015
APRA 2016
TLAC
FSB G-SIB TLAC 2015 11
APRA
APRA TLAC
BCBS

BCBS IRB

IRB
APRA

2016 BCBS IRRBB 2018

57/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

APRA ADI
CET
NWMH APRA
APRA APS120 ADI
BCBS
APRA 2017
APRA 2019 APRA
CET1 8.75 9.25
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30 31 30 2015 2016
Tierl 9.77 9.69 10.24 (47 bps) 8 bps
Tierl 12.19 11.77 12.44 (25 bps) 42 bps
14.14 13.25 14.15 (1 bp) 89 bps
2016 2016 2015 2016 2016
30 31 30 2015 2016
( ) ( ) ( )
331,510 303,458 344,326 3.7 9.2
7,299 7,250 5,793 26.0 0.7
37,500 40,000 40,000 (6-3) (6.3)
12,136 10,725 9,639 25.9 13.2
388,445 361,433 399,758 (2.8) 7.5

RIWA
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FICC

2016
2016 2015 2016 2016 2016
2016
2015

) ( ) () C ) )
11,170 10,727 4.1 5,460 5,701 4.0
2,878 2,666 8.0 1,578 1,300 21.4
14,048 13,393 4.9 7,047 7,001 0.7
(5,782) (5,556) .1 (2,875) (2,907) 1
8,266 7.837 5.5 4,172 4,004 1.9
(639) (665) 3.9 (298) (341) 12.6
7.627 7.172 6.3 3,874 3,753 3.2
(2,155) (2,071) .1 (1,096) (1,059) (3.5)
5,472 5,101 7.3 2,778 2,694 3.1
274.0 260.2 5.3 277.7 270.4 2.7
181.9 172.5 5.4 182.1 181.8 0.2
10.3 9.9 4.0 10.5 10.1 4.0
466.2 442 .6 5.3 470.3 462.3 1.7
673.6 659.6 2.1 677.3 669.8 1.1

736.1 747.3 (1.5) 736.2 736.0
339.0 315.3 7.5 344.5 333.4 3.3
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277.5 261.6 6.1 277.5 257.3 7.9
314.7 294.2 7.0 314.7 291.6 7.9
0.74 0.68 6 bps 0.75 0.73 2 bps
1.85 1.83 2 bps 1.85 1.86 (1 bp)
1.66 1.63 3 bps 1.61 1.70 (9 bps)
41.2 41.5 30 bps 40.8 41.5 70 bps
0.8 a.7 ) 250 bps 1.8 1.9 (10 bps)
219 205 6.8 222 216 2.8
24,620 24,770 0.6 24,620 25,073 1.8
2016 2016 2015
31 31 30
21.9 21.9 22.1
21.2 21.3 21.2
20.4 20.3 20.7
14.6 14.7 15.0
14.4 14.4 14.7
APRA
RBA
2016 2016 2015
30 31 30
820 821 828
ATM 2,976 2,943 3,033
3.80 3.64 3.49
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278 21.4 305 23.5
163
32
1.1 19 0.7
43 12.6 43 12.6
FsI 2016 230
2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
2015 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
3,363 3,247 3.6 1,627 1,736 (6.3)
3,279 3,357 .3) 1,650 1,629 1.3
942 902 4.4 487 455 7.0
2,733 2,245 21.7 1,382 1,351 2.3
NAB 853 976 (12.6) 323 530 (39.1)

11,170 10,727 4.1 5,469 5,701 (4.1)
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) ) ) )
(bps) bps
1.66 1.63 3 bps 1.61 1.70 (9 bps)
1.34 1.35 (1 bp) 1.28 1.40 (12 bps)
1.80 1.95 (15 bps) 1.81 1.79 2 bps
2.21 2.13 8 bps 2.16 2.25 (9 bps)
2.34 2.36 (2 bps) 2.33 2.34 (1 bp)
2016
443 4.1 434 4.0
116 3.6
78 2.3
15
40
4.4
488 21.7
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2016 2015 2016 2016
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
) )
284 272 4.4 143 141 1.4
623 585 6.5 304 319 “.7
909 928 (2.0) 474 435 9.0
75 86 (12.8) 34 41 @17.1)
731 824 (11.3) 392 339 15.6
NAB 256 (29) 231 25
2,878 2,666 8.0 1,578 1,300 21.4
2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
2015 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
) )
1,742 1,725 1.0 884 858 3.0
948 744 27.4 599 349 71.6
188 197 4.6) 95 93 2.2
2,878 2,666 8.0 1,578 1,300 21.4
212 8.0 207 7.8
12 4.4
38 6.5
19 2.0
11 12.8
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
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3,349 3,185 (5.1) 1,637 1,712 4.4
516 522 1.1 257 259 0.8
1,917 1,849 @G.7) 981 936 4.8)
5,782 5,556 4.1) 2,875 2,907 1.1
226 4.1 214 3.9
164 5.1 157 4.9
1.1
1.5
68
3.7 65 3.5
32 1.1 19 0.7
75 4.4 68 4.0
0.8 0.8
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2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
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( ) ( ) ) ( )
) )
859 532 (61.5) 449 410 9.5)
(220) 133 (151) (69)
639 665 3.9 298 341 12.6
97 43 55 42 (31.0)
308 409 24.7 141 167 15.6
234 213 9.9) 102 132 22.7
639 665 3.9 298 341 12.6
2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
2015 2016
( ) ( ) ) ( )
) )
324 245 (32.2) 144 180 20.0
315 420 25.0 154 161 4.3
639 665 3.9 298 341 12.6
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30 31 30

612 501 346
1,712 1,897 1,956
96 124 120
254 200 309
90 1,807 1,797 1,620
1,606 1,425 1,249

0.74 0.90 0.01

90 0.38 0.38 0.36

0.34 0.31 0.27

90

0.72 0.69 0.63

38.1 35.2 27.7

0.12 0.11 0.19

455 560 309

0.56 0.60 0.60

0.13 0.15 0.14

2016 2015 2016
90 0.72
90

1,356 45
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
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3,647 3,519 3.6 1,770 1,877 5.7
3,902 3,942 (1.0) 1,954 1,948 0.3
1,851 1,830 1.1 961 890 8.0
2,808 2,331 20.5 1,416 1,392 1.7
731 824 (11.3) 392 339 15.6
NAB 1,109 947 17.1 554 555 0.2)
14,048 13,393 4.9 7,047 7,001 0.7
4,867 4,559 6.8 2,428 2,439 (0.5)
8,072 7,887 2.3 4,065 4,007 1.4
NAB 1,109 947 17.1 554 555 0.2)
14,048 13,393 4.9 7,047 7,001 0.7

2015
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BNZ
BNZ
2016 2015 €016 2016 2016 €016
2015 2016
NZ NZ NZ NZ

1,617 1,624 (0.4) 805 812 0.9)

494 468 5.6 255 239 6.7

2,111 2,092 0.9 1,060 1,051 0.9

(834) (826) (1.0) (419) (415) (1.0)

1,277 1,266 0.9 641 636 0.8

(125) (134) 6.7 (C)) (84) 51.2

1,152 1,132 1.8 600 552 8.7

(316) (309) (2.3) (168) (148) (13.5)

836 823 1.6 432 404 6.9

NZ

70.8 65.8 7.6 72.1 69.4 3.9

71.9 66.6 8.0 73.3 70.4 .1

73.9 68.6 7. 75.4 72.5 4.0

48.6 44 .9 8.2 49.7 47.5 4.6

NZ

49.6 44.8 10.7 49.6 47.7 4.0

53.1 48.6 9.3 53.1 51.6 2.9

1.13 1.20 (7 bps) 1.15 1.11 4 bps

1.63 1.74 (11 bps) 1.65 1.61 4 bps

2.25 2.44 (19 bps) 2.20 2.31 (11 bps)

39.5 39.5 - 39.5 39.5 -

(.1 ) 1.9 (200 bps) 0.1 ) 0.3 (40 bps)

169 174 (2.9) 172 165 4.2

NZ
4,963 4,784 @3.7) 4,963 5,012 1.0
2015
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15.5 15.5 15.5
19.7 19.9 20.4
22.5 22.6 22.4
27.5 27.2 26.5
17.6 17.6 17.6
RBNZ2016 RBNZ
2016 30 2016 31 2015 30
171 173 173
ATM 478 479 474
723 705 686
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NZ 51.2
RBNZ2016
2016 2016 2015
30 31 30

NZ 100 101 92
NZ 308 386 331
NZ 47 48 44
NZ 173 210 196
\7 1,078 807 216

0.90 0.91 0.84

90 0.23 0.30 0.29

1.46 1.13 0.32

90

1.69 1.43 0.61

39.2 44.3 42.6

0.06 0.04 0.17

1,185 1,819 406

0.74 0.75 0.69

0.17 0.24 0.20

823 MZ
579 Nz
823 Nz

2016 2015 2016
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2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
2015 2016
) ( ) ) ( )
) )
1,505 1,504 0.1 756 749 0.9
460 434 6.0 240 220 9.1
1,965 1,938 1.4 996 969 2.8
am (766) (1.2) (395) (382) (3.4)
1,188 1,172 1.4 601 587 2.4
(116) (124) 6.5 39) an 49.4
1,072 1,048 2.3 562 510 10.2
(294) (286) 2.8) sn) (137) (14.6)
778 762 2.1 405 373 8.6
2016 2016
2016 2015 ) 2015 , 2046 2016
( N ( y )
7 (0.4 14 0.9)
3 5.3 5 6.8
@) 0.9 @) (1.6)
6.5 ) 50.6
(2) 2.1) 3) (12.4)
4 1.6 8 6.4
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NAB
NAB
NAB
2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
2015 2016
( ) ( ) ) ( )
) )
1,155 1,136 1.7 595 560 6.3
78 72 8.3 40 38 5.3
1,233 1,208 2.1 635 598 6.2
(758) (786) 3.6 (370) (388) 4.6
475 422 12.6 265 210 26.2
(119) (106) (12.3) (68) (51) (33.3)
356 316 12.7 197 159 23.9
NAB 20
2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
2015 2016
( ) ( ) ) ( )
) )
197,352 168,365 17.2 197,352 188,365 4.8
( )
186,253 167,045 11.5 194,305 179,665 8.1
252 (742) 84 168 (50.0)
61.5 65.1 360 bps 58.3 64.9 660 bps
41 47 6 bps 38 43 5 bps
bps
62 68 (6 bps) 61 62 (1 bp)
bps
79 74 6.8 85 73 16.4
4,584 4,215 (8.8) 4,584 4,567 0.4
NAB

2016

JB
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19 1.7 JB
8.3
28 3.6
2016 JB 20 JB
192 11.5
14
994 252
NAB 80
369 8.8
38 23.9
35 6.3
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JB
146 8.1
84 84
NAB 80
17 0.4
NAB
2015 2016
59,383 11,308 (8,536) 2,862 4,625 17,749 84,619
35,530 3,806 (4,293) 487) 1,676 (608) 36,111
12,422 543 (1,813)  (1,270) 938 (604) 11,486
107,335 15,747  (14,642) 1,105 7,239 16,537 132,216
61,030 7,854 (8,707) (853) 3,293 1,666 65,136
NAB 168,365 23,601  (23,349) 252 10,532 18,203 197,352
2016 JB
2016 2016
79,259 6,614 (4,915) 1,699 3,385 276 84,619
34,947 1,960 (2,315) (355) 2,112 (593) 36,111
11,718 264 974) (710) 699 (221) 11,486
125,924 8,838 (8,204) 634 6,196 (538) 132,216
62,441 3,729 (4,279) (550) 2,790 455 65,136
NAB 188,365 12,567  (12,483) 84 8,986 (83) 197,352
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2016 2016 2015

30 31 30
40 38 31
22 20 24
12 14 15
8 9 9
10 11 11
4 4 5
2 2 2
2 2 3

2016 2015 12 2015

2 13.9 2 14.1 2 14.6
2 18.2 2 18.3 2 18.6
5 5.3 5 5.2 5 5.2

Strategic Insight (formerly known as Plan for Life) Australian Retail and Wholesale Investments Market
Share and Dynamics Report 2016 Strategic Insight
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NAB SGA 2015 31
CEO
2016 2016
2016 2015 2016 2016
2015 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
) )
234 503 (53.5) 74 160 (53.8)
(168) (207) 18.8 1) ©7) 26.8
66 296 @7.7) 3 63 (95.2)
45) 41 (88) 43
21 337 (93.8) (85) 106
(20) (119) 83.2 28 (48)
1 218 (99.5) ) 58
217 219
269 53.5
NAB
274
39 18.8 40
SGA

NAB
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ADS
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©)
«C ) (
)
2011 30 2,883,804 %g:gzg)
90,868 Ziggg)
2012 30 2,974,762 %Z:gzg)
(405,826) ?Zé)
2013 30 2,568,936 %Z:ggi)
(237,557) égg)
2014 30 2,331,379 ig:ggg)
251,902 Giég%)
2015 30 2,583,281 igzggi)
84,648 ) 328)
2016 30 2,667,929 igzggi)
1,000
1000
2,667,929 NIS
)
2016 10 31
) () ) ()
1,000 336,167 57.77 129,594,041 4.88
1,000 5,000 196,825 33.82 435,253,413 16.38
5,000 10,000 30,863 5.30 214,283,903 8.06
10,001 100,000 17,629 3.03 360,290,795 13.56
100,001 454 0.08 1,517,560, 610 57.12
581,938 100.00 2,656,982, 762 100.00
(500 N 15,504 119,557
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2016 10 31
) ()
HSBC 561,686,718 21.14
JP 338,106,136 12.73
137,574,120 5.18
122,917,153 4.63
BNP 62,796,390 2.36
BNP 31,581,422 1.19
27,021,954 1.02
1,281,683,893 48.25
2016 12 13 99
(100 ) 2,630
DRP DRP
e 2015 30 99 100
2015 12 15 2,600
e 2016 30 99 100
2016 2,618
28
30

30
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26.56 35.45 37.07 39.15 31.61
20.92 22.97 31.90 29.15 23.82
@)
2016
27.90 29.49 26.88 26.60 28.00 28.26
24.88 26.20 23.90 24.16 25.81 26.16
2006 10
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(Ms. Jillian S /
Segal)
20
1997 2002 ASIC
2000 2002 2002
2004
[ ]
2008 2010
. NSW
2013 2015
o
2009
[ ]
2006 2010
[ ]
2014
° 2014
o ASX 2003 2015
e ASX
2006 2015
2016 30
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
o IT 2016
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2016
°
°
14.3
°
°
ROTAE
°
e 2016
e 2016
°
e 2016
e 2016

2016

STI

2001 300A
4.2 64.8
ROE 2015
NPS
40
30
1PO CYBG
NAB

STI

LTI

4.1
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o LTI 2015 12

1.3 2017

e 2016 12 LTI ROE
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ROE

2017

LTI
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1.4
KMP
2016 KMP
1
KMP
6
J
A 2016
A
P
J
R 2016
A 2016 15
N 2016 15
M 2016 14
J 2016 31
A 2016 31
" 2016 31
R 2016 31
R
H
W 2016
T
K
J 2015 12 15
c
A 2016
s
K T
A 2015 12 17
J 2015 12 17
2016 31 2016
2016 31 NAB 2016
2016 31 2016
2016
2015 12 17

114/440



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)

ooooood
2016 30 KMP
2016 12 2016 30
KMP
1.5
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2
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ROTAE 30
50
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2017 2016 12
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STI
)
1/3
e 2016 2015
4.2 6,483
e 2016 2015 2.5
SGA 2015
3.7
e 2016 2015 2.2
2016
2016
1.9
ROE 1/3
. ROE 2015 55
2015 50
14.3
e 2016 30 Tier 1 CET1
NAB 80
2016
2016 31
9.8 CET1
8.75 9.25
NPS 173
e 2016 NPS
2015 NPS
e 2016 NPS
10 NPS
.
e NAB
NAB
NAB
.
2015
NPS
NPS
50
NPS DBM BFSM
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0000000
2016 2016 STI
4 2016 STI
sTI sTI sTI
STl STI STI
sTI
A.G. 2,300,000 120 2,760,000 1,380,000 690,000 690,000
A 1,000,000 120 1,200,000 600,000 300,000 300,000
C-A- 177,767 100 177,767 133,325 44,442
A.D. 720,000 120 864,000 432,000 216,000 216,000
A.P. 1,100,000 120 1,320,000 660,000 330,000 330,000
A 973,554 100 973,554 486,777 243,388 243,388
W-R- 30,725 160 49,160 36,870 12,290
G-A. 549,618 100 549,618 274,809 137,405 137,405
A. 1,000,000 120 1,200,000 600,000 300,000 300,000
L-N. 700,000 100 700,000 350,000 175,000 175,000
M- J. 704,008 100 704,008 528,006 176,002
R-A. 17,557 160 28,002 21,069 7,023
R-M. 828,244 100 828,244 621,183 207,061
G-R. 911,069 90 819,962 614,971 204,990
STl 50
STI 75 2016 STI 2016 11 16
2016 12
STI 25 2017
14
2017 11
3.4
STI 25 2017
26
3.4
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2.2 2016
2012 LTI 2016 LTI
2016 LTI LTI
2016 12 2012 LTI
2.3
5
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
242.4 271.7 214.1 225.9 175.3
6,483 6,222 5,055 5,747 5,433
1.98 1.98 1.96 1.83 1.78
29.98 32.54 34.32 25.49 22.37
27.87 29.98 32.54 34.32 25.49
TSR 0.7 ) 2.0 ) 0.4 429 22.4
2015
36
3
3.1
www.nab.com.au
www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-
governance 2016
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2009
2016
2016

www . nabgroup .. com. au

121/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

3.4

° CEO CEO
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18

CRO
CRO
LTI

2016 9

122/440



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

2016
STI
2016 STI
2016
e STI
STI
STI e STI
40 ROE 30 ROTAE 30
STI
°
STI
e STI STI STI
°
°
STI
STI
ROE
NPS
°
°
STI 2016 STI
° CEO
STI e 2016 STI STI STI
STI 1.75
° STI
STI STI
STI
e STI
75
2016 11
2016 STI STI
e STI 2017
CEO
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2016 STI STI
2016
e STI
. STI 2016
14 26
° STI
° STI
STI 2016 14
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STI
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50
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2016 LTI
2016
o LTI
LTI e 2016 LTI
CEO 130
CRO 67
LTI
100
LTI o LTI
LTI
) 2016 12
2016 12 ASX
WASP
) LTI
WASP
o 11 2016
LTI 2015 12
LTI 10
2016 LTI
2016 12
LTI e 2016 12 CEO
2017
LTI 2016 12
) LTI

125/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

ooooodo
2016
50 50
ROE TSR
www . nabgroup.com
TSR
ROE
ROE e TSR
ROE 2016
2020 o TSR
ROE 30
ROE
ROE TSR
ROE ROE
ROE 2016 ROE ROE
ROE
ROE ROE ROE
ROE ROE
ROE
ROE ROE
ROE ROE 25
ROE ROE 50
ROE ROE 100
2016 11 2020 11
TSR
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[ ]
TSR
TSR 50
TSR 50 50 50
75
TSR 75 100
[ ]
° LTI
LTI
[ ]
LTI 2015 12
[ ]
ROE TSR
° LTI
LTI
LTI . 2020 12 20
LTI
[ ]
2015 LTI www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-governance

2015
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2017 31
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° 2,000
° 20
15
www .nab.com.au/about-
us/corporate-governance 2016
6
790,000 230,000
65,000 32,500
60,000 30,000
55,000 27,500
IT 30,000 15,000
2016 770,000 220,000
2016 25,000
4.2
a b
c
2016
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) )
() 2016 670,213 19,385 689,598
2015 283,961 18,914 302,875
) 2016 316,467 35,077 351,544
2015 271,239 36,696 307,935
2016 110,731 9,061 119,792
) 2016 297,115 19,385 316,500
2015 301,086 18,914 320,000
2016 623,025 19,269 642,294
2015 540,532 17,432 557,964
2016 182,821 39,904 222,725
2016 223,115 19,385 242,500
2015 216,086 18,914 235,000
2016 296,327 33,793 330,120
2016 278,740 19,385 298,125
2015 257,336 18,914 276,250
2016 284,041 5,959 290,000
2015 277,170 6,164 283,334
2016 159,774 4,827 164,601
2015 751,086 18,914 770,000
) 2016 58,463 9,133 67,596
2015 286,485 36,140 322,625
2015 61,134 4,696 65,830
2015 109,504 4,696 114,200
2015 354,767 16,130 370,897
2016 3,500,832 234,563 3,735,395
2015 3,710,386 216,524 3,926,910
2016
2015 12 17
1PO
Tierl
NAB NAB
2015 12 17
2015 12 17

132/440

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2001
300A

STI

STI
2016 2,362,779 1,380,000 3,021 37,967 37,832 253 2,887,815 6,709,667
2015 2,281,753 1,320,000 7,496 36,254 32,528 467 1,805,516 5,484,014
2016 1,028,323 600,000 18,947 21,246 12,710 26,205 882,560 2,589,991
2015 1,007,501 600,000 18,938 20,096 8,029 483,032 2,137,596
2016 118,959 133,325 1,760 581 260,796 515,421
2016 1,204,456 432,000 243,026 31,849 17,558 669,414 2,598,303
2015 1,179,902 300,000 352 28,941 14,024 393,867 1,917,086
2016 1,043,257 660,000 65,367 21,072 17,558 818,731 1,456,083 4,082,068
2015 1,084,959 660,000 64,504 20,270 12,855 63,640 1,083,296 2,989,524
2016 894,030 486,777 11,224 67,686 9,149 935 908,721 2,378,522
2015 823,717 452,180 11,125 62,656 6,079 954 575,205 1,931,916
2016 45,500 36,870 7 1,402 672 37,692 7,140 129,283
2016 502,412 274,809 3,045 12,508 7,241 99,752 254,128 1,153,895
2016 1,108,671 600,000 40,359 21,246 19,308 26,205 868,285 2,684,074
2015 976,073 500,000 20,096 12,975 496,790 2,005,934
2016 419,916 650,000 179,718 16,603 1,934 421,832 114,466 1,804,469
2016 598,239 2,495 7,729 3,990 71,776 (784,609) (100,380)
2015 1,260,036 780,000 4,681 20,340 6,577 1,284,422 750,054 4,106,110
2016 674,401 704,008 5,661 18,582 11,397 845,034 631,801 2,890,884
2015 797,890 425,000 6,013 20,044 11,029 818,865 2,078,841
2016 32,790 21,069 486 1,839 449 13,821 5,274 75,728
2016 796,646 828,244 11,409 18,321 27,726 218 551,692 1,353,187 3,587,443
2015 987,567 500,000 20,096 33,180 419 387,403 1,928,665
2016 897,729 819,962 5,639 18,147 15,292 1,165,925 1,077,395 4,000,089
2015 1,076,426 550,000 5,986 20,270 18,075 1,092,732 2,763,489
2016 11,728,108 7,627,064 590,404 297,957 183,397 1,778,216 9,831,928 3,062,383 35,099,457
2015 11,475,824 6,087,180 119,095 269,063 155,351 1,349,902 7,886,760 27,343,175
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2016 STI 2016 11 16
CEO STI 50
STI 75
STI 2017 11
AASB 119 STI
2016 23 300,000
STI
2015
a) 2012 12 2013 12 2014 12 2016 2016 12
b) 2015 2016 2016 11 STI
2017 2017 11 STI
c) 2013 11
50 2015 10 50
d) 2015 2016
2015
e) 2016
2017 12 2017 NPS
2016 2017 39 2018
29 2016
g) 2016 2016 35
2018 32.5
n) 2016 24
i) 2016 2016 10
2016
a) 2014 2015 2016 2017
14

26
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b)

AASB
c) 2013

76
56

LTI
2015
CEO

42
66
50

LTI

LTI STI

2016

2015 12

AASB

2016
72

STI LTI

2012 12 2013 12
CEO
2017
59
12 54
2016 31
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64

63

NAB
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CEO

2016 2016 12

58

54

53 38
2016 30
ASSB
STI
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OoooooO
9
STI
STl
A.G. 2,441,599 1,380,000 238,022 1,006 4,060,627
AJ. 1,081,226 600,000 152,115 1,833,341
C.A. 121,300 133,325 254,625
A.D. 1,496,889 432,000 173,960 2,102,849
A.P. 1,147,254 660,000 304,817 511,624 2,623,695
AJ. 982,089 486,777 161,613 1,006 1,631,485
M.R. 47,581 36,870 84,451
G.A. 525,206 274,809 9,725 809,740
A. 1,189,584 600,000 226,199 2,015,783
L.N. 618,171 650,000 335,031 1,603,202
C.M. 612,453 126,207 2,009,658 2,748,318  (7,132,387)
W3 710,041 704,008 243,215 631,801 2,289,065 (3,299,585)
R.A. 35,564 21,069 56,633
RN 854,102 828,244 84,615 1,006 1,353,187 3,121,154  (2,513,595)
G.R
936,807 819,962 304,817 1,077,395 3,138,981  (4,127,408)
8
2016 STI 2016 STI 4
2016 STI
2015 12 2013 2014 STI STI
2016 2016
/ 6) STI
2016 2015
99 2015 11 2016 99 2016 18
2016
2016 31 KMP 2016 30
NAB
2016 STI LTI STI
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/
36 2012 12 12 36 877
STI 5,990 2014 19 5,990 184,252
STI 2,096 2015 18 2,096 64,976
LTI 297,134 2016 2,859,983
STI 53,004 2016 1,319,975
STI 3,292 2014 19 3,292 101,262
STI 1,888 2015 18 1,888 58,528
LTI 103,895 2015 12 1,000,014
STI 24,094 2016 600,021
18,383 2016 24 500,018
81,926 2016 15 24,155 2,035,042 600,010
9,192 2016 24 250,022
STI 3,155 2014 19 3,155 97,048
STI 2,783 2015 18 2,783 86,273
LTI 83,116 2015 12 800,010
STI 12,047 2016 300,011
STI 6,511 2014 19 6,511 200,278
STI 3,871 2015 18 3,871 120,001
17,806 2015 17,806 550,027
LTI 114,284 2015 12 1,100,010
STI 26,504 2016 660,037
20,022 2016 11 550,004
36 2012 12 12 36 877
STI 2,825 2014 19 2,825 86,897
STI 2,694 2015 18 2,694 83,514
LTI 92,724 2015 12 892,489
40 2016 994
STI 18,262 2016 454,785
STI 1,975 2014 19 1,975 60,751
STI 1,699 2015 18 1,699 52,669
1,554 2015 12 1,554 42,688
40 2016 994
STI 6,200 2016 154,008
6,039 2016 15 150,009
STI 3,766 2014 19 3,766 115,842
STI 2,768 2015 18 2,768 85,808
40 2016 994
STI 5,757 2016 143,004
4,026 2016 15 100,006
STI 4,801 2014 19 4,801 147,679
STI 2,904 2015 18 2,904 90,024
LTI 103,895 2015 12 1,000,014
STI 20,078 2016 500,009
18,383 2016 24 500,018
30,944 2016 11 10,922 850,032 300,027
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/
C.M. 61,950 2013 11 61,950 2,250,024
LTI 85,644 2014 12 10 (85,644) (1,200,023)
STI 8,986 2015 18 (4,625) 4,361 (135,189) 135,191
LTI 135,062 2015 12 (135,062) 1,300,003  (1,300,003)
STI 31,322 2016 (31,322) 780,022  (780,022)
M.J. LTI 46,155 2012 12 12 (1,923) (19,124)
LTI 46,966 2013 12 11 (13,698) (210,725)
STI 5,534 2014 19 5,534 170,226
LTI 60,665 2014 12 10 (32,859) (460,412)
STI 2,742 2015 18 2,742 85,002
LTI 88,311 2015 12 (69,912) 850,014  (672,918)
STI 17,067 2016 425,025
R.A. STI 648 2014 19 648 19,932
STI 743 2015 18 743 23,033
40 2016 994
STI 2,062 2016 51,220
6,039 2016 15 150,009
R.M. 36 2012 12 12 36 877
LTI 11,570 2012 12 12 (481) (4,783)
LTI 7,758 2013 12 11 (2,262) (34,798)
STI 1,720 2014 19 1,720 52,907
LTI 9,595 2014 12 10 (5,197) (72,819)
STI 1,164 2015 18 1,164 36,084
LTI 103,895 2015 12 (82,250) 1,000,014  (791,676)
STI 20,078 2016 500,009
G.R LTI 68,376 2012 12 12 (2,848) (28,323)
LTI 55,255 2013 12 11 (16,115) (247,907)
STI 6,511 2014 19 6,511 200,278
LTI 71,370 2014 12 10 (38,658) (541,667)
STI 3,871 2015 18 3,871 120,001
LTI 114,284 2015 12 (90,474) 1,100,010  (870,833)
STI 22,087 2016 550,040
2016
a) 2016
b) 2015 12 2016 LTI 2015
LTI
11 12
2015 11 30 2015 12
29.75
c) 2016 STI 2015
d) 2016
e) 2016 2016
f) 2016 2016
g) 2016
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2014
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2015
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2016

2015
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2015 11
2015 10
STI 2015 12
STI 2015 12
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2016
2016
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2016
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2015 12 29.75 11.63 2019 12 21 2020 15
2015 12 29.75 8.21 2019 12 21 2020 15
2016 28.27 25.66 2016 11 18 2017 18
2016 28.27 24.19 2017 11 18 2018 18
2016 24.84 2016 11 18

2016 24 .84 2019

2016 29.75 11.63 2019 12 21 2020 15
2016 29.75 8.21 2019 12 21 2020 15
2016 15 24.84 2017 12 20

2016 15 24 .84 2016

2016 15 24 .84 2017

2016 15 24 .84 2018

2016 11 27.47 2016 30

2016 11 27.47 2017 30

2016 11 27.47 2018 30

2016 11 27.47 2017

2016 24 27.20 2017 31

2016 24 27.20 2018 31

2015 12 CEO LTI 2015
8
8
8

141/440

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn

STI LTI
12
WASP
STI
2016 28.27 25.66 2016 11 18 5.9
STI
2016 28.27 24.19 2017 11 18 5.9
LTI 2015 12
2016 29.75 11.63 2019 11 10 5.9 18 2.3
LTI 2015 12
2016 29.75 8.21 2019 11 10 5.9 18 2.3
2015 12 CEO LTI 2015
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5.3
13
(

A.G. 26 26 1,045,455
A.J. 4 26 545,455
C.A. 1 12 144,755
A.D. 12 26 545,455
A.P. 4 26 545,455
AJ. 13 13 249,357
M.R. 4 12 120,629
G.A. 4 26 454,545
A 4 26 545,455
L.N. 1 26 318,182
C.M. 2 26

M.J. 4 26

R.A. 4 26

R.M. 12 26

G.R. 4 52

TEC TRP
TEC TRP
2016 15
2016 31 KMP 2016 30
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ooooood
2016 30 KMP
2016 30 KMP
KMP
14
A.G. 337,906 350,138 (8,086) 679,958 8,086
Ad 42,159 127,989 (5,180) 164,968 5,180
A.D 49,761 95,163 (5,938) 138,986 5,938
A.P 209,489 140,788 (10,382) 339,895 10,382
Ad 88,076 110,986 (5,519) 193,543 5,519
MR 36,257 (3,674) 32,583 3,674
G.A 58,333 (6,534) 51,799 6,534
A 48,955 123,973 (7,705) 165,223 7,705
C.M 94,630 166,384 (4,361) (256,653) 4,361
M.J 164,970 105,378 (8,276) (118,392) 143,680 8,276
R.A 22,094 (1,391) 20,703 1,391
RM 33,042 123,973 (2,884) (90,190) 63,941 2,884
G.R 217,660 136,371 (10,382) (148,0095) 195,554 10,382
KMP
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KMP KMP KMP

@
A.G. 97,389 8,086 12,515 117,990
AJd. 34,583 18,383 5,180 58,146
C.A. 91,118 (24,155) 66,963
A.D. 94,588 5,938 (9.,257) 91,269
A.P. 108,605 20,022 10,382 139,009
AJd. 25,330 40 5,519 30,889
M.R. 40,066 12,279 3,674 (2,186) 53,833
G.A. 32,472 9,823 6,534 48,829
A. 13,853 18,383 7,705 (4,500) 35,441
L.N. 30,944 30,944
C.M. 141,628 4,361 276 146,265
M.J. 133,549 8,276 (79,561) 62,264
R.A. 608 8,141 1,301 (1,391) 8,749
RM. 23,672 2,884 (25,932) 624
G.R. 53,987 10,382 (64,235) 134
K.R. 2,160 4,700 6,860
D.H. 11,086 2,333 13,419
PV, 30,000 30,000
D.T. 20,726 20,726
P.K. 6,480 6,480
AJd. 9,000 9,000
G.C. 2,160 1,800 3,960
D.A. 2,000 2,000
J.s. 18,345 (1,161) 17,184
AK.T. 10,464 10,464
M.A. 30,643 30,643
P.J. 6,290 6,290

KMP
KMP
KMP
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16
P.W. 982 982
C.M. 500 500
D.T. 1,253 1,253
M.J. 700 700
J.S. 180 180
KWP
5.5 KMP
KMP
KMP 2001
17 KMP
KMP
KMP 9,618,872 555,059 20,453,142 14
7,570,504 382,834 7,951,312 8
31,966,062 1,130,872 38,822,419 9
2016 30 KmP
KWP KWP
30 2015 2016
KMP KWP KMP
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18 2016 100,000 KMP
KMP

AJ. 2,160,226 97,981 1,479,999
1,448,435 81,163 1,938,443 3,683,176
A.D. 2,665,465 212,698 6,140,733 6,188,131
AJ. 2,239,187 111,601 2,080,834 2,258,905
M.R. 418,992 30,919 2,908,159 2,958,905

G.A. 41,307 1,206,947
5,078 20 6,233 1,236,371
A. 3,011,731 136,535 2,893,786 3,036,870

L.N. 59 19,621
44,800 2,696,538 2,760,853
D.T. 31,178,462 1,016,422 35,666,278 480,000
G.C. 1,239,350 29,311 1,182,060 1,210,178

M.J. 1,050,500 49,089 1,050,500
8,307 7,340 1,060,500
R.A. 1,334,633 57,862 1,293,932 1,340,231

R.M. 9,117 1 4,688
993,027 129,964 5,255,600 5,315,930
G.R. 1,356,231 29,032 1,368,177 970,397

2016 30
Kip
2016 Kip Kup
13
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2016 30 NAB 1,000
NAB 100
2016 30 KMP KMP
KMP
KMP
KMP
STI
ASX
IFSA 12
STI

ELT
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AASB 124
2001
KMP

LTI LTI
LTI
3.4

LTI LTI
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NPS
NPS
10
detractors 10
promoters NPS
DBM
® NPS®
LTI
1
STI
ASX
IFSA 12

1FSA
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ROTAE
ROTAE
ROE
TEC
STI LTI
TEC 100
STI
STI
GT) STI 3.4
50
S&P/ASX Top 50 Index S&P  /ASX
LTI
LTI ASX200
LTI
TEC TEC
STI LTI
TEC
(TEC)
2001
(TRP)

TSR www - nabgroup.-com
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@
http://ww.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
2016

2016

2016

2016

2016
100 95

2016

2016 30 2016 ASX
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2016 2016 30
NAB CYBG
NAB 80 MLC

4G www.nab.com.au
2016 CEO

CFO

2001
v 4 v v

CEO

153/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2011
2015 12

CEO

APRA CPS520
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2016
2016
2015 12 2016 12
2015 12
2016
2016
CEO
CEO
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ASX

2016
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2016

2016

CEO
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2016
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2016 30
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2016 13
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1.5¢
2015 2016 2016 2017
(2015
30 )
(2016
30 )
20% - 27% -
22% - 30% 30%
36% - 39% 35%
32% 34% 38% 35%
- 50% 54% 50%
55% 50% 43% 50%
0 - -
S7h 54%
30
NAB 80 NAB MLC
2017 30
2016 30
CEO 33
2016 30 2017 43
CYBG
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e NAB

NAB
2016
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CFC BNZ CEO 2015 11
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CEO
2016
2016
2008 RAP
2015 -2017 RAP
2017
200 2008
25,000
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9,602 3,749 742 9,360 5,790 1,377
(776,994 )| (303,369 )| (60,043 )| (757,411 )| (468,527 )| (111,427 )

6,742 3,099 1,059 14,494 4,211 1,233
(545,563 )| (250,771 )| (85,694 )H|(1,172,854 )| (340,754 )| (99,774 )

16,344 6,848 1,801 23,854 10,001 2,610
(1,322,556 )| (554,140 )| (145,737  )|(1,930,266 )| (809,281 )| (211,201 )
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€))
30 2016 @ 2015 @ 2016 2015
27,629 2,235,739 28,347 2,293,839 26,724 2,162,506 26,840 2,171,893
(14,699) (1,189,443) (15,885) (1,285,414) (17,211) (1,392,714) (17,321) (1,401,615)
12,930 1,046,296 12,462 1,008,425 9,513 769,792 9,519 770,277
@ 4,037 326,674 5,007 405,166 - - - -
433 35,038 589 47,662 - - - -
@ (2,861) (231,512) (4,221) (341,563) - - - -
@ (1,015)  (82,134) (715)  (57,858) - - - -
53 4,289 41 3,318 - - - -
647 52,355 701 56,725 - - - -
827 66,921 1,408 121,218 1,626 131,576 1,953 158,037
3,718 300,861 3,776 305,554 4,172 337,598 3,754 303,774
4,545 367,781 5,274 426,772 5,798 469,174 5,707 461,810
(4,752) (384,532) (4,529) (366,487) (3,447) (278,931) (3,214) (260,077)
(493)  (39,894) (478) (38,680) (516) (41,755) (516)  (41,755)
(3,086) (249,719) (3,182) (257,487) (8,360) (676,491) (2,524) (204,242)
(8,331) (674,145) (8,189) (662,654) (12,323) (997,177) (6,254) (506,074)
(813) (65,788) (733) (59,314) (702)  (56,806)  (604)  (48,876)
8,978 726,500 9,515 769,954 2,286 184,983 8,368 677,139
(2,553) (206,589) (2,709) (219,212) (1,767) (142,986) (2,428) (196,474)
6,425 519,011 6,806 550,742 519 41,997 5,940 480,665
41 (6,068) (491,023) (414)  (33,501) - - - -
357 28,888 6,302 517,241 519 41,997 5,940 480,665
352 28,484 6,338 512,871 519 41,997 5,940 480,665
5 405 54 4,370 - - - -
36 8.8 7 252.7 204
3%  15.5 13 245.4 199
36 242.4 196  271.7 220
3% 232.7 188  263.3 213
(€)) CYBG NAB 2015 GWB CYBG
NAB 41
(@) 2016
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30 2016 @ 2015 @ 2016 2015
6,425 519,911 6,806 550,742 519 41,997 5,940 480,665
- - e - - - -
(113)  (9,144) 165 13,352 (131)  (10,601) 52 4,208
@ ey - - - - - -
(183) (14,808) 229 18,531 - - 108 8,739
(Gl)  (4,127) 218 17,641  (52)  (4,208) 207 16,750
23 1,861 (51) (4,127) 10 809  (20)  (1,618)
(325)  (26,299) 560 45,315  (173) (13,999) 347 28,079
38 3,075 9 7,283 76 6,150  (37)  (2,994)
®) 48) (D) 6 (6) 486) 72 5,826
249 20,149 64 5,179  (49)  (3,965)  (83)  (6,716)
14 1,133 (28)  (2,266) 14 1,133 (30)  (2,428)
(16)  (1,295)  (69)  (5.583)  (16)  (1,205)  (69)  (5,583)
4 324 1 81 4 324 - -
2 1,780 (22)  (1,780) 41 3,318 (10) (809)
305 24,681 35 2,832 64 5179 (157) (12,704)
(20)  (L.618) 595 48,147  (109)  (8,820) 190 15,375
6,405 518,293 7,401 598,889 410 33,177 6,130 496,040
41 (6,068) (491,023) (414)  (33,501) - - - -
979 79,221 760 61,499 - . . -
1,316 106,491 7,747 626,887 410 33,177 6,130 496,040
1,311 106,086 7,525 608,923 410 33,177 6,130 496,040
5 405 222 17,964 - ; _ )
(€3]
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30 2016 2015 2016 2015
30,630 2,478,580 30,934 2,503,179 28,717 2,323,780 24,308 1,967,003
45,236 3,660,497 50,595 4,094,147 43,359 3,508,610 37,698 3,050,522
10 43,131 3,490,161 78,384 6,342,833 42,440 3,434,245 79,149 6,404,737
11 45,971 3,719,973 42,937 3,474,462 41,513 3,359,232 38,512 3,116,391
12 40,680 3,292,554 45,180 3,656,604 40,580 3,283,734 41,944 3,394,108
@ 86 6,959 89,350 7,230,202 - - - -
13 21,496 1,739,456 29,696 2,403,000 14,831 1,200,125 19,304 1,562,080
10 6,407 518,454 11,599 938,501 5,996 485,196 11,219 907,841
14 510,045 41,272,841 532,784 43,112,881 441,321 35,711,695 413,989 33,499,990
12,205 987,629 19,437 1,572,842 12,205 987,629 19,428 1,572,114
20 1,423 115,249 1,741 140,882 520 42,078 533 43,130
- - - - 119,414 9,662,981 110,241 8,920,702
30 - - - - 9,493 768,174 20,434 1,653,519
21 5,302 420,038 7,347 594,519 2,093 169,366 1,855 150,107
1,925 155,771 2,141 173,250 1,172 94,838 1,257 101,716
22 13,076 1,058,110 12,918 1,045,325 10,681 864,307 9,832 795,605
777,622 62,925,172 955,052 77,282,808 814,335 65,895,988 829,703 67,139,567
43,903 3,552,631 54,405 4,402,453 42,649 3,451,157 51,938 4,202,823
10 41,654 3,370,642 74,442 6,023,847 38,949 3,151,753 73,459 5,944,302
16 33,224 2,688,486 30,046 2,431,322 5,408 437,615 6,958 563,041
10 3,245 262,585 4,539 367,296 6,458 522,581 8,564 692,999
17 459,714 37,200,057 489,010 39,570,689 416,241 33,682,222 391,785 31,703,242
® - - 76,311 6,175,086 - - - -
297 24,033 1,114 90,145 248 20,068 996 80,596
23 1,432 115,877 3,575 289,289 1,157 93,624 917 74,204
- - - - 117,399 9,499,927 106,703 8,634,407
18 127,942 10,353,067 130,518 10,561,517 123,226 9,971,448 119,136 9,640,485
19 6,248 505,588 6,292 500,149 6,248 505,588 5,652 457,360
@ - - 14,520 1,174,958 - - - -
24 8,648 699,796 14,767 1,194,946 7,800 631,176 8,378 677,948
726,307 58,772,762 899,539 72,790,696 765,783 61,967,160 774,486 62,671,407
51,315 4,152,410 55,513 4,492,112 48,552 3,928,828 55,217 4,468,160
25 34,285 2,774,342 34,651 2,803,950 32,524 2,631,842 34,407 2,784,214
26 629 50,899  (362)  (29,293) 309 25,004 340 27,513
27 16,378 1,325,308 21,205 1,715,909 15,719 1,271,981 20,470 1,656,432
51,292 4,150,549 55,494 4,490,574 48,552 3,928,828 55,217 4,468,160
23 1,861 19 1,537 - - - -
51,315 4,152,410 55,513 4,492,112 48,552 3,928,828 55,217 4,468,160
) 2016 NAB 80 4
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30 O 2016 2015 2016 2015
28,338 2,203,111 30,703 2,484,487 26,795 2,168,251 26,736 2,163,477
(15,592) (1,261,705) (17,008) (1,376,287) (17,413) (1,409,060) (17,709) (1,433,012)
21 1,699 35 2,832 2,264 183,203 1,725 139,587
9,426 762,752 11,154 902,582 - - - -
1,797 145,413 2,635 213,224 - - - -
(9.143) (739,852) (9,545) (772,381) - - - -
(347)  (28,079) (532)  (43,049) - - - -
(3,351) (271,163) 2,384 192,913 (1,583) (128,096) 919 74,365
3,956 320,120 4,843 391,896 2,318 187,573 2,453 198,497
(4,962) (401,525) (4,623) (374,093) (3,243) (262,424) (2,998) (242,598)
(5.647) (456,955) (5,487) (444,008) (3,298) (266,874) (2,617) (211,768)
66 5,341 53 4,289 51 4,127 34 2,751
(3,148) (254,736) (2,428) (196,474) (2,812) (227,547) (1,840) (148,893)
1,414 114,421 12,184 985,929 3,079 249,153 6,703 542,407
681 55,107 (252) (20,392) 696 56,320  (249)  (20,149)
2,521 203,999 1,792 145,009 2,747 222,287 2,451 198,335
7,249 586,589 3,963 320,686 7,243 586,104 3,963 320,686
(45,882) (3,712,771) (37,164) (3,007,311) (30,861) (2,497,272) (32,971) (2,668,013)
37,920 3,068,486 (2,329) (188,463) 28,199 2,281,863 5,001 411,964
3,070 321,252 (2,173) (175,839) - - - -
(4,450) (360,094) (111)  (8,982) - - - -
464) (37,547)  (15)  (1,214) - - - -
(3,733) (302,074) 2,513 203,352 (3,554) (287,590) 2,631 212,901
3,096 250,528 2,559 207,074 107 8,658 3,348 270,920
8,475 685,797 2,654 214,762 7,872 637,002 1,750 141,610
893 72,262 1,887 152,696 (3,737) (302,398) 4,205 340,269
957 77,440 (1,096) (88,688) 265 21,444 (1,044)  (84,480)
3,548 287,104 2,498 202,138 1,219 98,641 1,283 103,820
14,781 1,196,079 (25,274) (2,045,172) 10,196 825,060 (9,542) (772,139)
29(a) 16,195 1,310,499 (13,090) (1,059,243) 13,275 1,074,213 (2,839) (229,732)
(€))
2015 2015 GWB 2016 CYBG 2016

NAB 2016 30
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30 O 2016 2015 2016 2015
(20,077) (1,624,631) (25,138) (2,034,167) (19,959) (1,615,082) (23,879) (1,932,289)
5,667 458,574 7,862 636,193 5,655 457,603 7,236 585,537
15,421 1,247,867 15,262 1,235,001 15,200 1,229,984 15,154 1,226,262
(131)  (10,601) - - - - - -
- - 779 63,037 9 728 140 11,329
- - (36)  (2,913) - - - -
232 18,773 68 5,503 218 17,641 68 5,503
(1,876)  (151,806) - - (1,876) (151,806) - -
3,399 275,047 - - 3,399 275,047 - -
) (162)  (33)  (2,670) - - - -
(11,780) (953,238) 158 12,785 642 51,951 - -
- - - - 2,841 229,894 (8,583) (694,536)
- - - - (695) (56,239)  (991)  (80,192)
(875)  (70,805)  (976)  (78,978)  (594)  (48,066)  (689)  (55,754)
52 4,208 224 18,126 8 647 43 3,480
(9,970) (806,772) (1,830) (148,083) 4,848 392,302 (11,501) (930,660)
@
2015 2015 el 2016 CYBG 2016
NAB 2016 30
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30 O 2016 2015 2016 2015
(26,127) (2,114,197) (29,941) (2,422,826) (25,201) (2,039,265) (27,213) (2,202,076)
38,370 3,104,900 27,381 2,215,671 36,403 2,945,731 23,415 1,894,742
- - 6,246 505,426 - - 6,246 505,426
- - (1,014)  (82,053) - - (1,014)  (82,053)
- - 942 76,227 - - - -
111 8,982 1,336 108,109 667 53,974 1,336 108,109
(4,593) (371,666) (3,624) (293,254) (4,633) (374,902) (3,607) (291,878)
7,761 628,020 1,326 107,300 7,236 585,537  (837)  (67,730)
13,986 1,131,747 (13,594) (1,100,026) 25,359 2,052,050 (15,177) (1,228,123)
20,528 1,661,126 26,517 2,145,756 1,970 159,412 11,214 907,437
(6,554) (530,350) 7,605 615,397 (2,479) (200,601) 5,933 480,098
29(b) 27,960 2,262,523 20,528 1,661,127 24,850 2,010,861 1,970 159,412
@
2015 2015 GWB 2016 CYBG 2016

NAB 2016 30
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®)
) @ ©)
2015 30
2014 10 28,380 (866) 20,377 47,801 17 47,908
- (587) (465) (1,052) - (1,052)
- - 6,800 6,800 6 6,806
- - 462) 462) 48 (414)
- 462 133 595 - 595
- 654 (62) 592 168 760
- 1,116 6,409 7,525 222 7,747
@
1,037 - - 1,937 - 1,037
5,446 - - 5,446 - 5,446
(1,014) - () 1,022) - (1,022)
182 (182) - - - -
(280) - - (280) - (280)
- 37 @7 - - -
- 120 - 120 - 120
- - (4,573) (4,573) (13) (4,586)
- - 175) @175) - (175)
® - - (323) (323) 07) (530)
2015 30 34,651 (362) 21,205 55,494 19 55,513
2016 30
- - 6,420 6,420 5 6,425
- - (6,068) (6,068) - (6,068)
- 9% (116) (20) - 20)
- 955 24 979 - 979
- 1,051 260 1,311 5 1,316
@
596 - - 596 - 596
166 (166) - - - -
NAB
® 1,517 - - 1,517 - 1,517
- 1) 91 - - -
- 203 - 203 - 203
- - (5,060) (5,060) ) (5,065)
- - (124) 124) - (124)
CYBG ™ (2,645) - - (2,645) - (2,645)
- 6) 6 - - -
®)
- - - - 4 4
2016 30 34,285 629 16,378 51,292 23 51,315
Ieh) 25
0 26
® 27
(O]
(5) GWB i1
(6) NAB
4
@ 28 41
(6))
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) ® ©)
2015 30
2014 10 2,296,510 (70,077) 1,648,907 3,875,340 1,376 3,876,715
- (47,500) (37,628) (85,128) - (85,128)
- - 550,256 550,256 486 550,742
- - (37,385) (37,385) 3,884 (33,501)
- 37,385 10,762 48,147 - 48,147
- 52,922 (5,017) 47,905 13,595 61,499
- 90,307 518,616 608,923 17,964 626,887
@
156,742 - - 156,742 - 156,742
440,690 - - 440,690 - 440,690
(82,053) - (647) (82,700) - (82,700)
14,727 14,727) - - - -
(22,658) - - (22,658) - (22,658)
- 2,994 (2,994) - - R
- 9,710 - 9,710 - 9,710
- - (370,047)  (370,047) (1,052)  (371,099)
- - (14,161) (14,161) - (14,161)
®) - - (26,137) (26,137) (16,750) (42,888)
2015 30 2,803,959 (29,293) 1,715,909 4,490,574 1,537 4,492,112
2016 30
- - 519,506 519,506 405 519,911
- - (491,023)  (491,023) - (491,023)
- 7,768 (9,387) (1,618) - (1,618)
- 77,279 1,942 79,221 - 79,221
- 85,047 21,039 106,086 405 106,491
@
48,228 - - 48,228 - 48,228
13,433 (13,433) - - - -
NAB
® 122,756 - - 122,756 - 122,756
- (7,364) 7,364 - - -
- 16,427 - 16,427 - 16,427
- - (409,455)  (409,455) (405)  (409,860)
- - (10,034) (10,034) - (10,034)
CYBG ® (214,033) - - (214,033) - (214,033)
- (486) 486 - - -
®
- - - - 324 324
2016 30 2,774,342 50,899 1,325,308 4,150,549 1,861 4,152,410
@ 25
@ 26
® 27
(O]
(5) 6B 4
(6) NAB
41
@ 28 41
®
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) @ ©)
(O]
2015 30
2014 10 27,856 811 19,530 48,197
- (585) (262) (847)
- - 5,940 5,940
- 138 52 190
- 138 5,992 6,130
1,937 - - 1,937
(1,014) - (8) (1,022)
5,446 - - 5,446
182 (182) - -
- 38 (38) -
- 120 - 120
- - (4,670) (4,670)
- - 74) 74)
2015 30 34,407 340 20,470 55,217
2016 30
- - 519 519
- 22 (131) (109)
- 22 388 410
596 - - 596
166 (166) - -
CYBG (2,645) - - (2,645)
- (90) ) -
- 203 - 203
- - (5,161) (5,161)
- - (68) (68)
2016 30 32,524 309 15,719 48,552
@ 25
@ 26
®) 27
(O]
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Ooooooog
) @ ©)
(O]
2015 30
2014 10 2,254,108 65,626 1,580,368 3,900,101
- (47,338) (21,201) (68,539)
- - 480,665 480,665
- 11,167 4,208 15,375
- 11,167 484,873 496,040
156,742 - - 156,742
(82,053) - (647) (82,700)
440,690 - - 440,690
14,727 (14,727) - -
- 3,075 (3.075) -
- 9,710 - 9,710
- - (377,89)  (377,896)
- - (5,988) (5,988)
2015 30 2,784,214 27,513 1,656,432 4,468,160
2016 30
- - 41,997 41,997
- 1,780 (10,601) (8,820)
- 1,780 31,397 33,177
48,228 - - 48,228
13,433 (13,433) - -
CYBG (214,033) - - (214,033)
- (7.283) 7,283 -
- 16,427 - 16,427
- - (417,628)  (417,628)
- - (5,503) (5,503)
2016 30 2,631,842 25,004 1,271,981 3,928,828
@ 25
@ 26
®) 27
(O]
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2016 30
2016 11 14
@
2001
AASB
W)
41
Q)
AASB
1ASB IFRS

2010 26
10/654
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ooooooo
©
AASB 15
2018 10
AASB 16
AASB 117
AASB 117
2019 10
)
ASIC 2016/191
©
®
)
26

)
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@

)

17
18 19 24

()

14
22

)
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)

10

12

AASB

(

)
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22

11
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13
16
)
AASB 139
AASB
10
)

ECL
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ECL

ECL

12

ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
33
ECL
12 ECL
30
12 ECL
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ECL
ECL

ECL 33
ECL
15
ECL
ECL

)
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)

33 —
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)
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15



( ) CYBG
CYBG

31

Q)

41

CYBG

11 15
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2016 CYBG
NAB

NAB 80 2016 30
NAB
NAB 80

MLC
2016
MLC

41
IFRS

10
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NAB
2016 30 @ @) (€©)
@
11,170 - 1,505 255 - 12,930
2,878 1,233 460 1) 7 4,503
14,048 1,233 1,965 234 7 17,433
(5,782) (758) 77 (168) 47 (7,438)
8,266 475 1,188 66 - 9,995
(639) - (116) (45) - (800)
7,627 475 1,072 21 - 9,195
(2,155) (119) (294) 20) - (2,588)
5,472 356 778 1 - 6,607
- - - - 124) (124)
5,472 356 778 1 (124) 6,483
@
0) NAB 20
®) NAB UK CRE
(O]
NAB
2015 30 @ @) (©)
@
10,727 - 1,504 267 - 12,498
2,666 1,208 434 236 @7 4,507
13,393 1,208 1,938 503 @7 17,005
(5,556) (786) (766) (207) 37 (7,278)
7,837 422 1,172 296 - 9,727
(665) - (124) 41 - (748)
7,172 422 1,048 337 - 8,979
(2,071) (106) (286) (119) - (2,582)
5,101 316 762 218 - 6,397
- - - - (175) (175)
5,101 316 762 218 (175) 6,222
@
0) NAB 20
®) NAB UK CRE
(©)]
O e @ ©)
2016 30 721,237 5,353 73,916 24,932 (47,816) 777,622
2015 30 @ 738,847 101,246 64,481 30,594 (63,940) 871,228
&)
(2) 2016 NAB
®) NAB UK CRE
(O] CYBG

83,824
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NAB
NAB
2016 @ 2015 @
12,930 12,498
NAB - 36)
12,930 12,462
@ 4,503 4,507
NAB 801 755
68 28
(141) 724
20 (39) @n
- (2)
5,192 5,975
@
@
2016 @ 2015 @
@ 7,438 7,278
NAB 801 811
92 100
8,331 8,189
800 748
13 (5)
813 733
2,588 2,582
NAB ®) (98)
7 2
28) 223
9) (22)
2,553 2,709
@
(&)
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OOoooo0
2016 @ 2015 @

@ 6,483 6,222

124 175

61 4

(126) 516

20 (39) (€D))

83) (80)

(6,068) (462)

352 6,338
(€3}
(&3]

(O] @
2016 2015 2016 2015

15,218 15,143 10,642 9,454

430 459 40 880

2,105 2,235 625 557

151 366 1 1

264 284 18 19

18,168 18,487 11,326 10,911

(46) (50) - -

18,122 18,437 11,326 10,911
@

@ 12
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2016
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2016 30

80 CYBG

28
124

68 61



2016
126

2016
83

20
20
NAB

20
20
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154

92

2016 30 80
20
2016
39
2016 10
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2016 @

2015 @

2016 2015
585 545 525 467
2,097 2,402 1,952 2,197
@ 23,486 23,569 19,138 19,003
770 1,145 770 1,144
- - 3,700 3,429
691 686 639 510
27,629 28.347 26,724 26,840
646 676 621 648
® 8,733 9,993 7,499 8,117
@ 4,710 4,662 4,007 4,105
- - 4,434 3,843
7 69 66 63
539 485 584 545
14,699 15,885 17,211 17,321
12,930 12,462 9,513 9,519
@
o) 1,383 2015 1,636 1,028 2015 1,166
®) 224 2015 228 2015
@ 530 2015 595 155 2015 172
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2016 P 2015 @ 2016 2015
1,275 1,219 1,263 1,165
(275) (554) 80 468
(82) 611 358 239
(187) 360 147) 219
9% (138) 72 (138)
827 1,498 1,626 1,953
- - 2,199 1,692
21 2% 65 33
52 168 52 126
897 868 753 731
596 589 466 462
1,670 1,586 420 444
255 260 - -
227 279 217 266
3,718 3,776 4.172 3,754
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2016 P 2015 @ 2016 2015
3,662 3,515 2,601 2,479
— 275 263 237 226
(@)
457 433 204 262
197 113 177 9
161 205 138 157
4,752 4,529 3,447 3,214
404 301 446 451
89 87 70 65
493 478 516 516
280 272 46 58
274 271 126 117
347 268 243 170
196 184 151 140
® 48 89 793 4
272 265 198 196
621 632 586 502
89 86 51 49
500 508 367 471
8 8 1 277
® 6 59 1,137 54
® . . 4,433 .
445 520 228 359
3,086 3,182 8,360 2,524
)
813 733 702 604
813 733 702 604
(€3}
(&3]
3) 2016
41
(O]
) CYBG
®) 15

12
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23
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32

23

20

21
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OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

2016 P 2015 @ 2016 2015
2,766 2,605 1,856 2,260
(213) 104 (89) 168
2,553 2,709 1,767 2,428
@
2016 P 2015 @ 2016 2015
8,978 9,515 2,286 8,368
30 2,693 2,855 686 2,510
4 7 4 4
36) (32) (20 3
a2 50 42 49
(60) 107 (60) (107)
(26) 28) 18) (15)
(56) (32) (46) (25)
4 2 4 1
14) 15 - -
58 47 58 47
- . (433) (315)
@ (56) (68) 1,550 276
2,553 2,709 1,767 2,428
@
o) CYBG
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2016 2015 2016 2015

297 1,114 248 996

297 1,114 248 996

2016 2015 2016 2015

- 473 - -

248 173 173 97
713 760 606 648
263 317 238 285
104 750 74 118

- 233 - -

528 556 - -
398 198 324 356
2,254 3,460 1,415 1,504
(329) (1,319) (243) 47)
1,925 2,141 1,172 1,257
8 16 - -

196 133 148 59

- 971 - -

10 11 6 6
115 188 89 182
329 1,319 243 247
(329) (1,319) (243) 47)
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2016 2015 2016 2015

1,143 942 1,143 768
444 526 444 489
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29
b
2016
30 37,534 2015
38,350 36,771 2015 37,555
25,426 2015 21,201

25,343 2015 21,098

16
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oOoOooodn

2016 2015 2016 2015
1,024 6,141 895 900
™ 28,219 23,292 27,762 23,111
1,387 1,501 60 297
30,630 30,934 28,717 24,308
@
34

2016 2015 2016 2015
26,472 28,443 25,107 16,568
18,764 22,152 18,252 21,130
45,236 50,595 43,359 37,698

2016 2015 2016 2015
19,777 24,047 19,777 24,047
24,126 30,358 22,872 27,891
43,903 54,405 42,649 51,938
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AASB
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@

AASB 139
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(b)

©

33
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2016 2016 2015 2015
4,656 4,720 9,946 8,168
13,104 13,480 24,404 22,706
132 51 276 69
52 213 65 184
17,944 18,464 34,691 31,127
10 11 22 26
23,068 21,135 41,265 40,837
682 766 969 1,165
344 123 329 106
484 623 416 587
24,588 22,658 43,001 42,721
142 144 139 130
177 164 335 217
280 224 218 187
43,131 41,654 78,384 74,442

2016 2016 2015 2015
4,305 4,336 9,522 7,801
14,084 13,809 25,369 23,965
127 141 213 97
52 125 64 156
18,568 18,411 35,228 32,019
9 1 23 26
21,749 18,480 41,482 38,965
682 766 969 1,165
343 123 332 107
484 623 420 588
23,267 20,003 43,226 40,851
145 147 139 130
177 164 334 217
283 224 222 182
42,440 38,949 79,149 73,459
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2016 2016 2015 2015
3 4 - -
5,248 987 9,819 1,101
5,251 991 9,819 1,101
761 1,999 837 2,576
761 1,999 837 2,576
6,012 2,990 10,656 3,677
- - 17 116
- - 17 116
393 251 899 746
393 251 899 746
393 251 916 862
) 2 4 27 -
2 4 27 -
2 4 27 -
6,407 3,245 11,599 4,539
D) 33
2016 2016 2015 2015
- 4 2 -
5,093 4,354 9,649 5,510
5,093 4,358 9,651 5,510
671 1,885 856 2,421
671 1,885 856 2,421
5,764 6,243 10,507 7,931
232 215 712 633
232 215 712 633
232 215 712 633
5,996 6,458 11,219 8,564
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06 D 2015 D 2016 2015
(2,304) 6,116 (1,552) 2,892
2,217 (5,508) 1,434 (2,345)
6 5 6 1
2016 2015 2016 2015
21,247 17,602 18,225 15,234
4,523 4,737 4,037 4,057
19,096 19,605 18,188 18,230
1,105 993 1,063 991
45,971 42,937 41,513 38,512
2016 2015 2016 2015
2,562 5.172 2,562 2,048
21,186 22,194 21,186 22,194
8,793 9,526 8,700 9,409
8,148 8,297 8,132 8,293
40,689 45,189 40,580 41,944
2016 2015 2016 2015
19,864 27.545 14,560 18,699
1,632 2,151 a7 605
21,496 29,696 12,831 19,304
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Ooooooog
19,864
2015 27,545 14,560 2015 18,699
148 2015 322 103
2015 199 174
2015 484 96 2015 261
14
2016 2015 2016 2015
314,557 341,965 278,659 265,149
168,604 157,631 139,632 124,106
10,949 11,764 10,478 10,254
6,304 8,912 4,223 4,212
7,518 8,078 6,439 6,218
5,759 8,815 5,215 7,447
513,691 537,165 444,646 417,386
(532) (861) (700) (870)
(3.114) (3,520) (2,625) (2,527)
510,045 532,784 441,321 413,989
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2016 2015 2016 2015
500,435 525,144 433,319 408,118
10,646 10,051 9,747 8,043
2,610 1,970 1,580 1,225
513,691 537,165 444,646 417,386
2016 2015 2016 2015
4,675 4,100 4,349 3,431
29 2,028 1,871 1,809 1,482
30 59 1,288 1,261 1,177 986
60 89 680 697 630 536
90 1,975 2,122 1,782 1,608
10,646 10,051 9,747 8,043
15
2016 2015 2016 2015
— ECL 706 637 603 332
— ECL 2,079 2,428 1,753 1,883
— 12 ECL 329 455 269 312
2,408 2,883 2,022 2,195
3,114 3,520 2,625 2,527
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ECL ECL ECL
12 ECL )
2014 10 - - - 1,358 3,118
559 1,639 567 (1,760) 322) 683
12 ECL 480 (450) (30) - -
ECL
(56) 119 (63) - -
ECL
) ) 61 - -
ECL
®) ) (132) 202 -
- - - 129 129
- - - (1,300) (1,300)
(436) 705 46 418 733
O (84) 109 (23) 127 129
@ @7) (52) @) (13) (93)
26 4 15 38 121
2015 9 30 455 1,988 440 637 3,520
12 ECL 543 (520) 23) - -
ECL
(45) 98 (53) - -
ECL
®) 76) 79 - -
ECL
@ (120) (114) 236 -
- - - 119 119
- - - 778) 778)
(539) 518 170 664 813
® 21 8 21 20 70
@ (85) 222) (94) 174) (575)
(16) (17) (4) (18) (55)
2016 30 329 1,657 422 706 3,114
(1) 2015 GIB CYBG 2016 CYBG 4
() 2015 GUB 2016 CYBG 0
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ECL
406 CYBG
CYBG
69
475
12 ECL 126
ECL
ECL 331
CYBG
ECL 18

CYBG
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ECL ECL ECL
12 ECL )
2014 10 - - - 1,022 2,425
372 1,315 390 (325) 349
12 ECL 397 (379) 18) - -
ECL
41) 95 (54) - -
ECL
@ (46) 48 - -
ECL
0) (40) (102) 144 -
- - - 88 88
- - - (956) (956)
(416) 621 49 350 604
4 3 1 9 17
2015 9 30 312 1,569 314 332 2,527
12 ECL 430 (412) (18) - -
ECL
(36) 80 (44) - -
ECL
0 @“n 49 - -
ECL
0) (109) (93) 204 -
- - - 98 98
- - - (668) (668)
(419) 360 115 646 702
(14) (10) (1) 9) (34)
2016 30 269 1,431 322 603 2,625
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12 ECL
ECL
182 2015 388
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43

169
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gooooog
ECL
12 ECL
2016 2015 D 2016 205 @
483 467 374 394
462 446 354 380
(1) 2015
33
2016 2015 2016 2015
® 2,642 2,050 1,604 1,266
@ (712) (671) (607) (341)
®) 1,930 1,379 997 925
@ 14 2015 58
2015 21
18 2015 22 17 2015 20
785 2015 2015
(@]
2015 34 2015
®) 1,810 2015 1,358 883

2015 923
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16

2016 2015 2016 2015
19,697 19,471 3,751 4,785
300 190 - -
2,247 1,553 - -
5,604 3,468 - -
3,502 3,016 - -
1,628 2,144 1,628 2,144
246 204 29 29
33,224 30,046 5,408 6,958

113 2015 157
131 2015 48
209

2015 96 148 2015 17

18,773 2015 18,612 3,303 2015
17
30

2016 2015 2016 2015
153,181 157,572 132,344 126,660
189,718 216,530 171,783 159,424
43,763 38,691 43,764 38,488
41,698 41,138 37,296 33,490
15,290 26,162 14,990 24,806
16,064 8,917 16,064 8,917
459,714 489,010 416,241 391,785
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2016 2015 2016 2015
90,271 87,553 90,271 87,553
28,332 34,816 24,132 23,733

9,020 8,011 9,020 8,011
516 299 - -
128,139 130,679 123,423 119,297
(197) (161) 197) (161)
127,942 130,518 123,226 119,136

2016 2015 2016 2015
35,863 33,656 31,815 30,346
39,663 36,719 39,648 35,607
28,380 30,280 28,244 28,598
11,004 17,776 11,004 12,497
13,032 12,087 12,515 12,088

127,942 130,518 123,226 119,136
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2016 2015 2016 2015
950 2017 950 950 950 950
1,173 2017 1,171 1,173 1,171 1,173
350 2018 647 849 647 849
500 2018 798 910 798 910
750 2019 1,100 1,201 1,100 1,201
1,000 2020 1,575 1,771 1,575 1,771
1,100 2020 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
650 2021 650 - 650 -
150 2021 151 - 151 -
1,137 2021 195 - 195 -
10,000 2021 130 - 130 -
450 2023 493 - 493 -
20 2027 30 28 30 28
20 2028 30 29 30 29
9,020 8,011 9,020 8,011
2015 12 17 BNZ 550
Tier
BNZ 2025 12 BNZ
APRA RBNZ BNZ 2020 12 17
BNZ
10
33
16
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19
2016 2015 2016 2015
220 239 220 239
- 640 - -
- 878 - 878
6,028 4,535 6,028 4,535
6,248 6,292 6,248 5,652
1986 10 250
10
0.15
APRA
2009 82.5
2006 29 LLC
NCI 8,000 400
2016 29 APRA
NCI
2016 24 APRA 600
Tier
2009
2013 20 15.1 NAB CPS 2013 12
17 17.2 NAB CPS
2021 22 NAB CPS 2022 12 19 NAB CPS
APRA NAB CPS
2019 20 NAB CPS 2020 12 17
NAB CPS NAB CPS
NAB CPS 90 BBSW
3.20 NAB CPS 90 BBSW 3.25

Tier
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2015 23 13.4
APRA
NAB
90 BBSW 3.50
Tier
2016 15
APRA
NAB
90 BBSW 4.95

Tier
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NAB
2022 23
2020 23

NAB
2024
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20

— 3.3
— 10 20
— 20
PC — 33.3
— 20 33.3

31

12
133 2015 152
34
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2016 2015 2016 2015
133 152 - -

464 659 4 6

289 350 21 18

537 571 495 500

- 9 - 9

1,423 1,741 520 533
3,415 3,942 1,666 1,690
(1,992) (2,201) (1,146) (1,157)
1,423 1,741 520 533
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10
2016 2015 2016 2015
2,913 4,631 . .
2,207 2,457 1,971 1,702
137 148 115 153
@ 45 111 7 -
5,302 7,347 2,003 1,855
7,809 10,019 3,775 3,317
(2.507) (2.672) (1,682) (1,462)
5,302 7,347 2,003 1,855
)
2016 2015 2016 2015
4,631 5,304 - .
@ - (945) - -
- 20 - -
@ (1,713) @ - -
) 166 . .
2,913 4,631 } ;
2,457 1,945 1,702 1,389
655 767 a7 480
& (674) (36) (10) (33)
@73) @) (192) (134)
42 58 _ B
2,207 2,457 1,971 1,702
M o 41
(2) NAB 41
(3) CYBG 41
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0000000
CGU
CGU
CGU CeU
CGU
CGU
CGU
Cceu CGU
CGU
CGU
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
279 279 10.7 10.7 4.8 6.0
258 258 11.2 1.1 4.4 4.4
NAB ™ 2,376 4,004 10.1 11.3 3.8 5.0
2,913 4,631 n/a n/a n/a n/a
(D 2016 NAB 80 41
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0000000
22
2016 2015 2016 2015
3,176 4,703 3,176 4,703
2,141 2,899 2,002 2,272
189 258 155 147
596 546 243 322
778 618 1 10
™ 273 556 240 510
- MLC @ 550 - - -
3
~ e ® 2,206 - 2,206 -
®
3,167 3,338 2,658 1,868
13,076 12,918 10,681 9,832
@
34
@ MC 80 MLC 20
a1
® 10) 2016 30 2016 10
a1
(O]
34
23
31
2016 2015 2016 2015
1,024 1,119 821 829
12 2,177 5 21
25 56 23 25
371 223 308 42
1,432 3,575 1,157 917
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2016 2015 2016 2015
®
2,177 1,775 21 30
840 1,146 833 a
(819) (1,027) (819) (49)
@ (2,186) 283 (30) I
12 2,177 5 21
@ 31
@ 2016
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24
2016 2015 2016 2015
3,281 4,147 2,988 3,231
2,192 1,902 1,751 933
- 3,874 - -
1,311 1,950 1,309 1,947
® 1,864 2,894 1,752 2,267
8,648 14,767 7,800 8,378
@ NAB
80
25
2001
2016 2015 2016 2015
30,968 31,334 30,182 32,065
1,945 1,945 1,945 1,945
975 975 - -
397 397 397 397
34,285 34,651 32,524 34,407
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2016 2015 2016 2015
31,334 24,049 32,065 24,500
DRP 596 1,137 596 1,137
DRP . 800 - 800
_ 5,446 . 5,446
166 182 166 182
CYB6 ™ (2,645) . (2,645) -
NAB
2
@ 1,517 (280) . -
30,968 31,334 30,182 32,065
D) a1
@ N8
4
30
2016 2015
2,625,764 2,365,791
. 103,912
DRP 21,325 35,057
DRP . 24,603
2,052 2,005
7,461 3,540
359 761
15 5
2,656,976 2,625,764
25
64 69
(15) (5)
25 49 64
2,657,025 2,625,828
(9,504) (62,955)
2,647,521 2,562,873
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NAB
2016
1999 29
100 NIS
NIS
NIS
APRA
NIS
2003 29
400,000
2018 12 17
APRA
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NIS 20,000,000

100
NIS

90 1.25

100
NIS
ASX

400
5.62
1.93

2018 12 17
1,000

1,000
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0oooooo
2006 18 50,000
NCI 8,000
400 NCI
0.95
APRA 2016 10 NCI
2016 2015 2016 2015
D (1,091) (209) (160)
83 75 - .
143 110 57 ®)
234 204 234 204
75 64 75 64
80 56 80 32
85 220 72 208
629 (362) 309 340
2016 2015 2016 2015
(1,091) (1,936) (160) (185)
(329) 1,067 (49) 25
- (166) - -
™ 1,368 (46) - -
(19) (10) - -
7D (1,090) (209) (160)
o a1
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2006 26

AASB
2009

APRA APS 220
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AASB
2016 2015 2016 2015
21,205 20,377 20,470 19,530
- (465) - (262)
31 79) - -
(113) 165 (131) 52
(10 (15) - -
6,420 6,800 519 5,940
(6,068) 462) - -
94 - 94 -
) (49) @y (49)
1 1 - -
7 11 7 11
(5,060) (4,573) (5,161) (4,670)
(124) (175) (68) 74
™ 6 (323) - -
- (8) - (8)
16,378 21,205 15,719 20,470
@ 41
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30
2016
2015 30 99 2,600
2016 30 99 2,618
n/a (57
2016 30 5,161
(6] (101)
5
2016 30 5,065
(6]
2015
2014 30 99 2,343
2015 30 99 2,397
n/a (70)
2015 30 4,670
(€] 7
@ 13
2015 30 4,586
()
(2) 2015 GWB GWB
30 2015
30
CYBG 2,645 CYBG
2016 10 27
2016 30 99 2,630 100
2016 2016 12 13 2016
30
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0000000
2016 30
1,476
2015 1,563 1,127
2015 1,114
2016 0.07
2016 2015 2016 2015
68 74 68 74
™ 43 44 - -
[eNO) 3 13 ) B
13 14 _ )
124 175 68 74
@
o) 2015 23
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2016 2015 2016 2015
352 6,338 519 5,940
146 185 249 113

(607) (539) (202) (388)
(209) (294) (178) (265)
(4,233) 699 (3,159) (1,142)
(96) 19 @ 92
(547) 232 345 4
203 120 203 120

23 20 - -

5 79 359 53

883 862 702 604

- 40 - 40

679 764 369 288
1,868 4,626 - -
(1,446) (1,902) - -
111 924 425 644
(645) (310) (645) (194)
(480) 511 (745) 420
113 (85) (155) 66
(269) 79) 69 102
14,781 (25,315) 10,196 (9,539)
5,555 83 4,923 279
- 74) - (74)

8 6 1 @
16,195 (13,090) 13,275 (2,839)
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Ooooooog
®
2016 2015 2016 2015
30,630 30,934 28,717 24,308
574 1,371 - -
37,349 40,775 35,472 27,973
68,553 73,080 64,189 52,281
(40,593) (52,552) (39,339) (50,311)
27,960 20,528 24,850 1,970
1995 NAB
2016
2015 2,453
CYBG
1,175 691 PRA
©
2016 2015 2016 2015
596 1,137 596 1,137
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2016 2015 2016 @ 2015
- 10,771 20,605
- (1,278) a7
- 9,493 20,434
o 2016 CYEG NAB 41
2016 30 2015 30
WE 100
NZ 100
100
BNZ 100
100
100
MLC ® 100
NLC 100
NBA ‘l) 100
) NAB 1098 13 ASIC 98/1418
2001
31(d)
() 2016 CYBG 41
3) 2016 30 NAB 41
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40
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2015 29 ASIC 15-0330

2018 30

(b)
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2016 2015
610 - 610 881 - 881
271 - 271 590 - 590
8,513 3,707 12,220 4,903 2,853 7,756
8,218 - 8,218 8,387 - 8,387
17,612 3,707 21,319 14,761 2,853 17,614
3,396 1,223 4,619 3,272 871 4,143
21,008 4,930 25,938 18,033 3,724 21,757
33
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ooooood
2016 2015

17,158 1,212 18,370 14,371 686 15,057

428 2,044 2,472 387 1,681 2,068

26 451 477 3 486 489

® 17,612 3,707 21,319 14,761 2,853 17,614

@ 21,293 2015 17,590 26 2015
24
2016 30 MLC 80
41
20 MLC
22
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@

35

(b)
)
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30
2016 2015 2016 2015
4,802 5,315 4,776 5,480
5,953 6,521 5,953 6,521
715 846 318 413
7,435 6,262 6,990 5,698
18,905 18,944 18,037 18,112
LCH
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)
2013

20

2016
BBSW

)
CYBG

14

24

20

2015

16

ASIC

30

2015

BNZ

11 15

PPI

12

FRTBL
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BNZ
NZ 2014
2016

BBSW ANZ
BNZ

CYBG

CYBG
IRHP

2.5
50



2016

CYBG CYBG

CYBG

CYBG

CYBG

2016 30 CYBG
682

CYBG

CYBG

PRA
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CYBG

433

11 15

Tier

9.7

CET

CYBG
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)
ASIC BBSW ASIC 2016

ASIC
ASIC 2010 2012 12 BBSW
ASIC
ASIC

)
ASIC ACCC

ASIC ACCC

)

2014

2016 31 2016
2016 44

2015 10 21 2009

262/440



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn

©
14
2016 30
2016 2015 2016 2015
2 2 2 2
™ 146,801 157,891 129,487 126,543
146,803 157,893 129,489 126,545
(€Y} 2015
2016 2015 2016 2015
@ 120,534 116,221 119,871 116,222
3,267 20,445 3,267 3,691
16,651 14,595 - -
3,879 4,084 3,879 4,084
2,472 2,548 2,472 2,548
146,803 157,893 129,489 126,545
[&) 2015
(D
26,224
301 2015 1,357
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1998

2001

13

@

ASIC

98/1418

264/440

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NWMSL
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NWMSL

2001
30

2001
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2016 2015
2,054 8,310
(1,785) (2,439)
269 5,871
28,738 24,329
43,359 37,698
42,440 78,802
41,513 38,512
40,580 41,944
14,831 19,304
5,996 11,219
441,321 413,989
12,205 19,428
- 1

1,259 1,338
9,250 20,960
2,093 1,855
1,234 1,296
128,865 118,206
813,684 828,881
42,649 51,938
38,949 73,088
5,408 6,958
6,458 8,564
416,241 391,785
248 996
1,157 917
123,226 119,136
6,248 5,652
125,162 115,048
765,746 774,082
47,938 54,799
32,524 34,407
339 316
15,075 20,076
47,938 54,799
47,938 54,799
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2016 2015 2016 2015
371 439 322 322
963 1,243 833 896
613 940 575 620
1,947 2,622 1,730 1,838

266/440

oOoOooodn



33

BRC

267/440

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn



GRRMC

GCMRC

TCC

GCC

GALCO

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

GRRMC
GRRMC

GCMRC

GRCORC

GTRMC
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www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
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2016 2015 2016 2015

[©) 29,606 24,793 27,822 23,408

b 45,236 50,595 43,359 37,698

©) 43,131 78,384 42,440 79,149

[C)) 45,971 42,937 41,513 38,512

[C)) 40,689 45,189 40,580 41,944

(O] 86 89,350 - -

) 21,496 29,696 14,831 19,304

©) 6,407 11,599 5,996 11,219

(e) 513,691 537,165 444,646 417,386

(e 12,205 19,437 12,205 19,428

@ - - 119,414 110,241

™ [€) 10,637 10,261 9,011 7,984

769,155 939,406 801,817 806,273

) 18,905 18,944 18,037 18,112

@ [O) 146,803 157,893 129,489 126,545

165,708 176,837 147,526 144,657

934,863 1,116,243 949,343 950,930
[&)) 2015
(&) 2015
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@

(b)

©

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA
CSA
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@
CDS
)
LMI
LMI LVR 80
™® 2016
NAB 80

272/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

@

W)

(H

273/440



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oooooog
33
2016
@ [€) &) @ )
®) 72,440 30,098 41,442 30,007 290 7,786 3,359 8,096
® 58,812 21,529 37,283 - 37,283 - - -
131,252 52,527 78,725 30,007 37,573 7,786 3,359 8,096
™ 70,978 30,998 39,980 30,007 230 8,623 1,120 4,919
® 55,951 21,529 34,422 - 34,422 - - -
126,929 52,527 74,402 30,007 34,652 8,623 1,120 4,919
(€3}
0) ASB 132
2,900 1,793
(©)]
(O]
®)
43,131 6,407 2015 78,384 11,599 42,440
5,996 2015 79,149 11,219
) 37,283 2015 37,831 28,219
2015 23,292 9,064 2015 14,539
36,662 2015 37,534 27,762
2015 23,111 8,900 2015 14,423
(@]
41,654 3,245 2015 74,442 4,539 38,949
6,458 2015 73,459 8,564
®) 34,422 2015 33,192 18,358
2015 24,275 16,064 2015 8,017
34,249 2015 32,945
18,185 2015 24,028 16,064 2015 8,917
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2015
)

80,607 - 80,607 63,397 329 14,823 2,058 9,376
67,055 29,224 37,831 - 37,831 - - -
147,662 29,224 118,438 63,397 38,160 14,823 2,058 9,376
74,535 - 74,535 63,397 9 7,744 3,385 4,446
62,416 29,224 33,192 - 33,192 - - -
136,951 29,224 107,727 63,397 33,201 7,744 3,385 4,446

2016

)

72,318 30,998 41,320 28,207 290 7,516 5,307 7,116
58,191 21,529 36,662 - 36,662 - - -
130,509 52,527 77,982 28,207 36,952 7,516 5,307 7,116
72,042 30,998 41,044 28,207 230 7,407 5,200 4,363
55,778 21,529 34,249 - 34,249 - - -
127,820 52,527 75,293 28,207 34,479 7,407 5,200 4,363

2015

)
81,718 - 81,718 61,452 329 14,925 5,012 8,650
66,758 29,224 37,534 - 37,534 - - -
148,476 29,224 119,252 61,452 37,863 14,925 5,012 8,650
77,808 - 77,808 61,452 9 6,469 9,878 4,215
62,169 29,224 32,945 - 32,945 - - -
139,977 29,224 110,753 61,452 32,954 6,469 9,878 4,215
) 2016
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1SDA 1SDA
CSA

AASB 132

1SDA

GMRA
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90

90

90

180

DPD

30 DPD
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PD
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PD
12
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EAD
12 ELC 12 PD LGD EAD
ECL PD LGD

ECL
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g
AAA A
BBB BBB 11
BB
12
(€] (€]

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
120,975 113,371 104,680 99,462 49 201 49 201
199,264 190,409 178,473 168,499 2,871 3,598 2,871 3,597
180,196 221,364 150,166 140,157 9,285 15,638 9,285 15,630
500,435 525,144 433,319 408,118 12,205 19,437 12,205 19,428

(1) 2016 30
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
42,593 48,412 40,716 35,439 40,353 44,883 40,262 41,657
2,599 2,116 2,599 2,192 336 306 318 287
44 67 44 67 - - - -
45,236 50,595 43,359 37,698 40,689 45,189 40,580 41,944
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AAA A
BBB BBB 11
BB 12 23
D 98 99
o)
12
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
180,034 170,657 - - - - 180,034 170,657
261,122 249,834 2,486 4,590 - - 263,608 254,424
152,435 201,508 74,316 76,954 - - 226,751 278,462
- - 1,618 1,543 6,152 6,544 7,770 8,087
593,591 621,999 78,420 83,087 6,152 6,544 678,163 711,630
@
2016 30
12
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
52 369 - - - - 52 369
2,916 3,789 264 257 - - 3,180 4,046
5,154 7,762 5,022 9,495 - - 10,176 17,257
- - - - 33 136 33 136
8,122 11,920 5,286 9,752 33 136 13,441 21,808
12
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
40,353 44,745 - - - - 40,353 44,745
336 376 - - - - 336 376
- 7 - 9 - - - 16
- - - - - 52 - 52
40,689 45,128 - 9 - 52 40,689 45,189
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OoooooO
)
12
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
157,981 149,985 - - - - 157,981 149,985
234,402 220,970 1,975 3,445 - - 236,377 224,415
130,377 121,029 59,754 57,838 - - 190,131 178,867
- - 1,614 1,527 4,832 4,888 6,446 6,415
522,760 491,984 63,343 62,810 4,832 4,888 590,935 559,682
@
2016 30
12
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
52 369 - - - - 52 369
2,916 3,786 264 256 - - 3,180 4,042
5,154 7,756 5,022 9,486 - - 10,176 17,242
- - - - 33 136 33 136
8,122 11,911 5,286 9,742 33 136 13,441 21,789
12
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
40,262 41,508 - - - - 40,262 41,508
318 368 - - - - 318 368
- 7 - 9 - - - 16
- - - - - 52 - 52
40,580 41,883 - 9 - 52 40,580 41,944
APS 221
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30
(6]
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
374 585 1,881 1,760 1 - 1,567 2,506
5,835 7,744 29,530 28,601 726 537 11,381 12,122
599 692 21,809 20,032 112 149 22,040 19,625
— 207 652 2,595 3,198 42 41 2,061 1,925
1,007 1,404 9,381 10,530 242 272 8,183 9,418
26 70 11,062 13,814 309 338 15,683 19,509
— - - 314,557 341,965 253 330 52,367 54,448
- - 10,949 11,764 96 114 168 740
6,650 8,220 51,583 42,033 363 579 13,549 13,669
5,166 8,178 60,344 63,468 970 1,160 38,709 42,875
19,864 27,545 513,691 537,165 3,114 3,520 165,708 176,837
D) 2015
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2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
- - 23,488 26,416 - 4
- - - 5 1,064 1,616
45,236 50,595 10,148 11,942 113 392
— - - - - 10 65
- - - 35 278 638
- - - - 1 6
— - - 6,986 6,685 - -
- - - - 8,258 12,069
- - 67 106 2,481 4,647
45,236 50,595 40,689 45,189 12,205 19,437
(€))
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
330 503 1,745 1,672 - - 734 720
2,922 3,763 18,258 16,499 555 392 9,898 9,960
518 602 20,221 17,730 82 112 21,557 19,203
— 185 464 1,777 2,038 40 33 1,894 1,743
674 869 6,788 6,953 205 185 6,544 6,392
4 6 9,700 9,288 293 265 12,926 12,524
— - - 278,659 265,149 229 200 48,368 47,637
- - 10,478 10,254 92 99 168 185
5,550 6,695 44,186 35,763 304 470 11,738 11,733
4,377 5,797 52,834 52,040 825 771 33,699 34,560
14,560 18,699 444,646 417,386 2,625 2,527 147,526 144,657
@ 2015
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
- - 23,488 23,293 - 4
- - - 5 1,064 1,616
43,359 37,698 10,055 11,824 113 392
— - - - - 10 65
- - - 35 278 629
- - - - 1 6
— - - 6,970 6,680 - -
- - - - 8,258 12,069
- - 67 107 2,481 4,647
43,359 37,698 40,580 41,944 12,205 19,428
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30
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
6,583 9,180 11,148 8,900 541 176 11,326 6,530 8 7
12,297 12,414 11,895 30,693 1,975 1,463 17,472 4,105 1,597 1,920
1O 15,725 53,863 22,113 19,123 5,131 5,116 - 15 162 267
40,827 37,860 728 652 4,416 4,425 - - - -
29,075 30,066 5,875 9,805 - - 3,062 2,853 2,677 2,465
- 89,275 - - 86 75 - - - -
14,538 18,270 37 2,824 6,650 8,012 271 590 - -
O 6,148 11,277 69 203 190 119 - - - -
@ 431,055 399,742 4,805 66,009 65,619 55,526 2,800 2,263 5,676 9,244
12,205 19,428 - 9 - - - - - -
MeE 2,653 3,846 6,705 6,072 1,070 864 40 26 458 4
571,106 685,221 63,375 144,290 85,678 75,776 35,061 16,382 10,578 13,945
@ AASB 132
33
(&)
(©) 2015
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
5,423 8,106 11,099 8,792 11,29 6,508 4 2
12,398 12,502 11,895 19,176 17,469 4,102 1,597 1,918
™ 19,429 58,441 22,849 20,348 - 93 162 267
40,785 37,860 728 652 - - - -
29,076 30,066 5,875 6,681 2,952 2,731 2,677 2,466
14,523 18,253 37 461 271 590 - -
@ 5,027 11,114 69 105 - - - -
2
@ 428,406 396,248 4,349 6,234 2,890 2,263 5,676 9,244
12,205 19,428 - - - - - -
(U 2,339 2,921 6,703 5,524 33 23 192 42
570,511 594,939 63,604 67,973 34,911 16,310 10,308 13,939
) ASB 132
33
(&3]
®) 2015
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oooooog
VaR
VaR
VaR
30 @ @
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
99
15.5 10.3 14.5 3.9 10.8 0.8 19.2 11.5
8.0 6.2 8.4 6.0 6.4 3.4 1.4 13.2
2.6 2.5 3.0 2.2 2.1 1.2 4.4 4.1
0.7 0.5 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.1 0.9 0.7
1.4 1.5 1.4 2.6 0.7 1.5 1.9 3.5
2.5 0.4 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.2 2.5 1.4
(14.6) (8.5) (13.7) (7.6) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 16.1 12.9 14.9 8.1 10.8 4.9 19.6 14.0
@ 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.9
var @ 16.2 13.0 15.1 8.5 10.9 5.0 20.0 14.9
@ VaR
VaR
(&3]
(3) Var
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oooooog
30 ) )
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
99
15.5 10.2 14.5 3.8 10.8 0.8 19.3 11.5
7.8 6.5 8.5 5.8 6.7 3.1 11.4 10.1
2.6 2.5 3.0 2.2 2.1 1.2 4.4 4.1
0.7 0.5 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.1 0.9 0.7
1.2 1.4 1.2 2.3 0.5 1.3 1.6 3.3
2.6 0.4 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.2 2.6 1.4
(14.0) (8.5) (13.6) (7.2) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 16.4 13.0 14.9 7.9 10.6 4.6 19.3 13.3
@ 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.9
varR @ 16.5 13.1 15.1 8.3 10.7 4.7 19.7 14.2
) VaR
VaR
(&)
(3) VaR
IRRBB
IRRBB
IRRBB
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0000000
IRRBB
IRRBB VaR EaR
2016
30
64.1 65.7 47.4 90.1
12.9 30.6 10.3 72.6
@ 9.8 19.2 9.8 32.8
@
40.3 51.0 28.6 79.0
. 5.9 - 22.5
® 4 9.3 4 14.8
(€] VaR VaR
(2) IRREB EaR
EaR
® EaR
2015
30
70.5 62.2 46.2 80.0
68.1 58.8 47.9 68.1
@ 12.5 27.7 11.7 37.2
@
84.8 59.6 19.8 96.4
19.3 10.6 4.6 19.3
® 10.5 25.1 10.5 38.6
(€)) VaR VaR
(2) IRRBB EaR
EaR
(©) EaR
2016
30
64.1 65.7 47.4 90.1
12.9 11.6 9.5 14.2
@ 5.7 5.5 2.0 9.7
@
40.3 51.0 28.6 79.0
o VaR
(2) IRREB EaR EaR
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0000000
2015
30
70.5 62.2 46.2 80.0
9.9 8.8 7.6 10.9
™ 3.7 2.8 2.1 3.7
@
84.8 59.6 19.8 96.4
o VaR
(2) IRRBB EaR EaR
NWMHL
NAB
80
GALCO
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123,603

RMBS
2016

28,469

36,403

2016 30
30 RMBS
23,879
2015 27,844
CYBG
2015 26,539

5.4 2015 4.7
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118,268 2015
RMBS
46,737 2015 43,558
2015 38,786
2016

2016

2016
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0000000
30
2016 @ 2015

513,691 537,165
19,864 27,545
271 590
12,205 19,437
778 618
546,809 585,355
189,718 216,530
153,181 157,572
41,698 41,138
5,904 3,658
390,501 418,898

(€Y}

2016 @ 2015

127,942 130,518
6,248 6,292
3,317 3,317
43,763 38,691
16,064 8,917
_ 18,358 24,275
— 25,545 30,130
15,290 26,162
27,320 26,388
283,847 204,690
674,348 713,588
47,998 52,196
@ - 90,831
55,276 98,437
777,622 955,052
126,643 135,002
37,160 37,893
120,044 121,705
283,847 294,690

@

10) NAB 80
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2016
12

11,915 28,716 3,322 - - - 43,953

609 6,721 8,200 15,559 3,498 22 34,609

223,968 121,661 80,334 7,011 - - 432,974

40 23,342 8,010 - - - 31,392

- 4,001 28,217 76,127 26,444 - 134,789

- - - - - 6,248 6,248

446 6,242 - - 52 - 6,740

- - 309 962 7,196 5,652 - 14,119
- - (89) (290) (4,234) (4,543) - (9,156)

236,978 190,903 128,755 101,659 31,103 6,270 695,668

18,905 - - - - - 18,905

146,803 - - - - - 146,803

® 165,708 - - - - - 165,708

(O]
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2015
12
19,158 33,424 1,581 294 - - 54,457
413 5,625 7,159 14,887 3,866 44 31,994
256,109 121,984 68,264 10,276 - - 456,633
178 24,657 10,264 - - - 35,099
- 206 302 54 6 73,016 73,584
- 3,294 27,560 80,992 27,233 - 139,079
- - - - - 6,292 6,292
- - - - - 14,520 14,520
® 4,482 7,288 - - 26 - 11,796
- - 390 1,290 7,690 14,342 - 23,712
- - (155) (490) (4,632)  (11,870) - (17,147)
280,340 196,713 115,930 109,561 33,603 93,872 830,019
18,944 - - - - - 18,944
@ 158,961 - - - - - 158,961
®) 177,905 - - - - - 177,905
) 2015
@ 2015
(©)]
2016
12
11,106 28,271 3,322 - - - 42,699
284 205 1,319 1,665 2,605 22 6,100
201,702 113,581 69,454 4,599 - - 389,336
il 23,073 7,977 - - - 31,001
- 3,989 28,203 75,320 22,661 - 130,173
- - - - - 6,248 6,248
439 5,661 - - 53 - 6,153
- - 374 4,867 15,075 11,365 - 31,681
- - (185) (3,237)  (10,856) (9,680) - (23,958)
213,572 174,969 111,905 85,803 27,004 6,270 619,523
18,037 - - - - - 18,037
129,489 - - - - - 129,489
®) 147,526 - - - - - 147,526
@
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2015
12
18,310 32,030 1,569 71 - - 51,980
227 216 1,906 2,626 3,240 44 8,259
192,245 111,325 54,155 2,516 - - 360,241
178 23,371 10,193 - - - 33,742
- 3,247 25,283 75,413 22,721 - 126,664
- - - - - 5,652 5,652
® 602 5,699 - - 26 - 6,327
- - 345 2,438 17,544 19,888 - 40,215
- - (206) (1,533)  (12,061)  (16,876) - (30,676)
211,562 176,027 94,011 86,109 28,999 5,606 602,404
18,112 - - - - - 18,112
@ 126,545 - - - - - 126,545
® 144,657 - - - - - 144,657
) 2015
@ 2015
(©)
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2016
12 12
30,630 - - 30,630
42,926 2,310 - 45,236
O - - 43,131 43,131
11,867 33,612 492 45,971
6,971 33,718 - 40,689
- - 86 86
6,724 14,757 15 21,496
93,188 409,339 7,518 510,045
12,205 - - 12,205
11,863 6,352 9,918 28,133
216,374 500,088 61,160 777,622
43,903 - - 43,903
@ - - 41,654 41,654
14,714 18,488 22 33,224
421,982 6,378 - 428,360
31,354 - - 31,354
29,703 98,239 - 127,942
- - 6,248 6,248
8,985 3,022 1,615 13,622
550,641 126,127 49,539 726,307
(334,267) 373,961 11,621 51,315

()
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0ooo0d0
2015
12 12
30,934 - - 30,934
49,092 1,503 - 50,595
&) - - 78,384 78,384
11,391 31,444 102 42,937
6,965 38,224 - 45,189
10,693 14,152 64,505 89,350
7,766 21,913 17 29,696
92,537 432,169 8,078 532,784
19,437 - - 19,437
11,903 10,963 12,880 35,746
240,718 550,368 163,966 955,052
54,114 201 - 54,405
&) - - 74,442 74,442
12,103 17,899 44 30,046
444,041 9,890 - 453,931
35,079 - - 35,079
@ - - 2,731 2,731
® 508 56 73,016 73,580
28,162 102,356 - 130,518
- - 6,292 6,292
14,865 4,519 19,131 38,515
588,872 135,011 175,656 899,539
(348,154) 415,357 (11,690) 55,513
@
© 2015 30
1,095 12
NAB 80
®) 2015 30 72,829
NAB 80
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2016
12 12
28,717 - - 28,717
41,049 2,310 - 43,359
™ - - 42,440 42,440
9,680 31,383 450 41,513
6,970 33,610 - 40,580
4,315 10,516 - 14,831
76,074 358,808 6,439 441,321
12,205 - - 12,205
10,915 5,207 133,247 149,369
189,925 441,834 182,576 814,335
42,649 - - 42,649
® B} - 38,949 38,949
1,480 3,906 2 5,408
381,074 4,113 - 385,187
31,054 - - 31,054
29,703 93,523 - 123,226
- - 6,248 6,248
8,815 5,567 118,680 133,062
494,775 107,109 163,899 765,783
(304,850) 334,725 18,677 48,552

(O]
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2015
12 12

24,308 - - 24,308

36,195 1,503 - 37,698

& _ - 79,149 79,149

8,390 30,020 102 38,512

6,738 35,206 - 41,944

5,044 14,260 - 19,304

71,270 336,501 6,218 413,989

19,428 - - 19,428

10,383 10,007 134,981 155,371

181,756 427,497 220,450 829,703

51,867 71 - 51,938

@ _ - 73,459 73,459

1,769 5,145 44 6,958

355,769 2,293 - 358,062

33,723 - - 33,723

26,019 93,117 - 119,136

- - 5,652 5,652

8,669 8,519 108,370 125,558

477,816 109,145 187,525 774,486

(296,060) 318,352 32,925 55,217

(O]
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ooooooo
@
10
(b
10

©

1,018 2015 1,025 714 2015 1,150

2016 30

2015

450

2016 30

2015
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2016 30 2015 30
510,045 - 6,559 504,456 511,015 532,784 - 8,859 525,020 533,879
459,714 - 460,027 - 460,027 489,010 - 489,473 - 489,473
127,942 9,116 120,137 - 129,253 130,518 7,979 124,356 - 132,335
2016 30 2015 30
441,321 - 4,283 438,418 442,701 413,989 - 4,273 411,231 415,504
416,241 - 416,435 - 416,435 391,785 - 391,950 - 391,950
123,226 8,578 116,149 - 124,727 119,136 7,979 112,696 - 120,675
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()
a
2016 30 2015 30
680 42,142 300 43,131 1,011 77,317 56 78,384
21,661 24,310 - 45,971 18,639 24,208 - 42,037
2,852 37,563 274 40,689 5,166 40,018 5 45,189
O - 86 - 86 814 85,153 3,383 89,350
43 21,416 37 21,49 1 26,852 2,833 29,69
- 6,407 - 6,407 - 11,599 - 11,599
25,245 131,924 611 157,780 25,641 265,237 6,277 297,155
771 40,628 255 41,654 1,184 73,258 - 74,482
30 32,013 1 33,224 1,304 28,600 142 30,046
- 3,5 - 3,5 - 4,53 - 4,539
@ - - - - - 73,580 - 73,580
@ - - - - - 14,520 - 14,520
1,081 76,786 256 78,123 2,488 194,497 142 197,127
@
4,223
(2) 2016 NAB 80

41
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OoooOooo
2016 30 2015 30

687 41,453 300 42,440 1,011 78,082 56 79,149

18,640 22,873 - 41,513 16,272 22,240 - 38,512

2,852 37,454 274 40,580 2,048 39,896 - 41,004

- 14,704 37 14,831 - 18,833 471 19,304

- 5,0 - 5,99 - 11,219 - 11,219

22,179 122,570 611 145,360 19,331 170,270 527 190,128

771 37,923 255 38,049 1,183 72,276 - 73,459

310 5,097 1 5,408 1,304 5,654 - 6,958

- 6,458 - 6,458 - 8,564 - 8,564

1,081 49,478 256 50,815 2,487 86,494 ~ 8,981

2016
56 5 3,383 2,833 - 142
@ 105 - 36 (26) 125 w
@
_ ) _ _ _ _
192 124 256 - 164 -
®

- - (3,675) (593) - an

@ 2 156 - - - 1

K (38) - - - - -

(38) (€Y - (203) (34) ®

(1) (4) - (1,974) - (116)

300 274 - 37 255 1

- 105 - - 12 125 -

- _ ®) - - - -
@
(&)

(©)] 3,250 2016

(O]
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OoooOooo
2015
)

18 - 2,638 3,834 164

. 3 . 1,565 -

@ 3 - 314 93 0

® ) ) ) ) B

- 3 725 - -

(€)) (€)) (294) (3,546) ©) (42)

(O] 78 _ _ _ _

(O] 43) _ _ _ _

1 - - 887 2

56 5 3,383 2,833 142

- 3 - 506 73 4
(€3}
(&3]
(©)]
(O]

2016

56 - 471 - -

I ™ 105 - 12) 125 -

| D) ) © ) i )

192 124 - 164 -

. . (366) . -

& 2 156 . . 1

3® (38) - - - -

(39) . (56) (34) -

300 274 37 255 1

- 105 - 12) 125 -

- _ (6) - - -
@
(&)
A
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OooooOodd
2015
18 917
- 1,565
@ 3 160
@) _ -
@ (2,591)
(©)] 78 -
® 43) -
1 420
56 471
- 3 69
@)
@
)
CYBG CRE
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35

SPE

2016 2015
8,582 37,466 3,536 12,703 32,610 11,801
8,582 26,983 3,553 12,703 27,873 9,069
3,543 11,825

3,589 9,195

(46) 2,630

2016 2015

8,354 32,740 72,946 12,456 25,596 63,725
8,354 23,105 72,946 12,456 22,962 63,725
73,174 63,958

73,835 64,548

(661) (590)
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SPE
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36
2016 2015
352 352 6,338 6,338
(124) (124) 175) 7s)
- 75 - 30
- 130 - 135
228 433 6,163 6,328
™ (6,068) (6,068) (462) (462)
@ 6,296 6,501 6,625 6,790
2,596,957 2,596,957 2,438,782 2,438,782
- 4,735 - 3,705
- 32 - 45
- 8,587 - 4,458
- 63,689 - 23,617
- 119,686 - 108,041
2.596.957  2,793.686 2,438,782 2,578,648
8.8 15.5 252.7 245.4
202.4 232.7 271.7 263.3
233.7) (@172 (18.9) (17-9)
o a1
(&3]
2016 30
37

39

309/440



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn

30
31
30
2016 2015
3,538 (6,807)
(2,841) 8,583
1,318 1,762
2,015 3.538
30
2016 2015
(748) (414
(67 78)
n (20)
2,199 1,692
2016 2015 2016 2015
240 214 240 214
™ - 100 - -
w i 2 i i
2 2 - -
1 1 - -
10 12 10 12
o 2016 CYBG 21
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KMP
KMP
KMP
KMP
30 KMP
sTI
)
2016 15,228,940 7,627,064 590,404 532,520 183,397 1,778,216 9,831,928 3,062,383 38,834,852
2015 15,186,210 6,087,180 119,095 485,587 155,351 1,349,902 7,886,760 - 31,270,085
(1) 2015
KMP
KMP
KMP 15
2015
2016 30 67 2015 47
KMP
KMP
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2016 2015 2016 2015
) 11,557 11,413 7,332 7,491
4,787 12,441 2,270 1,869
16,344 23,854 9,602 9,360
5,783 7,766 3,593 5,320
1,065 2,235 156 470
6,848 10,001 3,749 5,790
1,335 1,573 722 1,377
466 1,037 20 -
1,801 2,610 742 1,377
8,649 12,611 4,491 7,167
(ONO) 24,993 36,465 14,093 16,527
(€h)
@
2016
(www.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance) 2016
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STI

STI
STI
42
1,000 STI

STI

STI
STI
STI
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LTI
LTI
LTI

TSR

2015

315/440

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2015 12

LTI

ROE

LTI



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015
) ()
16,409 30.48 81,618 34.48
5,256,310 24.91 2,306,937 32.92
1,148,780 25.94 433,190 33.25
1,260,480 24.84 1,164,870 32.40
2016 30 27.87 2015 29.98
2016 30 27.38 2015 33.87
)
)
2014 30 4,418,460
1,740,539
(1,030,999)
(743,764)
(5,276)
2015 30 4,378,960
1,558,552
(483,269)
(387,127)
(143,635)
2016 30 4,923,481
2016 30 3,348
2015 30 28,276
@
2016 2015
30 30
() )
® 4,442,277 34 3,780,004 44
@ 89,600 16 61,258 27
® 391,604 10 537,608 12
o TSR
@ ROE
(©))
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2016 2015
3.7 4.7
2.23 2.42
18 17
28.41 33.46
5.90 5.80
9.63 13.97
24.59 29.97
3.42 3.62
ADI 1959
APRA APRA
Tier CET
RWA CET Tier
Tier Tier
Tier
Tier
CET Tier
Tier Tier Tier
APRA
CET Tier 4.5 6.0
8.0
APRA ADI
APRA
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APRA 2016 ADI
ADI
APRA
CET
CET
41
2016 30
NAB
1PO
NAB
NAB
) 2016 10
2016

GWB

2.5

8.75

80

80
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D-SIB
CET
2016 CET 9.77
9.25
CYBG
2016 30 MLC
CYBG 1PO



@
NAB 80
2016 30
186
1,337
NAB
CYBG
CYBG CYBG
FCTR
CYBG
IPO
GWB
GWB

83

75
CYBG
4,218

FCTR

2,645

783
11,188
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2,206
2016 10
2,392

1,711
1,217

25 1PO
CYBG
CYBG
CYBG

1,368

CYBG
25

CYBG



(b)

MLC

30

2017

NAB

MLC

CYBG
CYBG
450

Tier

80

80

Tier

Tier

CYBG

MCL

CYBG
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20
AASB 128
2016
20
MLC
2016

475

2016 22
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©
CYBG CYBG
CYBG
31
2016 CYBG
479 433
90.3
9.7 CYBG
CYBG
NAB CYBG
CYBG
2016 30
AT Tier
2016 2015

1,101 839
(747) (537)
354 302
(140) (118)
214 184
(1,507) -
170 -
(1,337) -
(1,123) 184

CYBG
667 1,944
(1,339) (2,681)
(672) (737
(55) 110
CYBG (727) (627)
CYBG (4,285) -
67 -
CYBG (4,218) -
CYBG (4,945) (627)
(1,123) 184
CYBG (4,945) (627)
GWB - 29
(6,068) (414)
(6,068) (462)

- 48
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2016 2015
22 844
(698) 223
(604) (765)
(1,280) 302
CYBG
(504) 1,843
256 (276)
(38) 385
CYBG (286) 1,952
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CYBG
AASB

2016

1,217
4,304
17
659

6,197

3,746
93

37
347

4,223

1,974

CYBG

2,533
10,019
399
2,836
1,964
331
56,304
204
556
706
2,343

78,195

1,275
609
447

53,084
15

1,632

1,787

7,567

4,797

71,213

6,982
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2016 10

41
2016

NAB

30
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.(a)

(b)

©

(D

©)

2001

98/1418

2016 11 14

2016

30
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60 145

2001

2016 30

295A

1998 13

30 31
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Income statements

Graup Eompany
For the year ended 30 Septembor 06 Z0E 2016 2016
Hiote Sm m Sm m

I sl e 3 FETT M7 HTM 36 240

IerEsl exgerve 3 (VB {15.m5) ramy [ALE=L]

Het miprad maome ' 1w Tizama ETEY (X

invesimend e FTE 00 - .

Fer reome Fit] ) = ~

Change n life smesterind condract katsbiss & {2881 1] - .

Wswerreers! i emterral uesodery” ek 1813 [T -

Fhed inguEnGeE NG e 53 iy " "

Mt il Bhed PALTESCH Nt [T 01 L .

Cprvn ey ke £ Bnancasl ettt o s wau 4 Lr1d 1430 157 [F-E]

Crther nperaing nooms 1 e AT AT 1T

Telal cther income FLr C¥.7 s 5,707

R P 18753 4,530} 2447 @Iy

Onssapmnay-Triated gaperday 5 [483) TR 518} 100

T P e {2084 18 L] 254

Talnl cperabng eapenues w3 180 (A3 0.2

Chame In provisa for deubul debis 8 [#13§ (733 [ruzy 043

Pl betors iscame taz mspenae [Ti S BEIS ET Y E

Income b erperse 8 [EELEH [FRL {1.TEN 12 A )

Nt peohit for B year from conlinuing cperabions ) A T Ei] 5,280

Met floma} affer Ea box e penod froem dacomianed operabors an 12 i .

Nt peofit for o yaar 157 B.¥2 519 5,540
Annbusabin W ownins of NAH s E 34 Likd 5,540
Afinbfable In ron-conbmilng slevesty L] LT e "

Bas eamings per share [coris) b LT 27

Diuied ey per shave (oents) 4 155 FLEL)

i eTeng Bt Ahare |anis ) rom cofbiaery cperslions k] 224 FiiR]

Dl smings par share (cenia) Fom conineng tpersions L] Firhg 033

L w : 1 oppevasions fuass inclting prior B Inchuded in e the meselty of CYBG Group and MASS iealin's e imurance Busiess

(BEE G, CVFG Croop e NAH Wisalt's Wy imarsnce luniness). ol & Sole 41 - On it for rther ik

ks e s o moverseets i F irvesimen coniacts o 1 Ay 2716 g e diale o hioh T Successes § und Mosger Couves B0sT Ve sedi B IeITS 6 505 T IMEsment Compa

st o evomsalataey
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Statements of comprehensive income

For the year ended 30 Septomber

Bt et foe The year Bem esntiauing Sperasens
Dthar comprahensive inciss

e Bt will nct be reclasailied te profft or loss
Achzuisl (s on defread horell wpemnneion plns

Far vahm changes on fnancal kebisy dl off far wmise i e GUEYs o credeE rek
Favausion of i bl bukings
Firhumge i a0l b ol sifer A ity

Equty irdnamaents. s I8 vk throug o comioohersnn noome rsie
Revahabon jovses| | gans

T o fems tranafesred drechy 0/ (rom] eqety

“Tolal ams. tal will oL b eCiuss fied 1o profs of bss

Mems Mt will b reclassilieg subsequently Lo prafe o ess

Canh Sow hechpre.

i | {08888 0 cAahN Bow haging malrmens
[Gainal / locoes o T oDmee
Exchange on ol Aoamign o

Dl irsworumiits. ol Tl wiiug Beough Ol COMERSTERT IaDis N v
Pirvahsibon gam | (ot
Gars bom sale ranlered o e morse slalemest
L siburwvanice on desbll nairumests ol e vabes Suough ol GEmprsteneys Do
Tl 01 ifemes ranafeereed dhinectly o/ (Trom] equity

mhhﬂ:ﬂﬂmh
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Tatal comprehestivs incame fa the year from conBruing operatiom
Pierl (Boss ) o the vear from Gescontnuesd operaions an
Crher comprehenaive moome ke the year bom dscontirued perabona, net of noome fax
Totsl comperahasshva intoms bof the
AT de oeners 0l HAR
be o a

™ informaton s gresenied on 79

b nchading poer
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Group Company
FR 218" 2016 Z016
Sm Sm Fm Sm
BATS & B 518 5040
- L] .
my bER ay =
(HEY el 168
181y 218 153 xt
] i L] [r]
[SF) B0 [1131] MT
] " ™ (e
L] L] & I
285 - LE]] =3y
11 (Fii) L] (S]]
118 L ] (L]
4 1 [ .
2 o [ (1o
s -] [T} [iEL]
[ ) i109) 150
BADS ram i B 130
1068 ) .
aTs T .
1318 7747 480 8,130
EETN FE] ] [EET]
3 I -
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Balance sheets

Growp Company

As @t 30 Septomber Figl 2046 2016 2016

Mota m m Sm m
Baseis
Clirs el bt i o ,E30 uau T 408
Lhus o ciler banis v FLk: ] 0,545 43359 I
Tming demesdrees w0 aam L% A7 440 LEEEH]
Tracwg seaunbes " Lt 42807 41513 38512
Chetd inainuments o bar vk OUgh O COMEEERenSE Nonme o A A TEXE] 40567 4154
: ke o e . P ] B350 - -
Oher frsrca mit al lar walus L] LR L] T i 0,304
Hedgng deratves. L] sa07 11,550 908 1]
L sndd ashvances. " 310,043 832,74 an 412508
Chust B0 1IN O BLCeplandis 12,205 10437 12305 10,428
Progety plasl s egussmeni b2l 1433 1741 53 33
Chug lrom corliciley snbiss. - - ALLELEE ng1
Ity n cortdes) enbhes » . LEL] 043
Goodedl and other miargile mseis | 5,202 Tt 2 1885
Defered tas et L] 1528 2141 1472 1.7
Caher = 13,678 12008 oEE ]
Liabilif ey
Dhue 1o e banis. o .m0 4408 AZ 64T 21508
TIRCWN] eTaWers il 41554 a7 28949 1450
Cenier heauron AMANES 31 RaF vabos E fiET] LTt 5408 ]
Hirgng dermtms ] 1,345 4530 A B.564
Doty and rehee bt ings it FLRT aB3010 AR ¥e1, TRS
Lite pofcy iatdtes ™ . MM .
Curer las Labeines T ar 1404 F =
e n 1,432 3575 1057 w7
Chae by codrobe il 4 E 11 168,703
Dioncis. noew arl ubordmaled detl ] ik L] LB ] 12320 LLLRE ]
Cber debt oy w [ &1 ] [ ] e 853
Eriemai unishoers’ sabukty = i 14,520 » .
Osher birtabis F2 5548 14,787 7800 8378
Total habilitien o T3, 307 [T 785 TEY T B
Nt avnaty NS BmA  BSE =537
Equity
Conirizused equily b1 RTE 1] MEs 1258 AT
Reserres 23 [+ |2y £ Mo
Retanesd gt Cl AT mams e A
Tkl ecquity (et sniidy et} il k] S5 40 A5y sS.n7
14 g sl m entbes 23 ] - .
Total squity EAME 55503 AB552 82T

" Bl wre ingocied by P Seoneeser Faed Megee ot | Ay J005 and e e of BTR oF AT Weaimih e murenoe doures. Reder de Kot £1 - Drsrontresd opaisiees A Sota.

B4 HATIOMAL AUSTRALLA BANK
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Cash flow statements

Graup Campany
For the year ended 30 Septomber 2016 2015 il 2018
Mate S Sm Fam sm
Canm Awes em opersting actiities
Inigrest fecened F ] 30,008 26,785 FOLE ]
Intenest pact nasd  Te0N  (ITay  (1TR0)
[inriende incrved Ei b1 26 s
Lre nsuranos.
I T ] AT 154 . .
Irrareatmeesl s e s 1,17 JEAS : E
Phainy) i) O QaryTraiit [LREL ] 0.545) - -
Fees and commemnny paal [Ty {532 . -
Ml tradng revenue (pad )/ recered {3.351) 2384 (LR 2
i HETILNG WO et 1858 a4y FRLE 4%
Pay=erts o el e
Pemonnsl sxpenses paxd W) N (B3 -5l ]
Ciher oparalng pupmnies pasd (et} AT (REm) @A
Goods and serdoes tax recesed -] B -] M
oo fanes [.148) 2426 (REAI 11,8408
a0 s e pee i acutie b changes i praling Feses s Uil T -]
Changed in cparating susaty ss lakilitien arining from cosh Now Moy
Pl of wilty ¥ ceniral banis that sde not part of cash equivalents -] (25 L1 [roll]
Pl s rieveskven] Ao ol banks s matury giesie Sam B e monihs EX+] e 4T 24
Pl el BT BCCEPUNOE I naaCicnT 749 1,863 T4 3,93
Mt Rt mvancd 10 Cushoemisrs 107 M Bnd advindes SEET} (TG4 DOBBY  (IZETH)
Pl acusrpriancs from (| inpayrren] of) depcaits. and clber lermarngs ar s 2.5 B985 S0
Pl moyemaenl in s smerincs Busness mastimanty 3 (2,175} - -
Ml movement in ofher He inssrance assets and Rabdbes 450 i .
Ml paryresnd for Sreasury (il and offer elgile biis held for frading and not par of cash equivalents L) L] .
Pl (i B | f et LA Linter g b b .73 2513 554y 2EH
Pl recpis s Madng Cosmatrees 1,8 2550 w07 334
P Furciy roceived for hedgery derrairen Assets pad ofher ol sesets ol L walue naTS 2054 TATY 1,750
el el o | dparymeens dor) hevigng dervaies i it ol e vk L] 1 88T [ERrb a5
Ml deoreame | (nomase) 0 ober et wa7
1,548
4 TE
B Wi

Mzraernen| in inestnonds - O et mATUITEITE A1 Emortig ool

Prchasosy. ) "

Procesds on deposal and sty = e L] 140
LU n - BTy i R TGN DINET COMETBNGNAnTH Wi

Praichaiiei . ) E

Procesds on disposal ond matary m o 21 en
Peborwernand in irvesimends - pihes gebl mefmenis ol Ler pelus

Purchases 1,87%) . 1ATER .
Prooeeds from daposal 1,54 a 389 =
Purthase of el Evuliies aid L idsiuls e sl cnls acgpared i} 33 - -
Processdn hom salo of conbiolied soies, =l of cach degxmed [l Ll 158 L2 =
Mt tin s om dad enitsrs: - * FELL 18,5530
e maovesmeenl i shaies o oonhiofied snites. - ] (135 ] El ]
Furthass of peoperty. plant, squapment and soffeare ILLLTE (&) r58dp (B2}
Fopomich o Sl of ey, fank, sqapant and solems, it ol ols R Tk e L L)
Ml canh fmind in) f prowided by ting s vt L] 1830 L (LT

" (e cash Bew slalermert snciaces nef Cr il fruifiows] o operaling. ivesing and BRancng sovfes on doanineed oneraioe. Dsconinoed speraions b e 2005 comparabe year mliect: Be
ki f vl of W which stearid 50 Flagput 005 For e Seputorribes D06 ill et i of v of CVBC antnavie o § Foriaafy 106 s kel o s of LR W ll ' i ik s Bk
cocures an 30 Sephember 2916
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Cash flow statements (continued)

Group Eompany

For the year ended 30 Septombor 2016 2018 2016 2018

Mote Em 5m Sm =
G Mo e om Trariciteg activities
Ripaaprmates of toni noted gt o Seated dabt (AT Eeoan RS2 @7
Proeedi Fom msue of bords, noles and iubondnated detr. fel of oosts WA aram 3000 FrElH]
Procends bom nsue of ordnary shares. el of aedis - Bed L]
Repayments of afer aonisbobed cguty, net of cosis . 11,014y I
Procesds fom sabe of ineresd i @ subsdany, net of cosis . a7 . .
Prexsods o ot GHb1 a0, net o coas L 1338 BET A
Chvaderucts and detritstons pas) (rechaing deedend rorvmalmend pan 4,343 fELFC ] (182~ ] AT
Ned canh provided by I (waed inj Anancing activties T, 1326 7,238 man
Nef increass | [deceease) 0 cash anc cash equiviiests 1M At 2338 81
Cikm infid Liash edgu shenls, 8 begeiniig of gl 0,528 20517 1,87 I
Eficty of enchuins (et Change o bikase of cash Pkl o dlingh catfencs [6.554) THO5 AT 5933
Cath and canh equivalents at end ol year - THE] a0 20528 aEM 1M

™ Baler i e Toctuole e the previer page Ao Rerher el
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Statements of changes in equity

ling
interast in
Retained Tatal
wquity " Ressrves”  profita’ Total wnlition eguiity
Group Em m T sm Em Em
“Wear ba 30 Beplamser 2013
Balance 1 Ouisber 2014 26180 (8a8) 20,577 47801 7 AT, 88
Fantaind fof of et a . (587) (4851 (1,080 . {0,853
Pl Bt a6 I yiae Yo coflnueng opanatan. - - BH00 00 H LX)
Poel (iona) { prokE ke the yeat om deconbnued operstions ! . n2) L1731 aa [
Crhey comprehensive monme e Bhe s nm aonining npemSone s Ll 133 i 5 ] i
rThey CONTREE Meshiet Wi ! I il B0 SN e [pesd WSl s LT 182 sy 183 Té0
S = o i i " g
o - ; P —
Conirubons by and Sutrbubons o cwens
Inmiie of ardinary shares 1007 . 1837 . 187
Foghts tsue 546 . . A H 55
Redempaon of Trusl Profened Seonres 1 (R AL - 18) .8 - [LE-FE ]
Teanales i equty bised companustion tesees EX (183) ¥
Treasury shaves ipurchased) | soid relabng ko Be inswrance Busness. (ka0 . (F ] . [0y
Teanaler from { (o] retared profe ! w 1aT] . . .
Equity D] COMEs i 123 120 130
Divigierty el - - [4573) AT (RE 1] (4, 586}
Contrigartnn on offei equiy malnamants - . 1175 L] - 1
(rncsrtrumt opershorn e C e g @n )
Balance ai ) Seplembar 2015 A (362 05 35,494 13 55512
Wear to 30 Saptember 2018
Pt it hd e yinar Proom GOl Sperataons. i - 8420 BAD 5 8435
Ml icrich e ey from drconbniusd Sperilos - - 18.068) {B.08%) - 18, D28
C¥her comprehersies moomes ke B year bom conlnung opeabom . 8a ] frooi] . (e ]
mmmhhwmmm . #45 k2 B . Lh]
OGN DO B N b B year . 1081 80 (1] 5 1,318
Transackons wilh SeTem, reoied Sy i oquiy =
Cndrittten by el drdebfons in sawners
wwaue of oidnary shares Eo ] . . E2t ] - £
Tranafes from squiy-based companashion Peseres e (L1 - - - -
Tesnaury shaves acpusiment isiatng o NAS Waalih's e naumeos bosness = 187 . 5.1 . 1,57
Transfes from { (1] retainesd poobes . (51} w1 . .
Coputy-libsnl comesnumson F 03 H 203 H ]
Dirvicesrats, pasct - . 15 060) {5.060) L1 15, b5}
Dentrutans on ol Squiy Retnment . (124) v naay
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Statements of changes in equity (continued)

Cantributed Retained Tatal
equity’ Reserves®™  profits’ ity
Company = %m sm Sm m
“fear i0 30 Seplembar 2015
Balinen 8l 1 Deloter 2O ITRE a1 19,530 a8,197
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Dfhar pompiehense ncoms lor the year Lk g2 180
Total comprenensim nosme i fe pear . 138 55902 6,130
TrRESChOr Wil DATHETS, FECONied OBcl?y I Bouy
onfrityulon by end datribubors o owmens
impare of rethnany woe 1,857 ¥ : 1897
Hiederrpbon of Trust Frelered Seartes i in.may L] naz
Fights s LG 5446
Trattuder N sty Eutiesd ETEorn s etiv L7 (18] ¥ 3
Transler fioam § (o) retaened grokls. - k] 138 =
(Equaty e Compesrasbon . o] E LF ]
Dwaiende paid (w0 LR
Disirbifons on olhes equily nuinemens - = 4] T4y
Baance a1 M Sepwmber 245 AT D HATD BT
Yeour 1o 30 Beplermnbar 2006
bt perdlt ook s s’ B cxstleming oferiors - s 11 £ ]
et comprahaniiee Fcome 1or e yest - i [AELT] (1w
Tiotal conprehenave ncome for e pear . z= w0 e
TrarEschong. wiih Garers, 16oorced dreclly In Sply.
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Transter fom I (o) retsned pots . 1] ] .
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MNotes to the financial statements
1 Principal accounting policies

The financial report of National Austraiis Bank Limited {Company]
fogethar with s controlod antities (Growp) for the year ended

30 Seplember 204 & was authorised for issue on 14 Novembar 2018 in
accordance with a resaiution of the dineciors. The direclors of the
Giroup have the power Io0 amend and reissue the fnancial report,

Mational Auslralia Bark Limited is o for-profit company limibed by
thares, incotporated ard domisied in Austraka, whose shares are
publichy traded on the Ausiralian Securites Exchange

(a) Basis of preparation

This genaral purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance
with the requirements of the Carporations Act 2001 (Cih) and
accountng standards and mierpretalions issued by e Ausalan
Accgunting Slandands Board (AASE). The financial report has been
prepared under the hislorical cost convention, as modified by the
application of fasr value measurements requined or aliowed by relevant
atcoainfing standards. Accourling policies have been consishently
applied 1o all pesiods presenled, unless athersise stated, throughout
the Graup,

The preparation of insnsal datements requines the use of canain
exitical acoounting estimates and sssumpions that a%ect the repanied
amounts of assets. kabdibes. revenues and expenses and he
discloned amoun Of conlingen lakilbes. Arass involving a highet
degree of judgament of complexity, of aress where assumplians are
wignificant b the Group are discused balow n MNode T(h) - Catical
accouriing assumplions and sshimales.

Comgarative informaticn has been restaled to accord with changes In
presentations made in T curment year, axcept whane othervise stated
Tho results of discontnued operations are prosented soparately in tha
income staberants and statemants of comprohensies incomas with
comparative irformabon restated accordingly. Balance sheets have rot
been restabed. Rafer jo Mote 41 - Discontinued operatons for further
defail Certain key leims used in this report are defined in the glossarny

The accouniing palicies for speciic inancial report ibems are disdosed
in the respactive roles. Other signifizant assounting patisies and
dedails of cifical accounting assumplions and estimales are sel ouf
befosy.

(b} Statement of compliance

The fnancial report of the Company and the Group comoles with
Aumpralian dccounting Standards as issved by the AASE and
Intemational Finondial Reporting Standards {(FRS) as issued by the
Intamatianal Accounting Stndards Board (1ASE)

Ta commply with it obhgabions as an Australan Finandial Senices
Licence holgar the Group inclutes. the saparsle financial siabemants of
the Company in this frnancial repan, wivch is parmitted by Australian
Secunties and Innestments Commission Class Order 10554 dated

26 July 2010,

(e} Mow accounting standards issued but not yet effective

The foliowing izsued, but not yet efective, new Ausiralion Accounging
Slandards have not been applied in prepariag this financial repart

AASE 15 'Revenus from Conbracts with Cusiomers’ introdistes & single
principles-based five slep model for recognising revenue, and
introcuces the concept of recogrising revenus when an cbigation o a
cuslomar & eatished. The potantal impact of this standard & s1il baing
assessed, and i not applicable until 1 Oclober 2018,

AASE 16 Leases’ signihcantly changes accounbing for lessaes
resquiring recognition of al leases (subject io certain exceptions| on-
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balance sheet in & manner comparabie io finznce leases cumently
accounted under AASE 117 Loases”, Lessor accounting remains
unchanged compared o AASE 117 The petential impact of this
shardard is S0 being asses5ed, and 15 rof appicable ume 1 Golobar
2018

Oiher amendments i existing stardards that s nat yel eflective o
miot expacied to resadl in 8 material impact io the Group's fnancial

report.
{d) Rounding of amounts

in mocordanca with ASIC Corporabons Instrument 2046191, all
amoimis have been rounded to Ehe neanest millon dollars, excepi
whiere indicated

(e} Currency of presentation

Al amgunts are expressed in Austrakan dollars unless othoryse
sinbad.

{7} Ferelgn currency translation
{i) Functional and presentalion currency

Hams inchuded in the financial statemants of sach of the Group's
enbfies are measured using the curency of the primary sconomc
environmenk in which the entity operates (functional currency). The
corsoigdated fnancial repon s presenied in Austraian dellars, which is
tha Company's functicnal and presentation curenoy,

Refer o Node 26 . Resanas for details arund the Group's pelicy ar
transkation af its toreign operations,

(] Transactions and balances

Forelgn currency tramsactions are transiated infa the funclional
curmency using the sxchange rales prevaiing at the dates: of the

thars. Foseign g gains and losses resuting from the
sattiement of such transactions and from the iranslabon o year end
exchange rmtes of monetary assels and kabilities derominated in
tormign cusTencies ane nomaly recognised in the income statemant.
Mon-monetary ilems are banslabed wsing the exchange rale al the date
of the inftial recogni®an of the assed or Habiity,

{g) Financial instruments.
(i} Classification of financlal instruments

The Group classifies iss financial assets inlo the foliowing

measu ement calegories

+  those ko be messured al fair value (either theough other
comprehansine income, or theough profit or loss); and

+  fthase to be measuned af amodised cost

The classficalion depends on the Gioup’s business model for
managing financial sssets and the contractiual terms of the Enancial
apeely’ cash faws

The Group classifies &5 financial linkéiibes at amortised cost (Refer
Nate 1T - Depasifts and offwr barowdngs, Nate 18 - Bonds, noles and
Fubardineted deod, Mote 19 - Other dedt isswes and Nole 24 - Other
Wabidtes) unies it has designated labilSes o fak vaue through profit
or loss o s required to magsure labiities at fair value thoough profit or
lass such as dervatnee kabdibes

(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Dwot inatriments

Invesimants n debd instruments are measured at amortised cosl
wihare fhay han:
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Motes to the financial statements

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

= contractual terms that give nse 1o cash flows on specified dales,
that represant solely payments of principal and interest on the
pnincipal amount outstanding, and

= pre held within @ business model whose objectve is achisved by
hoiding fo collect contrachmal cash flows,

These debit instruments are initially recogrised al fir value pluas
direcily atvibulabie ransaction costs and subsequenty measued al
amaitived cosl. The measi of credil impai il is based on the
three-stage sapected credit ioss model described bedow in Node 1 (v
Intpainment of financial aesels. Financial asssts meatunsd at
amartived cost are inchaded in Mote 8 - Cagh and cash sguivalens.
Miodg T4 - Loans and advances and Mota 22 - Other assets

(1) Financial assots measurad at fair value through ciher
Comprshansive Income

Debt fnstruments

Irveabments in debt inslruments are measured al Tair vatae through

wiher comprehensing income wherne ey have:

= coniraciial terms that give rse 15 cash Naws on apeciied dales,
that represent solely payments of principal and inserest on the
pancipal amount sutsianding, and
A Frald within & buginess model whods objective i achiaved by
both colecling conlractual cash Rows and saling fnancis asssis

These deit instruments are mitially recognised al fair value plus
directly attibutable transaction costs and subsequenty meosswued al
fair value, Gains and losses arising from changes in iair vaive ame
inchuded im gther comprehensive ncome within a separote compenand
ol equity. impaimment lossas or reversals, inlenes! revenus and forsign
axchangs gains and Ipsses are recognisad in prafit and loss. Uipon
dispesal, ihe cumulative gam or loss previously recogrised in other
compiehensive income & reclassified from equty io the income
stalement. Refer Nafe 12 - Dab! instrements af fair valve frough olther
camprobensive income

The measurament of eoad impairmant is bases on the Mies-stage
expectad creat kss model &3 spplied 1o inancial assets at
amaitised cost. The expecled credil loss model s deseribed below in
Mole 1 fuil Impairment of fnancial asiels.

Equity instruments

in squity instruments that arm nerther hold for trading nor
contingent consideration recogresed by the Group in a business
combination to which AASE 3 'Business Combination” applies, are
measured af fair value through other comprehensive income, whete an
irmewocatble election hos been made by management.

AMaUrts Cresanies in olier comprehening incame ane nal
#subasguenily ransfamed o prafit or lbes. Dividends on such
Imvesimenits &ne recognised in profd of loss urless the diidend clearry
represenis & recovery of parl of the cost of the Invesiment. Refer Mo
22 = Dihér asseiz

{i¥) hams at fair valeo through profit or less

ltams at fair value throogh profi or loss comprise:

o etk for trading

=  ibems specifically designaled as fair value through profit or loss on
mitial recognition; and

= debl instrumiants with conbraciual lerma thal do nel represent solely
payments of principal and inberest.

Financ:al instraments held at fair value theough profit or lass are
Initaly recognised af fair value, with iraneaction costs recogrised in
e income stabement as mcured. Subseguently, they are measured Bl
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faw walue and any gans or los3es are recognised in the income
statemant as they anse.

Where a financial asset B measwed ai fair value, a credit valuation
adjustment is inthuded to refect the credil worthiness of the
Eoumterpaity, reprasenting e movement in tair value stinbutabis 1o
changes in credt risk.

Financia instruments haig for rading

& financial irstrumend is classified as held for frading if it is acquired or
Incurred principally for the purpose of seiling o repurchasing in the
reaar barm, or forms part of a partfolio of fnancial instruments that ane
managed iogethes and for which there s evidence of short-term profit
taking. of it is a derfeative nol in a qualifying hedge retationship.

Trading derivalives and bading secuibes are classifed as held for
trading and recagrised at tair valus. Refer ta Mede 10 - Tading and
hadging denalive szeels and labiiles and MNode 11 - Tracing
sacuvibas.

Fnancia instruments designaled as measuned af fair vavue through
prafif ar lass

Lipon initial recognition, fnancial insbrsments may be designobed as
measured of fair vaiue through proft o loss. A fnancial assel may onby
be designated at air value through profit ar lass if deing so eliminabss
or significantly reduces measurement of recogrilian Moonsisbencies
[i.e eliminabet an accounting msmatch) that would alherswiss anse
from measuring financial assets or kabidities on a different basis. Refer
o Mode 13 - Oihers Snancial mesats &f fair valis,

& fnamelal llabdity may Be dewmgnated 81 far valus theough predil e

loas @ 1 efiminates of significantly reduces an Accounting mésmateh oo

« if & host conract containg one of mofe embedided dedivatves; of
if financial assets and liabities are bobh managed and thair
parformance avalualed on  fair value basls in acoordance with a
decumsenbod risk managemonl of invesiment siralegy

Whane a financial liabiity is designated at fair value through profit ar
loss, the movement in falr value atiributable fo changss in the Group's
am credit quality is caiculated by delermining the charges in credil
spreads above observable marke! inlenest rates and is presented

separaiely im ather comp & income:. Refer fo Nole 18 - Offvar
fimancéal Vabdites at far vale

{v) Derivative inancisl ingiromernts and hedge acesunting

The Geoup elechad an accouning policy cholce under AASE B
‘Financial Instiumeants’ io apply e hedge accounting requrements
uncer AASE 139 Financia? Instruments: Recogniton and
Maasuramant’

Diertvative financial instruments ae contracts whose valus is dermed
from ane of more undedying price, index or olher varable, and
typizally eemprise of INSUUMSNLE such &5 Swaps, oaward rals
sgreements, fulures and opbions,

Al I’ﬂfrﬂluvﬂlwrmﬁ“ﬂh he balance sheel at fair value and are
elassified &8 Iracing excepl where tey Bre designated s a parl of an
eflecive hedge refationship and classifed as hedging derivatives. Tha
eaeTying valLe of B desivatres |s remaasured Bl Tar vauE troughoul
Ihe fifie o he eonlrael. Dervalives are camied as asssls when the lai
value is positive and as liabilities when the fai vale is negatie.

Tha methed of moognising the resuiling fair value gain or loss on a
derrvative depends on whathar the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument. and i 5o, Bhe nature of e fem teng hedged.
Reter o Mote 10 - Trading and hedging cervalive assets and abites
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MNotes to the financial statements

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

v} Impairment of financial assets

The Group appliies a hree-stasge approach o measurng expeched

aredil losses (ECLs) for the following categonies of financial assats that

ane nol measuned sl fair value through pralil or koss:

= gebtinsirurmenis measured 81 amertisad cos! and fair value inaugh
other comprehensive income:;

+  loan commitments; and

+ financial guarantse conlratts.

o ECL ks recognised on equify nyvesiments.

Fimancial assets migrate through the inlicwing three stages based on
the change in chedit fsk since inilial recognition:

Siage 1 12-morihs ECL

For exposures wheoe there has not been a significant increase in credd
risk since initial recognition and thal ane nol cred® impaired upan
ongination, the portion of tha lifeimas ECL asscciated with e
probability of dafaull evenls cceumng within tha next 12 manths is
recognised,

Slage 2- Lifetime: ECL = not oredil impaired

Far axposures where [here has besn & signiboant increase in eradit
risk sinca indisd recognition but ane nol credil impaired, & Wetime ECL
{i.e. reflecting the remaining fetime of the linandcial assel) s
reGogiised.

Siage 3: Lifetime ECL - cred® impaired

Expasures are assesssd as crech impained when one or mone everis
tha! Rave & detriméntal impact on the estimated fulure cash flows of
thal assel have otcurmed. Fior exposuies thal have become aredit
impaited, a lifstime ECL is recognised and inleres? reveniss is
calculated by apphying the efsctive nlenest rate bo the amortsed cost
{rel af provision ) rather than the gross camying amount.

Deemining the stage for impaiment

At each reparting date, the Group assesses whether theng has been
significant increase in credil sk for exposures since initial recognition
By comparing the rsk of detaul! cocurming ouwer the expecied e
between the reporting dale and the dale of ingial recognition. The
Group considers reasonable and supportable information that is
redervant and avalable withoul undue cost or afer for this purpase.
This includns quantitative and guadtative information and also,
forward-locking analyses. Refer to Nale 33 - Fnancial psk
ATRRTEgeNTIET.

An exposure will migrate thiough the ECL stages o asss! quality
deferiorates. B, in & subssquent pefiod, asset quality improves and
alst reWErees any previousty assessed wQnificant increase in credit
rigk since origination, Ben he provieion for doutiiful debis reverts from
liferlirmes ECL bo 12-months ECL Exposures thal have nol deterichaled
sgnificantly since onginabon, of whine the delenoration remaing withn
the Graigy's inveatiment grade ofileda, o which are las than 30 daye
past due, are considened 1o have & low credd nak. The peovision for
doubtiul debts for thess financial assels s based on a 12-months ECL.
Whan an assel is uncollectinle, A i witten off agamat the related
provision. Such assets are wiillen off aftes all the recessary
procedires have been comaleted and the amount of the loss has been
defermingd. Subsequent recoseries of amounts previously witten of
recluce the amount of e expenss in the noome siatement.

The Group assesses whather the credit risk on an exposure has
incraasad significantly on an individual or collectve basis. For the
Purposes of @ cofactive evaluation of impaement, inancial instuments
are grouped on the basis of shared credit isk charactensics, lauing
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Imto accound instrument fype. credt nsk ratings. date of iretial
recognition, remaining term io maturity, indusiry, geographical incabon
of tha borrower and cther refevant faciomns.

Measurament af ECLE

ECLs ane derived from unaiased and probabiity-weighted estimates of

wxpacied lass, and afe measured 8 followa!

= Financial assels Mat are not cracs-impared a1 tha reporting date;
85 Me presant valus of all cash shortfalis aver the expected Iids of
thes Tinaneciad Bs5ed discourded by the efectve interes! rate. The
cash shorttall is the difference bebween the cash Nows due o e
Group in pocoeciares with tha conirped ard the cash Nows Bl the
Group sxpeds o recene,
Fnancial assets Mad ace credil-impaired at the reporting date:
85 Me difference between e gross camying amount and the
prasent value of estimated Tuture cash flows decourded by the
affactive imerest rabe.
Undrarn lzan commitmants: as the present value of the diference
between he contracheal cash fliows al ae gue o the Group it me
commifmeet s drawn doan and e cash fows that the Group
mapacts 1o recaive.
Financlal guaranies contracts: as the axpected payments o
redmburss the halder less any amounts that the Group expacts 1o
TBCovET,

For further details on how the Group calculates ECLs including the use
aof farward looking information, refer to the Credit qualty of financial
asseis sechon in Note 33 - Financiai rigk management For detals on
the efect of medeications. of lzans on the measuremend of ECL neler to
Male 15 - Provizion fov doubiil et

ECLE ahe recognied using 4 provision for dauntiul debbs seceunt in
prafit and loas. Inthe case of debl mslruments measured a8 lar value
through okher comprehansive income, the measurement of ECLS is
based on tha ihvee-slage approach as apphed io fnanclal assats at
ariived cost The Group recognsss D provision charge n proin
and loas. with the comesponding amount recognasd n ofer
camprehansye incams, with no educhion in the carmying amourd of the
asset in e balance sheet.

{wiij Recognition and derecognition of financial nstruments

A financad sesel of fnancal kabity @ recognised in the balance sheet
wher e Group becomes a party (o the confrackial provisians of the
Imstnumend, which is genesaily on trade dale. Loans and rsceivables
are recogrised when cash is advanced (ar seflied) bo the bofrowers.

Financial assets at faw value through profit of loss are recognised
iritially at {air value, A1 other financial assats are recognised initially at
fair value plus cirectly atributable transaction 0osts

The Gioup derecognises a financial asas) when the contractual cash
flows from the asset expire or il Bansfers #s fghts fo recche
contractual cash flows on the financial asset n & tramsaction in which
substantaily all the resks and rewards of ownership are transfemed
Mj'mﬂl in ransfered financal assets that s oreated or netamed
by the Group is recognised @s o separate asset or lisbilty,

A financiad kabilty i derecognised from the batance shesl when he
Group has discharged its obligation or the condract |8 cancelied o
EXpires.

{will) Offtsetting

Financsl nsaets and Gabiltes are ofsel and lhe net amount i
presenled in the balanse shaal when the Graua had & legal fight ta
affast e amaunis and intencs 1o settie on & nat basis o 1o reales the
asset and aettle the Babiity simultansously. Refer io Nate 23
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Motes to the financial statements

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

Financaa! nsk managemaent - Offselting of fnancal assels and
Hablities.

{h) Critical accounting assumptions and esfimates

Tha appication of the Group's sccounting polkcies requines the use of
judgements, estimates and eesumptions. i diferand sssUmpbons of
astmales ware adphed, the resuling vaues would changs, impacting
the ned assels and income of the Group

Assumptions made at each reporiing date are based on best estmates
al hat date. Although the Group has internal control systems in place
to snsure that estimales are edably measured, actual amounts may
dffer from those estimaies. Esimates and undedying assumplions are
reaeaed on an on-gaing basis, Rewsions o accounting estmates ang
recogrised in ihe period in which the estimales are revised and in any
future penods affecied,

Tha scoounting poboes which sre moll sensfive to the use of
|udgement. estimales and assumplions e specified helow.

(1) Fabr value measurement

A significant portion of financial instruments are carried on the balance
sheel af Tair value,

Faer valus i the price thal would be received 10 18l an asset of paid o
tramaler & lakslity in an ordery iransachon bebwesn marke] parlicpants
a1 e measurement date.

Whene the classification of a fnancal assel or labiliy results in | being
measured ot far value wherever possible, the far value is determned
by reference o the quoted bid or offer price in the most sdvaniageous
acive marked lo which the Group has immadaie access. An
adjustment for crech rsk i alse ncorporaied inta the fair valua as
appropriate

Fair walue for a nél open position that & a financal Eabilty quoted in an
motive marked is the cunrent offer price, snd lor a financial asss| the bid
price, multiplied by the numder of units of the instrumert hald or
Isaued.

Wihene mo BCIRE marked eansts ior & pamcular Bsset or Ehilty, the
Group uses & valistion lechnigue o anive al the fae vafue, including
the use of mnsaction prices obtained in recent am's lengih
transactions, discounied cash Nigw anadysis. option pricing models and
other valuation lechniques, based on marked conditions and nsks
existing at reporting date. In coing 50, fair vatue s estimabed using a
vakiaton kechnigue st makes makimum use of observabie market
inputs ard places minimal resance upan enlily-specihic mputs.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financisl nstrument ol mitial
recogrition & the transacton price (ie, the fair value of the
consideration gaven or received) unbess the fair value of that nstrument
Is evidenced by comparisen with olher cbservable current marked
transsctions in the same indfrumant (L8, without modifcation o
repackaging ) or based on a valeation lechnique whose varables
irciude only dada from observabde markets, When swch evidence
exisls, the Group recognises the d¥eroncs bebween the Fansacion
price: and the fair value in profif or Ioss on Enitial recognision (| @ on day
one)

{ii) inspairmenl changes on leans and sdvances

Judgemerd is required by manpgement in the essmation of the amount
and timing of fulure cash flows when determining an impairment loss
for loans and advancas. In estimating these cash fiows, the Group
miakes judgements about the bomowar's financial situabon and the net
realsable valua of collateral, These esbmates are based on
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assumpbons about @ number of Faclors and actual resulls may differ,
resuiting in future changes ta the imp il 0.

A collective assessment of impairment takes into account data from
the ioan portiolio {such as credil qualily, levels of arears, credt
utiisatian, lasn by collaleral ratios ¢lc.), and concentralions of fsk and
ecanarmic data (including levels of unemplayment, real estale price
indices, couniry 4k and ihe peromance of different individwal
pioups) The empaimenl loss on loans and advances is decosed in
miore detail in Mode 15 - Provision for dowbtful debts.

{1l Goodwill

The determination of the fair value of assets and Babiites of acquired
businesses requires the exercise of management judgement. Goodwll
Is afiocaled to disposed operations on the basis ol Be relative values
of Ihe dapesed and retained operations and this also requires
managemend jucgement. Diflerent fair values would result in changes
ta the goodwil balance and ta the post-acquisition perfermance of the:
acquisition, o in the case of & deposal the loss on sale

Goodwil s atseseed for impakmment annually, of mers Treguartly I
there i indication thal goodwill may be mpaired. Delemmination of
appeopriale cosh Nows and discount rates for e calculation of value in
ks |8 subjectve, The atiumpliens appied bo dabermane il any
impairment axists are sullined in Node 71 - Goodwil and ather
indangibie assels

{i¥] Provisions olher than loan impainment

Prowaions ars held in respact of & range of fubuns chiligatians such as
empioyee entitternents, restructunng costs and Ibgation provisions.
Some of the provisions imolve signficant judgement sboul the Tlkely
culcoime of vanious events and eslimaled fuluie cash flows, The
measurement of thess provisions imiohies the exercise of
management judgements about the uimate outcomes of e
transactions. Payyments that are expected fo be incurmed after mane
Ian ane year ane decounied ala rale whech refects balh current
Interast rates and the risks specific o 1hal provizien

(vl Provisions for obligations to CYBG

A3 part of the arrangements relating lo the CYB3E demerger, NAB and
CYBG enlered info @ Conduct Indemnity Deed under which NAB
mgroed, subject o cortain limitations, to provide an ndemnity in
respoct of cardain histonc conduct labiities (Capped Indemnity j up foa
cap of £1.115 bilion (Capped Indemnity Amaunt), The Capped
Indemnity provides CYBG with sconomic protection against sarain
costs and liabilties (including fnandal penalties imposed by a
reguintar)

The provissons recogrmed by The Group ane based on & number of
assumplions darved from a combination of past experience, eslimated
NJlee experencs, (MUY COMParison a0 the exarass of jusgement
Theare remeir ks and uncestainlies in relation to these sssumptions
and conseguently in relalion 1o ullimale cxsts of nedress and related
costs, Refer 1o Mote 37 - Conlmgen! Rabanes and crodl commirments
Fur furthoeie inbarmation

{i} Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a componend of the Group thal has been
dmposed of of B cassfied as held for salke and represents a separale
major line of business or geographical area of operations and, i part
of a single coordinated plan o dspose of such a kne of business or
afea of operations. The results of discontinued operalions ang
pretinlad saparately ih tha income sialements and slatemams of
compiehensive income. Reler ko Nale 41 - Discontinued operabons for
furthes information,
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial Performance

2 Segment information
The Groug's reportable segmenss are business units: engaged n praviding either diferen] prodwcts or ssnaoes, o simiar products and senices in
different geographical areas. The buiss ams managed soparately as anch requires a strategy focused on the specific sarvices pravided for tha

Economic, competitve snd reguiaiory enviranment in which il oparates.

Falowing ihe CYBG demenged on 8§ Febnuary 2018, UK Banking is no longer a reporiaiie segmenl of the Group. The Group's business naw consésts of
the folkowing repartable segrmanta: Australan Barong, NZ Danking and NAB Weallh. In sddibon, infermabon on Cofparabe Funclions and Oifer is
included in this nots 1o reconcile to Group information

The sale of 8% of NAB Wealth's life » b has resulted in the b being classified as a discontnued operaticn for the period endec
30 Beplernber 2018, The income stalements. slatements of comprehensive income and cash eamings of the MAS Wealth segment have been restated
accordingly inciuding prior period comparative numbers, The sabe of 80% of NAB Wealih's ie insurance business: requined the Iife msurance business to
be structuraly separated from the superannuation and investments busness, which the Group is retaining, As part of this process, NAB simpified the
siruciume of s suparannuation business by menging five of its super funds inlo ane furd, the MLC Supsr Fund, which occuorred primarnly by way of a
Sucoessor Fund Merger on 1 July 2018, This Successor Fund Merger also resutied in the relevant investment assets being transfermed from the Group
batance sheet lo the MLC Super Fund, which is nol a cordrolied entity of the Gioup.

Far furtheer informatian on decantinued cparations nefer to Node 41 - Désconlinied speradions.

The Group evahiaies repodtabie sagments’ paricamance on the basis of cash samngs Cash eamings i 8 non-IFRS key financial periormands
measurs used by MAD, the investment community and MAB's Australian peers wih simiar busness portiolios, B 5 not a statusory fnancia! measure, (s
ned presanbed N accordance with Ausiralian Accounding Standards and is nol audsed or reviewed in accordance with Ausiralian Audiing Standards.
Cash pamings mpresents the nel profil afinbuta ble 1o owners of HAB, adjusied for discontinued oparationa, certain non-cash Rems and distribusons.

Revenues, expanses and t directly associaled with sach reportable segment are included in determining their result. Transactiors between reporiable
sepments ame based on agresd recharpes DEbween Segments operaling within the same counlry and are &t aMm's length bebveen segments aperating in
different countries,

Major customers
Reverues from no single cusiomer amount bo greater than 10% of the Group's revenuas.

Reporiable segments
Corporate  Distributions

Auntralian MHAD MNE Functions & Group Cash
For the year endod Bankimg® Wealth® Banking & Other” Elminations Earnings
30 September 2016 Sm &m sm Fm Sm Sm
Pl it sl ihEoame 1.ara . 1505 25 - 12
b Speraing soome 18T 1233 480 (=17} [T 4,503
Fiol parating incame 14068 EE:2] 1565 ) [ L]
Cipermwing emenset ok ] 7581 L] L) 4 ¥ A3
Undertyng probl BI04 Fios 1,88 o . B
Changss 1o provede for doulstil dobsis. B3 L] fap B0y
s L o o T - i
oomamenpens (2.154) L] L] £ x 2588
Cask parnings befone distributions Sars E- ] Tl ] LT
Dsirinons. [R4) 124y
Cash sarnings 34T EC fi ] 1 [1ady L]
i Ausaien Binking incbekes P dn sl henking opeestiem, o dranches and New Sealing makols open b
= inches 7% of the nef pradt post i fom AL Wealn's e oring e g s refaned N i e, 7 a e fom fasn
% Corpoats Fureha, § (i incioies Gt Furing NAR LI CRF s st upporning s
- B d o il [T J-I.nﬁu__ i peeiod
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Distributians
Auntralian HAR HZ Functions & Group Cash
For the year ended Banking” Wealth” Banking Eliminatiann Earnings
A0 Septambar D018 Em Sm Em Em m
et nleres? moome 10727 1504 . 12,458
Ot uptaling p e 7888 1,208 a4 A7) 4807
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L ] ety [y 68 - 12.585)
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Cash sarmingn L nE e HE 1179 [k
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W iy N of B el profit pos L Fom A Wealth s e mmarancs Bursies repesoning e Graop’s minnes ivesimend in e Srsness, on g pro S faes.
W Corpoxate Functons & (e ichudes Gangg Furig, S4B LR CIE and affeet supposing e,
o Ll Ll L enchufing pouw peaiadt
Corparat —
Ausiralinn HAB HE & Greup Total
Banking '  Waoalth” Bamking & Other® Eliminstions Assais
Roporiable segmant assets im Im 3m m 3m m
0 Sepbernber 2016 3T 331 TIEN M2 T TITAa2
30 Baplembes HH 5 1,47 01,248 64, am 30 404 63540 Lo

" i Baskiog nckeks i Avirales Sasking operaind, ofuons Rl S5 Niew Touling matiet sperasoveL
W NAE Weskh pvecimon? asets e e oger ol on e G Babinca sheed afier o Swaceasor und Morgor on 1 ey 016
" Corporse Furctors & (Whaer schades Goagg Fundieg, AR LR CRE and oifee’ sigposting sl

* Palores have nol been tesided B e Shomnineed aperion, eaep i S31E mllin of 1ot assers asiting i LK Rasking ms, Aweing e CVDG demerger. LK Hasiing o 50 kovger & reponiabie

el

Reconciliations el r s

imformation and siatutory resulis

Thes Eaibles bedow roconcie the information intha segrmant isbles presented abeve, which have bean prapared on 8 cash samings basis, 1o 1he relevant
staluiory infarmation preaented in the Financial Repart. In addition to the sum of the reporiable segments, the cash samings Dass ncluces he
segments thal do not meet the threshold to be repartable segments and infra group aliminations. The NAB Wealth adjusimeni represents a realocation
of he income statement of the NAB VWeallh business prepared on 8 cash eamngs basis inio the appropiate statulory INCome statemant nes.
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Geographical information

The Gmoup has operations n Australia {lhe Company's country of domicile), Eurcpe, New Zealand, the Unifed Siales and Asia, The aliocation of income

and ron-current assets is based on the geographical location in which fransactons are bocked
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial Performance (continued)

Information about Cash Eamings

Cash earnings s & non-IFRS key financial perfoimance measurne used
by WAB, the invesiment community and NAB's Australian pesrs with
aimelar business portfolios. MAB also uses cash gamings fof (ks inlesnal
management reparting as @ batter reflects whal MAB considers 1o be
the underlying performance of the Group. Cash sarrings is cakculated
by exciuding discontinued cperatans and othes tems which ane
irchsded wilhin (he stalufary mil prafil atiribulable (o ceners of NAR
‘Cash garnings does nol purpart fo represent the cash flows, funding or
liguidity position of the Group, ner any amount repressnted on a cath
Ty latemieard. i is nol & statulary financial measure, is nol presenied
I aecondance with Australian Accounting Siandasds and is nol audiled
of revidnved in accordance with Ausiralian Audiing Standarnds

Cash samnings ts defined as net profit atiributable to cwners of NAB
freem cortinuing cpemibians, ndjusbed for the ilems MAB consides
appropriabe (o bether reflect tha undedlying perigrmance of e Group,
Cash eamnings for tha year anded 30 Saptember 2016 has bean
adjushed Tor the following:

*+  [Distributions.

*  Troasury shans.

= Fairvalue and hedge ineflociveness,

= Amonisation of acqured intangibie assats,

*  Life insurance 20% shame of profit

MNon-sash ierns in prior period comparatives have been nestated to
exduds dsconfirued operations as a resull of the sale of B80% of NAB
Weaith's ke insurance business io Mippon Lie and the CYBG
demarger,

Man-cash Earnings Hems.
Distributions

Distributons redating 1o hyboid equity instruments are treated as an
expense for cash eornings purposes and a3 a reducian in equity
(dividend) Sar stalutory rapartng purposes. The dalribulions on other
Equity inslrumeants ama &sd oul in Mot 28 . Dividends and dittribuliong.
Th effect of this in the Sepiemiber 2016 jull year is (o reduce cash
eamings by 3124 million.

Treasury Shares

For statuloey reporting punposes, the Growp elminades e offect on
statutory profit of the Group's imvestmant in NAB shares that am
consobdated indo the Group, The eliminabon includes unfealsed mars-
lo-markel movements arising from changes in MAB's shane price,
diidend income and realised profits and losses on the dsposal of
shares. This results in an aooounting mismaich because the impact of
tha fife pokioy labiltes supparied by these shares s reflacted in
statulory prafit. As such the stahdory freasury shares elimination is
reversed for cath samings purposes. In e Seplember 2016 ful year,
thire was &h indrease n stalutory profd of $88 milicn (861 milkon afesr
tax) from these shares, As a result of the sale of B of HAB Wealth's
Iife insuranoe business to Nippon Life, MAB will no longer consalidate
managed schames which imyest in the treasury shames going forward

Fair Value and Hedge IneMectivensss

Fabr value and hedge inefectveness causes yolality in statuiory
profit, which is exciuded from cash eamings as it & ncome newlral
over the full term of transactions. This arises: from fair volue
mgeemenss relating to trading dervatives for sk management
pumpasas: fair value movemants relating o aesats. labiities and
darvatives desgnaled in nadgs relabonsheps; and Tar value
Moements nelatng to assels and labilities designated at Tair value.
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In the September 2018 full year, there was a decrease in statutory
proifit of $154 milion ($126 millon after tax) from fair value and hedge
Ineffecivensas, Ths was largely due 1o e change in fair value of
darvatives used to manage the Group's kang-tarm funding from
moyements in spreads betwoen Ausiralian and overseas inforest
rabes, and mark-to-markel mevements of assets and labifes
designated al tair valwe reflecting curnent market conditions., In
particular, the impac of inberest rate and foreign exchange movements
has resufled in mark-do-market losses on these derivabives and lerm
funding ssuances

Amrtisation of Acquired Intangible Assets

The amcrisation of acquired inlangicles represents the amortisation of
Inkangioly assals acisang from the atquaition of controdlad antitiss. and
pssociabes such as management agreemants and coniracts in force. In
the Saptaenber 2016 full yaar. there was a decrease in stalubory profil
of $93 milkon (383 millan after fax) due o the amamsation of acquined
Inkanginle assats

Life insurance 20% Share of Profit

Life ingurance 20% shore of prafil represants the eamings assocated
wath e 20% retained stake i NAB Wealth's |ife surancs Duliness
Telieraing e &ale of B0% o Nippon Lite with afect from 30 Seplember
2016, For 1aliony reporting purposes, The Tull year profil of the (e
Insurance business is presented within discontnued operations. The
effect of the life insurance 20% share of profit aduslment on the
September 2016 full yoar & to Increase cash samings by 530 milon
[afer tax). The ia insurancs 20% share of profil will ba includad in
stahstory prof from 1 Dchaber 2016 onwands.
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3 Net interest income

Group Company
2008 anis okl 048
sm sm &m sm
Chum frivm ot Buarvch L] 5 25 7
Martiabin debl pecusies et 2402 1045 FAL
Loans ond advanons = IR 560 RLAE ] 1,083
i NS CLSIDTERY 0N BOOEDARTCES o 18 ™ 1,144
s MR GO B H 3 3,700 340
et il moorma (3 BE o 510
Pt ierest e ¥ cortn aperins Tew  awr ma wmen
Innaredl eapense
Dus: i odheer bianks and ofical nabiusons E ] 3] ]
Drromity arved ot La iomings ™ 5733 LR Tam LREH
o, ruries ared utordniated debl = d. 10 A 4507 4165
Due i controlied endhes. . ! a4 3843
Criver st msslien ™ ] ] s ]
Cres arEs BIEerE ] e a4 111
e g i i i
Puet sl incami o GrSnreg operaten 12400 FXT=3 85 BEW

" B ol 0 b inclsding pooe
M rcikes §1083 silon 015 41,535 ellos] of nfered o ol nd sances sceounted o of e vale e e Geoop, and §100 milion [Z015: §1, 165 sllon) v the Campany

“ incietes 5220 millon (#0175 §225 milion| of infre 5 cepeve on drposis and oiter bomosngs aoroemis for af far vk for e Croap. s el (075 il for e Compeany

o incherien §5T mlery (P75 32 milion) of rfere s saperne on bonds, moiey sl lsrsinaled dobl sctouniod e f b vakee ko B (oop, and 3155 milion (A5 £ meillon] o e Company

Imerest income and expense

Interest income and expense ane recognised in the inceme statement using the eMective inferest method. The efective interest method s a method of
calculating amortised cost using the effective intarest rate of o Anancial asset or fnancial kabdity. The effectve inborest aie i3 the rate that discounts the
astimated stream of fulure cash paymants of recepls over tha expeciad Ife of e financial instrumant or, when apperopriate & shorter perncd, 1 B nat
carnying amouni of the Snancial assat or fingncial Nabality.

Fees and costs which form an integral part of fie efeclive miedes! rabe of a financial insrument anre recognised ising Me efective inerest! method and
recorded in interest income or expenss depending on whether the underlying instrument & & financial assed or finbiity {for example, loan ongination
foas)

Interest income and expense on lrading securfies are recognsed within et inlerest income. In ceflan cireumsiances, interest income and expense
attibutable b rading seivatives which are considered Bconaims had(es ae recognised within net interest income and not part of e fair value
movemenl of ihe rading dervalive.

Interest income and expense on both hedging instruments and financial assets and labites designated al fair value through profit or koes ane
recagnisad in nat inlenest incoma

2018 Anmusl Fineseisl Aepart TT
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial Performance (continued)

4 Other income

Group Campany
2016 20148 2016 018
Sm Sm #m m
Gains liss b45e8 Oon BRARCI| RS TIS O fail valus - o
Trasng secuntes 1275 1290 1263 1185
Tinding defieatves [Fie] (e (%3 ARk
Agsety Babides and dervabves despraied n badge relatonships = fEZY 611 53 me
Adsets aned hatilihes dengnaled @l for v [IETY 0 [ 1] Py
Char ] 1138} T (138)
T R T R LI i s o S T o L i et
Qfar cperaling income
Chvickeriad revasnu
Canrolsd ERimiy - - F RS 1882
e criten il | -] n
Ceama from wnie of reeisescds cer propety, nsed s cuepmenl and oifeer mesty L] 168 L+ 1%
tanang fees o [ ] ra m
Money ransler lees b o8 ang L
Fisis and odmmasars 1878 LR ] a0 RER
Irversimert macagemen lees 255 ] = =
Ot e ar M r o0
Total cther operatng Fcome o contriung nperbo T EXi N LATT AT

[

™ ORI i pTSSNEY 07 4 CONTISENG D Y A0S MOAKIOR Sor pTiod (EEMRmON
o ek 1 o y '

Gains less losses on linancial mstruments sl fair value

Gains s lpsses on financial insiruments af Tair value comprises of far value movemanis on
« Troding derivaiines

Trading secirities

Assels, liabities and denvatves designated in kedging relatonships

Dithsar financiad aseets and linkities designated at Taw wvale through profl of loss

In general, gains less losses on trading derivalives recognise the full change in far value of e dervalives indusive of interest ncome and sxpense,
with the excepSion of certain trading derivalives which are considersd ic hedges (see Node 3 = Mel inlerest income).

Gains ks losses on trading securithes recogniss the change in the fak value of these nstruments exchding inberesl iIncome of inlenes] expenss which
I8 recagnised Laparalely in nel imlares incams

Gaing kres losses on assets, ablites and doervatives dasignated in hedoe relationships recognises fair value movements (sxciuding intarest) on
ot tha hecged iem and hadging dervative ina tair value edge retationship, and hedge ineffectiveness rom talh far value and cash Now hedge
relatiansnips.

Gaing ees losses on other financal aseets and liabifites designated at fair value through profit of iose recogrises fair value movements (excluding
imtereak) on thows iems desgnated as fair vahse throwgh profit or less. Changes in Se fair valee of firancal Eabiltes designated ai Eair value thiough
prafit of loss afiibutable 1o the Group's own credd quality are presented separately in ciher comprehenshee INcome

Dividend income

Dhvidand incomae is recondsd in i income stalement on an accrudis batis when the Group's rAghl o receive the dhidend is eslabiahed.

Feed and commissions

Uniess included in e offective interes! calculation, fees and commissians are recognised on an accruals basis when the senice has been provided o
on comgietion of the underlying transaction, Fees charged for providing ongoing services (for sxamphe. maintaning and sdministering sxsbtng facilties)
nre recognised as income ower the penod the service i3 provided

Aay eommilimant feed related 1o undrawn lending facliies are recogreted as intome over the eommitment period.
When e Group acls in the capacity of an agenl. revenue (s recognised as tha net amount of fees and commissions made by the Group

Assel managemeni foes to 1l funds are necognised ower Ihe period the service is pravided. The same principle is appled to the
recognition of iIngome from wealth management, irancial planning and custody services that are continucusly provided ower an extended penod of bme,
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial Performance (continued)

5 Operating expenses
Broup Campany
018 Fi-h E A 016 Z08
m sm &m sm
- . . s
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Tota -t from o b3 LL] S 518
Deneral erpreses
Fis B0 ComPHESIon @iperss L] m % L'
o aison Bl armerinaten of property. pant snd it T m 126 "r
Amorinaton of idangsie asacts ETH] F FTE] ]
Adveriung and marksing 196 Tk 151 140
mhmhmmmm" a8 [ a3 a1
tiois, poStage and sbal o] 265 L] 156
wmnm M forg 5586 L)
Dhrls cormimunesslion Snd pocesng Suiges L] b Lol a4
Frleasecral ines ] 50 w7 i
LLns o riepossl of peopery. plst and seapmen! and e sy L] L] 1 n
Imparment insses recopnised = L] 3 1937 ]
Liia o dapasal of onirolend enlifed ™ - - 4433
Criwe sapires L] 530 f -] 2]
Totisl penenal sxpernns Hom confmumg operatom. ECD AN 8,360 1534
Changs 1o provide for doubbiul debis ™
Loans and sdvanoes LLF] ™ o L]
Tole chargr 1 provade b duutihd debis aadrurg speales [1F] i) oz [
" Ll ol L brin kclacing o p
= st 00t i dedemiad i) 1A s Expeti o thee resting oo F Basesd FRDNTISS 1 A R a0 AR R e e A

mnm#mnmnmmwhmmmmhm- Thmw.umﬁwmnthnmﬂ
0 Thui Covrguany chuege B0 prisade e apwrallinial wak vt Lo kel provsae iR ielabon B e Conefuct Bdevmnily Did 1 P Snptivmber 2016 A e which i il il in o
i Groep kvl Beter b Mose 41 = Dnconinued oporafons for Arthes infornaton
' The Campany chage rciade B imparrend of Masosal Wealh Manageenenl fakdngy sfech @ cimsnsfed o o Groop bevel.
“  The Coampany change inchdes i C TG (roup 55 on sl snd ooy miatied costs
= Rofer i Noke 15 - Prowiiion lor daubilal dinbts far further gl of Bar Groug'n polcy for recagriion of charges 7 provide jor douletha dotits.

Operaling erpanses are recognised a8 the underlying service is rendered or over the pencd in which an asset is consumed or once A Rabisty s ncurmed

Annual leave, long service leave and other employes benefits

‘Waoges and salaties, annual leave and other amployee entiSements expected to be paid or setlled within 12 months of emplayees rendering service are
maasured al their namimal amounts wsing remunesation rales {hat the Growp sxpects o pay when the liabilties woe settied. Employee entifiements o
lang servibe leaye are Scenisd LUsng An acluanal caleulaton, intuding SStumpbions regarding Stall depanises, |Eave ullsaton and fulune satsry

A llnkiRty |8 recogrised for e amaunt expeced to be pald under shar-term cosh bonuses when the Group has 8 present legal or construstive
bligation i pay this amount a5 a resul of past service provided by the emaloyes and the chiigation can be reliably estimated. Al othar employes
enttlements that are not expactsd o be pald o seftied within 12 months of the reporting date are measured & the present vaie of nel future cash
fiows. Termnination benefits Bre recognised &5 an expense whan the Group s demonsiratly commined, wihout realistic possibilty of wihdrawal, 1o a
formial cetailed plan fo &ither lermnate amployment befose (ke normal rebremenl cale, of W provide lermination benefts 5 & resull of am offer mads ko
encaurage volurlary redundancy. Terminaton benafits fod vountary redundancy are recognised B an expanta If the Group has made an affer of
wolurary redundancy, i is piobabie that the offee will be aczeptad, and e nembar of Beoaplances can be estimaled reliably

The defined conitrouban plans recede fixed contributians and the obiigation for contributions [0 (hese plans & recognised as an expense in the income
stalement as incurmed. Prepaid contributions ane recogrised as an assel io the extent thal @ cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available,

Rafes to Node 23 - Provisions for datade of amployes bamalil felaled peovisions.

2018 Anmusl Finescisl Aepart TH
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial Performance (continued)

Occupancy related exponses

Operatng keads rentals ane changed 1o the income stalsment an a straighlding basis over ths Lsm of he [ease, When an opedating bease s (Eminaed
befare the end of the lease period, any payment made bo B lessor by way of penalty s recognsed as an axpenss in fhe income statement in e
period of terminalion. Lease ncenlives recaived ore recognised os an inlegral part of (he fotal lase expense. over the lerm of the lease.

Reder to Nobe 32 - Operating feases Tod cetads of the Grown's fulure minimum aperating eases commilments.

Operational risk event losses

Operatonal sk everd ioeses relabe bo non-lending losses which inchade iosses arising rom specific legal actions nol drecty relaked to amourts of
principal outsianding for ioans and sdvances, and losses amsing from forgenes, frauds and the corection of operational issues. Refer bo Node 23 -
Provizians for delads of the Group's oparaling risk evenl losses pravisikans

Depreciation and amortisation
ltems of property, plant and equspmeant (Wwith the excaption of freehold land) are depreciabed uging the stssght-line method at rates appropaiats b heir
estimated useful e tothe Group, Refer 1o Mofte 20 - Froperty, plant and equipmend for datals anound the usetul ives of specific assot classas

Capitalised software costs and other intangible assets are amordised on a systemalic basis, using the straight-ine method over their expected usedul
lives. Refer to Nale 21 - Gooowil! and other intongives assals for detoils sround the useful Ives of spocific intangible assef classes

A0 HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK

344/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

MNotes to the financial statements
Taxation

& income fax expense

Income tax expense (or benefit) s e tax payable {or receivable) on the cument year's taxable income based on the appicable tax rale n each
uschction adusied by changes in deferred tax assets and liabihes. Income tax exp & recognisad in the income statement except ta the extent
ftha if redales o items recognised drectly in other comprehensive income, in which case it =3 recognised in the slatement of comprehansive iIncome. The
18X associatad with these iransacsions will be recognised in the income skalement 8l e SAme Bme a3 e undedlying Iransaction,

Thie imcome 1ax benel nelabsd to research and devaiopman] axpandiune s recogrisd a8 & reduction in e related S5sal of coeralng Expanes,
depanding on the nature of tha axpendiuns

Graup Campany
ao1E 20E 2016 018
Em Em sm Em
e e
Cutient sy 2,768 2,605 1,858 2.2%0
Db taz {3 Lo L] 8@
Polisl miormed Lk mRpenas Bom 3 0p .59 FI) 1.7 2420

" I o preseveed On @ Dot perIFon i nciing e penind resEemens.
Reconciliation of income tax expense shown in the income statement with prima facie tax payable on the pre-tax accounting
profit

Group Company
016" OIS Faii 015
$m $m S Em

Firmdt Bedorm inoome b epess BETR LI IBE 8,38
Prima facs income b o 307% 80 mh [} 20
kel | b st Lmnn et oof ba od deduettin | i}
Ansawialie lormgn Fooms Fl T s d
Foregn tas rne Sflermoes (2] 37 ] a
Losses nof ax efeched [+ 50 [ ag
Finragn temhol inooma sl asssasabie L] {107] 1Bh HoTy
e )/ LN prevEmion in pRor yearn ) 28} iy [RE1]
Efahery hanking und mcome fa) a2 [ =5)
Hi of dedemed tax for Lin rade changes ] ] a 1
Treasury shanes adusiment [iL]] {H]
Pty Sstuchibe: Iyl o irbusins, L] ar 5 a7
Crvhinl e SIS - - [EREH 1315y
Total morme tax from % o .55 100 1167 dA00
T iTITREON B FESETRE O 3 GOV RTINS, D incLEN Prioy i Seemends.
T The Campany e ¢ an “Oitr” inciagion pramanily to CYBE brn o ke pion otfiar s whach e ol e b Lam purponin.
Tax consofidation

The Group and its wholly canid Ausiralian resident onbSes Termaed o lax-conseldaled group with offect frem 1 October 2002 and are taxed as 2 single
®nity from that date. Tne head entity within tha tax-conscddated group s Matkonal Australia Bank Limited

Cuirent tax expenss (of benefit] and defered tax assets and kabdilies ansing from jemporany diffetences of the members of the lax. consolidaled group
ane reqognised in the separale financisl statements of the membess of the lax-consolidaled group wsing the Sroup allocation approach

Any curnent lax Eabiliies (or sstate) and defermed tax assets arising from unused tax loases of the subsidiafios are assumed by the head enlity in the
tax-comsalidated group and are recogrisad as amounts payabie bo (or recesvabla from) other enliies n the tax-consalidated group under the tax funding
amangement. Any difierence between [he amounis assumed and amounts receivabie o payable under the 1ax Rinding agreement are recognised by the:
Company &t an equily conlribulion lo or distribulien from ils subsidaries

The members. of the tax-consolidaded group have enfered inte a tax funding agreemend that sels oul the funding obligations of members of te tox-
consolidated group in respect of tax amounts, Contributions o fund the current tax liabiites are payabie in accordance with the tax funding agresment
Goods and services tax

Revenues, expenses and assats am recogrised net of the emound of goods and serdces iax or other valus-added lax, excapt whede the tax incufred is
ned recowerable from the relevan taxafion authority. In these droumstances, the tax is recognited as parl of the expense or the cost of acquistion of the
asse

Recalvatiles and payakées ane staled at Bn amound with tax included. The net ameunt of tax recaveraie from, oF payabls 1. the mlavant inaaton
suinerity i included in ofher assets of other Habibes. Cash Nows ane indluded in The cash New siatement on A groas basis. The tax compenent of cash
fews ariging from investing and Bnancing activities which (s recoverable from. or payatis to, the relevant teataon authonty 8 clasafed as operating
cash flows

2018 Anrusl Financisl Repart 81
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Motes to the financial statements

Taxation {EDH‘“HUE(’]
T Current tax liabilities

Broup Company
016 S 2018 2015
&m Sm &m Sm
Curent tax latines 87 100 48 e
Todal doome bas saodhes wy 1004 E B

Curmert tax Rabslily i the sxpectsd tax payable on th lBosble income for Bhe yaar, usng tax rales enacled of substantively enacted at tha raparting
date, and ary adjusiment o tax payable im respec ol prevous year.

8 Deferred tax assets and linbilities

Group Company
2016 el DB s
S Em Em Em

Dedoriad tan eniets
L ety slatiiery arads, - 4T3 - =
Sipircas provisan s doubliu delits a8 LLE] 113 ar
Coollectivs provion for doubtiul debly At ma [ (A1)
Empioyee ertfements 151 wr 8 my
Tax kases 104 750 ™ 18
Depenziation . 33 .
Litwwabasd ievalustions an Funding veleces £ ] £58 - -
CEfier I ma bl b
Toll cetermed s nssety FETY 1403 1415 1,304
Seetn® of el b1 Rabibibes. purssnt 0 seloff perminas {128y 11,348 243 7
Mes defened L dseets 1925 FETT] 1172 1257
Dwdurrad tan liabilities
Infangble asssts. ] 1] B
Depreciation 198 133 148 ]
L pomgsany stafiiony Rinds . w1 .
Tioiesme] Bararbl esdwnt aeaiesbesn oo st ] 1 i 8
= 1 188 ay 182
Tolnl Selered s ntsbes o KETS EH 7
[heferrr taw Rshistion wel.off agans! delemed tax nssets puruant o uslofl provsions, (125 11318 143 247
o2 OeferTied b Rabedfy Te . . .

Dedorred ax assets and liakdites are recognised for temporary differences arising bedween the 8y bases of as3eis and kabiltes and thewr camying
amourds. Dedornod ncoma 1ax ks determinod using fax rates (and Iows) that nave boen enacted o subistantively anacted By Iha reporting dabe and are
expecied io apply when the rélabed detamed income 1ax aasel i realised or tha defermed income 1aa a0ty & setled

Dederred tax assets are only recognised for temporany differences, unused tax losses and unused Eax crecits i il i probable thal fulure taxable amounts
will arise to ullise those temporary differences and iosses. Deferred tax assets ars reviewed &l each reporting dabe and are rediced io the extent that it
|s no longer prooable that the related lax benefid will be reaksed

Dedarred tox assets and liobdities ane affset whene there i a legally enfarceabie right to ofset curnent lax assets and liablies and they relabe to income
taxad hevibd by the same Lax aidhodly on the £ame taxable antity, of of differant s antibes, bul they intard to sattle surmanl lax labikees and assels on
& nal basis of ther bax svsals and labililles are realasd dmultansously

Deferred lax assels not browghl o account
Dederred tax assats have not been brought to sccourt for the fokowing items as realisation of the berafits is not regarded as probabie;

Graup Campany
2098 2015 2008 2018
$m $m $m $m
Capstal paer fax loeses 143 i 1,443 TEE
26 s 488

bracoams B ioases ]
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities

% Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash squivalents comprise the ned amount of shar-term, highly bquid Fvestments that ane readily corvertible 1o known amounts of cash and
are subjedt o an insigrificant mk of changa in value. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cath commitments (rather than for
irvestment or ofher purposes). Fof the puposes of the cash Miow stalement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash and bquic assets and amounts
disg frorn other banke (ncieding reverse fapufchass agreements and shan-1am governmeant securiSes) net of amounts dus bo other banks, fal e
readdy convertible o knawn amownts of cash wilkin three months.

Raler to Node 285 - Nodes lo the cash fow statemants for A detailed reconciiation of cash and cash equivalants,

Reverse repurchase and securities borrowng agreements

Foevirse pepuichase agieements (i.e. seculilies puichessd under sgreements W revell) sle scoounied o 83 collaleratised loans. The diference
batwaen he sale and repurchade prics B irested oa imerest and sccruad over the life of the agreaments using the sfective inlenes! method. Such
amounts ane rormally classifisd a8 due from other banks of cash and liguid sssels. Securtes bomassd re nol recognised in the financial stabsmeants
uniess ey are sold 1o third paies, in which case the purchase and s&e ae recorded with the gain or loss ncluded n irading ncome . The obligaton kb
FRlUfn SEcudilied Bofrovwed (8 recaidad al e walue.

As parl of the reverse repurchase and secunbies bonmaing agreements included within 'Cash and lquid assets’ and ‘Diue from cther banks”, the Group
has recaived secunties that & is alowed to sel or re-pledge. Tha fair value of e securites sccepbed under these terms as at 30 Saplembar 2016
amounbed to 537,534 millen (3015 538 350 milion) for fe Group and 536,771 milkon (2075 537,555 milkon) for the Company, of which $25.476
mmilkon (2075 521,201 milkon] far the Group and 525 343 mibon (2015 521,008 milion) for the Company have been sold or re-pladgedd o thed panes
In conneclion wih fnaneng activilies or 1o comply with commitments under shorl-sale ransactions,

Whene the socurities pledged have boen soid, the Group is obsged o notwm equivalont securilies. The obfigabion to retum seourtios. for short-sale
fransactions is included in 'Other Snancial kabdities al fair valus' (Male 18 - Other Anancial kshiites of fair valce). These fransaclions are conducied
undes EErms thal are Mﬂwwmmm hi'ﬂd'lu munnmsbmrmngmbu.

Repurchase agreemenls

‘Whare the Group bransacts in repurchase agreements (i, securilies sold subject o repurchasa sgresmants |, the socurities are retained in their
respactive balance sheat calegories. The counterparty liabdity is includied in amounts due ta othar banks and deposits and other barowings, as
appropriate, based on the counterpanty 1o the Iransachon, Secunbes lent fo counterparties ane also retained in ihair respective balance sheel calegonies

Duie froam and due Lo olher banks

Due from other banks ncludes leans, depolits with centrn! barks and other regulatory Buthanties ond sethement accoun balantes due ram cher
Banks Amauris due ram ofhes banks ane nitially reeognised &l Faif vale plus dinectly atirbidabie ransaction eaels and subsecusnlly measured a1
amoriised cosl

Due fo other banks indudes deposis, repurchase agresments and settlement account batances due bo other banks. Amounts dus 1o other banks are
initially recognised ot fair value koss directly atribulabie transaction costs and subsequently measured at amontised cost

Cash and liquid assets

Group Company
2016 2015 B 2015
. i R $m $en sm $m
Coang, noles and cash al bari 1424 oy L] =0
Deoundas [ACNaRd (Fder agresments i el e il v g a7, 762 FARRY)
Oried (wcharking Dalls reosh/BlNe and rSMIRenNSEE i Samd) 1,47 1.500 1] =57
Tetal cash and b anaets 34,850 ETET] T 4 58

W Sepmeter aocepled arer Jgrrovnents ko revel genesally corprn of Aegh sy grvemey, Aol msiuton or roporale Sei ieantes Armovsingly e bar vl of Vese seconfes aconphed Bl
ey ot Eaved | uatond mearile prives as of reparieg shie [foved | of she el wesle Pertaroly o dediod i Mo W - Fasr wiskee: of encas! iiiromeent ) o Ll F madel aloervabie impuls n the s of

Due from other banks

Group Company
2018 2015 a8 05
im Sm &m $m
Caniral hanks and pies reguiatony sufhontes marz a3 e 18,56
it ks 18,784 F2AST 18,152 21,130
Tot s bem other banks 45,308 50 565 43,158 Eri-]
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Motes to the financial statements

Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Due to other banks

Broup Company
a6 208 2016 e
m Sm #m m
Conra banks. ard Cher regulsiody auhonten Thr T I T
Cher banks e x50 izaTy el
Tolnl us B citwr harka 41003 4405 A7.800 &

10 Trading and hedging derivative assets and liablilities
Derivative financial instruments held or issued for trading purposes

The Geoup mainlains rading postons in a vanety of dervative inancial instruments and acts primarily in e makel by satimfying the needs of is
customess through foreign exchangs, inerest rate-refaled and credi-relabed contracts. In sdaBan, the Group lakes pasdions an fMs own accoun], and
caries an irveniony of capilad market instruments. Derivalives, except lor thosa that are specificaly designated as effective hedging instruments, ane
classified as rading. The held for trading classifcation (herefone includes thase derivalves Leed for risk management purposes which kor vanious
reasons da mol meel the qualifying critena for hedgs accourding. The casrying value of a derivatve classified & irading i iemessuned ol fair vahis
throughout the ke of the contrach Derivalives ane caimied o4 assats when the 'air value s posiive and as babiles when the Tair value B negative

It @ hytrid contract contains a host that is not an asset within fe scope of 4458 § Fnancial Instrumaents’. an embedded dermmtive shall be separaded
from Eha: hast contract and accounted far separately. If the economic charactenshics and risics of tha host contract and the embedded denvative ane nal
closely related, a separale insirumaent with the sems tesms a5 the embecded derivative would meet the cefinibon of a cemvative, and the combined
Instrumaent is not measured at fair value through proft or loss. Where a hybrid containg a host that is a financial asset in the scope of AASE § Financial
Instruments’, the enlire hybrid contract, mouding all embedded features., is assessed under the financial asset dassification criteria in AGSE 9 ‘Finanoal
Instrumeants’

Derivative financial instruments held for hedging purposes

The operations of the Growp ane subject 1o nsk of interest e Nuctdatons. ba the extent of he repricing profile of the Group's talance sheel. Derivative
irmncaal slruments ans ekl for this purpobe of mManaging axiating o anbeipaled interest rale fisk fraem this source which s primarly i the Qroup's
barkng oparations. Tha Greap manilons this ron-trading inberest rate risk by semulating futuee nat inberest incoma mgu remants, Trough the spplicatan
of & range of poasible fulure interes] rabe SCanarics (W its projected balance shaet The Group aled holds denvalve fnancial netruments far the purpods
of hadging foreign exchange sk Fomegn axchange derivabives are used predominantly i hedge borrowings and anlicipated cash flows in curmarcies
oiher Than the Australan dolar,

The Group designaies ceriain derivatives as,
Hedges of the fair volue of recognised assels or linbdities or firm commitments (far valoe hedges)

= Hedges of highly probable future cash fiows aftrbutable fo a recogrised asss o Rabiity, of a highly probable forecas! bansacton {cash Sow
hadges)

= Hadges of net imestments in foregn operations,

Hedpe sccounting s used for derivalives designated in Bhis way provided cesiain oritenia are mel. [n soms instances, wherne hedge accouning under
AASE 130 is ot comatert with the Group's hedging stralegy. proxy hedge accounting i applied in line with the sk managerment objecive. The Group
documants, ot the incaplion of the ransacticn, the relatisnship bataesn hedging el s and hadged Rams, the risk Being kadged and the Group's
riek management obyeclive and sirategy lor underakong thess hedge ranssclions. The Group alss documents how efectivensss will be measuned
thraughout the ke of the hedge relationshin in scdBon (ke Group documents its assesament, bolf at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of
witsifeer (e derieabives 1hat ane wsed in hedging ransacions ane highly efective n ofseing changes in TaiF valLes of sash Nows of hedged dema

The Group hedge effectiveness on & prospeciive basis af inceplion, as well as retospeclively and prospectively over the term of the hedge
relationship. Hedge effectivensss is assessed through the application of regression and dollar offset analysis. Sources of inefMectiveness in hedge
acoounting include tha impact of credit risk on the valuation of tha hkedging derivative and hedged Hem, To mibkgate mmuumummmﬁmp
sxacuins hodging dormvatives with high qualty counterparties and the majongy of the Group's hedging devivaives e coll

Certain defivative mstruments do not quality for hedps accounting, This eould accur for bwo reasons:

The dertvative is bkl for he purpose of shor-lem proit taking {.e. for iading purposes).
« The divative s bl 10 econdmically hedge 8n sxposure but doss not meat the aceounling cribers for hedgs seounting.

In bath of these cases, the carivative is classified as a trading denvative and recognised al fair value with the atiribulabse Bansacton costs recognised in
the income statement as inourned

{a) Fair value hedges

The Geoup appbes fal value hedge accounting to hedge movements in the value of Roed iMerest rale assets and babiltes subject 1o inleres rate risk,
a8 well B3 aasets ond baoiites subject to foreign sxchangs k. Subsequent 1o iniinl designation, charges in e fair value of devvatives that ane
designated and qualify as falr value hedges are recomded in the income satemant, togethar with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or
linksfity that are amnbutable o the hedged risk. The movement in tair value of he hedged lem attribulable to the hedged risk is made a8 an adjusiment
te e canying value of the hedged assed of liabdity.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

‘When a hedging instrument expires or is soid, or when a hedge no longes meals the oritena for hedge accourding, the adjustment (o the carmyng
amount of a hedged ilem is amorsed o the income statement on an effectve yield basis, Where the hedged llem is derecognised from the balance
sheg!, tha adjusimant ta the carrying amount of the asset or kabiity is immediately translermed 1o tha income statamant

{b) Cash fow hedges

The Group epplies cash Niow hedge accounting Yo hedge (he vanabikty in highly probadle forecast Aiture cash Nows aliribulabie Lo interest r2le risk on
warable rale ass21s and iabildas, and siaels and habilties subjedt o foreign axchangs risk. The effechve portion of changes in the Tae value af
darivatyes that are designated and qualify as cash fiow hedges are ecognsad in the cash fiow hedgs resense within aquity. The gain or loss relabing o
th inafective porion is recognised immediabaly in Bhe income siatemant. The cammying value of the hedged hem s not adjusted. Amounts accumulated
In equity are transfemed bo the iIncome siatemsent in the panod|s) in which the hedged dem aflects the Incoma stalement (e.g. when the forecast hedgad
warable cash Nows am recognised in ke income stelement),

When a hedging instrument expires o is sold, of when a hedge no longes meets the crtena for hedge accourting, any cumaulative gain of loss axisting
in equity at that lima remains in squity and is recognisad in fhe income statamen! whan tha forecast rensaction is ulimately recognisad in the income
slabement, All gains or losses feclassified from cash fiow hedge resenie bo profil and loss are recognised in nel inbenes! income or ather cperating
income, depending on e hedged exposwe, When a orecas! ransaction is ng longer expecied o oocwr, the cumulative goin of lgss existing in equity at
that Bmie is immedialely fransfemed ba the income stabement,

{2} Nt imvestment hedges

el invesiment hedges are accounted for similadly to cash fiow hedges. Any gain or loss an the hedgng Instrument relaing i the efective portion of the
hirdge is recognised in the foreign currency iranslation reserve within equity. The gan o loss reating to the inefMective portion is recognised immedately
in the income statement, Gans and losses accumulated in equily are traradermed o the income siatement when the loreign oparation |s dsposed

Ml i iment hedging instr s often comprse denvatives such as forward rabe agreements and foreign eachange relabed conbracts or aliermathely
fecognised Mmonslany b Borowings cenaminabed in ihe functionsl curmency of the underying foreign operabon. Reder i Node 33 - Frnancal mak
management Bor fuithes details on the Group's hedges of net investments in foreign operations.

The 1ables balow s oul the fair value of both rading and hedging denivatives:

Trading derivalive financia instruments

Group
Fair walue Fair value Fairvaive  Fair value
sssets  Habdities assels  llabliities
L 2016 2015 2015
Smo Sm sm sm
Foaeign rate-relaied
St and oreant corkacts 4558 a0 e 8,168
Cross cumenzy g 13,104 13480 24404 73,706
b | wwalrRn [rachased 132 5 % €0
Ciplnm ! wwapaon wriien a3 I3 ] 18
Fotal loreagn pachange sttt corfacty 17 sy G miar
Inberest raiw-relsted condracts
Foremd 1aie ngreemsnm 1] " z |
Sinapl 1,058 AR kL] 41385 A0 3T
Futiren a2 766 v 1,188
Ciplionm | waapaons o il Lk k] =]
Ushom ! swapaons wren a4 ("] e sy
Tohat micrest rale relpled comracs 24,588 23 658 43001 a7
Crogd eieairais TNz ET E ] BEE
AT DAl 1" 1T x5 m
¥t Jorreatrern ] Fel ] Fall 18
Total wading Fnancal iR 41838 rAas T4 a3

2018 fnsusl Finencisl Aepart 85
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Eompany
Falrvalue Fair valuo Faolr valus  Falr valus
assois  (tabilities assets  labilities
2016 2016 2045 2015
——— h h ‘- h
Fareign suchange ire-imlsted cormdact
et g foremed conbacts 4305 4338 LRt a0
CIous CUTenCy FERp. 1d28d 13809 Fok 1 3505
Ophons | seaphons porchased 127 w in B
Crirtirm | emmplarnt wiihen 53 115 & 158
Tl otengn ancharge fale-siled ol ach 18,568 AT N5 2 20T
Forward tiie agieemimh. L] 1] ) 0
Sretrt Fak ] 1BARD 41,482 38965
Futures [+ TEE =3 1,988
Opliewes | Saapiadi puichiksd M3 m LU ar
Coptearm |/ saapboim wiilhen AB4 (2] ah 68
Tt vterent e retatesd ot FE¥LT 20000 oam an s
Gl dermaives 1 wr 5 ™
Caataadly Deite dremh 17 1 LT T
Oeter dersatves 18 23 3 182
Total racing dertvative financial instruments A3 A8 ETD T, HE TFIAT
Hedging derivative financial instruments.
Breip
Fair value Fair value Fair value  Fair valus
aunmtn  linhilities sepete  lnbilities
2016 2016 20158 2018
B B Sm S
Frepsgrs auchangs rale-relaled oonfrach
Spol vl forewrd oonirach 3 ] .
Cross SUTENGY Swiiirs 514 BE7 5018 101
Todnl $-egn AHchange rate seaned cont et 5251 o5l @819 1AM
et e 1899 T 250
Total ivierest rafe-ralatesd contracts EL 1989 nr 25m
Tkl dernvairves heid o hedgng . |ar vaue hedges B2 2880 10,65 BT
Diivatives hebd lor hedging - crsh o hedges
Futagrs exshange rale relaied coniracts
Catol SUTIrCY it x 2 17 AL
Tlsl kstwgn anchangn rale-eisted conk sch 17 (L]
Irverest - rekied contrecty
Reprs 13 2 L a8
Tilad deriwativess hekd bor hodging - cash flow hedges 193 25 i [
Castvatives held Tor hadging - el immstmant hedges
Freesgn exchangs rale relaled confracts
Forwaiil rae ageestieils ' 2 [} T
Tkl bt ancharge rate selited cony acti 2 4 m
Toldl heagng Gorvallve nascel nalnmens BADT 328 nEm 4539

W Rl by Ny 87 Frsancial riuk smussagrement i urtter diefals om e net invesimend hedge:
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Hedging derivative financial instruments
Company
Falr value Falr value Fairvalue Fair value
assots  babllities assots  labilities

2016 2016 2015 Z01S
Em Em Em Sm
T e g
Foregn exchange rale-selated contacts

Spoil and lorwied conbach . [l 2

CIO8E DUPTBNGY W0 5,580 4354 By a5
Tota boresgn poachange (s tnlaled coraact TS 4358 aasl 8510
ibereal |ale-ekatid Lt acs

F oreard s agrosmenis - - "

S M 1885 BEa 2an
Tokal mleresd Iabe relaled o ects L] 1885 L= 2421
Total chermvatvers hasd lor haeogng - [ar vake Reoges 5,764 6243 ST 7aH
Intereal tite-related catracky

B 13 fi] na £
Eolai mieresd e relaied corracts 2 Fat] nz an]
Tokal deftatves hekd bor heogeng - cadh fow hedges B2 HE 712 813
Toka bk dher st Shanel el 5,96 BASE e B4
Hedging derivalive linancial instruments

Groap Company
JMES AG™ FidL) 215
$en 4m m m
Gaine | (losses) arising Bom far valus hedges ' -
{loases] | gans on hedgng reinaments 2304y G 01,552} )
Gams | (Lasen| o die hedyod doess. atiiletable b e |redged rok 2HT 5,508} 1,404 12,3450
uink arvuing hem canh Pew hedges
ot (1 Bt snBeCl i ] 5 [ 1
L . LT m T b ncilsdling pror pevine] eafomend.
11 Trading securities
Graup Company
018 2018 2016 2018
Em Sm Em Em
Crovarnment bonds, notes and secunies FIETH] (L] s E¥F=T]
Sermi gueETIment tonds, noles and secnBes 4,523 4,737 a7 4T
Corporale [ inanosl e nobes and seoa 19,006 19,50 18,188 18,230
Cree mirata, Neslich a0l suf ey 1,108 s 1,363 sl
Telal Ly hascaaibars ) T A3.097 [FTETE] Mg
12 Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
L Company
e 2018 e 018
&m Em Sm Em
Cirvart ittt D, e anfal encad e 2,542 5472 2,543 2048
Sortu-glieirTrmen Bofch, iolid S0 secuifies FIRE ] 23t H, g8 310
Cotporake [ bnanousl instiubon bonds. noles. and securies ey nim LRy 2400
Citver bords. nobes and weause 5148 L L REH] 8.
Tkl chetsl INEITUTAAIE. & i v Oul™ 0 CORprEREAn nOoma 40,688 an 18 4D, 580 40544
43 Other financial assets at fair value
Group Company
2016 2015 2016 205
Em Sm Bm Sm
Loans af b vaigs 19,84 FEAE] ALE ] LT
e Snancal nssets of et vaiue 1,632 2151 m s
Tokal oohed Anancal AseELs of fe saiie 0496 6 08 AN 15,304
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Loans

The maximum cred! exposune of loans (exciuding any wndraswn faclity limits) incuded in other financisl assets a1 fair value thecugh profit of loss
{Cesignated on irial recognition) i 510,804 milion (2015: $27 545 million) far the Group and 514 560 milion (2015: $18,099 milion) for the Company.
The cumnulalive changs in fair value of the kans attibutable 1o changes in credil sk amounted to a $143 million loss (2015 5322 milion loss) far the
Greaip and & $103 milion loas (2015 $100 million leag) for the Company and the changs for hie current yes & 8 5174 milion gain (2015 5454 milion
@ain) for the Group and & 506 milkon gain (2015 5281 millan gain) tar the Company,

14 Loans and advances

Loans and advancas an initially recograaad at fair value plus dirgetly atributable transacton cosls and subsequendy measwsd & amonsed cost, using
the afective inferest mathod, net of any pravisian for doubifiul deats.

Group Campany

2096 2048 2098 2018
$m $m $m Sm

Heoisming oans STTLLT ] ITEES 260,148
Ol biin b ol 188804 157 831 1388 124,108
Azuad and ndie Fradang RLEE ] BT o ATE 10354
Crverdiats B30 [E1F ] 'Fir]
Coedi card outslandings T3 naore L] g
Osher kending 575§ a515 EHE 4T
Telal Sroas ki and ac s, B8 “HAT, 165 FrreTy 417 386
Unnamad rcome and dolprmesd rel foe reomy [ERr ] ] POy ATy
Fromasicn for doutiiul Sebiy 1145 (2,530 [ 23T
Total ret hoans and sdvaroes LT 530, rad 441,32 413 5

Deacriplion of collieral held as security and olher credit enhancements

The Group evaluates sach customer's credibworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of colateral cbtained, if deamad necassary by the Group
upcn exiension of credit, i based on management's cradi evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral eld vanes, but may include-

A Noatng charge cver all a5sels and undertakings of an entty, inclucing uncaled capital and cafled but unpad capilal

Specific of inber-incirng quarantees
+  Specific chargea aver defined a3sels of the counterpany,

Loan agreemants which include affirathve and negative covenanis and in some instances., guaraniees of counterparty cbiigations

Loans and advances by credit quality

Group Campany
2010 08 2016 018
sm Sm Sm m
7044 laans and sfvanted o
Moo paat o sor g 500,435 535 144 43319 PRt
Past dipa Bt not Impasresd 10,646 16051 e LEh]
Impared 8 LR 1458 1325
Tetul gross loans and advences. LET 837,188 A 417,388
Loans and advances past dise but not impained
Group Campnny
2018 2018 2018 2018
sm m $m Sm
10 T dayind pasd s wETS 4,100 e 1an
B 0 5 days post due FTE 1871 1809 1 ABZ
30 b S0 drys paad dus 12810 1,261 1077 =
B I B0 iy ss s [T T A% £
Pasndis over i — L) 13 A 1500
Tiotal inans e sdvances et due et rol mmpared A0ALE 10,051 T 043

Loans and advances that are pasi due buf are not impaired are classified as such where net current markat value of supporting security is sufficient 1o
covar all principal, imerest and otbor amounts [incuding legal, enforcement, realisation costs etc ) due on the faality
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

15 Provision for doubtiul debis
Group Campany
amn 2015 06 048
Sm m sm Em
Epeific provisien bor doubtiul debts . Ldetime Expected Credil Leases (ECL) Toh €T 601 112
ey provision for oubtiul cebls - Liebma EGL ET1 N FXE] 1753 B
ColecTvn proveod fof doubihl detis - 13-mosth [CL am 455 EL ] E1F]
Total collective pravision for doubitel debly 2408 2583 2022 2,158
“Total peovision for doubitful Seots EEILS 3520 TE2Y 25T
Callecthe Bpecific
siom  Colootive
Colleciive 'L:..".... pravision le..hﬂl-
provislam ECL not Lifotime ECL
AZ-manths oredit  ECL credit  Collective credit
ECL  impaired impaired provisiom impaired — Total
Group s sm sm Sm  Sm sm
Malsreee af 1 Oclober 3014 - - - U] 1.3%58 ana
Fleatated for adophion of new scoouning standads 358 1638 67 (] (e} ]
Changes due o fnancal ssseis recogressd n ihe opening salance hat have
Traradsmed i 12-moniha ECL 480 (450) 0 . . -
Traredgimied i | detine ECL A Gedd miised 1843 L] ) i
Trarmdeimed b I fetrne £ L ofvc® srparnd - cofecihve Bireicen [TH] 5T (4] - s =
Tramdstnd bn | dsbms ECL ol mpared - appofic premans (3] [L34] ik}l = e .
Elac deb reoovensd : . Fi] 124
Elad deben writien off : . (9,300 8,504
g e G Ktate hom sonie e [438) ] a8 - 418 [k ]
Chirgs 1 N om = L 1] il [red] - wr 1
Draognisnd in mapest of S Group dapeal ™ 2 (s i # Lk il
Faregn oomency and oiher . ] a2 1% ol 1
Balance at 30 Septembar 2015 433 1,588 [ . Q7 3,520

Chanpes dut 16 fnanidl FSes reoojrasid n iht opewrg SEanos hal i

Trarsdgimiad o 12-menths ECL E2 L] 15200 [Hal] - - -
Frivuteiied b Listme DCL Sl chedn e (L] L] (L] - - -
Trarefanod ko Lisbme ECL o imparnd - collacihm proveson [£1] (1] i .
Trorassmed o Lielime ECL o mpared - SOOI Do (4] f12m 14y - I8 a
Blad debis recovered . ] He fi8
Elat dalrn wiiten ofl s : 2 = T (T
Chirgs & incoms hom s (EL ] E1L] L] 3 L] E13
Changs o noome bom o L n ] n il EL
Crarncogresad in resped! of o group deposal = L] (En (1] (L] [er]
Fareign oumency N and clher adg s 115y (L8 L) & [E) 45}
Balarsie al ¥ Sapliasiei 216 12 1657 air - To6 i

M jnchedey dinconfineed aperations of GWH andl CTBG = e X013 pompanatve pesiod and C VG in e 2006 Ry Rioter o Nolie 4T - Discomsiound operation Ry deilals.
T The Septernber 2015 e year reflects P dipos of GIWE, asd the Seprermoe 2005 Al your reflects the GTBG semesper Refor &0 Note 11 - Discontimsnd operatien fo Lester dorsds

Impact of movements in gross CAmying amount on provision for doubthul debts

Previision for doubliul diebts reflects expected credil losses (ECL) measured using Lhe three-slage approach, as described in Node | - Principal
accourting pofticies. The follewing exploins how significant changes in the gross. carrying amount of loans and advances duning the year hove
contributed & the changes in §e prosision for doubtful debts for the Group under the expecied credi lass modal.

Overall, #a total peovision for doubihil debis decreased by 5406 milbon campared ta the balance at the beginaing of the year. This net reductan was
largety diven by Ihe CYBG demenges, parlly olfsel by speclic provisoning for crecit-imgered assels.

Speciic provisions ncreased by 569 milion primaniy dus to indvidually essessed credd impaired 0ssets on @ small number of loege singla names,
partly offset by the CYBG demanges

This was offset by a net d i Cc & pig of 3475 milkan which compiised of:

= Collectve provision 12-moniihs ECL (Slage 1) — decreased by 5126 million due to loans and advances thal were ispad or had megraled to Lfetime
ECL — nat eredit impasned, which was panly offsel by provisions sssocialed with newly anginated loans and advances and lans that migrated back
tis Shaga 1 i b improvement in cradit qualty

«  Collectve provision Lifetime ECL - ned credd-impaired (Stage 2) - decreased by 5331 milion, larpely cus 1o the CY BG demsiger, rapayment of
joans and e migration of loans back io Siage | due 1o improved credit quality. The decrease was parlly cffsat by collective provision overlays for
thves Prening, mining related and agrcullune secton.

= Coliectve provision Lifetime ECL - credit-impaired [Siage 3) - decreased by 518 milicn, mainty due to indhidually assessed credil impared aspals.
the CYRG demarger and loans hal migrated fram Stage 3 ie Siage 2, partly ofisat By inans that kad migrated from Siage 2 ta Stage 3

2018 Ansusl Finencisl Aepart B0
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Hpecific
provizion  Collective provizion
Collective Lifatime  proviakon Lifntime
previaion ECL mo1  Lifetime ECL
12-months credit  ECL credit  Collective cradit
ECL o  Impalked  proviel impaired  Total
Company Em fm Em sm S m
Balance a 1 Ociober 2014 . . . 1403 102 FEFS
Rttt hur adoplon of ew 1 st g 1345 ] 11,403) 325 £
Changa fos 1 Enancial Stuels necognem o T ofenng balaos Pl ham
Teanaferiod 1o 1 2-th ECL w7 (=1} (R11]
Teanafoned |o Lifetre: £ CL hot credd ampaired [21]] B (2]
Teansfencd o Lfviems: ECL oredi ampsened - oodecin provson 2 (L] 4
Tranafesyed 1o Lifolme ECL credid mgained - Specio peosan 2 (L] 162§ . LE2) -
Eial it Pt - - - ) -]
[uaef devbin i, of - - - . [958 )
Charge In moome statemen! jannj L=} [ L] ] d
Fonesgns currency iranalabon and o siusimends L] 3 ] -] L1}
Batance ol 30 Septembes 1M 5 i 1H 1,569 4 . 1z 2597
Changas tue iz inancial sseets meognhmed n e ofening balance Bal haw
Teanahtiod o | 2-moniha ECL & “in [AL]] .
Tewrmberiesd lo Lofetere [ OL ol crecl smpesresd (L] B [£11] -
Teansfonud 1o Lifetema ECL oredit mpared - cofactive provsion 2 ] ] .
Temnsfesed io Lfeleme: ECL credif impamed - Spenl proviaon @ (Ll ] ) 4 s
Bl destiss necrwiend ’ - > # 9E ]
Pl dobi wiiticn off 4 5 3 = R L1
Chrps Inoncome atalemient ILEL] ans LLE] . ELL raz
Fotesgn o ¥ and gifer s i ] i . 1] (34}
Balancd ol M) Begtember DHE 248 143 2 (=] 2835

Impact of mavements in gross carrying amount on provision for doubiful debts.

Prowision for doulbtful oebts refiects expectad credd losses (ECL) measured using the free-stage spproach. as described in Mafe 1 - Princips
acopuniing poliches. Tha following explains how sinificand changes in the geoss carmying amount of lsans and advances during the year have
coniributed o the changes in the provision for doutitiul debts fo! Be Company under the expected credit kes model,

Crerall, thi total provision for doubtful debds incroased by 588 milion compared io the balarce ad the beginning of the year, This net ncrease was

largaly driven by increased spacific pravisianing Sor credit-impaired ssosis.

Spadhs provissons ncraasad by 3271 milion prmarily dee o indiadualy sesessed credil impased aesals on & small number of large single names

auring the year.

Thies was offsat by & ral decreass in collecive prowsioning of 5173 milion which comprised of.
Coleclive pravision 12-months ECL {Slage 1) = decreased by 543 milion, pimariy dus bo repaymen] of loans and advances and the migration bo
Lifetime ECL = nal credil impained, The decrsass was offset by pravitions associaled with naw loans and loans thal migrabed back 1o Stage 1 due o
improsement in credil quakty,
Coleciive pravisson Lifetime ECL = nol credil-impaired |Slage 2] - decreased by 5138 milion, primanty due o repayment and migralion of lsans
back 1o Stage 1 as resull of credit quality improvements, parlly cffset by the re-assesament of portfolia ratings and collechive piovision everlays far
the mining, mining related and agricufure sectons.

* Cobective pravition Lifetimea ECL = credil-impaired (Stage 3) = increased by 38 million, primariy duwe (o loans thal had migrated from Stage 2. parfly
offsst by loans and advanoss o specific provision Léeime ECL credil impaired

Write-olfs still under enforcement sclivity

Thi contraciuad amownt autilanding on oans and sdvances that were wiillen off during e reporting pened, and are slill Subsect 1 enfarcaman acivity
wias 5182 millon (2015 5388 millon] for the Growup and $168 milian [2015: 3316 million] for the Company.

Information abouwt the natwre and offect of modifications on the measurement of provision for doubtful debis

A laan (hat i renegotisled is derecognaed  (he exsbng apieement @ cancelled and & new Bgreement made on subsiantially dferent terms of i the
teims of an exsling agreement s modiked such that 1he rensgotialed loan is & subslantaly different insument Where swch lpans aie derecognised,
the renegotiated conlract is & new kaan and impaimment s assessed in accordance with the Group's sctounling policy.

Whare the renegetiation of such loans ane not dereccgrised, iImpaiment continues to be assessed for sgnifcant increases in credh rak companed to
tha inftial origination credi risk rating

354/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

The following lable discloses informabion on loans and advances that were modited but nol denecognised during the year. for which the provision for
doubtul debis was measured al a letime ECL ai the beginning of the year, and al the end of the year had changed io a 12-months ECL:

Group Campany
016 257 2016 2015
Arartmad ooad hatds fha modfioaton 483 45T T4 el
GO, CT STOUNE o Bred Of IRy pedod Az 446 I =)

™ The 2815 g 4 i b i o shickolagy Fo ek off haliers Whool and mokid Dy alarced.

Reder Nole I3 = Financial nisk managemen for details on impaired asssts. The following table provides an anakysis of the credit qualkty of the Group's
loans and advances. Gross amounts are shown before toking info account any collateral hedd or ather creds enhancements.

Group Campany
2018 205 018 Z015
m £m Smi £m
GOt aTEan assel 2543 2060 1504 1,786
Specic pronision 1or doubitd debts = A [l ey {341}
Mt i oeeaty 1,930 1370 Lt L]

Gy g ayen inclade §H oy (6715 558 mllon! for e Groog and § 7 mios (515 S o] for e Campary of gras enpae e otter lnancil vty o Cer vater, § 14 milion (700§ S
il of iy o balnne Abond coodll exposures Ky thet Group and 817 million 15 520 milon] for the Comgusy et § 785 mlion (2975 al) k' P Group sed vl Q015 o oy P Campany of Kew

Faaland Bankang &y e ' i3 s B 0 ool e Provian e sy hekd
M Soeific grevaion ko deobilsl debty nciee: 38 miles QU1 B3 mlion | for e Growg aeed 3 ralles (15 §0 sullion)] ior e Compary of lah valoe coed! adessinenty on sthes fnascil sies o Dk
k.

5 The far sl of spconiy 0 respect of impeered ash o £, 570 mellon D075 £, 250 millon) fer e Groop and S8 milon [F07S: §900 millory] Bv e Company. Far valee amounty of srooniy heild im0
roess of S outtenieg Dalwre of indivillil ingaahed ssets e Aol nchoed i s dmsunts

16 Other financial liabilities at fair value

Group Company
DG 2045 2016 205

3 Sm = B §m
Bords, roles and utoninated debl 19,007 AT ERET] 4,785
Dropoaity and ot Bormm g

Cn.demand and phor Aeim deposss ] ]

Ceriboales of Sepoal 2047 1853 s

Tt gty 5004 a0

PiciTomsigh 3,557 Inia - -
Securtes soid shor 1628 FXTT] 1820 FATT]
Crher hraancil labdtey. 6 P Fa ol
Tofal oy Brancial kabibes af b valos 3.3 30045 5ATE B.558

The change in tair valee of bands, nobes and subordinaled debt abtributable fo changes in the Group's credit risk amounts to a loss for the year of $113
millan (2015 S15T milion gain] far the Group and o loss of 5131 milion (2015 548 milkon gain) fer the Company. The currulative change in fair value
of bonds. notes and subordinabed debt atiributoble to changes in the Greup's eredil sl amounts (o @ leas of $200 milkon (2015; 506 million} for the
Group and @ loss of $148 milion (2015 517 mallion) for the Comparry, The Erachial 'mmmummmrﬂdmm.mm
subordinaied cebt s 518,773 millign (2015 518,612 milkon ) for the Group and 53,303 mllion (201§ 54488 milion) for the Company.

1T Depasits and other borrowings

Deposts and ather bomeaings inciude non-nteresi-beanng deposits redesmatse at call, on-gemand and short-term deposits lodged for panads af less
than 30 days, ceriificates of deposil, inferesd-bearing deposits, debentures and olher borrowings, Deposits and othes bormowings are infbally recognised
al fair valus less direclly afinbutable frarsaction costs and subsequently moasured ol amortised cost,

Graug Campany
Foidl ] 2018 018 015
Em $m m Em

Deepoei

Tetm degusits 153,184 187,572 112,344 138,00
Cn-dernand and whert bem duepeouts 18, TR 6 53 17,78 50
Cortheibes of el LA N 36601 EEN ] 34238
DCheposts not besnng aiteresl Ay ean 4113 i ] 00
Crfar baommraings 15,090 F. ] 14,550 F N ]
Secuntes soid undsr s I repureh 15,084 89T 16,054 8T
Tutil Oeporiats, and ol bosrnaign 45,714 405,010 e 367,785

2018 Annusl Finascisl Aspart 91
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

18 Bonds, notes and subordinated debt

Bonds, notes, subondinated debt and other debl sswes ang shon and ong-tem debl issues incuding commencial paper, noles, lerm oans, medium:em
reotes, morigage backed securiies and other dacrste debi mswes.

Bonds, notes, subordnated deb! and other dabl issues ame ganerally inftially recognised i far value loss diectly afnbutable ransaction costs and
subsequently messwed ot amonsed cost using the efective interes! method. Preémiims, Gscounts and sesocaled Ssue RIPERSES BNe recognised
uging ihe eSschive intarest mednod Mrough the income slatameant from e dale of isswe bo actrets the carmyng valua of secunbes 1o redemplion values
by maturity dase. Embedded derivatives within debl instrumants ane separately accouried for whare not closely related B the terms of tha host deb
Insdrumaand.

Group Company
206 208 2016 2015
$m sm sm sm
Bahur b nefes 80371 KT 553 80271 BT 55Y
Cher sanior roles FLES B8 Fr Rk nm
Sabordwraied medm.lem notes LTF mm LLF B
Osher subondinated rates Fil] -] . .
Teotad Banet, nodid abd dutsteieuiind Stsl 13EAT 1N0E7D 123,423 110,257
Net dacounis 187 [181) (4] (LA
Tiskal ol Exarnds, rigless el weaborchnarsd Gt TaTME 1man ianam 118,136
Isaued bends, notes and subordinated dabl by currency
Group Company
2016 Z01S 2016 S
&m Em B &m
A 15863 e At 30,345
usa 19661 7 64 18,807
EUA 28,388 0,280 22 30,558
aEn 11,004 17,7 1,004 12407
Oer e e ass wes
Tootad tond, noles and subondrariod detil 127,842 130,500 122228 [ILRE]
Subordinated medium term noles
Group Company
Currenoy Mothonal amoust Maturity | First optional call date e Z015 2016 il
m Em Em S B
MO 5D Flomting tue 3017 [T} [] [1°3 w0
Aun Lim Fiaaing due 2017 1an 1173 1.0 173
Gah x5 Faoed due 2010 r 2] war
EUR £ Faoed aie 2018 T8 L] THE 0]
EUH ] Faoed due F01Y 1108 12 1,000 1301
EUR 1,000 Foed e 2620 1578 I 1575 1M
AU 1180 Flaating dus 3020 1008 1,180 1003 (R[]
Aun 650 Floabng due 2021 (1] . [0 ] a
AD 150 Fierd chse 2021 L] . L] .
HEDI 1137 Fasd due 2001 W 2 T
o 10050 Faoed due H00H i . (3] .
S 450 Feod duw U3 483 - o -
AU Fol Fised dus 20T L mn 0 F ]
o ] Faoad die M2 » | k] kel
Toted B A1 FTF BT

Other subordinated noles

On 17 December 2015, Bank of Miw Zealand (BMZ) Bdusd NZDE550 milion of subsidinated ursecised nobes in Mew Zeatand, bealed o8 Toer 2 capital
unciar the Mational Australia Bank Limited's regulatory capilal requirements. The BMZ Subbrdinated Moles will mature in December 2025, bul in canain
circumelances (subject 1o APFRA and RBNZ approval) BNZ may, 81 s oation, répay some or il of the BNZ Subordinated Notes on 17 Decamber 2020
of o any scheduled nlevest paymend dale theseater. The BMZ Suboidnated Noles pay a fixed rale of inlsrest, résel on the Optional Redemplion Date.
The carying value of these noles i nohuded within Oihet subordinated noles.

The Group hoids dervative financial instrements to manage inleres! rate and fgreign exchangs risk on bonds, notes and subordinaied debt, Refer 1o
Male 10 - Trading and hadging devivative assets and Rabdibes for further infarmation on the Group's rading and hadging dervalive assats and liabiitiss

Reter to Mode 33 - Financal nek manapemend fof a descrphicn of the Group's sk managemend pracices in relalion 1o mankel nsks such as inberes rade,
fareign currency and lguadily rsk,

In cadtain circumslances the Group applies (he falr valus messurement oplicn i bonds, noles and subordinaled debd issuss and olher debt Baves. This
eplan s spplisd whare an accounting mismaleh i sgnificanty raduced of liminated sl would othenvdes secur if the labilfy was messuied oh anolhar
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Notes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
basis. Where llabiites are designated af far value through peofl or loss, they are initially recognised al foir value, wilh fransaclion costs recognsed in

the income statemen] &s incumed, Subseguently, they are measuned at foir value and any gains or icsses (except for changes in own credd risk) ane
mecognised in the income statemant as they anse. Refer fo Nofe 14 - Other financfa! febilties af far value for further information,

1% Other debt issues

Group Company

2018 2018 2048 2048

$m Sm $m sm
Parparial Boasng e holid a3 Fil I Fa]
Fabasral Eajulf il LET -
Capstal rasten ; a1 : e
[~ P sharss areg TR LAY 4.5xF [ R d 4,530
Fofnl ofhe dieb? s 6. [ ] 6.24E 3B

Peypeiual Floating Rate Motes.

On 8 Cclobar 1886, the Group istusd LUSS250 milion undaled subordinated foating rals notes. Indarest & paysbis sami-anmually in armosrs in Apdil and
Ociober ol & tale of 0 15% par annum above the arthmelic average of the rales offered by the reference banks for =i month LIS dollar depasits in
Londan. The floating rale noles ane unsecured and have na final malunty, A3 of some af the ficatng rale notes may be redeemed &l the opbon ol the
Group with the prior consent ol APRA, In July 2005, the Group repurchased USE82 5 million fcating rale notes, which were subsequently cancelled by
the Graup.

Haticnal Capatsl nsruments

On 29 Seplember 2008, the Group raised EUR400 milicn (peior bo issuance costs | through the issue by Maticnal Capital insiruments Eura LLC 2.of
8,000 National Capial instruments (Eura NCis), On 33 September 2016, with the prior consent of APRA, the Group fully redeemed at (s option the Euro
NG

Capital Notes

On 24 Seplember 2018, with he prior consent of APRA, Me Group redesmsd at its opton USSE00 milian fyted Tier 1 caphal notes, which were ssued
in 2009 by the Company, acting threugh its New Yedk Branch,

Conwertible Preference Shares

O 20 March 2013, the Group issued $1.51 bilich of convestible prelerence thares (MAB CPS) and on 17 December 2011, the Grovip Isswed 5172
bilicn of converibie praference shares (MNAB CFS II]. The convedtible preference shares will mandatoelly convern inbo chdinasy shares an the mandatory
cormersion dates, 27 March 2021 (MAB CFS) and 10 December 2022 (MAB CPS 1), With pricr writhen approval from APRA, the Company has the
apton o canve, redeem of resell NAB CPS on 20 March 2018 and NAB CFS lon 17 December 2020 of on the actumrence of particuiar avenis
provided c&rtain conditions are mel NAB CP3S and NAB CPS || may also corver in cefain cicumstances if required by prudential regulatony
requisemnants. Irterest on both msuances is payable quarerty in arreans at 8 rale of 3.70% per annum abave the 00 days BESW for NAB CPS and
3.25% per anmwim abowe (he B0 day BEBSW far NAB CPS |1 Bolh issuances have susponed the Geoup's Teer | capilal pos@an.

Canvartible Noles

On 23 March 2015, the Group issued 51 34 bilion of convertible noles (MAR Capital Notes). The convedible nobes will mandaiorily cormen info ondinary
shares on 1he mandalory conversion date, 73 March 2022 subject to cedtain convension conditions being satislied, With prios wiitten approval from
APRA the Company has the oplion Io converl, redesm o resel the comertible noles on 23 March 2020, or eailier foliowing the coounence of ceriain
events. HAR Copital Noles may also converd in cerinin circumatances if required by prudential regulstony requinsments. Distribulions are payabis
quartarty in amears al o rate of 3.80% par annum above tha 80 day BESW. The issuance has supported the Groop's Tier 1 capital pogition.

On T July 2016, the Group Baued approximately 51.5 billan of convedible nobes (MAB Capital Motes 2). The convertibde nabes will mandatonly ol
il ordinary shares on the mandaiony comenion date, 8 July 2024, subject 1 Comain canVrsion condians being satishied. With priof wiillen approval
tram APRA, the Comparny has (ke aplion to convert, redesm of resell the comvedible roles on T July 2022, or eadier foliowing the occurrence of cafain
avenits. AR Capilal Nodes 2 may also conwe in cadtain crcumitances il requined by prudential reguisiory requiremenits. Disirbufions are payable
quearierly in arears al A raie of 4 95% per annam Above the 00 day BRSW The issuance has suppodted the Group's Ter 1 eapiial positon
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Motes to the financial statements
Other assets and liabilities

20 Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment carred under cost model

ems of plant and equipment are caried 81 cosl 153 sccumulated depreciaton and any impairment losses, The cost of plant and equipment ndudes an
oblgation for ramoval of 1he sisel of resloration of e sile whare such an obigation axisls and @ thal cost can be rekadly setimated,

‘With the eaception of freehold land, all #iems of property, plant and sguipment ane depreciadnd using the straighl-line method a rales appropriade o
thesr estmaied uselul e o the Group. For major classes of property, plant and equipment, the annual rales of depreciation are:

*  Buildings - 3.3%

= Fumitwe, fixtures and fttings and ather equipment - fram 10% to 20%

= Moilos wehicles - 20%

*  Persenal compisers - 33.3%

= Diher dala processing equipment - frem 20% to 33.3%

= Leasehold mprovements ane ceprecialed on a siraighl-ine basis crer The horer of Mheir usahs ives and Me reraining expacted 1erm of (he lease

Assals resicunl values and useful lives are reviewsd and adusied, If appropeiate, at each reporting date.

Land and bulldings carried under revaluation modal

Lard and buddings are measured ai it vafue and ahe nevalued on @ roling Bhree year cycle, effeclive 31 July, by direcicrs to refied fair values,
Direciors’ valuasons are based on advice meceived from independent valugrs. Such valuaions are perio'med on a0 cpen market basis, being the price
thaf would be received to sell an assed or paid fo transfer a hability in an ordesly ransacton between markel pardicipants al the measurement dale.
Mewly acquired property assets are hedd ot cosd (Le. eguivalent o far value due bo their recent acguisiion) watil the bme of the next snnual mevew, o
period nod exceedng 12 manths. The fair valee of the land and buildings of $133 million (20156 $152 milkon} as of the reporting dale was dobermined
using the valuaben appeoach including adjustments 1o sbeervabls market inputs reflecting any specific characlerislics of the Land and buildings (Level 3
of e fair value hisrarchy @8 defingd in Mote 34 - Fair vados of francial nstuments)

There has been Ao ehangs i the vakiatian 1echnigua during the year. Thars wera Ao ranssers between Lavel 1, 2 and 3 during the year

Rewaluation incraments are credited dinsctly 1o the assel revaluation resenve, net of tax. Howsver, ihe increment s recognised in the income statement
ta the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement previcusly recognised as an cxpense for o specific asset, Reovaluation decrements are charged aganst
the asset revaluation reserde o the extent that thay reverse previous evaluation incremants for @ specific asset. Any eXcess & recognised as an
expansa in e income statemant. This policy is applied o assels indhidualy, Revaluation increases and decreases are nof offsat. aven within a class of
assgbs, unless (hey relale 1o the same assel

Gains of losses on the deposal of property, planl and equipment, which are celesmined as the diference between the net sale procesds, i any, and e
carrying amound at the lime of dispesal ore included in the income stalamant. Ary realised amound in the osae) revaluation reserve (.2 for assets
caried under the revaluation medel) are transterned directly o retained profis.

Group Company
2018 2018 2018 s
Sm &m &m &m
Land and hosidags m 182 " E
Laaatokd ITnoyements 454 L] 4 -]
Fustalure, Laliies ind ngs and olher gl Fi ] x50 " ]
Cita precsiaing ixuprrsnd a7 & £1-1 i
Lessad sy held 53 leeso’ = L] * 7
Total progerty, plant and equipment 1423 1Al 38 313
A ol EEREY 3842 1.668 (F-ri]
Oucluct /cnusmu ] Sapmcimion s arnorisas: L] CELdl] L] (1,157
Todsd pregarty, plant asd squipmant 1433 174 40 Exe ]
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358/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

MNotes to the financial statements
Other assets and liabilities (continued)
21 Goodwill and other intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwil arses on [he acquisson of sh enity and represents the excess of the aggregate of ihe tair valus of ihe purchase consideration and ihe amount
ol any nen-cantraling inerest in ine enty sver the far value of e idenliable met assets o e dale of the sequisition. If (e fair value of ihe identiable
el asssis of e atquited snbity is grealer than the aggregate of the lair value of e purchase censideration and amourd of any ron-conlreling interes),
the excess is recognised in the income stalement on acquisiton date and no goodwil is recogrised.

Software Costs

The kdentifiable and directly associabed extemal and intemal costs of acquiring and develioping software ane capitalsed and recognised as an intangible
assed where the software s controlled by the Group, and where # is probable that future economic benefits will flow from (s use aver more than ane
year. Costs associaled with maintaining sofaamn ans recognised a5 an sxpanss as inounsd

Compuber softwane and ofher nlangible asdss are stated 81 ooal beas amaitdalion and impaiment losdes, I Ay,

Capitalised software cosls and other intangible sssets are amorised on a sysiematic basis. using the straight-line melhod over ther expecied usetul
Bvas which are batwean thead and 1an years,

Group Campany
2018 2013 2016 0S8
Em Em m Em
Gaodwil FX 1] g . -
Ity gl s 2307 2457 1471 17eg
Asipate sftwate 137 18 15 153
et popened intangble svset © a5 il L -
Gonctwill ard orher tangtles 3,307 Faar om [
Al oo TA08 10018 XiTs EELH
Drechact. Acrimudaied pmofinaten | bnparmend i 2507 @ETE el (1.4€34
[ e —— 307 LT 7681 (L]

" Diher poqured intangi: a3sets il 0 dopost rngdies. ReiggE Senenng rghe. Brang naTes 30 me sl o tusness s Dot iy

Reconciliation of mowements in goodwill and other intangible assets

Groip Campany
FLipl- Foiald 2016 Fois L

. $m sm sm %m
Geaenatwed |
Bladanioe st begnneng of yaa 48H 5,304
Cretoogresad in respent of e deposal grosp ™ . (man)
A hom: P o erfita and & s * ]
gk brram soaks il ol mnies = [y (L]
Foregn oomency araaton sdpedments. [E] 1
Balonae st end of year 2313 =0
bRl Rt ot die
Blalonen of begnreng ol yeai 2487 (k2] 1,703 1,380
Agabons roe niemal developrment -] e a7 wa
Deposals, FrpErmeETs and eTie-ofs ™ PETH) 35| (] 23y
Amasisabon wn Ty 311 34
Faregn cumency Usmlaien sdpatments a2 5& E *
T T — s an e

" Indedes dnconimoed apovsions of GIWE Kster i Male £ - [iscomtmund operations lor farifer defsls.
= incheiey dnconinongd opealss of AT inalh s By imoranor ey Rafer o oo 17 - Desortrued oprmoatiom by G delalf
" et Srcriined operaens of CYRG Bl i Noie 47 - Droosimed apenaons for rer deledy

Impairment and cash generating units

Assets with an indefSnile useful We, ncluding goodwill, are ned subject to amonisabon and are lested on an annual basis for impaiment, and additionally
wherever an indication of impairmen] sxists, Aatsls that are subject i amorisation are reviewed Tof impaiment whansver svents os changes in
cifcumatances incicats thal the carrying amoun] may nol be recoverable, A7 impairment loss (s recogrised for the amount by which the earmying ameodnt
of an asset eaceeds its recoverabie Bmoum.

Thi recoverable amount af an assel ik the highes of its far value hess costs 1o sell or B value in use. For assets that do not penarate largely
Indepandend cash inflews. the recoverabla amount s delemnined for 1he cash generating unit bo which that asset belangs. For the pumposs of
undartaking impairment testing, cash generating units {CGUs) are kenbfied and determined agconding 1o the smaliest group of assals thal geneate
cash infices thad are lagedy independent of the cash infows from ofmer assets of groups of assels. Goodwill Impairment is assessed al the group of
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CGLUs thal represents the lowesd lovel witfun the Group at which goodwill is maintaned for migmal management purposes, which 15 af the segmaent

Impairment teating comparea the carrying value of a CGU with its recoverabls amount a3 determined using a value in use calculation. An impairment
Iess is recognised in e ncome statement If the carrying amaunt of the CGU o group of unils & greatsr than fis recoverable ameunt. Impaiment losses

recagrised for pocduil are nol subsequently reversed.

Assumaticns for galarmaning the recoverabla amount of gach CGU are bassd on past expanence and axpactations for the future. Cash Sow projections
am based on five year management appraved femecasts which ane hen extrapolated usnp a constant growth rate for up o @ further Sve years. In the
fral year & terminal growth rade i appbed in pepetuily. These forecasts use managemen] sstimales (o determing iNcome, expenses. capial

expenditure and cosh Nows lor sach CGLU.

Tha discount rate refiects e markel deotermined, risk-adjusied, post-tax dscound rate and is adjusted for speciic risks relating 1o the CGLSs and the
couniries in which they operate. Terminal value growth rabe represents the growth rate applied o extrapolate cash fows beyond the forecas! period
These growth rabes are based on forecast assumptions of the CGUS long-term perfarmance in their respective marksts.

The key assumplions used in delsimining the recaverable amaunt ol CGUs, o which goodwill has been alocaled, are &3 folows!

Goodwil Discount rate growth rate
pef annum P mnAET
2018 2015 2018 s 2018 FLILEY
feoportable segmants $m $m % k] = %
Assiratan Hanung i s nr e T [T
NI Banking 158 L 1z (K] i 44
MAE Vo 2T 40 104 13 13 50
bttt it e - e £
W e Sepgembor JOI8 balance sifiech e sale of SR of LS Weoli's We imarance Buesdoess. Raker da Moo 8 - Descanirued opivaiom for lefor detafs
22 Other assels
Group Company
2016 2015 2016 2015
Sm m Sm Sm
Ca colioral piaoes with Herd partes 1976 1703 3ATE 4,703
Accrued nieres Iecevatie 2441 2890 2002 2212
Prepapmenty (L] T 155 a7
Mg in 4l 2 X
Ceher dett mstruments. o amortesed cost b} a0 1 W
Equily Isinumss i S v Brough ofier compretensles oo mn 50 24 E]
Invesiment in saccis - MLC Lised ™ 558 =
Recervmble - MLC Lissied ™ 1308 - 2208 -
ey a7 EE 245 1,808
Tolal other passty 12076 TZaN H0EN B2
™ ety maments o far vale Toogh siter LAy COMpITes Lnibsind Sy arvrsbent, ACOMIngY, e [ ALie SmLers 48 af S (OPOIa] dats e S delermned tunod
wpon sy s ard a5 Lovel Jin P i valkar icrarchy fas diolines! i Nk 34 - Fiair valur of inansial insiacosty)

= A s aetaied § P el i ML [imshed Polowing e ale of AP o) il eompany t0 Nipon Ll Rk ia Malo 41 - Discontirusel apenatioen Iy Refyer ilmurion

-ln_'

kv Leter s
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ey, e G vt piter Me awens and

ZOT b e irarescibe oulleed s feobooie 2 shove. [l smoed sas sedied n T Ociober 2015, Sels e e 41 -

cartiedd of far valee. The e vailes of rvesment properses s
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MNotes to the financial statements

Other assets and liabilities (continued)

23 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when o legal or conatructse obligation exists as o result of @ past event, it is probabls that an outfiow of economic benofits
will s necassary io seiths the obligation and the amount of the obigabon can be refiably ssSmated. Provisions ane nol descounted ta the present vakie
of their expacied nel fulure cash Nows excepd whene fe time value of maney & material,

Conbngent labiities are possible obligations whose existence wil be confimed orfy by uncertain fubune everts or present oblgatans where ihe transfer
of ecoromic benafila [ pot probable of cannot be reiably measured. Contingan liabiities are rol recaphisad in the batancs shaat bt are disclosed
unisss 1ha likalihood of payment i remale, Rafer io Nate 37 - Contingent labiltes and credlt commitmans,

Group Company
2016 2018 2018 2015
Sm S Sm Sm
Ermployiss srisbemint. 1,624 1118 Ll TR
O imall sk iven] owsis 1] 27 | 21
Besinsctaing ] “ 2] 24
Crhes L1 bra] 08 42
Tukal priveasons 1,432 AETS 105 T

Employee entillements
Reder to MNode 5 - Operating expenses for a cescription of 1he Group's polickes for recognition of employes enbiisments.

Oparational rsk ovent losses

Pravisions fos operational sk avent losses ane raised for non-anding losses which inciuds issses arsng from specte legal actions nat dinectly related
%o amounts of princpal outstanding fof Ioans Bnd advances, and Iosses afising from fargenes, fravds and ihe comecton of opsrational (ssuwes.

The amount recognised 0% 0 proviaon & the besl estimaln of the considarnbion requined o sette the present obligation al the reporing dale. aking ine
Bccount the risks and uncedtainbes that sumound e svints and circumsiances hal afect the provision,

Reconciliation of movements in proviskon

Craup Company
Ful ] 018 Fiipl] 018

Sm $m m m
Oiperatanal rish evenl brases
Flairce i begneng of yeis amn 1.7 El 3
Prirvins e 1 118 (L] 41
Fraywents oul of provasona wim oz W 40
Frorvsoms no longer nequred and net foeesgns curmency mosements 21861 2K k] i
Elalande &% B6d Of your - ) 2477 5 n

M Cpevass il sl Bvie inclko o poruent By Comduct dndernity Deod! Refor o Noie 31 - Contingont iliblities ardl crnglt commelmennts I rther delaib.
T Gaoup 206 reconchanion fer dhckssd a5 Provsion: no knger reguined and el Avegn curency movemenh” inckales iy provions decomskdated s pat of Tie CYBG demenger

Restructuring costs

Provisions for restruciuring cossts include provisions for costs incurred but not yet paid and fubune costs thal ‘sl anse as a direct conseguence af
decisions alveady made, A provision for restructuring costs is only made whens the Group has made a commatment and snbered inlo an obiigation such
that e Group has no realstic allernative but b carry cul the restruchune and make fitune payments 1o estths the obligation. A provision for restructuring
conts i anly recogrissd when a detailed plan has been approved and the restruchurng has aither commenced or kas been publicly announced  This
inchudies the sosl af stall trmination benefils and surphus lease space. Costs relabed to ongaing sctivites and fulure opersting losses are not provided
for.

24 Other liabilities

Group Company

2016 2015 2016 2048
A rieees] payate A ERIT} 2.908 am
Payabion ard scond sxpoenses FR ] 1,803 1, '
Poles in ciroulabon = 38m s =
Cash collalenal recebsed feom ud parties 1. 1,850 1.8 .57
e = 1,864 2,804 1,752 327
Tkl s Rabiteos A TR 1A 8378

N CRter il payabies el & seferenst cewiag. kbl on soreptanre, defned booelf aperasraaios ple Eblites s ofey e s beldies b el of e e ol S0 af BT
Wit 's W visranes dasineris 40 Niggom [, AAS sl s ierge s ey e v s aliiies
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Motes to the financial statements

Capital Management

25 Contributed equity

N sccondance with (e Comporaions At 2001 (C1h), the Company does nol kave autharnsed capitad and &l ordinary shases have no par value. Ordinary
shares are classifed a3 squity. Icremenial costs directy atiribulable fo the Bsue of new shares or options are included within squity. Holdens of
erdinany shares ane anfilied o receh'e dividends as declared from lime B time and ore entitied 1o one wole on a show of hands of, ona poll, one volbe Tt
each fully paid ordinary shade held o shareholden’ meslings. In the venl of & winding-up of the Company, cedinary sharehalders rank after all sther
sharehaldens and creditors mnd are fully enlitled 1o any residusl proceeds of liqudation.

Greug Company
2016 2015 2016 015
Sm $m Sm &m
Issued and padap ordisary vhare cagial
Ordinary shaves. hully pasd 0368 1.3 20,182 12 00
Ctear Eanbivtid stuty
Mo e Sisas e 1945 1945 1945 15845
Trusd Prolered Securite e ars - -
Hational Caplal Infrments wr auy ELE wr
Todal contributed squity prE1] L 12504 4407
Ordinary Shares
R ilintion ol mo I in contrbuted aquity
Lirnup Company
amn 2018 e ans
S S L Ll
Ovdmiry vhare capetal
Fuslancn al Bssguhieng of yoar I3 20 12085 24 500
Shares awand
s rmnwsstmesn plan [DFF) WE 1037 196 (REH
DAF ueirmetien nloimnes ' a0 . 500
Fugfis ldue . LY - 5 488
Tranafoe from pguity-tosed comporaation reseres L[] Ll L[] il
Coaputal timirifnsinn an CYRG damegar ™ (L L] . [EL L]
I'1easury stares soid | (purchased) relanng T HAE VWealtvs e e ousness ™ L7 [Fl 1] .
Balance al end ol year 968 31334 30,182 32 065

Rl i Nt 81 - Dbcontrang oporation by Lefer detals,
* Relses i shares i NAT prevsesy ek by NAI Weabt's B esusce liness shioh s o Doge bl by o ooroded ey of fie Grp Seke b Nise 17 - Dsooninoes ageranons b ftier deish.

The number af ordinary shares on issue fof e last bao years at 30 Seplember was as folows:

Company
a8 s
Na. 000 Ha. 000
Ordmary shares, Tully paid
Balance al Eganing of yesr TEITEA 2.%85,751
Bhares saod
Faghin msus - 193552
Lrarapne nswimsimed plan (TH0) PR L] 38 047
DHF nerwetien noments . T
Frsrirs, ke pian 2052 7064
EMmgirped whale plans TA81 iza
Performancs oplan and peiamants mghts 358 (]
Payeg 1 of pary pd shares . S
Tolal ordeany shares. fully pasd 2E4EATE 2E3S e
Ovidshary shares, parily pasd b 25 ceats
Balance al bbgeniyg of paw B 2]
Py upe of party pand shanes 5 5
Total ordeary shares. parry o 1o 25 cencs w [
Tiokal ruambor of ondrary Shancs on s ol end of year Roudng reomry shanes) TH3T 925 2620528
D Tremsury shares [LE T (2 5
Tt Fusmibest of QOPATy MNES O 8506 A1 e O yeil |SaCkang nsury Shale) CHEAT ST 543 ETY
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MNotes to the financial statements
Capital Management (continued)

Treasury shares

If m controlled entity soquires shares in the Company (ireasury shanres), the cost of the scquied shares s recognised as a deduction from isswed captal.
Dondiends on treasury shares ane not aredited b incoms, but afminated on consoldaton. Gains and losses on the sale of reaswry shares are
accounted for &8 adjustments bo isswed caplal and nol as par of InGome.

As @ result of the Sueccessor Fund henger, 8l weasury shares which were previously held by NAB Weallivs life mswance Dusiness wefe deconsolidated
Tradm (e Groap's balancs ahesl effacte 1 July 2016, Additanaly, shares hakd  rust by & conlroded anlity of he Group b mest th reguirements of
amployes incaring schamas, are accountad for a8 ireasury shanes,

Maticnal Income Securities

On 20 June 1929, fe Company isswed 20,000,000 Malisnal Income Securities (NIS) 8t $100 sach. Thess securites afe stapled secutiies, comprising
ana Rl paid nale of $100 isued by the Campany thraigh #s New York branch and one unpad prefarence shase issued by the Company (NIS
preference share). The amount unpaid on a MIS aref share willb de in certain limted crcumatances, such as if an event of default
oteiss Each halder of MIS is eniilled 1o non-cumulathve datibulions kased en @ rale squal i the Ausiralan 90 day bank bil rale plus 1 25% per
andi, payalile quanedy in AMEars,

With the prioe writien consenl of APRA, the Company may redeam sach note for 5100 (plus any accrued daiibutions) and buy back or cancel the NIS
praference share stapled 1 the note for no consideration, NIS have no matunty date ard ane guoted on the Ausiralian Secunties Exchangs (ASX)

Trust Prefemred Securities

On 28 Seplember 2003, the Group raised GBP4DD milien Mrough the issue by National Capial Trust I, of 400000 Trust Prefermed Secunties al
GBP1 D00 each, i be used by the Company's Londoen beanch. Eash Trust Prafedred S&turily sanns a non-cumulative distnbubion, payable seami-
annualy in arean unil 17 Decamber 2018, equal 1o 5.62% per anmum and, n respect of each fve year period afer that date, & nen-cumulative
distrilfution payable seri-anrually in Arraars a1 & rate squal o tha sum of the yedd to maturity of the five year banchmark LK Gowesmsment bond At the
siart of fial panod plus 1 83%.

Wilh the prior wiitien consant of APRA, the Trust Prefermed Secunties may be redesmed on 17 December 2018 and on every subsequent filth
annivarsary. In this case, the redemplion price is GBP1,000 per Trust Prefemed Security plus the unpald distributiors for the st sk menth distribution
parnod, The Trust Prefermed Securities may alse be redesmad sardies in cortain circumsdances, in which case the recempticn price will, in somae cases,
be subsect bo @ make-whole adjusbmant for the costs of eirsestmant a5 a resull of the sary redemphion.

MHalicrnal Capéilal Instriments

On 18 Seplember 2008, the Group ratesd F400 mallion (pnof 10 Beuance cosle] IRfeugh the aue by Natonsl Capital Trust 10 of 8.000 Matongl Capitad
Insiruments. {Ausiralian NCls) ab 350,000 each. Each Australian NCI eamed 8 non-cumulabye Sairibution, payable quaterly in arrears: al 2 rabe equal 1o
the bank bill rate plus @ margin of .95% per annum until the firsl opbonal redempton date. On 4 Ociober J0T8, with the prior consent of APRA_ the
Growp 8 ils opbon, Rully redeemed he Ausi-alian MNCls.

2018 Anrusl Finescisl Aepart 890
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Motes to the financial statements
Capital Management (continued)

26 Reserves
Beaup Campiny
aoan 08 2016 e
Em m Sm M
Fitts{h CLiTency Tansialon resers iy (1,01 [FICT] EN
Anped VALESON FETen o3 5 - -
Clarict o Buscige fesiarve Wl (1] 5 oy
Equty based compensabon esen b1 b ™ .
Gl raserve b oreol kosses 4 7] b3 ol
Chetd s abiurrmdn ol Lol vabus el F s Cofrge ol Ao HEirE Sty E7] En] B =}
Tiolnl ressree aze (b ]] 3 40
Foreign currency translation resarve
Group Campany
aone 2018 o o8
i Em B S

Ralsncn ol Bafnning of year 1100y (74036} iy (1ES)
Curmency tmslsbon adustmenis [eFa i) 1067 L[] Fol
Adtrioutanle 0 on-CONTOING inenes! . |84 .
Released on dreesiment of deoonbnued opermton ™ 13610 (46] .
Tan i1 forwign s recy bainkilan irsove 1194 L1 = .
Plalancs al end ol pear my (0] Fen ]

™ Ry i Mol 81+ Disconimuse opsiions by keive deials.

Tha redilie and financlal poaition of all Group enbtes thal have & lunclional currency @Perar] oo the Australan dollar s Iranslaled inlo Austradian
dollars B follews:

Asseis and labihes are iransiaied al the closing rate at the date of the balance sheet
*  Income and expenses ane ranstabed ol average exchange rabes for the penod, unkess (he @verage is not a reasonable appeoxmation
Al resulting exchangs cferences ame recogrised in the fareign currency translation reserve

The foraign currency trarsiation reserve rocords foreign cunency dierences ansing from the transation of foseign operations, the translation of
transactions thal hedge the NAB's net imvestent in a foreign opemation o the translaton of foreign currency monatary ilems foming part of the net
imeslment ifi & faneign operation.

When & foreign oparation ks disposed of, any such exchange difsrences are recognsed in the ncome slatement &s pan of i gain of boss on deposal.

Assol revaluotion reserve
The assat revaluation resens records revaluation incremants and decrements asising from iha revaluation of fand and buildings

Cash flow hedge reserve
The cash Sow hadgs ressane recaords (e sffective partion of changes in the faif valuason of dervatives designated as cash fow hedging instruments.

Equity-based compensation reserve
The equity-based compensalion resenve records the vale of equity berafits provided bo emplaoyees as part of their remuneration

Share capial lanling rules contained in Australian tax legislation apply prospectvely from 28 May 2008 1o dscourage companies from distributing
prafits to sharehalkders as preferentially taxed capilol rather than dividends. The focus of the tax legalation is on the ransler of amounts bo & share
capital account from another acoount. The teinting rules ane inconsistent with AASE 2 ‘Share-based Payment wivich aliows transiers bebveen equity
acoounts upon the vesting of employes equity:based paymants (ie, whon all condtions. have beon mat by B employea).

During 20049, e Group recesvad a privale binding ruling from e Ausirakian Taxation Ofice om this marner Tha nuling allaws, under cerlain
ciroumslances, I‘mﬂl‘hﬂw shares io be reversed Mmamﬂyhmmmmmem Wymﬂmmmm&
ghving rise ko & taEling of ihe NAB'S share caplal acoounl fof [ puiposes. The shane capilal inting nues and privete bicding ruling have no impact on
e regulalony capital of the Groug.

Ganeral reserve for credit losses

APRA Prudential Standard APS 2 Cradit Qualty' maquines a reserve io ba heid o cover credit losses estimated but not certain to afises in the fulue

over the full Me of all indvidual fadidies. The peneral reserve for credd losses represents an appeopnation of retaned profis to non-
dtribulable reseries
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MNotes to the financial statements
Capital Management (continued)

Debl instruments. at fair value through other comprebensive income reserve

Debt nstrumenis at fair value through cther compretonss Incoms reserve includes all changes in the fair value of investimanis in debt nsinumanis
except for impaiment Dased on the ihee-stage expacted credil lss moded, foneign exchange gairs and losses and interest incame. The changes
recOgnisad in reserse ans ranstemed 1o proft of loss when the asset i3 derecognisad of impaired.

Erjuity nstruments at Tair value thisugh other comprelensive iNCome resende
| in equiy @ thad are nedher held for trading nar contingent consideraton recognised by the Group in a business combinaton io

“which AASE 3 'Business Combinations” appies are measuned at fair value through olher comprehensive income, where an irmevocable election has
been made by management. Amounts in the resenve ame subsequently anshemed (o relaingd samings, and nol proft or loss, when the assel is
derecognised. Divicends on such investments are recogresed in profif or loss uniess the dividend clearty represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
mvesiment.

2T Retained profils

Broup Campany
16 2015 n18 2015
Blalerae ot Degnining of yea 1305 HITT 20478 13,530
R o fo el o v ] (465 - 22k
Achurial gane | fosses) on defived bened] super st pam a e - -
Faw yphu changss on fnancal ey ol | vaiun o thee Geroup's pwn crpdil reb [RRE] 165 g 52
Tt on Aems iaken decily [Trom § i equity 1% L] . =
P pa ol alinbutabie o owiers of RAB hom conbauing ops sbors BARn 0,800 k] S840
Pl (e ) enibaadutie o oaeats o NAB from desonbnusd aperalsng L) AEE] -
Trariler fioem gty isanamants 8 FYOC] e ] = L] s
Travmler (i} ! From genersl reseree o cred eses (L1} L] ({113 ap
Transter o assel revalarion resere 1 1 B i
Transter of oplors ard nghts peed from sguty-hased CompsTRalion RS T 1 T Ll
s 5065 H5TY) 5181 460
Chm bttt oo ciffe scpuy msinarmris [LF2H] (s [l [l
Ciaans | [igen| on drfonal o infeie] i ooy L] 32X " =
Fecaasdction of Treed Prefemed Securtes 1| Fansacion costy . ] " (L]
Blalanae af wod of yon 16.1TE U0 1m7e 20470
™ Ry g (s b A 3 gone Sl ot Fiics Aiate 41 - [t sevirued cpet s &Y urther driady
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Motes to the financial statements
Capital Management (continued)

28 Dividends and distributions
Dividencs on ardinary shares recogrised oy he Giodp and Compary for e year ended 30 Ssptember

Mmaind par Total
sharo ‘ot
2018 eants Bm
Finad doviclend deciared i reagect of fhe ynar sncied X0 Septema 715 L] 2400
Infierm Grvdend decianed n respect of e e saded 30 Seplember 2016 w 2488
Dweduct: Bonars shares in beu of dwdend ™ 1571
Divmtarscts pum By M Crmpuiiiy hating Bl ‘paid ke 30 Samplibar 2016 5 181
Chnduct Dwvckinidi. o Wiy Ao ™ {11y
A Otvrderats pasd K hon-conroling ifnests n contiobed entbes 4
Tolal Srvdondy paid try S Groep dunng the year ended 30 Seplomtar 2080 1008
W Excisdes sy Tressary Shaves held in v by o controded ently of i Girep in reped o eomplires iceniie cieme.
Finail doadend declared m respect of the yoer ended 30 Seplemter 204 ] 2343
Infierim drvedend declaned in respec of T e mded 30 Seplenter 2015 ] 27
Drentucl: Banas shares in ey of dvidend wa [T
[hieboncts. pad Bry e Comyuadiy charing M et encheed 33 Soplomber 2075 ]
Cemduct.| Diwderncin. on easify whanes ™ (87)
A O paid ke non 0 n enbban ]
Total drvidends pasd by B Geoad dunng the yesr ended 30 Seplismter 2005 & 408
Encides avy Troasory Shives hell s vl Dy @ ossrofod enily of e Grou in repod of emplges nOse scemes.
B X1 oy inchfe paidin et i VA o £ ol Lyp B e e o cipional
Franked dividends decianed or pald during the year were fully franied at a tax rate of 30% (2015; 30%).
In additon, the CYBG demerger resulied in the disribution of CYBG shams valusd al 52545 milion to NAB shareholders
Final diwidend
On 27 Oclober 2016, he direclon declared e following dividend.
Framhed
Amcusnt pr Total amount per
shafn amaEi share
Finsl doaciend deciated in Peagact of I pid' 8nded 30 Sepiemdel 2118 Lo 250 {[is]

The final 2016 crdinary dividend is payaible on 13 December 2016, The fimancial effect of this dividend has not been brought to account in the financial
shalements for the year ended 30 Septemder 2018 and will be recogrited in subsequent financial reports.

Ausiralizn Iranking credis

Tha franking credits avalable to the Group a1 30 Saptember 2018, afer allowing for Australan tax payable in respecl of e curnent reparting period's
profit and the receipt of dividends recognised a3 & recervable at reporting dabe, &'e estimated to be 51,476 milkon (2015: §1.563 milien ). Franking
crodits o ba utlised &s @ result of the paymant of the proposad fAinal dvidand are §1,127 milkon (3015: 51,114 milon |, Tha axten] to which future
diaderds will e franked will depend on a numbsr of faclors including the level of the profis that will be subject i Austraiian income Eax,

Hew Zealand imputation credits

The Company is able o atiach avaiable New Zealand imputation crecis o dividends paid, As & result. Mew Zealand imputation credis of MZ50.07 per
share will be otinched 1o the fnal 2016 cedinary Snidend paynkie by the Cormpany New Zealand impulation credits are anly relevant for sharehadors
wisd a0 Tegained 10 Sle Mew Zealand incame b retums.

Distributions on other equity instruments:

Group Company
2048 2018 018 048
m S m Hm
Hatenal kevusmar Bes tes [T T4 [T ™
Truel Prodermad Securitas “ L
Trust Preferred Secerites i # . a3
Nationail Captal Insmamerns L E] 1 .
ool SHBUGO0NS 0N DI EUTy NSINETEN 124 s ] i

S Egunaloni.
= sl Preirved! Serunie s I wore rodesmed o 23 March 2078

366/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

MNotes to the financial statements
Cash flow information

28 Notes to the cash flow statements
{2) Reconciliation of net profit attributable to owners of NAB 1o net cash provided by operating activities

Group Company
2018 20AE 2018 2048
Sm B S Sm
i prord lirbutatie 1o cremery of AT am [FT) i S0
Add I idedect) non-cash leme 0 Pa noome sislement
Dorvass 0 avieres! reoenatds T 185 Ll in
Drecshiase 01 anienest payabie 83T} 53] [ERH i=28)
Dhcstosar i ool coear el Ot e nod e D00 [F T ) [iTEp (e
Far vahs moments o sssebs, labites and decvalives hoid gl far valoe 4,233} s [EEL T [AREF}]
[Discrmanes| § netaass i personiel pireses (1] 5] (4] 52
I ar i e o W ™47} nz My 4
Episly-basgisd b i ELEty OF 201 120 m 120
Sofmrantuaton oty - Sebie benedd o E 20 e E
rry Bosarn o - i anderts 5 ™ kL. 23
Charge In provess for had and doubial dets L3 oy e i
Lioss on dspoasl of loans s sdvmrces - & " 40
Drepiecialion and aosrinston Sapenss L] Tk 283 e ]
b il i e dyusl 1,868 & B
LinFuiiied (aen o rvEsiments releing 1o ke raunnce Dutnis (R L1 |1 L
Checavmas m olher assab m w4 as 1
Decevans i other i fL=b1d [adla] L2k 15y
(DD | I MMM ¥h NCORTs K1 parEmbie =8} N (1L Lwi]
Dhnciviiaa | (shid ) i deferiod 1 aassls 113 85) (155 Ed
n " i ol e Rkl [F 1] i L] e
Copmtirang caiih fiow divm nel Nckadid 0 groft 14, e PR aL] 1o [FEL )
Inwosting o Pnancing cowh foss incheded in prodd
Li=s on aae of conbrofled endilies 558 L&) a4 n
(G O ITVesSirnnts Clarsafhd 2 Oobl NElnmenis o far wake TUough ot Compi e Imes - T4 . (L]
Lisn J gy o e of prcperty, plan, equsment and bl mses 1 & 1 =2
T W T i FTo

{b) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Far the purpeses of the cash fiow statement, cash and cash equivalers includes cash and liquid assots and amounts due fram other banks {(incuding
mevarss repurchase agreamants and short-lerm govemmssnt securitiss) net of amounts dus ta other banis that ane readily convartibis o known amaunts.

of cash within three months,
Cash and cash equivalents as shiown in the cash fow stalement is recondled ta lhe refated items on the balance sheet as follows,

Troup Campany

2018 015 2018 2015
Cash mnd cash sgaivalonts Sm Sm Sm Em
Canh and bekd assets B,630 0504 BT 3,308
Treasiry avd oifser cigitle bis, 2] 1371 . .
Chusae fruem £ Banes {exthchng mandatoey Sepuady with wpanmury oo Bak | 37,848 40,775 1 AT
Dl i ot hanks (A 2 587 (A B0
Tota sh and camh equsalens 27,960 528 24858 1570

Prior peviod cash and lquid aasels included cash and fguid assets within MAS Weash's ke insurancs business sistutory funds (Seplember 2016 nil,
Seplember 2015 52,453 millan) which were subjec! 1o resirictions mpossd under the L Inswance Act 1895 (Cih) and ofher metnchons and therelone
wera nof avaiable far use in aperating, Investing or financing activities of clher parts of the Group

Inciuded within due from other banks is the cash gepost of $1,175 millon (£6§1 million) heid with The Bank of England in cornacion with the CYBG
demerger, thal is required to collateralise MAE's obligations under the Capped indemnity as agreed with the United Kirgdom Prudential Regulabon
Authoity (FRA)

{c) Non-cash Tinancing and investing activities

Group Company
2018 2018 2016 2015
Mo whory msuars
[iscdend rerswshman: plan £ 1,137 S LIRS
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Motes to the financial statements
Group structure

30 Interest in subsidiaries and other entities

Trie consolicaned Brancial repan comprises the inancisl repart of the Company and iis controliéd entites. Comtoled entSies ans all those entilies
{ncludng struchured snblies) over which the Compary is exposed, or has righs, io variable rebums from its nvolvemsnt with the enbty and has the
ahility 1o afect thoss refums hrough its power cwer the enlity. An assessment of conirol is perfarmed on an ocngong bass. Entikes afe consalidaled
frem the dale an which conlrel ks iransserred to ®e Group. Enfilies are deconsabidated from the dale (hat contiol ceases. The effects of lransactons:
batween eniities within the Group ane eliminated in full spen consobdation. Exiernal interest in the equity and resuits of the enlilies that ane controlled by
the Group &8 Shown &S Non-contioling inlerests in contioled enbiss in he equity section of the consolidaied balanos shesl

Imvestmenis in conirolled entites are recorded af cost less any provison for imparmend in e financial stalements of the Company.

Group Eompany
2046 2018 26" 015
m L...] #m _m
Clroea carrpng nmounl - - 10,7 ]
Dt Prroveion for demermubon i vshus . 12Ty (1411
Total myestments ¢ confroded Eoites . . RAR 20434

™ e o el peewal of CVBIS and NAE Wosli's e rurssts Sunis &5 2016 Rl i Wote 81 - Docontnss aporstovs i il solak

The foliowng toble piesents the malerial controlled entities of the Group as at 30 September X016 and 30 September 2015 ant vehickes holding
Iile policyholder assets ore eaciuded from the list below,

Dwnerahip
Eniity maim s T formed In
Matismal Equities Limited iaf Acciminha
Matoral Apsiia Groug (M) Lmeied e ] Mew Lestand
Bianik of New Fealand 1600 Hew fesand
BMZ Inbenistional FianSng Lmted 100 Misw Zomland
e Marag ] Limed 100 LE-FT]
Maponal fuatraia Firancasl Mansgement | rrsd 100 Fommana
MILE Moktings Limded = 1 Aayata
MLT rvesimenis Limsiesd 1o AsTahe
Iﬂll Pmplrﬂlll.._ld 100 Acnaaia
W it eonbplos b and S4B Proagestent Soanadie | ol dl bk v el i i wilh dhe Covpuasy and' Maiorad dirsaila Truibins |imiied a4 e ot fo ASE Cleis
Cetler S617TA daded T3 Augad 1590 fhene ponraied eviies 8 the Compary Bm o.ciosed (oo (4 closd grou o deines 35 8 proug of enie Cmpesing » holdng enty and it relaied mholy
awmwd prfiam | Fipdef wan graniad i fese conirofied erglies. knm S Cog At JO0Y (L1 rep o prey st g ikl  an sorus! fnancis! rport. Riaeker la Mol §1 o -

Cntigent Aises ST el COrEITY AT derst
i Fetwunry X106 B Group lewt ool of CYIG « Refer ks Mot 417 - Discamtiund opavations ke et dofails
" G 0 Sepiambed N6 ther Group ik eonmel of MAR Woadtys lile v Botaanis, Rider o Wole 41 - st operstons for irsher dotads

Significant restrictions

Subsickary companios that are subject o prudental reguialion ang requined fo maintain minimem capatal and othor regutalony nequirgments that may
resdrict the ability of these enlilies fo make distnbutions of cash or ather assels io the parent company. These restrictions are managed in accordance
with tha Group's narmal risk management pelicies sed out in Node 33 - Financiad risk maragemand and capltal adegquacy requirements in Mode 40 -

Capital adequacy.

Structured entities

A structuned entity i an u-rhtylm has bnn detigred 0 B8l voling or emilar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding wha controls Bhe entity.
Struchured snfties g iy have thvities and a narmow and wel defined chyective which are crealed through contraclual arrangements

Depending on the Group's povwer over the relevant activities of fe struchared snity and i exposure 1o and ablity 1o influence is own retums, it may or
may nol consolidale te enlity
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MNotes to the financial statements

Group structure (continued)

(2} Consolidated structured entities
The Group has inkerests i the loSowing types of consolidated structured entities:
Securisanca

The Group engages in securitisaticn actviies for funding and squidity purpases. The Group principally packages and sefs resdential morgage loans as
securiles to imvestons through a series of secunitisation vehides, The Group is entitied 1o any residual income after all payments to imiesions and costs
related to the program have boen met. The note holders only have recounse 1o the pool of assets. The Group is considened io hold the majority of the
resid il nsks and benefits of the wehicles. All relevant financial assets continue 1o be held on the Group balance sheed, and a labilty is recognised for
the proceeds of the funding fransaction

I addition lo ds loan securiisalon program, e Group has varlous conlraciual refationships with enlilies (hal undailake securtsation of third paly
assets The Group spensers, manages and provides quidity faciities and derivative contracts 1o these sscisilisabon conduits.

The Group provides lguidity iaciifes to the securlisation vehicles. The faciltes can only be drawn bo manags the timing mismalch of cash infows from
securiised loans and cash cutfiows dus to invesiors. The liguidity faciity imil 25 a2 30 Sepbembar 2016 is 51,632 million

Pursuant 1o ASKC instrument 15-0330 dated 29 May 2015, the Company s relieved from (his requirement in nespect of cevtain securitisation struciured
eniities ta which the Group provides funding to and which are conscidated by the Company. With respect bo each securitisation siuciured enfity, relief is
g od until 30 Sep 2018. Each secuntsation siructured antfly prepares an audided Smancial repor foliowing its year snd and in accordance with
its fransachion documents.

Coavered bonds

The Group issues covered bonds for funding purposes. Housng loans ore assigned fo a bankupboy remabe structured ontity to provide security for the
obfigaticns payabie on the covered bonds issued by the Group. Similar o secuniisation programs, the Group is entitied to ary residual income afler all
payments due to covered bonds invesiors and cosis riated o the program have been mel. The covered bond holders have dual recourse 1o the Group
and e cover pood assels.

{b) Unconsolidated structured enfities

Unconsolidated siruchired entities reder 1o all siruciured antiies hal are nol conlrolled by the Greup. The Group enleds inlo ransaclicns with
uncansobdated stnuclured anitias in he noemal course of Dusiness o faciitale customer rAnsactions or Bor SPacific investment opporunitiss.

Inbergsts in uncorsaldated siruckired entities Indude, bl e ol Bmied io, debt and equity iInvesiments, guaranters, lguidity arangements,
commitmen|s. fees from investiment struciures, and deraative insiruments that expose the Group o the risks of e unconsoSdabed sinuchaned enbty,
Interests do not include plain wanilla derivatives (0.9, intorest rate swaps and cross cunency swaps) and positions whene the Group:

+ Crealss rather than abscrbs variabdity of e unconscldabed struchured enlity,
+  Provides adminisirative, rustee of olher serdces as agent Lo third party managed stiuctured gntities.

Inwehopmand ts consdaned on a cose by cose basts, taking inlo account the nobune of the struciused entity’s activity. This exchedes imvolvements that
exisl only because of fypical cuslomer-supplier relatianships.

Securiysabon

The Group engages with thind party (clenl) securilisalion vehicles by providing warehowse lfaciities, liquicity suppoil and dervalives. The Group irvests
in residential mortgage and asset-backed securites,

Crhar financing

The Group provides tailored Iending 1o lmiled recourse single purpose vehicies which ane estabished (o aciitate asset financing for clients. The assets
are pladged as collateral to the Group. The Group engages in raising finance for leasing assets such as aircraft, trains, shipping vessels and cther
infrastructure assets, The Group may act as a lender, aranger or derralive counlerparty to these vehices

Difr financing Irnnsactons sie generally senior, secided sellJdigudating tacilibes in compliance wilh Growup credil lending policess. Reqular eredit and
financial rewiaws of the borrewers ane conducted b ensure collataral i3 SLETCSENE 10 SUBDOT the GROUR'S MAXETLIM Sposites.

Investmant funds

The Group has direct interests in unconsolidated investment funds. The Group's inlerests indude holding units, receting fees for services, and
praviding investment commiiments. The Group's interes! in unconsolidaled invesiment funds i immaterial
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The table befow shows the camying value and manmum axpasure 1o oss of the Group's inlorests n unconscidated structured entibies

2016 2015

Becuritisatieonsd Other lnancing Tetal Secwritiaats Dikar A Ing  Totsl

$m &m $m Sm Sm S

Tmang seantes [ . E [T]] . ]
Deher Reanoal sses al i valus m = m 50 =00
[ERrpepra—. 508 LR RTT ) A0 3ARY 7758
bt instriments Bvcugh e ik Ihough ofer comgrenendlv meome BI0E - B2 £367 - BT
Tolal cormyng weiue of nasely n wncoracldeted Michred enbties. 1742 37T N ] T ZnE TEM
Commimaent | Corbngencas 13886 133 AE EFir] (LR
Tolal o ot in jkatisd el 31,008 4810 2533 18013 1T T

Th talad assets of urconsolidated structared andtes e nol considensd meaningful for the puipose of understanding the Group's nancial risks
associated with thase entities and s have not been presented. Unless spocified cthersiae, the Group's maximum sxpesune o koas i e fotd of fts cn-
balance shest positions and itu of-balance shaset arangaments, baing loan commiments, inancal guarariess, and bguidity suppoert. Exposure 1o loes
is managed A part of the enterprise Group-wide rek management famework Reter i Node 37 - Financiad riak managamant for further detalls. income
earmed trom inferests in uncansokdabed structured enfibes prmanly resull rom interest income, Mark-lo-markel MoVements and jees and CommIEsns.

The majority of e Growp's exposuies ane senior nvesbiment grade, bul in some limited cases, (e Group may be requined to absorb losses from
unconsolidaied structured enlities bedore other parties because the Group's inferests are subordinated o athers in the ownership stnuchore. The table
below shows fhe onedit quaity of the Group's cxposunes in unconsoidated stnuctured enbities:

20186 2015
Becuritisat ‘Oehar T ing Total Securitisations Other finencing  Total
&m Em B S i &m
famn ekt [rove 17,048 132 wamm wan WG VAGAT
Invesament grade AZE 1044 ZATE asi 1681 2068
S rveatmant gass 26 LU 3 e 4m
Tekad FLrTT 1707 MAu TR 2853 ATgm

M e ol 30 it (PO15 317, S0 cllion] srpresents. Group's infrend i svar aciey andd 6 sl b wlordiealed notes (015 54 miBlon)

Investment in Associsles

An aEsaciate 15 an enbiy gver which the Group has signdicant mAuence. Sagnificant influence is the power to particspabe in the financial and cperaing
palicy decisians of he invesies but s not conbrol or joind condrol over these policles. The Group's investments in associabes ame accounied for using the

equity maihoed

On 30 Seplomber 2018, the Group lost controd of MLC Limited in ling with the sale of 83% of the shares in MLE Limited, a previously whalty owned

subsidiry. Refer o Nate 47 - Ditrantinued apamabions for further details.

The retained invesimant of 20% of e shades n MLC Limited i accounbad bar using the equily method and s the Group's only mabensl nvesiment in an
associate (nane in the prar perod) and i Rclided on the balance sheel 38 pan of Oiher Asssts. Reder 1o Node 22 - Diher asseis,
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MNotes to the financial statements
Unrecognised items

31 Contingent lHabilities and credit commitments

(8] Financial assets pledged

Fimarcal a5sels are pladged a5 eolalnm precominantly Under FHLECRasS gTasments wilh ofmer banks. Tha financisl assets pledged by the Group am
sincty for tha purpose of providing collateral for the courterparty. Thess ransactions ane condusied Encer eams that are ustal and customary &
stancard landing and seciwilies bomowing and lending aclivities, as well a5 requirements determined by exchanges where the Group acis &8 an
inlafmedary. Repurchase sgheaments At do nat qualty for derecogniton ane repsred in Nate 35 - Financial a5t Fensfers and sscunlisabend.

b} Contingent liahilities
(1] Bank guarantees and lethers of credil

The Groug's exposure 1o potential loas in the everd of nan-peformancs by & courlarpany in respect of commilments 1o axtand cradit, letters of cradit
and Franca guarantees wilten i repressnted by the contraclusl nelianal principal smeunt of those nstruments lets ary amounts thal may be
resovered under mmmmﬁmt mEmm e same cfedil MH! aad asssssment crilena nmmm commilmerds and canditional
abligaticns for off balance sheel fiaks &5 | Sbes for on-batanss aheet kan aEaeld

The Group provides guaraniess in is normal course of business on behal of its cusiomens. Guaranbess written are condibonal commitments issued by

tha Group to guamantes the parformance of & custome 10 @ third party. Guarantess are primarily ssued 1o support direct financial cbiigatons such as

cammedcial bills or other debil instruments msued By 8 counlerparty It s the et rating of the Group as 8 guaranies provider et enhances the

markelabilty of the paper issued by the counterparty in these crcumstiances. Guarantess ane also provided on behall of counterparties as padomancs

bonds and ongoing colgatons o governmaent enties. The Group has four principal lypes of guarantess:

+ Bank guarantees - & financial guarantes thal is an agreement by which the Group agrees fo pay an amount of monay on demand on behall of o
cusiomar to a third party during the e of the guararies,

= Stanaby ietters of credil — an obbgation of the Group on bahalf of 8 customer o make payment bo a thied pasty in the avent that the cusiomer fails o
mizel an cutstanding financial cbligation

= Documentary letbers of oredit-a g thatis ished to indemnify exporiers and imporiers in ther frade transaclions where the Group
agrees o make certoin trade payments on behalf of o specified customer under spocific conditions.

+ Perormance-related conlingencies — a guarantes given by the Growp thal underakes (o pay & sum of money o a third party where e customaer
fals: to camy out ceriain terms and condrtions of a conlract.

The coedil risk imnabved in issnng guareniess is essenlially 1he same as thal mrotved in extending loan laci ities. o customers. Apait om e normal
decumentabion ki a facilty &f 1his type, the customed mus! also provide the Graup with a wintlen indemnily, whdaraking thal, in the evenl the Grawp is
called upon 1o pay, the Group wil be fully reimbursed by the cusiomes

A financial guararies contract is initally recorded at falr value which is equal o the premium recereed or recelvable, uriless there is evidence 1o the
contrary. Subsequenlly. Tmancial guaantes conliacts ae measured al the highes ol

= The lisbilty far the estmated amcunt of the loas payable where i is iely that 8 lcas will be incurred as 8 resull of isauing the contract; or

= The ameant inilally recognised less, when appropriale, amarisation of the fee over e Be of the guaranies

The foliowing ladle shows dotails of the Group's contingent liatslilies in relaton to bank guaraniees and ietbers of credil for the last two years a5 at
30 Seglember:

Greup Company
2B 2015 1B 2015

3 ¥m $m _Bm m
Bank quarantess snd fiers of credil
Bana guasrress £ BT 5115 4.6 540
Standy leflers of ol 5543 a8 5,943 [T
Dosrsostany Wilans of ohel TS B8 Wi 413
Perbrmance (sidled contngenciés ras b 6590 it
Tolall bk pearanices o ieliens of aadd 10,803 [1.5:°F ] T nan2

{ii} Cloaring and settloment chligations

The Comparny |s subject ko a commAment in sccardance with the rules goverming chesring and sstilement amangements conlained in e Austrakan
Payments Clearing Association Limited Regulations Tor the Austraian Paper Clearing System, the Bulk Electromic Clearing System, e Consurmer
Electonic Cearing Sysbem and the High Value Cleanng Sysiem which could resuli in a credil risk axposwie and loss in the evenl of a Tallure 1o seblis by
a member nstibution. The Company ales has a commitment in accordance wih fie Austraclear Sysiem Requiations and the Confiruous Linked
Saftiement Bank Rules to pamicinabs in loas-sharing arrangemants in Ihe evant that anather hranciad instiison faile i sette

The Company |8 3 mambe: of vancus cantral cleanng housas. most notably e Lendon Cleanng House (LCH) SwapClear and RepoClaar plathwms,
which enables the Company to cenirally clear derivative and repurchase agreement instiuments respeclively. As 8 member of these central clearing
houses. the Cempany i required to make a detault fund conibution, The exposure to risk ossociobed with thes comemitment is refieciod for Capstal
Adequacy purpases in the Group's Pilar 3 reporting. In the event of a defaull of anather clearing member, the Company could be required to commil
additional funds 1o the default fund contribubon
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Motes to the financial statements
Unrecognised items (continued)

(i) Legal proceedings.
Enlities within the Group ade defendants from Lime b Gme in legal proceedings ariseng fiom the conduct of thesr busness

Trara are contingant liakdlias in respect of claima, potential claims and court procesdings aganst entites of the Group. Whare apgropeiabe, provisions
have bean mace. The aggregate of potensal iability in resped tharesl cannat be accurately sssessed.

(iw) Class actions

In March 2013, & potential represemative acton aganst New Zealand banks was arnounced in relaton 1o ceman fees. On 20 Augus] 2074,
represeniative proceedings wene fled aganst Bank of New Zeatand (BMNEZ) wilh Liigalion Lending Seivices (NZ) Limiled funding the action. On

24 September 2014, 30 Apil 2015, 3 December 2015 and 4 May 2016, ihese procesdings were atayed. The polenbal autcome of these proceedings
cannol be detanmined with any cenainty al the stage.

On 16 August 2016, a class achon complaint was fled in the United Siabes Deatrict Court for the Southem Distnct of New York regarding alleged conduct
cancaming tha Bank Bil Swap Relerence Rate (BESW), which & admiristerad by Bha Austrakan Financial Markels Assoclaton. The complaind names a
mumber of detendants, iInciuding MAS and BNE and references the procescings orought by A5IC aganst MAS, ANZ and Westpac in efation to BBSW.
Al this siage. NAB and BMEZ have not been served with the complaint and the pobensal culcome of such procesdng cannct be delermined with any
carmainky.

{w] UK conduct issues and the Conduct Indemnity Deed

A% par of the arangaments reating bo ihe CYBG demenger, NAS and CYBG enened into & Canduel indemnity Dead undes which NAS agreed, subject

ter crtain Amitaticns, to provide an indemnity in respect of cerain histors conduct liabilities {Capped Indemnity) up 10 & cap of £1.115 bilban (Capped

Indentnity Amount]. The Capped Indeminfty provides CYBG wilh economic plolectan againsl cenain cosls and labiites (incuding firandal penallies

Imipersead by m regulator) resalling rom conducl isswses relating ie

*  payment protection inswrance (PP, cenain imenest rabe hedging products (TRHF) and cariain fixed rabe taioned business loarm (FRTBLS) and
oitver conducl maflers, measured by relerence 1o the falowing Mresholds: (a) caims relating to an indusbry wide compandation custamer redress
program enfared inta B3 part of a setiiement with a reguiaior exceading £2.5 midlan, in aggregate; and (b} &% olher claims thal exceed L5 milkon, n
aggregate, and affect more than 50 cusbomers,

which, in each case, relate 10 conduwct in the period priod bo B February 2016 (the Demergsr Date) whether of nol known 8t he Demerger Date. Swch

canduct 195608 inclide 065, CrNISBRNE And agreements by of on bohall of CYBG Growp with nespeet 1o customars which oither constitute @ breach of or

Tailure bo comgly with appicatile law of regulaticns, ar are datermined by CYBG in good faith to be reasonaby likely on 8 balance of probabilibes b

canaflitule & braach of or fAILIE to comply with appiicasie & or ragulations

s not expected that payments b CYBG under the Capped ndemnity will be laxable in the hands of CYBG Group, but if tax wene (o be payable then
the Conduct Incemnity Deed contains provisions pursuant 1o which NAB has agreed |0 compensate CYBG for any actual tax incurmed thal would not
have been incumed bul for the recespt of smounts under the Capped Incemnity,

Claims may be made by CYBG under the Capped Endemnity when & or any mamber of CYBG Group raises a new provision of increases an existng
provisian in respect of any such conduct issues. Linder & loss shaing amngement, CYBG wil be responsible for B 7% of Me kabilties under any
phavisan saf swch conducl isaies wilh NAB responsiole fof Ihe remaindsr under the Capped Indamnilty up 1o the Capped Indemaity Amaounl. Tha
Capped Indemnity is perpeiual in nature, although MAS has Aghts in cetain crocumstances 1o negoliale Arrangemeants 1o terminals the Capped
Indentnity subject io the approwval of the PRA,

Fer the full year anded 30 Soplembor 2016, CYBG has mode claims under the Copped Indamnity (or Indicabed that it will make such claims] for £433
milicn, leaving £882 million gulstancing as availatbie support under the Capped Indemnity (Unutilised Indemnity Amodunt)

The Unatised indemnity Amount at any poind in tme 5 accounted for by NAB as a conlingant liablity. with any potental future kasses inourmed undar the
Indemnity expensed within discontinued operations. The frequency and liming of any potential fulure losses i unknown, The amount of the Capped
Indemnity that will be Wiised by any polenbal fulurs losses i wnknown

MAR collateralised s obligafions under the Capped Indemnity by placing a cash depoad of £1.115 bifion with The Bank of England from the Demerger
Date. The cash deposd with The Bank of England has baen reducsd sommansuale with the amounts claimed under he Capped Indemndly such that

the eash depost amount B agual ba he Usullised |ndempty Amount (plus sccnied inleres!) Tha Linuliised indemnily Amsund is reated &2 5 Comman
Exquity Tier 1 (CET1 ) ceducton for MAB.

Except for the Capped Indemnity and the lax provisions sai oul in the Conduwct indemnity Deed, CYBG has agreed to release NAB from kabdity for any
oither conduct-related cloims by any member of CYEBG Group apainst MAB.

MAS is in Se process of making insurance claims in relation o cetain UK conduci-elated lotses suffered by the Group. The oulcome of such daims is
unoertain

[vi) Legal procesdings commenced by Australian reguiaiors

Foiowineg an industry-wide neview by ASIC inlo participants in the BBSW market, 4510 commenced Federal Cout proceedings against NAB on T June
20186, ASIC hoa also commenced similar procesdings against fwo ofer marked partcipants, A51C's allegoticns aganst MAS incdude claims of marked
manipulation and unconscicnabie conduct in relabion Ba trading in e BESW marked dunng the pericd June 3010 o Decernber 2012, NAR disagess
with ASIC's alegations which means that the matier will be decided by the Federal Courd process. NAR fully cooperied with ASIC's review which
preceded the commencement of procesdings
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MNotes to the financial statements
Unrecognised items (continued)

{wiij Indusiry investigations by Ausiralian regulators

The mdusiry-wide investigations by ASIC and the ACCC nto patentinl wrongdaing in relation o Spat FX trading are confimuing. MAS is co-operafing with
ASIC and the ACCC and is responding to thedr inquiries. The polantal culcomes of the investigations are uncertain at this Gme.

{¥ii] Wealth advice review

Since September 2014, the Senate Economics References Commiliee has been conducting an inguiry inio aspects of the financial advice industry,
including patental unethical or misliending financiol adwice and compensotion processes for consumers smpacted by thof advice. The Commitice's
compraherseng final repord was dus by 31 Ausgusi 2018, howewer this inquiry lapsed when e parliamertary commitiees of the £4th Padkament cossed
fo exisl on the dissolution of the Senate and House of Representatives on 8 May 2018 for the peneral eleclion held on 2 July 2018

On 21 Delober 2015, NAB began contacting certain groups of cusiomers wheng there was 8 concemm Fal (hey may have recsived non-compliant edvice
since 2000 ta: (a) assees the appaopratensas af that sdvise: and (b) identity shethes cuslomars had sufered laas a8 & renull of non-sampliant advies
that would warrant compansation. These cases ane progressing theough Ihe review program with compansalicn in some cases ofened and paid. Ha
£ane has progressed o anather larum, typically ke Finaneial Dmbudamnan Service

The outcomaes and iotal costs associated with thes work are unceriain, NAB & also aware shat bwo plaintilT low firms have adverisad that they ane
irmeastigaling claims on behall of NAB custamers who have suffered losses o o resull of Anancial advce recesved from NAB advisers. No formad action
has been tken against the Groug in this regard

(<} Credit-related commitments

Binding commitments ko extend credil are agreements bo lend io a customer o long as there |s no violation of any condition established in the contract
Commitmonts generally hawe fored expiration dobes or olbor icmination davses and may reguine payment of o foe by the customer. Since many of the
commitments ane expecied 1o expire without being drassn down, the tofal commitment amounts do not necessariy reprossnt futume cash requiremaents.
Refer to Mol 14 - Loans and sdvances for & descriphion of collalersl held & secutily and omer credil enhancaments.

The following lables show details of the noticnal amount of credt-relaled comim@menls as al 30 Seplember 2016

Graup Campany
B 2015 6 2045
&m Sm Sm Em
L e A et
UUndareniing lacites 2 2 2 2
B Crwthl ComuniTes T4, B0 157,851 128,487 [E-ETE]
Tk Chochl-telibind SO 144,803 157, B3 120,458 128, 545
" Chrdbaviated L o o S 1S b b neadatesd B i e by e faciie kalirwang 4 chamgn in reduodoligy
Graup Company
Foal 2018 e Z018
$m Sm_sm Sm
A 138,54 TN TLEN Mezn
Europe 3.7 20045 mr BT
e Zoatand 16531 14,565 .
Wit Staies 1ETH 4084 1ETH 4084
Asin 2472 LT 2ATE 2548
Torst 148,003 157 IS 170,488 18545
=1 S b thar e S 1S ey by rnlated’ do iy g b Al Allireng 4 change in edofoligy

(i} Parent entity guarantes and undertakings

The Compary has provided he fallowing guarariees and underiakings relating o antities i e Group. Thess guannbess and unoenakings ans
ot inchuded in previous (atles in the nols.

+ The Company will guarariss up 1o $26.224 mdlion of commarcial paps: ssuances by Mational Australia Funding (Delawars) inc. Commarcial papar
of 5301 million {2015 $1 257 mibion) has been issued

= The Company will ndemnify sach cusliomer of Naticnal Nominees Limited against any loss suffered by reason of Naonal Nomnees Limited fading
o peerfiorm any cbigation undertaken by Il to a cusiomer

+ The Company and Maticnal \Wealth Management Services Limiled (NWMSL) hove been granied licences by the Safety, Rehabditation and
Compensation Commission (the Commssion) fo operate as self-nsurers under the Commomweatth Government Comecane Scheme. Under these
arrangements, the Company has agreed that, in the event it is proposed that N'WMSL no langer continues: as a whelly cemed controlled entity of e
Company, the Company will provide the Commission with a guarantes of the then cument workers’ compensason llabiities of MIWMSE

+ The Company has ssued letters of support in respect of cerain subsidianes in the nomal course of ousness. The lethers recognise had the
Company has a respansbiity io ensure that those subsidanes continue to meet their obligations.

+  Pumsuar to Australian Secunties and Invesiment Commission Class Onder 8071418 dated 13 August 1598, relisf was granted bo cetain conbrolied
enfities {Node 30 - Inferes! i subsdianes and other enfities, foafnone (1)) from the Corporations Ao 2001 (Coh) requirements for preparation, auds
ard publication of annual financiel repors. It is a condiion of the Class Order thal the Company and each of the controlled enlities ener into a deed
of cross guarantes. The effect of the deed is that ihe Company guarariees io each aediior payment in full of any debd in the event of winding-up of
ary of tha controlled enlities under cariain provisions of the Covporations Acl 2001 (Cth). Ifa winding-up oocurs under ather provisions of the
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Motes to the financial statements
Unrecognised items (continued)

Camporabors Act 2001 (Cth). the Company will onlly be bable in the event that after 5o monihs any credilos has not been pasd infull. The controlied
enifios have also given similar guarantees in the everd that the Company is wound up.
Clased group

Thie tables bk prasent the consclidabed pra fima neeme elatement and balance sheet foe the Company and cantialisd enties which are parly bo
the dewd of cross guarares (efered o as 8 closad group)

The eflects of transactions betwesn anifties o the deed are sliiminated in full in the consolidated pro foma incoms statement and balanoe sheets.

2018 2015
Sm m

Puo forma income statemant '
Fust Tt el prabecd 30 Burplisrriber
Fral t bfustn srntie Las waperris 2054 8380
Income th expesse I e
Het prod for B e A 5811
Pun forma balance shee
Ack 81 M) Sapiomber
Asaets
ot and bt ety e Jaxm
Liue bom ciher banis 4239 2
Tinow derrwatieed 42840 78 802
Trasng seantes 41513 38,512
Dol smabrurmecis i Rt vlm hiough ot comps sbaraine income #0580 A1 B
Oty frwrcel ety of e value wan 0304
Hedgng dermatves HLE L]
Loans and advances. 1 413588
Chit: BT (CLHEROITHETS 0N ACOR{AANTES 1L205 10428
Cuserl Lia masch £ 1
Property plant snd soqussmend 125 i %k
Ieestmieris. n cortmlesd enbbes LFE 20 500
Guncawell i CFhes TIANGHAE B35e13. F151 1855
Detisited by dasets 120 1256
Caher kst 126885 116308
Total anarss T mias mnsa
Liabdlities
Dhue o oifer banis. 42549 &4 500
Tingey felasttees 38945 73,088
Cotret feuntiadl Rt al B vishoss 508 [T
Hesigng deremth asy 564
Chrpost A frhed Bexmowings vt . fes
Gument s kabenes 2 Ed
Prosinons. 1087 w7
Bana, ot i Subdraailed Detl 173rm 10,13
Dtter detl muns e S8
Crher naeitey 1asee 115,048
Tote habibes T T o6z
et aacts 4798 =4, 750
Eguty
Conirisased squity A Jaaar
Reserre m .11
Retanes profi 1507 0 076
Totnl equity {Rafent BTy meres) d7.9% 4 7
110 HATIONAL AUSTRALLA BAMK
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MNotes to the financial statements
Unrecognised items (continued)

32 Operating leases

At the moeption of an arrangement. the Group detemmines whelher the arangement is, of containg, o lkase. A specific asset i the subjpect of o lease if
fulfilment of the arangement i dapandent on the e of that specfied asset and the arrangement conveys a right b use e assed. Al inceplion of upon
reassessment af an arrangemend, the Group separates payment and other consideration required by such an arrangement ina thoss for the lesss and
Thoke for e slensents on e basis of Meir relative fEr walied

Lodsad whate the Group assienied sub-alamially ol raas and resards of ownerthip s clasaified a5 Anancs lsades. AN olhar leasas ane clasified as
operating lnases

Whare the Group is the lesses, the fulune minimum kease paymends under non-canceliable operating leases are:

Group Conmpany
2016 2015 2016 2015
S &m L Sm
D witten cne yeas m 3 2 =
Due afer ore year but no later than fve yean 963 1,223 £33 &%
Dus aker ve yoars €11 540 575 20
T o o s ) s e B *%

The Group leases vanous offices. slores and ciber premises under ron-canceianls operating leass arangements. The isaces Rave varous fems,
escalabon and renewal nghls. There are no contngent rents payable. The Group also leases dala processang and other equipment under non-
canceliabie lease srangements
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures

33 Financial risk management

The Group & & major participant in the banking and financal services industry in Australia and New Zealand. The Snancial rsks associaled with thess
mbviulnnumrﬁnﬂﬂlmmﬂdﬂw&mp‘luwmﬂﬂﬁw The key financial risks faced by the Group are:

Credit risk.

Markwl rigk - irading

Marked risk - non-trading / banking positians.

Market rigk « Weallh Management

Liguidity risk

Furthar detads regarding the natuwe and exient of each key Enancial risk faced by the Group and how these risks are managed an cullined as par of
this rate. Financlal risks icgetnes with other masenial rsks faced by the Group, including operatisnal, compliance and regulatory reks. are managed and
CVRrEREN B8 par of the Group's broader corporabe ovemance shuciure and risk managament ramework as folows:

Board Governance

The Group's comporaie govemance syudure provides guidance for effective decision making in al ansas of fhe Group Sroughs
Eiratepic and operational planning,

* Risk managemeni and compliance

« Financial management and sxdernal reparing

«  Succession planning and coliune.

The Board delermines the most appropriale coiporale governance practices jor the Group and i suppored by & number of commitiees. The Board Risk
Commilee (BRE) supports the iramework far rish managerment acroas the Group by
Overssaing the gk profile and ek management of the Greup wilhin the conbaxt of the Beard dabermined rak sppetite.
Making racommeendafions o the Board concerming e Group's ek appeiite, risk management sirabegy and pariiculae ks o risk managament
prachces.
»  Renvdenving management's plans for mitigaton of material rsks faced by the Group.
= Cwersesing i mplemertaton and review of the risk management framewsork and infterral complance and conlrol systems throughout e Group.
»  Promating swareness of o nsk-based cullure and the schicvement of & balanos babwmen riak and netam for iaks scoopled

Executive Governanes

Al an executtve level, nsk s oversesn by the Growp Chiel Executive Officer through ihe Group Risk Return Management Commities (GRRMC ], which
leads managerment in respect of risk malters relaling to cuture, inlegraled govermance processes, risk sirabegy and performance.

GRRMC and its suppadding sub-committess provide oversight of stralegy, rskireturn ord performance of specific risks as follows:

* Greup Assel § Liabilty Commithee (GALCO). balance shesl sinuclure

«  Group Credit and Marks! Rsk Commilbss (GCMRC) eredil and iraded maks| risk patfofio

= Group Capital Commsies (GOC) reguislony and ecanomic capital

= Group Reguishory, Complance and Operational Risk Commites (GROORC) operational nisk, reguiaion and complance

GCMRT i further supporied by fwo sub-commitiess which provide specialis! advice, support and Sectsan making in areas requinng desp subed
masor eopactise os Sollows:

= Transactonal Credt Commities (TCC): significant credt faciity spprovals,

= Group Technicad Risk Models Commities (GTRMG): risk model frameworks and methodoiogy:

Additionally, each First Ling division has a Risk Management Commitiee, chaired by the relevant Group Execulive, 1o Suppoet hem in exscuting thair
risk management accouniabililies. Second Line risk specialists are embedded in the organisational structure (for example, e members. of divisional

Risk Management Commitiees and Executive monogement commitiees) to ensune thai o risk and compéanoe lens is appled %o excoutive decision
making

Rizk management

Rigk eaists i sspects of the Gioup's business and the envitanment in which it operates. Risk s dentifed and managed &e pan of 8 Group-wits itk
managemenrt framewaik thal atarts with Se Board approved Strategy, Risk Appetite, Capital, Funding and Operaticnal Plans. Risk sppetite is tranalated
a0 cascaded 1o the businessirs quaRabvely (Evrough sk policis, procedures and standard operating procedures) and quanstatively (through the
Gredip's fgk Iimits, SEtRgs and decision autiedties)

Compliance with the Group's risk managemant framework is non-negotiable. The Group's cperatng moded differentiates accountabilities using the
Theee Lines of Defence Mode! as follows:
=« Firsl line; Managemant (who own the risks),

Second line: Risk {who establish frameworks and provide insight, oversight and appetite)

Third lina: Irfernal Audit (whao provide independent assurance),

Furthet detais of risk acoounshilites across e Group ane discosed in he Carporaly Govamance section of the Group's websile 8l www nab.com au’
Ahonil-LE oAl B-HavETancs.

The ey financial risks faced by the Group ane sel cul in delail in this noba.

376/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Credit risk

Credil i any bransacton thal creates an actual of potential obligaton for & counterparty or custamer to pay the Group. Credit risk is the pobental that o
couniefparty or customer will fail io mest its obligations 1o the Group in accordance with agreed terms. Bank lending adiviies accoumnt for most of the
Groug's cradil risk, howewer ather sources of credd risk also axisi Mrowghout The Bctnites of the Group. These aclivilies include [he banking book, the:
tradirg book, and oiher inancal instruments and bans (including, bul nol limBed 1o, sccaptances, placemenis, inler-bank ranaactions, rade fnancng
foreign exchange lransacfions, swaps, bonds and opbona), as well as in he extension of commitments and guaranises and the setilernent of
ftransactions.

The Group struciures Bhe kvels of cred® sk & undertakes by placing lmiis on fhe amount of risk accepiad in relation i axisting or pobensal
counterparties or customears, groups of related counderpanties or groups of related cusbomers. and o geographical and industry segments. Such rsks
ane moniored on @n ongoing basis and ane subject 1o an annual of more Tequen fevies:

In general, the Group does not take possession of collateral # holds as securfy or cal on ather credié enhancements thal would resul in recognition of
an assel on the balance sheat

Exposure 1o credil ity & managed hiough reguiar analysis of (he abilty of euisting of polsntial countemates, crllamels, ploups of related
counlerparties of groups of related customers ta meel inberest and capilal repayment abligatiors and by changing lending kmils wissie approgrisls.
Expesure ¥ cradit sk s 0'sa managed in part by obtaining colateral and corparate ond perasnal guarantee.

The Group furthers restricts Bs sxposure o credil sses. by entenng into masier raling avangements wih counlenpartss with which it underiakes a
sgnificant volume of ransactkons. Masler netting armangements 40 not generaly resull in an offsst of balance sneel assats and latdites. as
transaclions are usually settied on a gross basis. However, the oed® sk assodated wih lavourable coniracts s reduced by @ masber netling
amsngement i the extent thal if any counterparty failed bo mee ita obligations in accordance with agreed terms, all amounts with the counberparty ane
tarminated and settad on a nel basis

Fumqulﬂﬂ"ﬂﬂlll arcund e efec] ol sk I'm mwmamm n mﬂml‘u ol financial assets and Rabilibes disclosunss en
page 115

Maximum exposure fo credii risk

The table bekew shows. the maximum exposure o credit sk for recognised and unrecogresed fnancial insbruments. The maximum exposure is shown
gross before both the effedt of mtgaton hrough use of masler netting and coldaleral amangements. The extent ta which callaberal and ather credt
enhancemanis miligate the maximum exposure to credit sk s described in the foalrates 1o the table

Far financial assets recognised on the balance sheot, 1he gross exposune to credit risk equals thair carmyang amount

Far financial guarantees granied, the mamimism exposure fo craédil risk & ive mazimum amound that the Group would have (o pay ff the guarantees are
calied upan. Fof losn commilmients and other crédi related commitments thal are amevocabie over the i of the respactive taciities e maximum
exposure 1o credit risk is the full amount of the commitied fadiities

Greup Company
2016 S 2016 2015

Foatmote &m &m &m im
Financial ateet
Canh and beid assets [ak 9,636 4,73 R 3408
Dhuide e O Badvd b) 45,298 50,595 3,359 768
Tracing dermaives 5] (LREL] TH dadn TR0
Uity secirties 1d) R a2mar 41,513 =an
Dbt msinuments ot e walue Prough ofher comprehensive income: {d} 0,639 A5,108 AD, 50 AR
Insesimesrds relabing b e e rance bosimess L] as L] - =
Crier Anancal fasets, ot i vas {8k 498 TGE 14,830 19,504
hiotgmy derralnr el 47 1,500 T 1,210
I e el achvarioes ] 136 37, 185 AL Gl a7 x84
Coue i cuslomes. on scoeplances {wf FF. ] ALER 12095 L]
Dt o contmbed estties ok . . 19404 HO241
ey dsris ™ ] 10,637 10,2681 011 7.0
Tow o TERI5E 0408 [T 808 373
Contngent Ratribes [hh LA 10,58 g
Credtsaled comimitments @ il D 15T 23 N, 50
L] 18,738 178,837 B BET
Tok erechl #rill fapaare TR ERIFIE] BED 530
' CRter g B i paar o Seplersbor 2015 b B ronfaies ta nclsce oy olter Srancud sourts fallewng 2 clange inmetodology
 Crpeeed I e g s Sepleber U1 e beent Lt b fe o it Maewa Lot B Sty
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

a) The balance of Gash and liquid assels which is exposed lo aredit risk is compnised pnmaridy of reverss repurchase agresments and securties
borrgwing agheemants. These are collaleralsed with highly liquid securities and She collateral is in excess of the borowed or loaned amount, The fair
valug of the secwibies pledged as collateral by the counterparty under these agreemants is dsclosed in Nole 9 - Cash and cosh equivalen!s

b The balance of Due fram olher banks which is exposed to credil risk = comprised primasily of securities borowing agreements and revense
repurchage agresments, ot well a5 balsnces hald with central supervisary banke snd ofhes inered! saming aseels. Securilies bamowing agreements
and reverse repuchase sgresments ane colateralised with highty Iguid sscurities and the collslersl i in sxcess of the borrowed of Icaned amaunl The
fair valus of 1he secunties pedged ad collalersl by he counlerpartly undar hess agreements s discosed in Nofe 9 - Cash and cash eguivaients.

Balances halo with ceniral supeniscry banks and olher interest eaming assets thal ame due from other barks are managed based on the counteparty's
creditworthingess. The Group wel ulisse master netiing arrangemants whene possible (o reduce ity exposure to credil risk. Dedads on the credil grading of
Due from olfver banks balances he'd by the Group |5 dieciossd in the credit qualty lable incuded within the Firancial asssts neiher pas! due nor
Impared cscioure baginning on page 118,

€} At any one lime, the maxmum expasute io credit fisk rom Trading and hedging derivatives is limited 1o the curerd far value of instruments that
ate favourable fo the Group less collateral cblained, This credil rei s managed as par of the overall lending limits with customers, together with
potental exposwes from market movements.

Thi Group uses dotumentaton ncuding Inemations Swaps ard Deivatives Associabion (IS0A) Madter Agreaments to document defivadive potvilies.
Under the ISDA Master Agreements, | & defaul of a courderparty ocours, all conlracts with the counbemarty ane berminaled. They ane Ben seffled on g
et bases at marked levels currend at the time of defaull The Group aiso execules Credd Suppor! ARNEXKEs. in corgunctan with S04 Master Agreamants.

Credt risk from gver-the-pounter Trading and hedging derivaiives is mitigated where possible Tirgugh netling amangements whoreby dervalive assets
and liablities with the same counterparty can be offsel in cortain circumstances. Deivatives that are cleared through a central cleanng counlerparty or
an exchange have loss crodi risk than over the counler dorvaSves and aro subject o relovant netting and colaternl sgroemants,

Collateral is ohtained against dervalive assets, depending on the creditwarthiness of the courderpaty andior the nature of ihe transsction

d} Trading securnties and Debl instruments sl Tair value through other comprehensive income ane gererally comprised of similas fnancal
iratruments baing Govamment, Semi-government, Corporate and Fnancial insulicn bonds, notes and secunities. The ameunt of colateral held sgainsi
such irsinuments will depend on e counterparly and the nabune of the specific Enancial instrument.

The Group may utlise Credil Defou®t Swaps (COS | guaronioes provided by conbral banks, other forms of credit enhancements or collateral in onder fo
minimise the Group's exposure 1o credit risk. The credd grading of Debt instruments i fair value through ofher comprahansne incoms ase discicsed in
the credit quality table inchuded within the Financial assets negher past due nor impaired disclcsure beginning on page 118

&) Other financial atsets al fair value, Loans and advances and Due from customers on scceplances, manly comprise general kencing and lne
of credd products. The distinction in clasafication reflects the ype of lending produd or B due (o an accounting designation. These lending prodicts will
perserally have a significant level of cokaleraination depanding on the nature of the product

Cthar lensing to non-reall customers may be provided an an unsecured basis of secured (parialy or fully) by acceptable collateral defined in spachic
Growp cradit poliey and busness unit procedures. Collateral is panerally comprised of busness assets, inventares and in some cases personal assets
of e bormower. The Group manages s exposura (o Ihese products by compieling & credit evaluation o assass the customssr s charadcier, indusiry.
busiress modal and capacity o mee thair commitments without deiress. Collateral provides 8 secondary source of repayment for funds advanced in
the avert Bhad & cusiomer cannc mee! heir conrtrachual repaymen chigations. For amcunts dus Fom cusiomens on scoaptance the Group genemdy
s FECOUTEE 10 quaranieED, LNOerying inventolies of oliser 055218 in the ovent of delaul which significantly miigates tho credit risk Bssociabed with
acoapling 1he customer's crada fadlity with a thind party,

Housing loans am secuned against residential propesty as coliateral, and where appicable, Lenders Morigage Insurance (LM} is obtained by the Group
{masty in Australia) in order [0 cover any shartfall in outstanding loan princpal and accrusd imerest, LA is generatly obtained for residental mangages
with a Loan to Valuation Rato (LVR) in excess of B0%. The financial effect of these measures i thal remaining credit risk on resicental morigage loans
Is minimal, O4ner redail lending products are mostly unsecuned |e.g. credit card outsinndings and other personal lending)

1) Investments relating to life insurance business have been signifeantly reduced B8 & resull of Me Successer Funa Merger that ecsumed on 1 July
2016 @nd the aals of BD% of NAB Weallh's fifs neurance business ta Nipan Life. During 1he fnancial year and s al the reporting date_ ihe ereda and
market ik realed b investment asseis inked to policyholder abiibes ware bome by the pokcyPolders and thersdore those Srancial rsis did not
direetly Now Wiough o the Group's Weallh Management business

The Geoup hes mindmal remaning non-invesiment knked nsseits (e g. debl secunities) which expose the Group to credil risk in the Wealth Management
busiress,

gl The batancs of Other assets which i expased o credt risk is pmarily comprised of inberest recedvable accruals and other recoivabins. InSarest
fecaivable siruals are subsect to the same colateral 85 he underhying Bomowings. Other receivabies wil mostly be unsecured. There are typically ng
colaleral or other credd enhancements obtained in respect of amaunts Due from controlled entities.

h) Contingent Habilities are comprised mainly of guaranisss b custarmers, and 1o conbolled ertilies of e Group under the deed of £o88 Guiie bee,
standby or dosumentany lefiers of creci and performance related contingancies. The Group will Byplcally have recounse fo specihc aesets phedged as
codateral in (he evart of B defau® by & party for which the Group has guaranteed fs oblgatons 1o a thind party
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

iy Credit-related commitmenis are faciliies where the Group s under legal obligation to exlend credit unless some evenl oocurs, which gives the
Group the right, in lerms of the commitment letier of offer oe cther documentabion, to withdraw or suspend facilities. Guaraniees and standby letters of
credit, whith represen| imevocable assurances that e Group wil make payments in the event that a customar cannct maed its obligations o third
pasties, carry tha same credi risk as loans.

Docurmenlasy Bnd commencal lemers of tredit, which are willen Lndaiakings by he Group an behalf of 8 customer sulhorising B tird pary Lo disw
drafts on Ihe Group up 1o & stpulated amount under specific berma and conditions, are colaleralised by the Underlying shipments of goods 1o which they
redals and m&mlﬂlﬂml direcd unu-mmdbmmhq.

Commiments to sxtend credi represent unused portions of authorsations io extend credd in the form of ioans, guarantaes or latters of credit With
respect to credt sk on commitments bo exiend credit, the Groug is potentially exposed 1o loss of an amount equal io the tolad unused commitments.
Hirwgver, the likely amount of loss & generally less than the tolal unused commerments, as mes! commtments 1o exlend credit are conlingent upon
cuslomars mentaning specis crodit standonds. The Group menilers e lorm (o mariuity of crodil commamants Baeaiuo, in ganeral, longer lorm
commitments have & greater degres of crochd sk than shores lenm commitmants.

Credi-selaled commitments are comprised mainly of inevocable aredil commitments o lend b & customer provided thene i no breach of any condition
eslablished in the contract with that customer I such credit commitments are drawn down by the customer there will lypically be specific collabesal
requiremnents thal will need to be satisfied by the customer in order to access the oredit focilites,

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

The table Below (Busirates the amounts af Baancial insirumenis that have been offael on the balanss sheel and aen hoas amounss thal an aubjeed 1o
enfarcashle masier netting arangements of simiar agreaments (ie. offaslling sgresments and any related financisl collatsral) The table exchides
financial irsinuments net sibject 1o alfsel and that are enly subject ko collalera! amangemants (5.3, leans and sdvances)

The “Ned Amounis” presenied in tha fable are not infendad fo represent e Group's actual exposure fo credil sk, as the Group will utilise 3 wide range:
of stralegies o mitigate credit risk in addion fo nefting and cofaleral amangemanis. The offsefling and coliaterad armangaments and cther credi risk
mitigation sirateges are further explained on page 111

The amounts recognised on the balance sheel comprise of tha sum of the Nel amourts reparied on balance sheet' and “Amounts rot subjecd (o
anfarceable nafting arangemants’ included in the hles beliow

2018
A L] -. -h rf Bl bt g o . '
Effect of offastting on balance shoet Related amounts not offsst m“::
Mot amaunts enforceable
Gross Amount o d am Fi ol Cazh sh nekting
amaunis el shaet | ' Coll I Collaieral® Mot Amount srrangements
Group sm Em m S sm &m Em
Derivative Bruncial svsals - T2 440 A1 47 0,007 ] T.TH 1358 [
Hevarus repurchase
Sorerts 4 . 781 ¥ _3ran i 2
Total axssts THESE . 00T prEre] TG 1358 LR
Denvatize francial iabites 0808 19,980 0, 007 FE7) [72] [ L
Bepurchase agresments * 35951 Mz " AT ] . .
Tolal Hatdities 138,929 14,402 4,007 ETTL B2 1,428 4910
Amisaty nof ustgect fo eriecoatie neling amangementy rolale ke Berm wich oo nof Auwe s eolirossbil ofing aTangarend i place o Bor ¥ a0 o e el iy of i o oud
T el 1 e i it b W i 3 el ke .
F Ameund o cempeses of oeriam oarally Oeed and b SR ik are deeried o sawsly e ST 132 T inanoud vnameats: Preserdaston” ey cofera
Ausocasted ol sraourt o §.2 00 ralien s 1 741 ralion move relee sgard Dfwr st snd O Rabsitard, pectvely
ik ITCARH Mg ed BN FEFETEDS SNOWTS 30 e kalince shert
" Collales smeunh fch snd ron cash s callsiora] nckaiod g moilocod af b L vk, ewovor T smoond B mifed b B ol ulancs shool @ g n onder b il nckesin sy ge
roduleralston

Dot rencial gveh peepres of bolk rading and hodping dorfestves svsets oparing on e Groop Balence ssent §42 151 malon g $2 400 rllon, srspocivmdy 015 §08 160 milor ard 8 H 5
o). sl ot the Covmpary Batinre sheet 107440 salloe Ao 55 596 million. recpeavey (F075 $75 145 milon and 517,219 mllen).

“* Revorse repirchase sgreements of £15080 milios @915 £1LE1T millon| e reporied o e Groog Selance sheet witen Cad and bgesd avsets S000 milen 0515 RELI milon| s e fom ofior
s §9,064 pallenn (FO15 14,5 malion]. Reentat nopurses sgrtommonts of §.35 657 millon (015 537,534 sl s imporied on He Camyany Aalanen ihist it Cad and ligue! sk 577 757
ko (015 STL 10T mon aesd Oive B other Santy $5300 mily 2074 510070 mullen)

1 Ferseatees Srancial et comprie of boh irading and ey sevvatie s bl roporind an the Croge Salone dhoet 3481, 65 milon and £ 245 milion, sespeeswely (2005 § G o and
0,509 millond a0 on e Campany Aaiace sneel 135 345 milen st 55 458 muon. respecively (201557005 malbon s 38360 mallory.

= Reprchoes ageeomsess of §1, 47 milion (3075 $11, 10 million] sy paporied an i Googp Salance shesl withey D fo olter bk § 10 158 millon 0815 SRLITT meillon) and Depouls aod other
Drveere § 16060 nilios (PU15 55917 mllon ). Repencha se sgeecmonts of S48 mllon (7075 $37,945 mllon) s oo on B Compaey Saleare shov st D B st hasks §28 1S mallon
(200 KOS o) aned Do s pifer Soerowngs §7606 millon 015 28917 millon]
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

205
Amount subject ta enforceable neatting arrangesmants A ik
ﬂntd-ﬂnﬂlﬂ.milh_r!u-ll_l_-ﬂ: Related amounts not offset subject o
Ml amsunis enlercoable
Gross Arsount roported on Financial  Mon Cash Cash netting
amsunts offset  balance shest  Inst 1 Callateral  Collateral Het A U arrang 1
Group ™ Sm Sm Sm Sm Sm Sm Sm Sm
Dierevabive inancil sssets BOGIT w607 waar = LI=E] TR [Ei]
Fevens iepuchass sgresmenis LEA S I ran - aram E .
Tolad aascts 47,662 fo ¥l fLLRE] €267 38160 14523 2068 B3
Dl Enancal il e, TIEE . T 50 [EECT [ T4 33 YT
Fpuechiise igrimast LA 1A _3xxa cert A : ot i
Totnt ety 136 651 AT [ AFT &3307 33301 EE] 4488
16
A mt subject ta end Isle natting arrang 11 .
Het amounis enforcoakle
Draan Aavaiind raparted an Financial  Mon Cash Caih netting
amounis balance sheot  Inekr Callateral il i Haet A arrang
Company ' S im S S §m Sm Sm Sm
Destvative Nnanclal assets TLIN 0,958 i FLFL Fi 7310 537 7AiM
Rverse repchase
agresments R ik s . 4,062 . . .
Tedal rssets. 130,500 52,527 7798 FIE 36,952 1518 5,307 TAM
Dieebvalive inancisl Lstlilies TLOAT T FIET) T Fir 7407 5504 (5]
Mrgarchae agiesmsanly 35,7 s 3 - 34,249 - - -
Total hasilities ) 1aram 53,57 T8 manr A 1407 5,300 4383
G
Amsunt siibject ta enf: bl matting a z
Effect of affistting on balanes aheat Ralated amounts not affsel mn::
Wt amounts enforceatle
Gross Armount reparted on Financial Mon Cash Cash netting
oiTeel  Blaocs sheet.  iaals v Collstersl Collatersl Hat A i -
Company Sm m Sm sm Em m Sm Sm
Drrveitiove tnanol et BILTIE . B8 B ALE EF) TaE LYH] BERD
A rverisr opuidhato Sgfreinans [ X ¥ ar 55 37534
Tols amsess 14E4TE XD F E1455 37, BE3 a5 i3 A0
Derarisiors MiAnCISl st 77008 . T7.008 [IFLH v CELT] woie rFity
Repurrhise aFesmenn G2 HEF .14 12 5% 2048
Tolm habibes EELT H I 1075 a1457 32054 6460 BATE 305

T Dl s Btk oy D PV iegs Al it Pt s ) v Rty chotashy

Derivalive financial assets and lishilities

Devivaive inancial instrumaent contracts are typically subject 1o Internatioral Swags and Dervatives Assoclation (SDA) Masier Agresments, and also
relevant Credit Support Annexes (CSA] peraining to colaleral amengemenis aflached 1o tvose ISDA agreemenis, oo derivalive exchange or cleanng
counierpary agresmants if contracts ane settied via an exchange or ciearing house

Dierlvatve amounts will only be offset on Ihe balance shesl where the Group has a legal right of offsel both for payments netling (e, in the crdnary
coures ol business) and dose oul netting (i upen defsul ar insalhwency), which i fypically assneaaiad with ceain sxchange ard canbrd clearing
counerparty seftied contracts and whens the Group ks satisfied that such o fighl of offsed is legally enforceable and mests a8l acoountng standard
requinements for affsetting. Duwing the year the: Group has appled offsetting of cerlain centrally cleared derivalives and ther sssociabed colialeral
amourts which were desmed to satishy the AASE 132 Financial instruments: Presentation’ requirements

The amourts inclsded in the Financial Instrumards colimn refers to amaounts thal e subject o ressvant close oul nefing armangamants under a
relevart IS0 agreemenl. The Cash Colateral and Non Cash Collateral columns inchude amounts of cash and non-cash collateral, respecively, which
ate sither obtaned or pledped, o cover the nel exposurs 1o The countarpaety in [he evenl of default or insaivency

A8 HATIOMAL AUSTRALLA BANK
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Reverse repurchase and Repurchase agreements

Rerverse repurchase and Repurchase agreements will fypically be subjedt 1o Global Master Repurchass Agreements (GMRAS) o simiar agreements
wharetry all outstanding transactions with the same counterparty can be offsal and clossd cut upon & default or inschrency svent (i.e. ciase oul netling].
In some inslarces, undar the relevan] agreement, (hd Group has a legally enforceable right of o¥sel both for payments and defaull nefling and will affssl
amounts with That eourlsrpany on the batancs shaet when Ihe agresment sabsfies accaunting slandand requitemsens

Whire B Groun has & fght of offasl e defaull of irsctventy anly, Ihe relaled Fan cash collabaral BMounts comprise Righly Rauld saciurities, silher
obiaingd or pledged, which can be realised in e svenl of & delaull o insclvency by ore of B counterparties. The value of such securiies obilaned o
pladged must at least aquaie fo e valua of the exposune b fe counterparty, tanefions the net exp s consdered to be nil

Credit quality of linancial assets

The Group has an infernally developed omedit rating masier-scale derved from hiskorical defaull data draem from a number of sources o assoss the
potertinl default rigk in lending or theough providing other firancial servioss products b counferparties or costomess. The Group hkas predafined
counletparty probabiitees of defaull atross all retail and non-retail loans and advances. For non-redail, these can be broadly mapped o extermal rating
agencies and compriaes perionming (pre-default) and non-pesforming (posi-defaul) grades.

Inputs, assumalions and lechnigues used for astimating mpaimeant
In asses3ing the impairmant of Anancal assets under tha sxpected oradd kes madel, the Group defines dafaill in accordance wilh fis Credit Policy and

Procedures, which inclucas defaulled assats and impaired assels as described bedow. Delaulbed assets constst of retail cans (exciuding unsecured
postfalio managed fadlities) and non-retad loans which are af least 90 days past due on any material cbligation

Impaired cxposunes under the capecied oredit ioss mode| consist of:

= Rotail loars (exchading unsacured parffoioe managed facisies) which ane confraciualy past due S0 days and thers is sullicien doubt about The
ultimate colectabality of principal and'or inereal

= Noreretall kans which are conbraciually pes! due 90 days ard Bhere is sulfcient doubl abaul the ulimate coleclatiity of principal and’or inleres)

= |mpaited of-balsnce sheal cradil axposures whers curfent Greumatances indicale (hat losses may be incurmed.

- W d paitialio managed facdities which ane 180 days pas dus (if nel writien off).

Assessment of signdicant increase i1 credd msk

‘When defermining wiheter the risk of defaull has incre ssed sagnificantly since initial récognition, the Group consders bolh quariilatve and qualilatve
information and analysis based on the Group's hislotical expetience and expert chedit risk assessment, induding forwarnd-looking information, Relkail
facilities use the number of days past due (DPD) o determine signiScant increass in oredit risk. For non.netail fsclities, inbemally derived credit ratings
as described abowve have been idenlified as representing he bes! available determinant of credd risk. The Group assigns each faciity a credil raling a1
inftial recognition bassd on available information aboul the borrower. Credt iisk is desmad to have increased significanty if the cred rating has
significanily deterionaled al ihe reporting dale relative 1o the credd rating & the dabe of initial recognition. in addition, as a bacistop, the Group considers.
thal significand incresse in credit risk ooours when an assel s mone than 30 DPD.

Caicuiation of axpaciind credi lodses

Expecied credd losses [ECLs) are calculated wsing Mnee main components, (e, a probabeity of defaut (P, a loss given defaul (LGE) and an
exposure ot dedau® {EAD), These paramelers are gensraly derfved from infernally developed stabistical modeds combined with historcal, cumert and
forward-lockeng customer and macro-sconomic dasa. For accounting purposes, ibe 12-maonths and ietime PD represent the expected point-in-time
prabability of a defaull over tha raxt 12 months and remaining [#stime of the financial insfrumend, respactively, based on condifions axisting at tha
bakance shest date and fulure economic condifons thal afoct credd risk, The LGD represents expached loss conditional on detault, takng info account
the mitigating =fec of collateral, its expected value when ealised ond the lime value of money. The EAD represents the expecied exposune ol defaull,
fokirsg infa ccount fhe repayment of principal ond inferesd from the balonce sheet date to e default ovent togather with any expeded dreadown of a
tfacility. The 12-months ECL s equal to the discounted sum oyver the nex| 12.maonths of monthly PD mukiplied by LGD and EAD, Lidetme ECL is
caloulated using the discounled sum of monthly PO over the Rill remaining ife multioled by LGD and EAD

Ineorparatian of forward-Eoking informalisn

The Group has estabished an expart pamal wha considers a range of rolovant foraand-lacking macio-conomic assumptions for the delerminabien of
unbiased general industry adjustments ard any refated specific industry adjustments, thal suppor the calculation of ECLs. The exper paned consists of
sanior gxecutives from sk fnance and economics funclions. Relevant regional and industry specific adjustments are appled io capbure vanations from
general industry scenanios. These reflect reasonable and suppariabie forecasis of fulure macro-sconomic conditions that are not capiured within the
base ECL calcutaticns. Macro-sconamic tactors laken imo consideration inciude, but are not imded 1o, unemployment, interest rates, gross domesic
product, inflation and commarcial propecty prices, and requine an evaluation of Both the currant and forecast direction of the macro-gconomic cycle
Incorparating foreand-locking information increases the degres of judgement required as to how changes in fese macro-scanamic fackors will afiect
ECLs. The methadologes and assumptons mouding any forecasts of lulure economic conditions ane reviewsd regularty.
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Financial assels nefther past due nor mpaired

Thee credi guality of the portiolio of firancsl assets hat ane neilber past dus Ror Mmpained can be assessed by feference 1o he Group's Slandard credl
rating. The credit rating system is supporied by a vansty of financiasl analytics, combined with processed marke! information to prowvide the man inputs
far the measurement of courterpanty/customer sk All inlemal risk rafings ane tadored bo e vanows cabegaries ond ane derved N stcordance wilh the
Group's rading policy. Reler 1o Nahe 7 /g Financial insfruments (ui] - impairment of financial agsals for details on the assestment of credil delbenoration

The tables bedvey repiesant an analyais of the credil quality of rebevant inancal assets that ana naithar past die nos mpatfed, based on the faloaing
grades

= Serior invesimant grade: broadly cormespords with Standard & Poor's ratings of AAA W A- (inkernal rating 1 %o 5)

= Invesiment grade: broadly comesponds with Standard & Poor's ratings of B8B+ to BEB- (internal raling & ta 1),

= Sub-iny grade; broadly correspands with Standard & Poor's ratings of BE= up to bul net including defaufed o impaded (intemal rating 12t
23}
Graup Cempany Graup Campany
Loans and sdvances Loans and advamces Acceptances Acceptancaes
MR ok il 2048 2016 08 a0k a8
Em Sm Sm 5m Sm sm Sm Sm
Eeenian anerkend ok 12T EE ] 104,881 10 8kt 4 m " m
It grade 190,364 190400 1T8ATY 168 40 1EM 3508 2.4 357
Sab-resment grade 189,196 2L 130066 140 157 [* ] 15630 LF 15630
Tolsl 0,435 20,08 43311 20,118 12.203 15437 12203 18,428
o e e et 39 Sapiertey A0 TR v i debed e, ey i o Setey e armend mke B bon clisaiad i b ke ot Sy Proparees
T R DO AR T b et i elect st o
Group Company Group Campany
Dbt iAstrumants ot Debl instrumens at
Dus from other banks Due fram ather Banks FVDECI FwOCI
e NS 2018 2015 2018 2015 2016 NS
im Fm Bm $m Sm 3m m m

S arewsiment rade 42,593 waz nre Ham 9,350 4,17 26 r-H
Ineisiment grade 2589 218 1589 482 15 6 Mg m|r
Sash-NweSDTer (F b 44 L1 T & - - = a
Tickad 45,236 50505 4335 .o L] 45,180 40580 4184
Credil risk exposures by risk grade

The tables below show significant expasures 1o chedit risk 1o which the expectad credit loss model s applied, for recognised and unrecognised financial
assnbs, based on the following risk grades:

= Benior investment grade: broadly correaponds with Standard & Poor's ratings of AAA fo A finternal miting 1 to 5).

= InvweEiment grade: broadly comespontds wilh Standard & Poor's ratings of BEB+ to BEBE- (nlemal raling & 1o 11),

*  Bub-ifvestmen| grade: braadly correspands with Slandard & Poar's ratings of BB+ (intsmal rating 12 1o 23}

= Defaull broadly cormespands with Slandard & Poor's rating of D (intemsal rating 98 and 89

Loans and advances and loan commiiments for which the loss allowance Is measured at;
A2 months expeciod Litetime sxpected credii  Lifetime expocied oredit

credit loss losses lossas Tatal
et credil impaired Mot erodil impaired Crodil impairod

2B 2045 2015 2015 2016 2018 HHE 215
Graup &m %m 3m $m Sm m &m &m
Senar avesiment grade 150,004 1GaT . T 180,004 1inea7
Insesiment grads A2 Jdg s 7888 & S ] 260,608 A4
Saadl-frawiTen [F e 182,405 201 408 4318 PG5 & E 2,751 /8462
et = 2 1,818 1,543 B 52 BS44 ] B a7
Tetal 91,501 62 iR a0 HAO87 E153 G544 GIRI6Y 111830
ol redated L] P PR T s Rodovens] i change @ rotodokey. b aadeon, oy e oo eneed B0 SepleTeer MR o it and st

ity i o Seay e (e, hise boen e i bs e ot Sk e fevpentrrly Py rar ceomy B dren Lt 1o et Bres ol

Acceptances for which the loss alicwance s measured at;
1Z.months expeoted  Lifetime expected credil  Lilotime expocted oradit
LT losses

credit loss -2 Total
Hot credit impaired Mot credit impaired Crodit impaired

ME 2045 2016 2015 2016 2015 BOE HO1E
Benay arveskmeni prade 2 ] - - . a3 6]
Invesament grace 1518 3TE0 4 T - - R L & D6
Sab- R rad 5134 7782 smz PR} -] - - A0,1TE raEr
Oviea o 3 __= & n 1 n 1=
Tels [REH] R 4208 W ] 138 15,41 21808
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Bobt instruments at fair value through othor comprohensive inceme for which the loss allowance is
mrasured ot

oOoOooodn

A2-monihe oapectod Litetime sxpocied crodit  Lifetime sxpected credit
crodit less [LEET 2812 Total
Mot cradit impaired Mot credit iImpaired Cradit impabred
2046 2045 2016 2045 BB 2018 2016 2045
Teror eyesbmend ade 48,393 .14 = = - k] . F45
et [ e 98 am - F 08 A
THC FREEmEN] gracs = [ = L] s B i}
Dherlaish . - a s 52 E =
Tewal aBBED 51 - B - R A B 580
Lonms and mdy and lomn ta for which the losa allowance Is measured ol
12-months onpected  Lifelime expocted eredil  Lifetime enpectod eredit
eredit less lossas losses Tatal
Mat crodit impalred Mot credit impaired Credit impakred
2018 2015 2018 2015 2018 28 2018 2018
Company Sm ] Sam Sm m Sm $m sm
Sered Fvantvien e AST BE4 160 D85 - = 57,88 £43,025
Inweslrsnd [ Bl 34402 20070 1475 3445 - IEXT 214415
Thurrwesdmeni gracie 138377 121.0%% S0 1 - LA =1 LELE
Crtmt = 1814 (-1 LY LE] o i €8 Ll
Total 523,760 491 984 2.4 2810 4312 4,638 5,805 525,582

M Creiteeited fomestmeni hive boo nstaed i nclee bouing redt it idowing 4 change s mefodology [n addien. iy the e sncid 1) Seplesber 014 ravou loas and afenoes,

oy chrrfed v Sorsar bvesimet Grade. have boen cliasfios! 23 imsdmen] grade and Sob-evesime nd grde. resp

. Frine your

hve boen reiesed i reflect fhese phanges

Accapiancas Tor which the loss allowasce is moasured ai:

i e e
laisas losnes
Mot eradit Impained

2010

$m

Fi2 ]
LR

Tatal
Credit impaired

2015 a0e 2018 2016 018
$m m m $m $m
s s a3 k1]
58 - 3188 A3
Dans - 18178 17243
n 5. 1 134
B n 14 13448 21,78

Debt ingtruments at fair walue through othor comprohensive incoma fer which the loss allowanco is

3 : =
eradit loss
Mot enedit impaired
2016 2018

Company $m $m
Semol Pvesiman e a2 25
Il ade 29498 AT
Subsrweatmend grace B4 F75E
Lty "
Fokal w132 nan

12-months axp d

crodit lsss
Mot crodit impaired
20186 Ze15

Company . Sm $m
Servir Fveitment piade 40243 a1 508
Fwesbmen g mie kRl ]
Bubervrsiment grack s [
Cortaisd - -
Tetal 8580 a1 0
Risk concentrations

muasursd ot
(7] e i credit  Lifetime empected credit
losEws Total
Mot credit impaired Credit impaired
016 2015 26 2B Z018 2015
S $m Sm S ~ im Em
. . Lok H) 41,508
. . L] kL] n
s ] s a 0
5 s . 5 + a3
- L ] - 52 48,580 41 044

Concentration of sk is managed by disnl’'couniarpany, by Industry Secior and by geographical region.

Counterparty concantration

Concentration of risk bo a counterparty or groups of related counterparties is manitored in accordance with AFS 221 “Lasge Exposunes”, including the
establishment of policies gaverning large exposures, mmpiementation of appropmate kmits and regular manitonng and repartng aganst those hmits,

Concentralion of exposure

Concontaton of oredit risk axsts whon & nemer of counteparties are angaged in simiar activitins. or cporate in I same gecgraphical areas of
Industry sechons and have similar sconomic charachenstes. so that their abdity o mest contraciual obligations is similarly aflscted by changes in

BCONoMIG, poltical or ather condions.

The diversification and sire of the Group are such that its kending s widely spread both geographically and in terms of the types of ndusiries it serves
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Indusiry concentration of financial assets
Tt falioweng tabbes show (he level of indusiry concenlrations of fnancisl asse1s as al 30 Seplember;

Contingent
liabilties and
Loars ot amortised Provisions for  credit-related
Loane at fair valuo cost doubtful dobis L
2016 2048 2018 2045 08 2045 2016 HAE
Group Em Sm Sm Sm Sm Sm Bam Em
Cavermment and pusic nuthontes E D .50 1760 [ = AT L
Agniufture. fonestry, byheng arnd mireg 4808 1744 .50 1] T LR L R R F -
Fnanc, meestment and asurance ] L= 21,840 0 1z 1y T2 1S
Rl ealale - Girrfiiation nr 852 2,545 3,198 el 4 2 1525
Masfaheig 1,047 1,404 (31 10,530 2 7 BAER uALE
Inslairiend loas o indrduals nd o perschal lesdng
(nchading crecl carta) m mn "o a4 ol EL B EY TR
Re cotate  menigage . 24,557 B 2 M ST e
Aased ard eate nanong . . 10,349 1,764 =5 1 168 ™0
CoOMMTaTIS STy bl v 6,850 L 51,588 43033 L] 8T 1358 13,860
Crlier ponmeroad ard ndiatiad 5188 8,178 0,44 3,448 a1 1160 MPEE 4TS
Total 10854 LT OO A LTI 150 earoe 1fieas
™ Gt retafed lor e s b Seplember 207 e ben restaled 9 inchedy Moy redras Gniibes lelirweg & change i TeTOasy
Dokt instruments ol faie
walus through other
Due from other banks  comprehonsive income Acceptances
2016 2015 2016 2045 2018 2015
Group ) $m &m Sm &m &m tm
Gaverment and pubin authonbes . FEFT mAle . a4
Agnauiture, Torestry, Faheng and mrsg - . . 5 1084 LEM
Foubsil, ekt el dmir i 5,316 50 56 1084 LI 113 Wy
il iratifls - eonriffuchan - - - - L 85
Munsachrig - - . 1) i €38
Instainen bars o indveuals and ofer personal leeding
|rcidng croevid carde ) . ‘ ¥ 1 &
Rial enturie - anigage = - BO&E bBES =
Cimmraiisl propely bt - . 8,358 12,060
(Oeher commersaal ind ndiatnal - - i 108 2am agar
Totsl 25,238 0, 50rh 068 43,108 12,008 10437
Contingent
liablities and
Loams at amortized Provisions for  crodit-rolated
Loams at fair walue cont doubtful dobtn it s’
218 2018 2018 2015 2018 2015 2018 HE
Company m m sm sm Sm Sm wm -
Gt w80l o putheconess 10 54 1,745 1,672 F - ™ 20
Agneufiue, Poiealry, Fahag ab feeg 2533 1763 18,758 1B 400 5E5. W 8g0 0l 560
Frafcal, mvegirens psd mmursnon. S8 E o) m|rn 11,140 u nr  nsar 1003
Frai eutats - corninachion ns Ay LR 100 4 o A 1,143
Marsfachrng L] =0 5748 5851 1l 1B B3 502
Inslairuent oars io ndredusls and ofer pemonal kending
ithadng e canth § 4 a 9,70 5 388 211 S 12806 12534
Heal velate  mogage ¥ ITEE5 285,140 m 20 4B 4737
At e lamse nanong 2 . 10,470 10,254 = o0 " 15
Commerial srogefty berices 3,550 L] o100 35,763 304 T NI
Orher pomimertss afed ndusiisl 437 5,787 S1LEM 52,0401 1+ T3S0 4560
Told ) 14,560 8 Bl BB 4173 LA “ZAFT  (ATSPE 1AL EAT

Loyl rnigbed commtmenn lor the s i Soptember 05 e Seen redated B mckudy ounung rodraer faciibes lelowng @ change i meinadaiogy
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Dwht instruments at fair
value through other
Dus from other banks  comprehensive incoms Accoptances
Fla L] 2018 208 28 208 2018
Company Sm S i Sm Sm Sm
o e pubibe Ao - - nze R . 4
Agreulise fatesy Tahing and merng ‘ . 4 ] 1,084 1518
Financisl. nvealmend and nsupmnce s 17 58 LLE L] (LN - m b
Fen estale . comdnchon - . . . L1 L5
Parudaciunng = - s L] e L]
Enabaime koans o ndhasials and ofher p i el
[t el cafd) - - - . i A
Fianl entate - mongags - - L] L1 - -
Commecnl property sETROes . . B . [ &) 12000
Crter oomumestisl and sl . . ar 107 T8 4547
Fot 431359 37 8 40,530 41944 12,708 19438
Geographical concentrations of financiol assets
The follewing tables show the geographical concentrations of financial assets as at 30 Seplombar;
Australis Europs Mew Zealand United States Asla
2018 2015 2018 2015 2018 208 2016 2015 2018 2018
Oroup S m im Sm im im Sm Sm $m im
Canh and boesd asseh LE ] 2180 11,748 B0 = 1] 1A 53 L] T
Dl froem o RBuariss. 127 12414 11,895 30663 1,675 1,463 ATAT2 i, 1 1,567 1,530
Tradding terivalves ™ 15725 53 85 A3 16,123 51M 5146 - 15 12 ®ET
Thiisieg Recin g Ap.aar E18 tri a5 EiL] 4425 - E - -
Chabit mesrurmants al b wihs Frough
it DOMFERErAIVE NOOmE |OTH 30088 SATS BAh B LG 285 ZET 2488
Pvisbmeits relalig b e fsiorae buosiness " B3 175 " i1} ™ " . .
+Drivee fnancul pteis & Te value RLE L] 12370 i 2aM (A1 ami2 m ] - -
Histkqeg devroliers A 1,97 1] 03 18 e G = - H
L v ] gfwances e T2 [} LE] L) LA ] o020 T 1.2%3 asie et
D from customess. on scoeplarces TR0 VA - L] = - . .
Crher samets ™= 2565 348 5,705 0072 1,070 54 e ] a4 42
Total ST1,08 G852 81375 144750 B5ETH 75,770 35,061 I 10578 13,845
H T Cus b gggeiled afefing of Frarcial aaents and Lasilfes n reapist af covlam g nltally Cieaned dnvestes and Beer aninctstod coftn sssunts sdch s deerted B cliify e AASE 127
Frabneas’ Ll J far e Company: For e pupases of B dhaddisare, sl acting /& neflecio n sggregats of Me Company kvl and e Al asting sy 4 Ressiore

adloraied fo fw dungala regon. Bl 1 B (W eling of dnanoil ety and by dcimure on page 115 for luriher delely, Prior yeor comparatives: have nol Seev resdalind
= Lot g afvances ow dhedisaed i & bl el sk
(e g b ihe pmar i Seplembar 2018 b ey redfaled da inclede sennos piter Bvsncid sk dollowng 2 clonge in mesfodoingy

Australla Eurape United States Axla

OE 2015 2018 S 2016 2045 2016 2045
Company Sm  Sm  Sm  Sm  Sm  Sm  Sm  Sm
Canh and e assety 47 BIDS n,ee L% 1296 o500 a 2
D o e banis 12,098 12502 LR 11T AT 4G 4,40 1547 1418
Traang demvatves ™ 19,428 58441 2EE48 20,48 . ] 152 =7
Trasng setieied 40,785 a7 808 T L] . . - -
et msaurrenin al dar b Bnugh oller comprshermm Seome HATE A 08 SETS At 1957 T 27T i
et Srancal nesets o e vilus 14,523 Lot E 81 Foal b -
Flatigng devivaines spar LKLY ] 108 . ! - -
L oans s advisnoes = AFIADE 04 2E8 4348 BIM 2800 7263 SET6 [T
i T CLAIPEAR O BOOEDACE 12,205 10428 - . - . - -
¥y L R, N .. 2 lin! B
Tekal RSN AT B3, 8 ] ETT T (LT ] W

™ The Comip bt agpled R3eEng of Francedl srssts and Lebiiies 0 respar af ceniam peatslly Cieored desvals s ang el @ocisned coRMEE SmUnT Wit weie desied 9 sy the ANSE 132
Frrunca' smiburmivity: Prevertsion rageerssents for e Company For B purpeses of B dagienep, @ soling i neflecingd in spgrageile & Mo Campany level and Bre il aeliing mpec? & Moeplone
aiocatse o e AL sl regen Reter 1 he OFsorting of Snanced et and lebdite s ki on page 115 for e drtits PR s Companatives N ol Do (essed.

| e anf sfeannes e divribars on 8 it nef e

O Other st i U pea i Sepeerbor JO15 b o reilatos o bacieile satious otber rancial st fofleming J change i moifosdioigy
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

Marke! nsk - rading

Traded Markel Risk is (he potental for gains or losses 1o arise fFom trading aciniles undefaken oy the Group a5 & result of movements in marnoel
prices. The trading activities of the Sroup ane principally carmed out by Product & Markats {(PAM} Fixed Income, Currencies & Commodities (FICC)

Trading sciivity rapresents dealings that encompats both active mansgement of market risk and sepporting dent salos businesses. The types of
macked sk ansing fram these activaies include nterest rate, foreign exchange, commodity, equity prce, credt spread and volatilty risk

Traged Markel Rigk is pnmanly managed and conbroled using Value at Risk (VaR) which s a standard measurne used in iho industty, and is subpect o
e disciplines prescribed in the Group Traded Maruel Risk Palicy,

Objectives and limitations of the Value ai Risk methadology

VaR s & statistical estimate of the potential loss that could artee from shifls i interes! rates, CUImEnCY exchangs rabes, opbon volatdity, eguily prices.,
credit spreads, commodiy prices and inflation. The estmate is caltulabed on an entine frading portiolks basis, Including both physical and dedvaive
posibons. VaR is messured 81 8 09% confdencs inberval. This means thal there & 3 B0% chance that the less will ot excest the VaR estmale on any
ghan day,

VaR is predominantly calculated wsing historical simulation. This method invoives multiple revaluations of the trading books using 550 days
(opproximately two yoors) of historcal pricing shifts. The pricing data is rofled daiy so as 1o have the most recent 850 day history of prices. The results
are rariced and the oss at the S8th parcentie confidence interval identified. The calculabion and rate shifts used assume a one day holding pencd for all
positions,

The Group ermploys alher sk measungs 1o suppiement VaR, with appropriale limits io manage and conirol risks, and commaunicale the Speciic nature af
imarked enpodiunes by execulve management, Ihe Risk CommBles of e Board and ullimately the Board. These supplemenlaly messuies include sliess
tesling, atop lass, posllicn and senslivity imis,

The use of @ VaR methodology has limitations, which include:

« The historical data used lo calculale VaR i nol olways an appropriate proxy fof current markel conditions, If maskel volalibty of comelation conditions
change signficanty, loases may sccur mode frequently and 1o a greatsr magrituds Man he VaR messuie sugpesls
WaR melhodology assumes thal posiions ane held lor one day and may underestmaste losses on positions thal carnol be hedged or reversed inside

thal brmeframe,
+ aR is caloulated on positions al the close of sach trading day, and does rot measurs risk on intra-day posfions
VaR doss nat describe Ihe dinectional bias o size of the positions generating the risk

VaR eslimaltes are checkad via backlesbng lor reascnabiensss and Condnusd relevance of the moded assumplons.

VuR = measured indvidually for foreign eachange risk, inleresd rabe sk, volatiiity risk, commedities risk, credi risk and nflation risk, Risk lmits ane
applied in these calegories separabely, and against the total sk position.

Value at Risk for physical and derivative positions
Tha falowing tabda shaws the Group and Company VaR for the trading portiolio, including both physical and desivative positions:

Avornge valus Minlmuem value Maximsm valos

during reporting during reparting during reparting

As st 30 Boptambor periad perlod’ period’

FLAT 098 2018 018 2018 2015 OV 018

Growp $m sm sm m m sm m m

Wialuer 1 sk b & 0% conlidends bewe

Feiegn exchangs mik 155 0.3 148 % 0.8 [=F 13 LLE-]

inigrast rats ik (11 LT, 84 11 L 14 "a 132

‘Wolstiy nsk L] 23 1% 23 21 12 a4 a1

Commodshes sk oy ol [E LE] a4 K [ ] ar

(e ek 14 1] 14 28 ar 15 18 15

e e 5 o4 ar ag [-E] [+F ] x5 i+

Oreeraihieaton bl LLE 0] (.51} [LEN )] (] s ] LT Al

Totnl Crvensded Vo ot % corhdence nleve 161 129 105 (X} 108 [T} T [T

ey marke raks ™ L5 ] [ &] [F a4 21 g1 (X} D‘é

Tond ViR dor pivysell o Doy poliong ™ 83 1aa 154 a5 1:l.'l =0 bl 148

e m s by il e s ey b aon durng differend S i e prd A8 doefy B i oF Bese ligunm el i oqus he |aly manimaminrrmm Vil wiich b T ey
e Wi posiin dei) D ponod

T b muanked nsky ey enporey o vanars Baney rurs masanes indraciuly ) 5 poebolio fevel.
W WaR s o iy do loroi eschaiag i, ke sl bl volabibty i, conmoies il ool st ad ellasess . Rk et e spyou i e Glinguehes sepaiaioly. o sgasnd e
Folal 1k penion
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Average value Minimum ralue Maximum valuw
during reperiing during regerting
Au at 30 September periad
016 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2016 2018
Company Sm $m $m Sm m sm Hm $m
Wk ol Fosk il @ D0% eenldines el

Foseoh enchisnge irik 155 1032 K] 18 168 [T 03 15

Imerey rade ma ] 1] (] E1] (] R ] 1.4 10t

Volmbiy rivk £ 28 a0 23 11 12 14 a1

Commeties s or [T (1] 1] (1] a1 s ar

Ciei nisk 12 14 1.2 23 (1] 11 18 33

Irrcn e E) o (%] 1] Y] a2 18 14

Dinverichicaten Boseht {14m [LE] 1138 L] nda ) nia &

Toini Cwvented ¥t nl 55% e 164 120 1.8 ] 1] [ [[F] 123

s et rrles = L 3] (2] [ ¥] 1] [X] a1 na 1]

Toin VA ko DTSl 00 dervaine Dot 16.5 131 151 &3 w7 47 187 "3

1 Th e by il e e Bl b dnta dary el dap i De el A saach P e of Wi fguarod mll S5 il e Tl St siissifmanesna Wik, whcd n Bhe il e
e Wk pesiion dening the ponod

% Otfier muanke sk rnkadey rapoued b wnoen fas miky cwamurrd nividudy of @ porioke kel
S Al b s iy for KN XCRANGge (P, IMESTES D T, oy resk, CORTIOSRICS 1S, CTedl (7, an milacion Pk, RIS WIS A appled i NS CHOQONES SOPMEIYY 10 MUY M
detal ik polon

Marke! risk - non-trading § banking positions
The Group has expesure b hon-iredad market risk, primadily Inferest Rate Risk in the Banking Besk (IRABE).
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book

IRRES is the nsk that the Group's eamings or economic value wil be affecied or reduced due to changes in interest rates. The sources of IRRBE am as

follows.

+ Roepicing risk, arising from changes o the averall level of inbenest rabes and inherent mismadches in the repricing term af banking book ilems.

+ Yinld curve rigk, afising frorn a change in the relative level of inbenesd rates for different fenars and changes in the slape or chape of the vield curee

+  Basss nsk, arming from difeences between the aclual and expecied interest mangins on banking book items over $he impled cost of funds of thase
Aems.

+ Dptiomality risk, arising from the existencs of stand.alons or smibedded options. in banking baok Bems, to the extent thal ihe patenti| for thoss losses
= not included in the abowe ek types.

IRRES is measured, montared, and managed fom both an inlemsl managemant and regulataory perspective The risk management ramewark
Incorparates both marnksl vaiiaon and samings based approaches in accondance with the IRREE Policy and Guidance MNotes Risk measuremeni
ftechnigues include VaR, Earmings al Risk [EaR), interest rale risk stress testing. repricing analysis, cash Pow analys:s and scenasic analysis. The
IRREE regulatory copfinl calculaton Incorporales repricng. yield curve, bosis, and cptonality risk, smbadded painafossns and ory INber-risk pndior
inler-curmency diversificabion. The IRRBE risk and contral Iramewsek achleved APRA sccraditation for the intemal medel approach under Basel |l and is.
used to calculate the IRRBB regulatory capital reguinament.

Key features of the intermnal interest rale risk management model inciude,

+ Historical simulnbon approach wilisng instentancouws intenest robe shaoks

Static balance shoet (1.0 any new business is assumad 1o ba matched, hedged or subject o immediabe repricing ).
VaR and FaR am measured on a conssion] basis

B9% confidence lovel

Thres month holding period.

EaR utilizes a 12 month forecast period

Al loast six yoars of business day hisiorical dala (updated daiy).

Irvestment term for capilal is modelled with an established benchmark berm of between one and five years.
Irvesiment term for core ‘Won-Beanng Interes!’ (non-interest bearing assels and lablities) is modeiled on a behandoural basis with a term thal is
rconsisient with sound statntcal analysis

Modsl parametens and assumplicns ane reviewed and updated on st keast an annual basis by Group Treasury in consultation with Group Rk, Malerial
changes requite the appraval of fe Group Asasl and Liabikty Committes (GALCO) and are advised b the ibeal regulatary authonses

& & &

# & & 4
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

Value al Risk and Eamings at Risk for the IRREE
Thie faliowang tabkes shaw the Group and Company aggregate VaR and EaR for the IRRBE

2018
An wk

30 September  Average value  Mind value  Maxi value
Giraup Em Sm fm &m
Wailie ot risk
Aassirala Regeon o1 [ AT A
LK. Region 128 M8 03 128
Qo L3 na L 1a
Earrings af risk =
Aariraita Hogson a3 1.0 mE ™o
UK Régen B L1 ] - 25
Osher ™ 4 5l a4 4B

™ (b crwnprraes New frsineed, Dl sy and’ S regom o e Temun Vall (her compees |iniied Siaie and §w cegiom by e Cimpany Wl

= EnR mnoury Calouieed i e (RRAE modey inclde Aunola Sasiing s ofher overnes Dumking sufeidony Mook, however Broiees afshere anches The Ausisil Regioy Jmeuer shows 2
corabued Aucaan fanking [a2 mporied mitm MAR

o Caher covyrrs Mo Jesinne s it S sigias fer i Ciop Fal?

2015
An af

30 September  Average value  Mind valon  Maxl wmlum
Group Em Sm S m
st Fligacnn Tas 623 483 B
UK Regian i LT i1s @
Cother ™ [rk] nr ny iz
Earniegs af rish ™
Susraia Regeon BiB 8B s LT
LIK Ragean 13 e 48 13
oy 104 Fohl 108 ne

e comprrees Mew fesiaral. Lo Staies and dsia regoes b s G sl Ocher comperes inited Siairs and s oo S thee Crompary Vit

@ ER amcursh ealiuiend Uneel T (ARAE moded il Aunesian Bl snd St svere Dusking ity Aol Ao el afiheir anchol Tho Aussis Rogers seenl ifows 2
covwaksed Ausralon Bamry ad rpored mifm MAZL

T (e coeprees NMew Jeslnig sl |Trdedd Shaies sogors fer B Groe EaR.

206
As wf

30 September  Average valus M valee  Maxl walue
Valr al Ak
Aumttaia Hegsn LA LR} AT "\
LK Regen 128 1nE [ E ] 4.2
Dether ™ 5T 55 28 8T
Esrnisgy 4 risk ~
st Flrogecn ] 510 me 000

e compres Cinled Soees and A regioes for B Company Ve
= Fal anoush éslcuisnd undst T ARAE mod for e doabally Segion vhow 5 Sonbakiod dinbaley Basng Fall repariod wifery AU, eetoding alfubors btanched.

2015
As at

30 September Average valee  Minimem valee Maximem value
Company L) L Sm L
Wahue ol Rizh
Austiimn Argen ™5 622 483 B0
UK Region 28 L e 1me
Oether ™ ar 28 21 T
Earnisgs o risk =
Bessuran i Fgeon B4R SGE e 4

W e coprnaes [iaed Shaies and daia regioes dor B Campary Ul
' Fal anouni Cecibsed e e [RRAE modey for e Ainnais Regon show J cenusiced Aunialkey Baiing Fall repanss st A, sembaing afohars iranche.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Markel risk - Wealth Management

This is the potential for (osses o anse from the Group's wealth management business sctivites as 8 reslt of its investments being sxposed to market
risk. ‘Woalth Management refars (o the National Wealth Maragemant Holdings Limited consolidated group (WWMEHL ) which has ron-dmeestmant
business. Invesiment atsels, and ssociated policyholder [iabslbes, have bean significantly reduced on the Group's batance sheet during the year a5 8
result of the Sustessar Fund Mergar and the sake of B0% of NAB VWealh's |ile insurance business.

Far mvestent Brked business, duling Me fnancial year, he policyholder kabiites were dirscly Inked 1 the partormance of the assels hald 1o badk
thosa abdites. Corseguanily. financial risks associated with 1hose assets da not fow though to Waealth Managemant. However, a decling in e
parfarmance of investmaents would reduce Be vals of funds urder managemant which, in furn. would reduce fhe Tea incoms samed fom this tpe of
business. A significant proportion of Wealth Management's business has been investment linked business. For non-nvesiment linked buesness. Wealth
Management & expored 10 markel sk, hovwever tha risks in this lusness Nave been substanbaly reduced due b0 e Sutcessor Furd Meiger and only
comprisy of minimal inberest rabte miasod X oxposures on dob! insiruments.

Orenrall, bolh curing the financial year and as at the repartng date, market rigk in the Sroup’s wealth managesmant busness was nol considensd 1o ba
sgnificant ba the Group

Liquidity Risk

Ligpaidity risk is ive sl that the Group is uhable by mest its Bnancial cbligations as they fall due. Thess obligafbons mostly include the repayment of
deposits an demand or al their contractual maturty, e repayment of wholesale borrowings and loan captal as they mabure and the payment of intarest
o berewings. The liguidity associased with inancial markests can be reduced subsiantialy 88 a redul of external sconomic of marke! svents, market
sire of the Bcbons of individusl participants.

Thesa risks are govemed by the Group's funding and liquidity nek appatie which s sef by the Board. This is managed by Group Treasury and
maasured and montored by Group Batance Sheet and Liquidity Risk with oversight by the Group Asset and Liability Commitiee (GALCO) The Board
has the ultimate responsiiity fo monitor and review the adeguacy of the Group's funding and Bquidity risk managemeant framerwork and the Group's
compliance with risk appetite

Koy principles adopled in the Group's approach ko mamagng liguidity risk include:

= Monitoring the Groun's kquidiy posion an a dally basis, using a combination of contractual and behavicural modeling of balance sheel and cash
fcw Information.

= Maintaining & high guality liquid ssset portialio which suppors intra-day cperations ard can be sold in flimes of markel siress.

= Oparafing & priedeat funding stralegy which ensufes appropriste diversification and Smits maturity concentrations. The Group undertsked &
conservalive approach by imposing inlernal limits: thal are m additon bo reguiaiony requirements.

= Maintaining & Contngent funding plan designed to respond (o he event of an accelerated outliow of funds from the Group.

*  Reguiring the Group [ have the abiity to mest a range of survival horzon scenarios, including name-specitc and general iquiclly Sless scenancs.

The bguid asset partiolio held os part of theso principles is well diversified by curency, fenor, counterparty and product type. The compesition of e
portiolio includes cash and Go 1, State G and highty rated invesimen grade paper, The total liguid assets held af 30 Saptember 2016
was 5118268 mibon (2015° 5123803 milion). In addiicn b0 thess bguid assels, the Group holds inkemal Securilisatons in the form of Residential
Matgage Backed Securtes (RMBS) as & sounce of conlingent liquidity 1o further suppon its ligiedity requirements, RMBE must meel central bank
requirements to be eligible for repurchase agresments with a central bark, As al 30 Seplember 2018 the amount of elgpbie internal RMBS held was
£48, 737 million {2015; 543,558 millian),

Funding mix

The Group's funding liabdilies are comprised of a min of deposis, lerm whalzsale funding and short-term whalesals funding. The Group manages
furding mite ard liquadity prafile within risk appetits setlings 1 emsure sitabls funding of s assel base ard ta enable i s respond 1o changing market
cardiors.

Thilsmup maintaing a sirong ocus on GeposRs both from a growth and qualiy perspecive and continues 10 S0Uroe CeposRE 8% A key slable tunding

sowrce for lendng wilh 528,485 million (2015 527844 million ) raised for 1he Anancial year versus $23 B79 milion (2015: 538,780 milion) of loan growih
Thise balonces sxchude the impact of CYBG, which wos demarged on 8 Febniary 2016

The Gmoup supplements deposits raking via its term funding programmes, raising 538 403 malion of lerm wholssale funding in the 20168 financial year
{2015, $26,538 milkon) a1 a weighled average matunty of approximalely 5.4 years fo fist call (2015: 4.7 years) In addition, woughout 2018, the Group
cartinued 1o atcess inernational and domestic sharl-barm wholesale markets,
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)
The foligwing table shows the Geoup's funding positon as al 30 Soplomber:

e 015
Coro adssls Sami S
Groma loan and ndvances S1a88 [Ei kT
Lcsars Lo wnbue: 10884 37345
Osher fearodt e al b weha: m 00
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i 7. g of s o e pnited CEMpRTIRS.
e FLLE]
Whelesale hunding &m m
Bands noces and subornaied detd 127 942 130 388
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Gty of dipeail FENL 5] 3 8
noid Lrder e g 6064 LELH

Dhue 1y s banis - Gescurshies. skl Under repunch LLEL ] 24375
Chut iy ol Eais, - Dbt 25545 30,130
Coteey trarinergy 15290 0162
Cther frrarcasl iabibien ol far viskss 1320 30360
Total whokesale handeg FTT 7o 550
Todsd lunding Babilites BTA B 712,388
Tolal ecuily sechaiing polsinecs shars and ol coniiluied eaquily AT SaE 0108
Lifw iriurancs labaite, = - #0411
Other kntelbes 29276 w0417
Todal Rahilities and squity TITE2? A i
Whalenale Punding by matuiity
Sl e Ay 1183 135,002
Teirn Randing

wss Hian | year resadl malely aase T 88

greater Ihan 1 yeur tesoual mahnty 120084 131,704
Totsl whakias funding By mateity AT 5RO
ol n g pperalioen foe wift ng rodiiseenl of preo poniod comparnoes.

- m‘mm and crtreT ks labilty Fodeeing fe e of BT of A Vel 's e isorange Sesines snd She Sircec Fona Menger, tese labaities e Seen reduced i nd
o ifw Croug'y salase shen
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MNotes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

Contractual maturity of financial labilites on an undiscounted basis

The following 1ables show cash fows associabed with nonsdervatve financaal Eabilities and hedging dervaltves, within nelesant maturity groupings
basad on the sarfies! date on which the Group and Company may be requined fo pay.

Tne balances in the 1abies beiow Will ol necassanly comespond 10 amounts presenied on tha balance shest as the balances in the tabies below
Incorporate cash fows on an undiscounted basis and therefore include both principal and sssociabed Rilune interest paymenis.
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

018
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Contracius maturity of assels and labilities

The fokoweng tabdes show an analysis of contractual maturites of assels and Labdities at the reponting date. The Group expects that certain assets and
liabalities will be recovered o setiled at maturities which ars diferent to their contrachual matursas, including deposils whana the Group expects as part
of ronmal banking cperations that a large proportion of these balances wil roil over
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)
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Toby babdies e BT 13501 e BIG.530
Pl (Rahblars) | arsarts {396, 154) A5 AT e ESE1Y
M Thadig dervatie fuve aol | dhoen & b o typucaly i fox varying perods of B,

= Lieimarance conaa Rabiies mum.-mwﬂmn m—rm e 00 Bt (OUDS 35 5amplons s (o iy it dod ol g foms, 51095 milen s eshmied io be
weing! ol wefun 1} s from e ropovang dae. The kel balencr of B datelfers R bpen oo o (e Groop's falencr b’ daring B qaerenl inscial prer as 4 el o Be Seoomoor (el
ksl i o FOPL o ML WiV M it e Bl

Lo swrsimend pongl kelies dscirsed o e aeric makay ik ieesimen ke conraims of 5202 rellon af M Sepdember 5713, e ey w0 poicyfaddins b svesamon-deked codres
i i e e and sl of Ve vt Fu bock Bene Labdte, s igueiiy b m ome bp B ook ored on B shifly b Squidate aiieh Buf dach e bbbl 5 2 Gonky o
o maer M ke IWECH, ST T YT IS, DOTUY A CONTacius) Faities. [ A Daance of hose Ratsiies s Doon "enoveT Fo e Group's
Bulwew Mwlllyl'll curmind dnancis year 4 8 desd of 0 Succeisor Fund Marger snd e wslo of B of NAR Waat's B messecs bininesy
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

2016
Loss than 12  Greater than o specific
12 months matarity Total
Compaiy Sm Sm S e
Astats
Ciri®s infa b it w7 - . Fi N
Dt o cither banks 41,049 M . ELE ]
Trogng demeees ! . Az 480 a2 an
Trmoeg soontes 5,680 14,383 450 41,513
Crebd nstnments ol far value SUDUQH DT LRI RO0me 870 EATI] . 40,580
Cothr frmrcaal s af dur wahug 4,314 10518 - 1480
[Ernp e e —— THATA 158 n0N e 41,331
Due bom oustomens on sooeplanoes 12208 . . 12,305
M (e EEny 10813 5307 132247 148,369
Tell ases B, 025 A 142576 E14,335
e — e o ach X
Do 't e i A7,049 . . LR ]
Tracrg derrewirees ™ v = RLLE ] RLE S
Oher franca kabdites of Bar vabue 1480 1908 2 5408
Deposts 281,074 4,113 . 5,187
Oeher hormvings 34,054 . . 054
Mian-dn nofes aul e -Sreled rabd by ] [ L ES ] - 135 58
e dobl sy . - B4 B7AE
A s habaties 13 BT e 580 132,062
Tolal Rabdibes 484,778 107,008 163899 TE5, T8
i " i Fr e o
™ Tiadng st have nod been shows by coniacionl nakngy beciuie Uy o fpicaly fekd & wining povod of lm.
2018
Less than 12  Greater than  Ne specific

monihs 12 months matarity Total
Coampaiy Sm Sm Sam S
Anasty
Coiniy i it bt 24,508 . 2a00
Dwue om other banas 3 159 1303 . -]
Traon] oaTeaives TR 70,148
Trage seountes 390 30020 10z 38,512
Chrtst araburals ) s vl SUOUGH GESH COsmi ol i NGO 618 ELF - 415
Cher brotoal sssct af bar yalus 544 14260 10,304
Lo and pdvanoes. Tam 36 511 i} 413 585
Chuits boam U on sooeplances 1,40 . 18,420
A e mabets 1o, 3 #0007 134 981 18531
Teolnl ety 181,758 A27 207 2 ASD E30,703
i i o iy 1 a7 n 41538
Trageg demewnie . . a8 A5
Osher Sinancial hatdites ol b vakes 1,788 5048 & 6558
Dwposts 35518 3 - L e
Cdher borroangs 33TFA [T
Bonds. notes and subordmaled detd Hme @ LLERE ]
Ceher debl mwues ‘ . anaz a2
M et habatis B pEG BA1E 108 370 126,558
Teinl habddas. 4TTRIE 100,145 187 525 T4 AB
Pt [lairters | | assats [ ELE EIH =
™ Teadeg fures e bt p | makity Secaune by anw fgiealy heskd S warying prvods of e
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Hedge accounting

2] Fair value hedges

Tha Group hedges par of its axisting interest rmte and fofeagn curmency rsk resuling fom polential movemssnts i (he (Eir value of e rte assets and
nabibters atinbutabie to bosh imerest rate and foreign cLmency risk dencminated Eoih in local and foreign CUTENCIEs USING iterest rats, CroSs cumency
inferest rate and cToss cummency swaps. The 17 value of Mese swags is Saclosed in Mode 10 - Traging and hedping denivative assets and kabiities. The
carTying amaurt of the hedged items are insiided in e ine dam ‘Bonds, noles srd subsrdinated debt an he balance sheet

{b) Cash flow hedges

The Group hedges a portion of the varabty n fulure cash flows atirbutable bo1he interest rate isk of vanable rale assets and Rabfies al amy given
time using dervalives such as imeres! fale swaps, forward fate sgreements and lutures contfacls. The Group also uldises derivatves Lo hedge a portian
af the variabiity in future cash fows atiibutable 1o foreign exchange risk created by assets, liabilties and forscast transaclions denaminabed in a
currency aifer than an entity's functional cumrency. The fair value of thess hecges is disclosed in Note 10 - Trading and hecrng denalive assels and
Kahdtes

There were no forecas] ransactions for which cash fow hedge accoundng had (o be ceased as a resull of the forecast iransaction no ionger beng
expeched b oocur in the curment or the priar pesicd,

{c} Hadges of net i in foreign i

in order o protedt Bgainst ihe Geoup's exposre ta fareign exchangs ndk on iFvestmenls. some of the Group's bomowings and foreign exchange forwand
cartracls are designaled as hedges of nel Rvestments.

Borrowings of GBF 1,018 milion [2015: GBP 1,025 millien) and farelgn exchange forward confracts of GBF T4 mdlion (2015 GBP 1,150 million) have
been designated as a hedge of net investmands in foreign cperalions with a GBP funcbional curency.

At 30 Seplember 2016, there wane nd foneign exchange lomward contracts of NZD (2015 NZD 450 milion) wiech have been desagnaisd as & hedge of
the spol foreign exchange nsk ansing on @ nel investment in foreign operations with a MZD funclional curency

Goins of loases on ihe mﬂlb}ﬁﬂmﬂmlﬂ H}mmﬂﬂmﬂ leasis on e forward mnaﬂginqimmnhm
tranaferred to Bgully 1o Ihe exterl that they o¥sat Bry gains of [656es on tranalation of the nel investmert in the foreign operations. Fee the year anded
30 September 2015 there was no gain or lass dus (o hedge ineflsckveness (2015- nil) recognised in profit or loss refated to nel invesiment hadges.
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

34 Fair value of financial instruments
(&) Fair walue of financial instrements, camied al amortised cost

Thi talie bedow shaws 8 comparisen of e cairying Bmeunts, a3 reported on the balance shewel, and fas vakies of thode Bnancial assels and balkites
maasured a7 amortised cosl whens the Camying smounis of tha firnancal assets and financial iabitios recorded at amonised cost in thi bolance shesl
are ot approxmaiely equal to their Tair vadue.

The carrying amounts of cash and Bquid assets. cue from and to cther banks, due from cusiomers on scceplances, ather assets. olher liabiities and
amourts due from and ba controlled enlibes, spprosimate their faif value as fey are shorl-ledm in nature of are receivable of payable on demand,
Guarantees, letiers of credit, performance related contingencies and credit related commitments are generalfy not soid or traded and estimated fair
valugs are nof renddy ascertainable. The fair value of these dems was nol calculaled, as very fow of the commitments extending beyond sa monthes
would commit the Company o the Group to a predetermined rate of inlerest. and the fess attaching ko thase commitments are e sama as those
curently charged for similar arrangements

Analysis ol e tair value dadotures uses & herandhy al reflects the significancs of inputs used in Mmeasuning e fir valee. The (evel in e far vakoe
higranchy wilhin which a tair value measurerment is calegoriied & determined on the basis of the lowesl kevel inpul that is signficant Lo the f&ir value
msasuremenl in i enlirety. The fair vakie hierarchy is a3 follows:

= Leval 1 - quoled prices (unadjusted) in active markets for idenfical financial aseats or kabilites

= Lewval 2 - inputs ofhes than quoted prices within Level 1 that are obsanvablie for the financial asset or lability, sither directy (a8 pncas) of indirecty
|darisad from pricas).
Level 3 - inputs for the financial assed or liabdity thad are not based on chservable market data (urobservable inpuls),

Fair value is the price thal would be recefved 1o sell an asset or paid 1o fransder o liability in an orderdy trensaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The estmaled fair values are based on relevant mlormation available ot the reporting date and irvolves judgement.

Thea fai valie salmales are based on the following melbodaloges and asaumplions:

The fair value of loans and advances Mat are priced based on a varabie rale with no contraciual repricing fenor are assumad ¥ equate to the
carrying welue The fair value of all olher loans and advances are generally calculaled using discounted cash fiow models based on the maduny of
the lgans and advances. The discount rdes applied are based on inferest rales af reporting date for similar types of loans and advances, if the loans
and edvances were performing at reporting dabe, The difference botweon csSmated fair values of loans and advances and carying value refects
changes in interesd rates since loan or advance criginaticn and credit worthiness of the bamoser,

The fair value of deposits and other borrowings that are non-interest-bearng, af call or at & fized rate that reprce within sic manths of reporting
dale s assumed b0 equale to The carrying walue, The far value of other deposits and ather barmowings s caloulated using discounted cash flow
models based on the deposil type and maturity,

The fair values of bonds, notes and subordinated debl are calculated based on a discounted cash flow model using a yield curce eppropriale o
tha remaining masunty of the instnaments and appropriate crecit sproads; or in some instances ane calculated based on market quoted prices when
thane is sufficient Bquidity in the marke

30 Septombor 2018 30 Saptember 2015
Carrying Falr Value Garrying Fakr Valus
walum Lovei1 Lowol2 Lowel 3 Total wvalue  Lowel1 Lowsl 2 Lewsl 3 Total
Group m Smi Sm Em Hm Sm m Em Em m
Financisl assels
Lowrs and advanisi 510,345 BE5R 53 456 51185 32 7ed 5853 SE5 000 533 ETR
Financis labilnies
Deposts ol oines Eomowings: T AE0IT gD aaT A58 o0 483 471 EDATY
Bands noies and subrechresed deni 17343 3,116 1aqar 138,353 130318 T LF L 12235
30 September 2018 30 September 2015
Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Valug
S Dkl Lival 1 Lavwid 2 Livid 3 Tatal Wailue Livwal 1 Liwwal 2 Ll 3 Total
Company Em S S Sm Sm Sm Sm Sm Sm S
Finanzisl asssts
Loars and advences wian s a3y AR AR gz rm LAkl ) 1IN anzm LhLE
Finasncisl lsbdites
Chigusili il il Basioraings 18241 ANEA35 418435 391 7RS 301,653 T S0
[oncs. ot and suboednsied detl jrafrr g LiTE 16180 priNris [LERE 1478 11 G 1.0 675

13T HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK
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(b} Fair value measurements recognised on the balance sheet
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The following 1ables provide an anafysis of financial mstruments thatl are measwred subsequend to nitinl recognifion at fair value, usng a fair salue

hisrarchy described in (a) above.
The fair value estimates are based on the folowing methedoiogies and assumplions:

+  The fair values of trading and hedging derivative essels and liabilities, induding foreign exchange contracts, interest rate swaps, interes! rate and
ourmenoy option confracts, and curency swaps, are oblséned from guoted clasing market prioes of reporting dade, discounted cash fiow modets or

option pricing mode's as appropriate.

+  The fair values of irading securities and debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income are based on quoted closing
market prices a1 reparting date. Wnere securitios are unlisted and quoted market prices ane not avadabie, the Group obiains the fair value by means
of discounted cash fiows and other valuaion technigues that are commonly usad by market participants. These echniques address fackors such as

mitenest afos, aredit risk and lguidity.

+ Tha fair values of other financial assels and Eabilfties at fair valse s based on guoted diasing markcet prices and dats or valuation {schniques

appropriaie io the nalure and type of the undedying nstument

Fair value measurement as at

30 September 2016
Level 1 Level2  Level 3
Oroup Sen Sm &m
Financial assety
Tradng detwives 5 azuz £
bl aoiries 21,681 4310 -
Dl RANUPTGTEY Gl L Vs PIOUGh OiNeT DOMpIahsnais Boms: 852 37583 FEE]
Ineratrmenis relsbing tn Me rmuroncs beusess ' - L] -
Crter fmancul pesets of et vorus 3 FRREl ] i
Hedging derfulies . HADT N
ol fnancial awscis measurod of lne volie 2245 (ERE &
Trandiig demvilves ™ soam 253
Crhar Sropncal knbaron ol lae vl ne Iz 1
Hedgng destsirets . 3348 .
L e irwesiesers Codvract Rabddes - & -
Extirral inwBodert” by = & s -
Telid Tnancanl Rabsbies maasised al It vilos C1aK TRTM FE )

&m

axim
45871
40683

2404
157783
41434

RLEF
45

iz

Falr walue measufemenl &s at

30 September 2015
Level 1 Level 2  Level 3 Tetal
§m Sm S &m
(R-11] TrT .1 T R
18 M 4308 - &3 AIT
5 164 Ll ] 3 &% 180
(1] 5,152 23 B XA
. 1" 280 o050
Ui, 5598 " 1,558
25 265 73T BIATT HiT 128
1,184 Tai58 - T4 442
1.3 8000 oy WG
a5 . 4,558
73,588 T2 550
14,520 - 14,5310
TaE vMART Wi A

™ Ravenign Bomch Seid By massged e deend chemes, presioody reporied g Level 1, mere rectiieg oy Ded § Acconding’y. P comparafen ameunty fures Been ieaatod by 0570 millen b roflect

Total
Sm

AT AR
i
A0 583
wan

B

oo

8983
408
8454

5013

Falr value measurement as ot
10 Septembar 20145

bovel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Talal
Sm m Hm sm
(-1 oz -] 40
win b ] . i
2048 30,556 - 40 D44
18,833 AT 16,34

- TFaL] . 1,210
W e
1,153 Ly ] 3428
1304 e - &858

- 8,584 - 8584

AT AN 2D

P clssafatnn
F inciwdes S mmpact of Be dooonsalaaion ks Mo Suonessst und Moo, st compizied on T iuly SO0 and sale of B of e AT Veall U smsurenca buness. Rieler i ot 1 - Daconineod
prratory ety
Fair valus masnssuramant
30 Soptember 2016
Lovel 1 Level2  Leveld
Firuancial suists
Trading dertvaives st 145 309
Trasing searses VBG4 22873 .
Dbt mainumenes at L vl Prough oiher Domprehanshas income nE%2 A a4
Criwee Anancial nesets & 1 vahm . TR w
Toter Frnanciel svbets messured o e valoe i uaia i)
Financial Rabites.
Tracing dervatves m 788 253
Crfees finainial bbb al tni volus e 5087 1
Fhakgeny derralrern i A :
ot Fnancial Rabibtes measused ol e vaue 1080 aRATE %

There were ng material transfers bebween Level 1 and Leved 2 during tha year for the Group and the Company,
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Reconcilialion of assets and liabdities measured ai fasr value based on valualion techniques for which any significant inpuf i nof based on cbsenable

marked data {Laved 3):

6
[
instruments at
fair value  Investments Other
through ather relating to e financial Crthar financial
Trading comprehensh insurance asants at faic Trading Hiahklitins at
derivatives incams butinoas value  dorivativen fair valus
Group Em & Em Sm £m fm
Bealance o T bogerrng of yoar =] i 1383 2833 - naz
Toslal guairiss | (usises)
el or o™ 05 ] 26 115 i
R othe compreliiieg modme (113 - - - -
Prarchases and issues 182 14 o] C 2] &
Saes and somlemenis [EE 11 ] L
Traradar isio Ll 31 M 156 - - - i
Trarsfen our of Leesi 3 (kL1 1 5 e ] o
Froewsgr curmency rsnalution adpabmenty 134} i - Faini] (=21} )
Dherecogrimesd in iespect of the daposal group [L] ] (15T ' I
Balancd o the snd of year 300 F a 255 1
Tiotd it | (s} bor Whe repurting Sevad relahed 0 St
(i i i el ol e resporting pesnodd
- i1 il g s 105 . - [ 135 B

o e POPETA Tionig L

Nl s o kit i oo i chnddl eviusnnts o s st Shrrugh b CompraheIAY it srinnm

1ty MM
Taneshers info Level 3 were due i B Lk of

g A v

o s o sy FPOTY DT Y LT BTN G NROYCH EXPOTIE O ST TS @ SppORisle
O P e 0 SpimsTaL OF v stmens refaied b0 the B SRS BuRiness g M pesnodl B i e due i e anader of asels unde the Sorcesnar Famd Mespr. e compinked o

Tasshen od of Divel 3 were ol 1o e vlistion pnies Bocominy ofiervals clring B poiod

Tl poveven kreet &1 Greeedl i o poruTed o the Degeeng & Fr repar g pered i etk @ imdnamon SIr TaTde

2015
Bmbt
. ricges-F UG
tair valug  rolsting b
through other lita
Trading comprohendive  IRaUFARED
=TT buslnes
Giroup Sm &m Sm
Bialance sl T begerrang of yoar I zna
Impsct from sdopon of e Bocouning shandasds 3
Teolad g | (icsiani)
ot o s = 5 < 314 % e
I othay gomprehorenm meoma
Purchases snd s . 3 ] . .
Sk and sedements i i {28y (3,548} i (az)
Traesders inko Leves 3 ™ . i A ? F
Traratars ot of Lewsl 31 143 x g . x
Fistingrs cufancy Rinalihen aduilmants 1 £ . _war s
Balance ul the end of year [ 5 238 153 . 2
Tootal g | ousa] ke T Eporing PToed s B aREe
ekl hes vt ot e regpeniing penod
- I o o I 3 500 ] )
o s o sy rviocisiod ity P changes i1 W v of P st e 8 s imsrar iy e ol by B 1 P v cal W i s Ay

wihich e ciaseiiod o5 Lewed

it g o lergtees wore Tevondted in dell insimonts of ASF vl Srough siher Comprelensive ICOmE sEIETVE

Kol i o keriary weer Fovarded i oy aperafing e, il ind oo & dlere i iR OF TN, ke dfngna

Fiaemdors, o Level J were s i e L of atveerrable inputy b walaiion of covtan francal indements. Tamdse: oof of [evel 1 weve due fo $e vslition npufs ecoming obserralee cunng Be poriod

Tasaeelias Dy ko e dhevssnd ko A D Camnd if e Degrnaing of W reporbig gt
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

2018
Aznots Liahilithas
Debt
Instremants at
Talr vaslue Othar Cher
throusgh other financial fimancial
Trading compreheasive asseis at fabr Trading lakdlities af
derivniives (LB value dervotives Tair volus
Company : sm s smo sm sm
Elikirea & e e (eifafe] of yoar 5 ar :
ol gaem | [Inmed
I profl o osa = 04 . HF:] 124
I QR OO B oo = - (4] -
Purchagses and st 102 124 164
Saed 4 prllerenciy 3 * (k] E %
Trasbeis i Law 3 4 £ - - I
Transters oul ol Lowpd 2 )
memm (k1] ' ] )
Blatanoe ot the end of year 30D FiL] w = b
Toh i ¢ st | ko B fhporing perod (e 1 misath okl oL P and of he
g o,
- i profe o ksl 05 . (1F5] 135
i pthes’ comprshenire Foome . 111

M N g o Snes See OO i O opeaing InOoee, inkipsd ICOm o ieEE] P of IpaTent DRIRE 39 JppOpale
B Nl i & R e roconded @ Gl st @ L vaiue Bvogh alter comynainiiive RCoR e
T Tiaerglers i Doved 3 s o o o ok of sbeiorvabeds iputs Ty waliston of Covien fnandd retresents Tamders ool off Leved T die b b vaaliation il Deorrang oborrrbis dlig i posod

Trarsuders febusenn bever: s deened b o ooruees & e begreing of B eporing pered o whch Be erdomenss e amdened

2046
el
i) .
fimnmeinl
Trading assots ot fair
darivitives
Company Em Em
Blatanae o the: begrneng of year L] anr
WTpact oo adoption of few aocounling standatds. . 1,565
Tobal paea | [oates |
1 presbl o et a 180
In olfwer comprehaniie noome - b
Purchasss and sy =
Habey and seftiements i PR
Trarabers i Level 3% ] .
Tranalers oul of Liesd 37 143]
RN Ui o I St ¥ 40
Dlsience of the ord of year S0 L
Tk e | Mt | A0 T SEpOring e rebie i avsets Peid al e end of e repomng penod
= In proft or loss. 3 ]

Ko gl o8 s e recrded i alft oy aling incorn, inksiesd incorme o sl expere o impamenl v a8 appioprats

O et g O W56 T OO i debl ISTUROTTS O D vOiUe SO DUher COMNEREIT S DO NS

T Trarders i [ | weew dor fo P Dok of sbroncabl ol For sshustion of certan froncial mineeei. Tramsen ol o |l T o doe dn B abuation npeh becomeng abuancabls duvg e pesed
Tiassuders Dot bevicts e oo B Adve O0cemns & e begivng of B seportng pered i shich B Snramots o et

Quantitative information about significant unobservable inputs in Level 3 valuations

The Group's expasire o Level 3 fteir value measurements has been aignificantly reduced during the reporting penod a8 a rédall of he CYBG demerger,
fhe run cff af the UK CRE porifalio and the Successor Fund Merges. Actondingty, thers are no matedal remaining Level 3 vahaations to warran:
disclasise of infoimation regasding significan! unchservable inputs.

Sensitivity of Lovel 3 fair value measurements to reasonably pessible alternative assumptions

Where valuatian lechniques use non-obdenvable inpuls that ade significant 1o & far valus measurémen in s eniely, changng thess inpubs will change
the resuitant falr valus measiement

The Group has & Emited remaining sxposure 1o Level 3 fair valus messurements, and changing one of more of the inputs fof tair valus messarements in
Laval 3 1o reasonably altematve assumptions would not changs the fair value sgnificanty with respect to profit or loss, olal Besets, tolal Rab bes of
equity of the Group or Company i relafian i thess remaining Level 3 measssmants
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

35 Financial asset transfers and securitisations

Thie Group ard the COmparry enlsd imo TANSACLENS by which Tey transter financial ASse8 10 COUNTSIPartes of 1o special purposs enlities (SPEs)
Financial assets that do not quality for derecognition are typically associated with repurchase agreements, covered bonds and sscurilisabion program
agreements. The follewing table sets oul the carying amount of financial assets thal did rot qualfy Tor derecogniion and Iheir associaled liabities.
Whena relevanl, the table also sels out 1he nel patibon of the fair value of finamcal assets whete (he countrpany bo |he avsociated kabilties has
recourse anly bo the iransfermed assats,

018 2013

Repurahnsa Covarod Repurchaso Covered

agresments tonds Securitisation  agrecments bonds  Securitisation
Graup e &m Em e Em Em

ey e e e e i = s T e
Carryng amount of associeg ket 5 Fo b ] L] 1en IFRrA L]
Fo s babsbies Pail hirve: recoirse only 10 the Darsdemed ssasts
Far vala of ranslernsd weeety 31543 1225
Fiel vl of cichinsarbin] habvirlss 1580 LALC]
Hird pesaticn i 4t ]
2046 2045

Repurchase Covarnod Repurchasse Covered

agresments bonds Securitization agresmants bonds  Securitination
Campaiy S Sm m Sm Sm S
Carrying amount of ransiermed assets B34 ora T840 1245 360 €,
Carryng amaunt of Gas0tinied haleitey 53 3,105 T2MB 17,458 12062 3,725
Fost v Bnbililers Pl hivon recoims oy 10 i Dnssisrmss aaasls
For vakan of wansleriod et LERL L
Far vatun of aocsocsried abirton FIms €4 SR
Mt posstinn ) Ry
Repurchase agresmaents

Securities $0id subject 10 repurchase agreements are retained in their respective balance sheet calegories when subsiantbally all the risks and rewards
of canership remain with the Company o the Gioup, The counterparty fability is included in amounis due o other banks and deposits and obher
borrosengs, as appropriabe, based upon fhe counterparty bo the transaction.

Covered bonds

The Group engages m covered bonds programs for funding and liquidity punposes. Housing loens Rave been assigned b banknspley remole SPEs
assaciated with covered bond programs 1o provide securfty for the sbigations payable an the coversd bonds ssued by the Group. The Group is entitied
o any residual Hoome after all payments due b covened bonds invedlors have bean mel The Group relang 8l of te fiske and rewards associxied with
e houging loans and where defivatives have nol been exdemalaed, nlerest rabe and foreign cumency ritk ane hald in the Group The cavered bands
SPES are consclidaled by the Group, (e houting loans are included in lcans and advances and (he covered Bonds mswed are indluded within Bonds,
nabes and subardinated debt an the Group and Company's balance shesl The coversd bomd Molders have dusl recounss (o the isswsr of (he cover pool
assals

Securilization

Theough its loan securitisation programs, the Group packages and sells Joans and advances (principally housing loans) as securities lo imestars
through a sefes of securitisation vehicies. This incudes lnans that are heid for potential repurchase with central banks. The Group is entitied 1o any
residual income of fe vehickes after all payments 1o invesiors and costs of the program have been mel. The Group s considered to hokd Bhe majarnity of
the resadual risks and benefits of e wehicies. The Company and the Group continue 1o b exposed primarily 1o liquicity sk, imterest rabe sk and crodi
risk of the loans. The securitisation trusis ame conselidated by the Group and the loans are relaned on the Group and the Company's baance sheat
The note halders have recoursa only to the laan pool of assels.
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36 Earnings per share

Graup
2016 2018
Basic Diluted Basic DRuted

Ewnings fbm) o
Pl prodt shinkabds i cwnens of KAD L) ELH LEE LR
Dmirtasicns of el equiy nEtnmers {134 (L] (175 i
Ficteral diusve sdustmants afes x)

Imerest expanas on comvertible noks . ] . 0

ITMHTENT 2t O COMWETTDle [rleranon shares - (E] a 138
Aduatsd satrenga =T 433 BB B XA
Pt st amibxaatte 0 twriets, of NAB from deconnusd operations 10.68) (e )

o i from g operabon & 0,390 B.301 anzs &0
Waighted sverbgs aiinary shares (Ho. “500)
Wieighied avrage osnary shares (sl of iy shaves) LSEIT  LWEST 14370 24m e
Poetrial Aty wigieu dve ige cndrary shames

Prat ptons. ad par gty . L] - B

Partly pasl onfmary shares . pird EL]

Empinyes share plons . B30T . 4420

Conwaribs noled . T . T

ol frefisencs shams : oEsE i &1
B ik shsionacichch s S e e
Esnings par vhare [cenie] atribotablo in cwssrs of AR (7] 155 T 254
Ervargs per Bhiee Hom CoNBrmng Gperbonm (casts) FL=1 A AN} FAED
Esrnings. per shase o daconbinusd operabors (cenl) a7 (B () (178§

There has bean no malerial conerson 1o, calls ol of subscriplions for ordinary shares, of isue of pobental ordinary shanes since 0 Septemiber 2016,
and before 1he completion of this inancial report.

37 Related party disclosures.

During e year, there have been deaings bebween NAB and is conlrodled entities and ciher redated parties. WAB provides a8 range of services 10 relaled
parties including Ihe provision of banking faclSes and standby fnancing arrangements. Other dealings include granting loans and accepting deposis,
and B provison of inance. Thess ansacSions ane nomally entered into on terms eguivalent fo thoae Ihat praovad an an arm's lengh bass in e
ardinary courss of busness

Ciiher transacbions wilhi controlied entties may irvahe leases of properties. plant and equpment. provision of dada processing Services o access to
Inlellectual or ofher imangilde property righls, Charges for thess ransactions ane normaly on an am's kength basis and are otherwise on the bass of
equitnble rales agreed between the parties. NAB alwo provides vanous administratve services 1o the Graup, which may include acoonting, secretarial
and legal. Fees may be charged for these senrdices.

MABR cumently issues employes shans compensation by Group amployses on benall of Gioup subsdiaries. The squity-based payments sxpensds nelaing
%0 this compansabion fs rechanged fom NAB o e employing subsidianes in the Gioup. For huther details, refer io Nofe 39 - Shares and parfarmancs
rights.

The apgregate of malerial amounts receivabie fram or payable o controlied endtes and NAB, at reporing date, is dsclosed in the halance sheet of

MAE. Reder to Nole 30 - inferesl (n subsidanes and other enites for cetals of NAE'S investment in controlled entities. NAB has certain guaraniees and
undaertakings with entilies i the Group, For further details, refer Io Nofe 371 - Contingent labiitie s and credi? commitments.

Losans mada {o subsidinrias. are gensraly entered inba on terms squivalent io those thal prevail on sn srm's length basis, exoept thal thede ore aftsn no

fized respaymaent farms for the satfement of loans bakb rties, Outstanding balances are unsetured and are repayable in cash
Thie aggregabe amounts recevable/paysbke) from subsidiaries for e 1as1 bvo yeans to 30 Seplember were

Company

I01E 2015
Blgierce o begnnng of yew 1538 8,057y
Pind cans fiws in sy bam { [Bn ) enthry Aaa) 5
P Fowesgn cumency ransiaton ¢ i and ofher 1,48 L]
Blalanaos o end of yosr 2,05 3,538

2018 Anmusl Fineseisl Repart 13T

401/440



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the financial statements
Other information (continued)

Maseral rarsachons with subssdanes for the last two years o 30 September iIncuded

Campany
2016 e
Sm M
Nl Rl E (anpirhie ) [T4d) )
et opmrring leasn (rapeeas ) L] ]
Mt mansgeent fees (Fxpenee | il [y
Dinnclend revenue F2 ] 1552
Superannuation plans
Tha foligwing payments were mace to superannyation plars sponscred by (he Group;
Group Campany
2018 2018 2018 018
Payment tor Bam Em By Em
Hitend Aus i Rk Geoup S anfabos Fusl & Erm FIT] F i
Firkhe md Clpdesdim Blank Pifoh Scheme - * 100 + x
Hotionat Austrais Groug Detnesd Comtrbubon Fameon Sateme (LK) . i -

Hations Veralh Laragemen! Siperanmaion Plan 7 2
Bana of Mew feaiand Offices Provdent Association (Divson 2) 1 1" . -
Matonal Ausbaha Bark Pensen snd Wodrlkpdeos Bavings Scheine 1% LF] 1] iz

{in it Fotruniy M5 P Groug iow ool of CTRG - Rifer b Maie §1 - Descantriund opatatom b fsher dotail

Transactons between e Group and superannuation plans sponsoned by the Group during the lesd two years were made on commarcial terms and
condhong

Koy Managament Parsonnal (KMP)

KMP are thoss amploysss of the Group who have authority snd responsibiity far planning, directing and contnalling e activities of Balf MAR and the
Group, Mare detalled remmuneration disclosures for KMP's are provided m ihe Revnuneralion repon seciion of the Repoi of the Direcions.
Remuneration of KMP

Teilal remuneration of KMP of MAB ard the Group flor the |ast twa years fo 30 Sepbamiber were:

omployment term Termination
Short-term benelits hanafits bonefite  Equity-based henefits hasrsndits Total
'BIIHIB'I"I lam Sharos
LE] annuat at ot
Hm Bt risk "":!m,nd" fioed risk “m:lun
HAB snd the Group 5 s 1 & s 1 5 1 5
L) 15,180,240 0.007, 180 105 4an.sa7 15,35 138807 7,500,700 - azopes

0 T 2005 comporadve amound b been sdesied o rellect pro? pear beneli,
Pefformance rights and shareholdings of KMP are set oul in the Remunaration reporf.

Loans to KMP and their related paries

Dwwring the reporling peniod koans made to KMP's and other relatad parties of NAB and the Group were 515 millien (2015 58 milion). Such loans are
made in the ordinary course of BUSINESS on kenms equivalent to nosa thal preval in anm's langah ransactions. Loans may be Secured of unsecured
depanding on 1he natue of the Endng produc] sdvanced. As al 30 Seplermber 2016, the todal loan balances ouisianding wera ST milkon (2015: 347
milien)

Mo amounts wane wiitlon off in respect of any loans made to direciors o other KMP of MAB and the Group during the current or prior reporting period,
Furher cetaiis regarding loans advanced Io KMPs of NAB and the Group ane included in She Remimaration repodt
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3B Remuneration of external auditor

Croup Company
2018 2018 2016 2048
000 5000 5000 F000

Audit Barviees

Aemouares pand oF dus i pagnste 1o Dl 4 Young Aantala 1,557 11413 (A L] T

Aemcaarts pas o due el papnsie b Dl 4 Young Overiess o rar 12401 a3m0 1,080
Total semunaration for aud services 14,544 Fal-"] Y [
Mon-audit Services

Audit telated Services

Aamcunti asd o dus el garasie I Ertal & Young fantaha 5,183 7788 1,503 5330

M'ququmrdmﬁeh&m&mm 1I'.|H 2.23;1 _15I_ 4T

Tola semame whor ke medl islied serces (N7 13000 3,145 = re0

A ctrar Sarveies

Aamunts paid of due aed garyatde o Emsl & Young fusins 1,005 1573 frvd 137

Aoty pand i dus ael gapee b Bl & Vaey Cwreas e mr . ek

Toolsl r-'\r-n--lmh'-lnd—'m 1.5 1680 Tad 1377
Total remuneration for nan-audh srvices 5,648 1z e 7.er
Total semuneration Tor audd and non-ael services ™~ 4,59 31400 14,093 10,597
M Amounts ackle goed ard evitn L, valbe aded L o puale laee
 Inchudng aTy neswonk m

Audil senvices consial of the sudil o review of the cansoldated fnancal stalements of the Group and Campany, ncludng controled anbitses that ae
required bo prepade financial stalemants.

Any servces that are not audil servces pedormed during the reporting period are nen-audd sarvices. Thess include audit related services and all other
ArViCEs,

Audil related services consist of assurance and relabed servioes thal are fraditicnally performed by the cafemal audior, including (i) provision of combad
leiters %o underwritens i conneclions with securities offesings: (il reguiaiory senvices requined by statsle, reguiation or regulatory compliance
obligations; and {il) non-regulalony senvices ncluding non-slatubary audils, accounting consulialions and audits in connection with acquisitons, internal
gardral reviews, alles! services thal ane not required by stalule o regulation and consultalion concerning Enancal accounting and reporing standards

AN ofhir Senices ane those Tl ane not sudit or audit reléed sanices

For a descrippon of the Audit Commifies's pre-approval poiickes and procecures, refer 1o the MAB 3018 Corporate Governance Statement which is
availaide oniing ot waw natcom, auabout-usi rate Further datnis of the non-audit senvices provided by Emsd & Young b3 the Group
during 3016 and the fess pald or dus and Hﬁhﬂihﬂmum are 5o out in the Repor of the Directons

39 Shares and performance rights

The Group's employee equity plans provide NAB shases and performance rights to emplayees of the Group. Esch plan allows employoees 1o be invited
o participate in ihe offens: under he relevant plan. Employee squity plans may be tpeciis 1o employees in & partcular region (&g, New Zealand [MZ)
saff share aliccabon plan, Unied Kingdom {UK) share incentive plank

The Brand determines (e masimum numbes of shares of perormanca rghts ofered under each plan having regard to the ules of ihe refevant plan
and, Wik eguirad, the formall usad in caltulaling e fae valus par insdnumant Under ASX Listing Rises, shars and perfofmancs rights mby not be
=msued 1o NAB direciors under an employes equity plam without specific share holder approval,

Equity-based programs for employess
Equity-bassd programa offered fo employess form part of the Group's remuneration palicy which i designed o:

+ Alisct, recagnise, motivabe and relain employees.
+  Diive employes pérformance.

+  Aligh (he inlereats of employees and sharehaklers through ownarship of NAD secuiites,

« Comply with jurscictional remuneralion regulations and Group diversily, inchision and pay equily commilments.

Unider tha leems of most offers, thera is a penod during which shares are held on trust and cannct be deall with, or parformance rights cannol be
exercised, by 1ha employes to whom thay are allocated There may be iodeitura or lapss condtcns particulas 1o shares or parformancs nghts allocaled
o an employes (a5 described beiow) if the empioyes laves during thase pericds. Shares allocated to employees are slgible for any cash dividends
paid from the tme ey e allocaled to the inustes on an employes's behat

The wvalue of ihe swards provided is moasured by reference fo the grant date far walue of the shanes and performance rghts provided o employoos.
Tha euperss for aach rancha of shams or perdfomance rights granted & recognised in the noome slafsment on a siraighl-kne basis. adusted for
forfeitures, over the period [hat the awarnds provided are recetved (lhe vesting penod), with & cofrespanding Increase in the equity-based compensation
TESErve.
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T grant date tair value of gach share is delermined by ihe market value of NAB shares, and is generally a five day weighted average share price,
Empiayee share plans and performance rights are Bnked 10 intemal performance, markel porformancs andior sevice condilions.

The fak value of the shares and parformance nghts with marked perdonmance burdies is detemined using & simuiated vession of the Black-Scholes
model. The kay assumptons and inputs used in the valuabon madel ane [he MAS share price at the time of the grant, exarcise price of the performance
righls fwhich s ni), the expected wolalility of MAB'S share prica, e fisk-free inlenes] rabe and the expecied dividend yield on NAB shares far (he Fe of
the perfarmance rights. When estimatng axpected volalilty, histotic daily share prices are anshysed 1o artve at anneal and cumrulative histons volatiiity
estrmales (which may be agjusied lor any bHCIMAl PERGDS O MON-REcLrmng sgnificant everla), Trends in the cals are analysed 1o estirabe voiatilty
mowements n the futuie for use in the numenc pricing model, The simulation akes inba sctounl both the probability of achiewving marke! peiformancs
condiiona and the pobential for earty me of vested performance righls.

While masket performance cond@ions are incarpenated into the grant date fair values, nen-markel conditions are nat taken inke account whaen
datarminirg the fair value and expeched tima o vwesing of shares and periormance rghts  Insbead, non-market coenditions ar taken il account by
adjusting Me number of shares and peformancs rghts mcluded i he measerament of the expenss so that the amount recognised in the ncoms
statement refiects the numbar of shares or perfarmance rghts thal actualy vest

The key equity-based programs offered to employees are:

Short-term incantives (STI) for certain employess may be defarred inlo shanes o parformance nghts. Employess become slgbie o recen thoas
shares of peranmancs nghts based on their ndividual perormancs, bisiness perfomancs of both. and sendes ard other conditions.

The ST1 defemal model for empicyaes based in Australia. Asia. NZ. the UK and the Unded States (US) alows for @ proportion of an employes’s 5T
reward (o be delermed, The delered amount s commensurabe with the lovel of risk and responsioaity within a role and the length of defermal, ranging
from 6 to 42 months, aligns wish both the leval of rsk and irpact of the role on business performance and resulls. A thmeshoid is in place whereby
deferal onky apples 1o 5T1 deferred amounts of §1.000 or more

Ganerally, ST shanes. (or performance rghis which are graned 1o semior executives or for jurisdctional reasons| ane fofelled (or lapsed) during ihe
deferal pedod i the employes fegns of breachses the NAB Code of Condudt during the following Rriancal yeans) o, subject lo cenain eacheions, i
the employes 8 erminated from the Group. In determining the release of an employes's 5T1 shades from resinctions dunng the deferral pefiod, the
Beoard may in its absolute dedaretion, subjecl io compliance with the: law, forfes! some or al of the ST1 Deferral shares, For furlher detaiis on S5T1 awands
grant=d o ssnior executives of MAD, refer 1o the Remunsration eport

Cammancament s hanes (of parormance fghts graniad for juisdeional reasons) enabile the buy-out of squity from previous employment, Bl B7e only
previded with the recommendation of the Remunammbon Commities o delegate and Ihe approval of e Board or delegate. The amount, liming and
performance hurdies relevant to any such awands are based on satisfactory svidence. The shares may aso be subject 10 resircions and cedtain
forfeibure condiions, iInckuding Borfelbure (or Iapsingl on reshpnason.

Recognition | Retention shares (or performance rights granted for jurisdicbonal reascns ) maey be offersd ta key indviduals in roles where retention is
critical ower @ medium term tmae frame { gererally two to throe yoams), Tho shares or periormance righis may aleo be subjoct io restnchions and certain
forfeiture conditions, including farfeiture (or lapsing) on resignation

Baneral employes shares up io 8 tget value o1 31,000 ané sffered to shgble smployess. Thess shanes ane held on busl, ane subject |5 fESINZEGNS an
dealing for ihnse years and, bn Ausiralia and Asia, are nol subject 1o forfefure. In NZ, the UK anad e US, ihe shares sne sfiecivaly Torfeiied if the
emaloyes resigns or s dismissed Fom the Group before the end of the thres year restiction perod.

Salary saerifice shares were allgcatod on & maninly bases to UK empsaynes when they nominate o contribube B perion of il gross salary bo recoive
NAS shares. Salary sacifice shares ceased o be ofiered in Decamber 2015

Lomg-ierm incentives {LTI) taking tha form of parformance rights, haip to align management decisions with the long-term prosperily of the Group
thraugh the wse of chatenging performance hurdies, The Executve LTI program |s awarded lo senior execulives soioss the Group, An LT) target is set
with neference io extemal and inbemal relativies for sach execulive who must also meet minimum pedormance and condud thresholds. Performance
hurdles {both inbemal and exiernal] are measured at the end of a four o fve year performance perod, During the pefarmance penod an executive's
porformance rights will lapss for cessation of employmand (if the Board so determines) or if conduct requiremaents or parformance hurdies are not mad,
The Board also has absolute discretion io defermire vesiing or lapsing outcomaes for he performance nghts

Tlal Sharsholder Return (TSR) compared BGainsl peer companes and Group Cash ROE growih compared &J&ns! pee companiss. are me
performance measures used depending on ibe year the LT) was avarded.

‘Vesding of an LTI award generally occurs o the exient that the rebevant periormancs hurdie is solished (o3 determined by the Board Remuneration
Committes). For histoncal awands, the performanca rights ganerally have an expiry date babween five and six years from the effectve dale, if thay
remain unexsrcised. For LTI awards from 2015, if e applicable condiions are met, the performance rights will vest and sach parfermance right wil ba
automatically exarcesed in retum for one NAS crdinary shane.

Each perarmance right is exchangad for ara NAB fully paid ardinary thate upon exsitise, subjeet ts standard sdusiments for capital actiors. Mo
exercise price is payable by the holder on exercise of perfomance righls.

M40 HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK
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Dwlasls of shares and performance rights are set out in the following [ables:

Employee shane plans
2018 2045

Fully paid Fully pald

erdinary Waighted ordinary shares
during the year  date fal value the year  dote (ol valus
Employee share plans Ho, $ Mo, 5
Salary sacfon whales 18,409 poE B1.698 448
Short- s nCerve Shales 3258390 2481 2308, 81T nmae
Comrancerant o recograton share 1,848,740 504 451,190 3335
el prmpkeyen i 1260480 BB 1 1L 670 1240

The ciosmy marosl grice of MAB's shanes a1 30 Seplember 2010 was 327 87 (2015 §29.88). The volume weghled average shase price during Lhe year
ended 30 September 2016 was $27.36 (2015: $33.87).

Peslarmance rights movemanis

Porformance
rights -
He.
Bty insiriments outstandieg as 1 10 September 3070 i e
Granted 1,740,509
Forfedod. 1,020,050}
Enmoaed (743,16}
Enpred 4,776}
Equity inativ dirg a8 ol 13 Soptember 2015 378 00
Cranled 1558 552
Fofesbent: |28
Eswomed [287,127)
Expred | B3 B35}
Iwﬂr - — '.““!.‘_ e R
Equity instruments Inabie as at 30 Sep e 334
Eqaly mstuments exerosabie as gl 30 Seplenier 2015 mam
T N RS T I bl for perkrmanne rgni
Pedormance rights outstanding
2016 2015
Wirighted Welghtad
Dutalanding &l Avarags Dulilanding &t AvEtigd
30 Beap  pemaindng life 30 Sap ramalning lle
Terma and conditicns Ha. manths Moo manths
Eierral hunfie 4442377 M 37H0 4 a4
Inipmal e T " 61,258 n
Indrrguad busdn 351,684 i 537608 12
" Sy burnd ot Sompary's sebiBve TR comparmt wh e comparan,
Lo Furolkes dased on ol brancs! such 34 cash eamengs and RUE compuned i usinet plan
i linang L e o b rsed hunien.

InTarmeaticn on fair value calculation

The tabls below shows e tgnificant sssumphions used 85 inpuls ints the grant dale fair valus calculabion of parlarmance rghls granted during the last
W yaare. In ml‘umﬂ‘m, vl have Bian prasanied as ﬁ‘lirﬂﬂ BVErages, bl the lﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂ-'l'-ll‘l hr“ﬂlyll'“ e umad far b FRir walue
ealeulatian The fodkowing table shows 8 'na hurdle’ vakie whirs the grant includes parormanss rights which havs non-market based perfarmances
urdes atiachad.

2016 =018
Waighbed aversgs valuss
Conrachual e {yoars) ar arT
Fisk-free mlotesl nale (el S | W T4T%
F awectiod welatity of idiin grica 1 15
Cloriirgg shar prce on grand dls F ] $3348
Dvwipend i {per ornum ) BN 5%
Faw vahue of periomance nghis I SUIET
"M e’ wakud o PETOITIANCE NGRS 2458 T
E i et it e aie) T343 £
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40 Capital adequacy

A% B aulhorsed cepasitiaing instiuton (ADT), NAB is subject 1o reguiation by the Ausiraiisn Prudential Reguistion Authceity (APRA) under the
authorty of the Banding Act 1853 (Cth). APRA has sat minimum reguistory capital requirements for banks that are conaistent with the Basel capial
sdequacy amewor

The Group's capial struciure comprses vanos forms of caplal. Commen Equity Tier 1 (CET1) capital comprises pasd-up ordinary share capital,
retained eBMRgS pls cattain other ilems recognasd a8 capilal The ralio of sueh capital to nsk-weighled xesels is cabed the CETY ratis. Addtional Tier
1 caphal comarises certain securies with required Icss absorbing characlenistics. Together these components of capital make up Tier 1 capial and the
ratio of such caphal b risk-weightec assets is called the Tier 1 capial ratio,

Tier 2 captal mainly compnses of subondinated debt insruments. and conkibuies fo the overall capdal fremewonk

CET1 capital contsing e highes! quality and motl loss absabenl camponen of capital followed by Additicnal Teer 1 capitsl and Sen falowed by Tier 2
capital The sum of Ther 1 capita’ and Tier 2 capital is called Tolal Capilal. The ratio of Tolal Capial to risk-weighted assets is called the Totsl Capital
rata. The minimum CET1 ratio, Tier 1 capial ratio and Total Capital ralic under APRA'S Bassl capital adecquacy Prucential Standarcs are 4.5%, 6.0%
and B.0% respectvely.

In addian io the minimum bolad copital base retio described abewve, APAA sels a Prudential Copilal Rotio of o level proportional to an ADI's everall risk
prafile, & breach of the required ratios under the prudential standands may irigger legally enforceabis drections by APRA, which can inchade a direction
te raise additional cagital of 1o caate Businesas

From 1 January 2016, APRA implemented o capital conservation buffer of 2.5% of an ADIs tolal fisk-weighted asssis. In addition, for ADI's considered
systemically importan] such as the Company, a futher Domestic Systemically imporiant Bark [D=518) reguirement of 1% has been added Lo the
requined capial consenmtion buffer,

Under APRAS Prudentia! Standarde, life insurance and wisalth management antBes actviles are deconsolidated for te purposss of caloulating capial
adequacy and excluded from e risk based capital adequacy framewark. The invesiment in thess controlled enlities is deducied 100% om CET1
capitsl Additionally, any profts from these actvilies mouded in ihe Group's resulls are exciuded from e determinabon of CET1 capiial ko the exient
thay have not been remitbed o he Campany

Capital ratios are maonitored against intemal capital targets that are sal over and above minmmuem capital requirements set by the Board. The Group
remains well capitalised with a CET1 ratio of 9,77% as ot Seplember 3015, The Group's publshed CET1 farged remains set 1o oporate bobween 8,75%
and §.2%% and is regulary revieaed in the conbed of the extermal economic and regulatory outiook with the obyective of mairtaining balance sheet
slrangth

41 Discontinued operations

Diuring the fnandal year io 30 Seplember 30168, ®e Group firalised two major transactions, ihe sale of 80% of MAS Wealih's iife insurance business
and ihe demenges and initial Public Ofenng (1P 0] of CYBG Group, redulling in two separabe daconbnued operations, ihe details of which ane outlined
blew,

On 30 Seplember 2016. the Group deconsoidaad MLC Limied i line wih e sale of 30% of HAB YWealth's ife insurance business 1o Nippon Lits ™.
The ransaction met the critenia for being classifed as o discontinued operaticn, The life insurance busness was part of the MAS Weallh cperating
segmen] and was not a separale operating segmand (Reer i Node 2 - Segmant informabicn).

On B February 2016, the Group completed the demaerger and IPO of CYBG Group, which was a part of Uk Banking cparations of the Group. The
transacton met B critena for being classified as a discontinued operaticn, UK Banking was a separate opsrating and mpcriable segment of he Group
Im priar reporting periods (Refer o Male 2 - Segaeal information). This operating segment was not previousty classified a5 held for sale or a5 a
dscontinued operation

The comparafive incoms sialements and sisfements of comprehensive income af the Growg have been restated 1o show discentinued operations
separately from confnuing operalions.

In the previous financial year, ihe Group divested ils hokiing In Great Western Bancorp. Inc. (GWE) 8 US based subsdiary of the Group. The
transacton qualied as a discontinued cperation. e Impact of which & refiached in tha comparalve nfarmation as dEcontinued oparations.

{a] Loss of control over subsidiaries
Life insurance business discontinued operation

Tha consideration for the sale of 80% of MAB Weakh's Iife insurance business to Nippon Lile was 52, 208 miiion. This amourd is recogrised as a
recaivatle on the balance sheet at 20 Seplember 2016, with payment received on the completion date of 3 Ociober 2076, A dividend of 5186 million
was dis0 receied durng the financlal year taking the tolall consigeration for ihe ransactan b 52,392 melion

The botal accounsing koss recognised in the Group's income statement in nespect of the sale, nduding ons-off transaction costs was 1,337 mullion. As
part of the transaction the goodwil in the Wealth business was reduced by 51,711 miflion. The amourd of cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
MAS Wealth e Fsurance business as of the dale when control was lost was §1,217 milkon. In addition, MAB has given cedtain cossrants, warrantes
and indemnities. in favaur of Nippon Life in connection with the iransactan. & breach of these covenants of waranties ar the tnggering of an indammity
miay fesull in MAB being liabe 1o Nippan Lile.

m Loy of comdmd occurmed prior o gl complaiinn, which ook place on J Oclaber 2008

M43 HATIOMAL AUSTRALLA BANK
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MNotes to the financial statements

Other information (continued)

CYBG discontinued operalion

The separabion of CYBG Growp was achieved by o demesper of 75% of CYBG shares 10 NAB shareholders, with the remaming 25% divested thraugh
an PO i insitutianal invesiors (with bolh transactons refermed o as e CYBG demengar). The total accounting loss recognmsed in the Group’s income
statament in respecd of the CYBG demenger was 54,218 milion, which included a releass of the Foreign Curnéncy Translalion Resane (FCTR) and
olher ressnes nelating o CYBG Geoup. Alss included in this amount are e one-alf cosls SOMprising transaction, Exsculion and separalion cosis
directly atirbutabie o exscuting Be CYBG demerger.

Tha total FCTR {inclushve of nat investmant hadge adjustmaents) which was releassd 1o the Group's income statemant was a 51,368 mallion loss,

The total valupe of the CYBG shares distnbuted 1o NAB shareholders was 52,845 million. Eligible MAB sharehoiders were entitled fo receive ane CYBG
share for gvery four NAB shares held as wall as nelaining ther existing shares in the Group. The distibubon cocurmed by way of a scheme of
amangement and a reducton of capital in the Group (Refer to Nole 25 - Contnbuted equity)

Tolal ned cash consideration procseds recened from the IR0 was 5783 millan ™, The amounl of cash and cash squivasents in the consclidated CYBG
Group & al the Demerger Dale was 511, 188 million

GWE Discontinued Operation

The disposal of GWE in the previous reporting period occurred in stages, with some of the iransachons treatec as equity transactions, The total
acocurting loss recognised in the Group's price pariod mcome statement in respect of the final public oflering in which the Group lost control was $83
millan

{bj Retained interest
Life insurance business discontnued operation

MAR has retained a 20% inforest in MLC Limiled following the sale of 80% of that company to Nippan Life. The mianed nterest gives NAB significant
mflusnce awer the business and s accounbed far wiing the equity method in sccordanss with AASE 128 “investments in Assaciabes and Joint Verdures®.
The Fvestment is distiosed within olher assels on the NAB Group balance sheel 81 30 September 2018 wilh an initial canying value of 3550 milion.
The full current snd prior peiod resufts of ihe life nswance business are presenied wethin the ife insurance business desontinued oparation. Fram
2017, the Gioup will fecogniss its shane of prof associated with the retained imvestment in the |ife Insurance business within conlinuing operations.

Furiher io retaining a direct mvestment in the life insurance business. the Group has eniered into & long berm parinership with Mippon Lile which
includes & 20 year distribution agreement to provide [ife inswance products through NAB'S camed and aligred distribution neteorcs. The dsribubon
agreaman wil be & source of incame far the Geoup in sddiion ba the share of profits asscoialed with the retansd invesiment.

The sale of 80% of MAB Waealth's ba insurance busk qutired this b 1o be structurally separabed from the investmonts business: (including
supsrannuation platferms, advice and asset management), which the Group = retaining. As part of this process, MAB has simplified the structure of the
imvostmants business by merging fvi of its super funds inlo one fund, the MLC Supes Fund, This was cone primanly via a Successor Fund Merger with
the transacbon taking place on 1 July 2016, This menger has resulied in the relevant mvestment assels being transfemed from the Group balance shest
fo the MLC Super Fund, which is not o controlied entity of the Group

CYBG discontinued operation

Imimadiabely following e CYBG demerger, NAB held two types of instruments [ssued by CYBG6 Group, Acditional Tier 1 capital notes (ATT Noles) with
an ssue e of £450 milion, and Tier 2 capiial notes (Tier 2 Mobes) 'with an issue size of £475 milkon, On 27 Septembaer 2010 NAB sold both these
instrumanis ta unnelabed third party iInvestors. The gans and sses assecialnd with Bess iInstruments, including thair sale_are reflected in the CYBG
discontinued oparation.

g} Conduct Indemnity Deed
s par of the CYBG demerges, NAB and CYBG anfered inbo the Conduct indemnily Desd undes which NAB d, subsect io cerlain i Bans, i

provide CYBE weh a Capped Indemalty in reepect of certain histarie condus Labilies (Refer lo Note 31 - Contingant Fabildios and credt commiments
for urthes irdeemation on Be Capped Indemnity). Duting tha 016 year, CYBE raised provisions af 470 millan in relalion i eonduct iesues eovered
undes the terms of the Capped Indemnity and mada claims i relaton 1o those amounis. MAB has recagrised conduct provisions of £433 milion in
respeet of these claims. This represents NAB's D0.3% porbon of i relevant costs with CYBGE reconding the ofer 9.7% as agreed under the loss
sharing nrangernant All cordust provaiana resogaised by MAD under the Condust Indemnfly Deed are presanted within the CYBG discentinued
operation and Other isbilties

m Thiy amounl i eel of pncsreriting commiasians and samp duly feed
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Motes to the financial statements

Other information (continued)

Analysis of profit for the year from descontinued operations

The results 581 oul Delow represent the discontinued operatons of MAE Weaill's life inswance butness and UK Bankng operalions &% relaled o the
CYDE demerger. The informalion contained in the fable is prepared under Australian Accounting Standards. The CYBG discontinued operation absg
inchudes MAB's prowaions for claims under the Conduct Indemnity Deed in the year to 30 Seplember 2016 and gains and losses relating fo the AT1
Notes. and Tier 2 Notes.

Yoar to
Sep 16 Hep 15
L s luaurance busieeds dhiontiniged sparmtion _8m hosicd
Mot ppmining nooms 1,080 [ -]
felnl expermses [ram o
Prokt befwn noome tas sk Mz
inzcme w ecgarse frany s
Mot peant freem (e b dincanti paduiion Bafone losd on aale na 184
Lona on wnin of by nudance tumrmes beforn ke 11,587} -
Inanme tan hesneft puancuried weh koo on el LL ]
Los on sale of e nsusancs busness afier lnxebon 1.3
M bt ot Irami 1l inaie i Rtk v s OOl O BBk {1,184 184
Ml gmetlog mtre BAT =
Totnl expenaes ingludng doutd debiy 11,28 25813
Loss telore nonme tax 572 aan
T ThE B | ey | Dl §55) 8
Metleas from £¥06G disconlinued spembion beforta loss en demarger rm (o]
Liss an demamper of S5 fwmione tacsbeon iy .
Income Ean teneft ARA0Ci e weh demesper o
Lass on demerger of CYDO sher tarion [THi1
Ml fus frven SR diseantinued sparmtion {4,045) &I
Nt [\capa ) 1 el from e i (IR -1 \LT]
et loas from CYEHG dmoonbnued cperation [TE:TL1] =141
Net pertl from GWE disconinued operabon {pnon pericd fansacton) . =
Methzis Prum Sneerbvemd pperations (D6 ()
PR e i s
. LT ] - Al

Cash fows rom J jused in) diseentinued operations:

The results of cash Nows from / (used in) the Wa irsurance business discontinued cparation and the CYBG discantnued operation far the penod up to
the loss of control dalm incheded in the Group's cash flow statement are s#t out balow, inchuding full year comparative indormation

Yoar to

—— T e
Lifs immurance businsss disconlinued opsration Em Em
Mot Cash tom / |Used in) DRI ACTVIES mw EEn
Met Eash Wem | |used m) Bveaing sdivies |638] 2y
Pak canl b { [nedt inj finacing acihites _{ad) i)
Nl caih infow 1 |outfiaus) insm il Iuiineis dicontsnsd op {280 L]
CYEG discontinesd operaiion
Mt Exih tem | [uesisdd ) Copsi e BCiwies. 1524} 1543
Mot caah b /| {usied ) Svesing actrebies 354 [0 1]
Mot cach bom | (used i) fnancing actvtes (] s
Nel cash infiows [ [outfiows| frem CYBG dacontiveed operatica 2861 1542
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MNotes to the financial statements

Other information (continued)

Effect of disposal on the Ninancial position of the Group

The asssts and liabiities of the lfe insurance business decontnued operation and the CYBG discontinued operation removed from the Group’s balance
sheal al the date thal control was lost are set oul below. In accordance with AASE § "Mon-cument Assats Haeld for Sale and Disconinued operations”
comparative informaben of ke Group's balance sheet for daconlirued operations has nol been restaled. The information contained in the table s
prepaned under Adsiraian Accounling Standards

2046
L | [ dsteataued it £m
.......
Cash and loes asiot LT
Envesbmenis relabng fo e msuece busiceis a
Dederred taw assets a7
Criwer assetn 7]
Total assals (XL
Liabilimn
Lite pokry kaoeites 3,748
Dreterred tax habdtes 2]
Piirns n
Criwe aatrelbes
Ml ansety (LI
CYBG discontinued oparation
Aunats '
Canh and b asirt 251
e frisrm o barics 18010
Trang dertvnives. ]
Dbt mstnuments al tar walue Brough ofher comprehensive income: ZH6
Cfer Ananoal nSsets o D vaie LR
Fheigeny detatiesa M
| nann. el acheance 58 %84
Fhopoity. [and ar equpsesl e
Coadll nnd oeher wiangitle pasets 311
Derberred tau munety e
i dsets FATE)
Liabiites
D i offeer banks 1,173
Trading demvaives 2]
Hiblgany disfivatness wur
Dot and (i DoTomings 53,084
Currert Las kafaktoy 15
FProvsons 1,632
Due io condrofled enibes. LR
Blond, Poles 5 Mt dnaed detl 7,547
Criwee Aatwbilars, 4,797
Tolal Nataflies. 213
Mt Fuuaty (7]

A2 Events subsequent to reporting date

On 3 Cctober 2018, the Group compleded and recsived paymand of the consideration for the sale of B0% of MAB Wealh's life insurance business {o
Hippon Lide, Reder o Mole 41 « Disconfineed operatians for fusther indormation

There are fo olNer MAMENS, MSmMS, NAMAACHONE oF Svents of A malensl of unusisl nalure that haue Besn in Me inenel Detwesn s &nd of the reporting
pericd (30 Sepbember 2018) and e date of this repon thal, in the opinion of the drechors, have significanlly affected or may significantly affact the
operations of the Gioup, The resdlts of those aperabons of The stale of afers of fe Group in fullne years.
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Directors' declaration

The direciors of Mofionad Australa Bank Limited declere that:

(@) in the opinion of the direciors, the financsl stalements and the notes therelo as a8t oul on pages 60 to 145 and the additional deciosures
inciuded in the sudibed pages of the Remunanabion repad, comply with Ausbraban Acconling Standasds (including e Awtbraian Accoinling
Iniepretatiaons), inbematanal Financal Reponting Standards as staed in Mofe 1(b) - Slatement of compliance & e financial stalements, and the
Covporations Act 2001 (Cth),

(b} in thes opinion of the direciars, the fnancial stalements and nobes thersta gnee a frue and tair view of the financial position of MAS and Be Group
as at 30 Septemoer 2016, and of the perfermance of MAB and the Growp for the year ended 30 Seplember 2016;

() in the apirean of Be drechor, ol e dabe of (e declaration, (Bere are reassnabls giounds bo believe that MAS wil be sbls i pay Bs debis s
and whern ey becoms due and payale; and

(d) the direcion have been ghnen the dectarabions required by saclion 2954 of the Corporations Act 20010 (CM); and

there ane reasonable grounds ko believe thal HAB and cersin confrolled entities will, a3 a group, be able to mest any obligaticns of abdibes o
which they ate o may become subject by virtise of the deed of cross guaranies between MAB and those cantrofied entifies pursuant b Australian
Securilies and Irvestmants Commission Clase Order DB/1418 daded 13 August 1008 (refer to Nale 30 - Intereats i subzidianies and other anltes
wnd Mote 31 - Conbnpant labdties and creo® commimants to the Tinancial stalements tor further details)

Dated this 148h day of Nowember 2016 and sined in accordance wilh a resoiuton of the directors.

5

Dir Keennetih R Honry
Chiaimman

bt Andrew G Thorbum
Group Chiof Exeoutive Officer

A48 HATIOMAL AUSTRALLA BANK
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®
)

2014 2037 12 31 15.315 15.315

2038 15 15

2013 2037 12 31
2.1
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Report of National Australia Bank Limited
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Report of National Australia Bank Limited (the Company), and the consolidated

entity comprising the Company and the entities it controlled at the year's end or from time to time during the

financial year (the Group), which comprises

:al the balance sheets as at 30 September 2016;

sl the income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and cash flow
statements for the year then ended,;

2 notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and

:al the Directors’ declaration.

In our opinion the accompanying Financial Report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,

including:

ki giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position as at 30 September 2016 and of
its financial performance for the year then ended; and

complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for our Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
Report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the Financial Report of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Report as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Financial Report.
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Key audit matter

Provisions for doubtful debts

As described in Notes 1 Principal accounting policies (g)
(vi) Impair-ment of financial assets, 15 Provision for
doubtful debts and 33 Financial risk management, the
provisions for doubtful debts are determined under
application of AASB 9 Financial Instruments.

This is a key audit matter as significant judge-ment is
involved to determine the provisions for doubtful debts.

Key areas of judgement included:

:al the interpretation of the requirements to determine
impairment under application of AASB 9, which is
reflected in the Group’s expected credit loss model,

Al the identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality;

2 assumptions used in the expected credit loss model
such as the financial condition of the counterparty,
expected future cash flows and forward looking
macroeconomic factors (e.g. unemployment rates,
interest rates, gross domestic product growth,
property prices) as disclosed in Note 33 Financial
risk management - Credit quality of financial assets;
and

i the need to apply additional overlays to reflect
current or future external factors that are not
appropriately captured by the expected credit loss
model.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

To address the risk of material misstatement and obtain
sufficient audit evidence, we performed the following
procedures over the provisions for doubtful debts:

We assessed the modelling techniques and
methodology against the requirements of AASB 9
Financial Instruments.

We assessed and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of the controls over the:

:al data used to determine the provisions for doubtful
debts, including transactional data captured at loan
origination, ongoing internal credit quality
assessments, storage of data in data warehouses
and interfaces to the expected credit loss model;
and

4 expected credit loss model, including model build
and approval, ongoing monitoring/validation, model
governance and mathematical accuracy.

We assessed and tested the material modelling

assumptions as well as overlays with a focus on the:

sia key modelling assumptions adopted by the Group;

sl basis for and data used to determine overlays; and

a4 sensitivity of the collective provisions to changes in
modelling assumptions.

We examined a sample of exposures and performed

procedures to evaluate the:

:al timely identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality; and

sl expected loss calculation for exposures assessed
on an individual basis.

In addition, we assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures in the Financial Report.

We involved Actuarial and IT specialists in areas that
required specific expertise (i.e. data reliability and the
expected credit loss model).
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Key audit matter

Accounting for divestments

As detailed in Note 41 Discontinued operations, the

Group completed the following divestments during

the financial year:

demerger and Initial Public Offering of CYBG
PLC and its controlled entities; and

sale of 80% of the Group’s life insurance
business.

This is a key audit matter as these divestments had
a significant effect on the Financial Report and
required the application of complex judgements.

Key areas of judgement included:

:al the transaction boundary, which defines the
scope of a transaction. This includes the
identification of the entities affected by the
divestments, the dates the Group loses control
over its investments as well as the appropriate
attribution of results to continuing and
discontinued operations; and

:al the appropriate allocation of goodwill
asso-ciated with the NAB Wealth Cash
Generating Unit that was derecognised upon
divestment of the Group’s life insurance
business ($1,711 million).

Conduct risk and provisions

As detailed in Note 31 Contingent liabilities and
credit commitments, the Group is exposed to
conduct related matters, legal cases and
regu-latory investigations in various jurisdictions. In
this context, the Group has raised a number of
provisions for conduct costs.

This is a key audit matter as significant judge-ment
is involved to assess conduct related matters and
measure provisions for conduct costs.

Key areas of judgement included:

:al the identification of emerging conduct related
matters as there is an inherent risk that such
matters are not identified and recognised on a
timely basis;

:4/ the decision to recognise a provision for
conduct costs; and

:al consideration of additional claims made by
CYBG PLC under the Conduct Indemnity
Deed.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

As part of our audit response we performed the
following procedures on the divestments:

25
BA

assessed the accounting treatment of each
divestment against the requirements of

AASB 5 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations with a focus on the
transaction boundary. This included the dates
the Group lost control over its investments and
the attribution of results to discon-tinued or
continuing operations;

checked the mathematical accuracy of the net
loss attributable to discontinued operations on
the basis of the underlying agreements and
other evidence such as invoices and
supporting calculations; and

assessed the allocation of NAB Wealth
goodwill to the Group’s life insurance business
for compliance with the accounting
requirements.

In addition, we assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures in the Financial Report.

As part of our audit response we performed the
following procedures over the conduct related
matters:

25
BA

obtained an understanding of the Group’s
process for identifying emerging conduct
related matters, including reading the minutes
of the Group’s key governance meetings as
well as correspondence with relevant
regulators;

assessed conduct related matters for which no
provision has been recognised,;

assessed and tested key modelling
assumptions used to determine provisions for
conduct costs such as expected operational
costs and regula-tory fines, future claim
volumes, claim uphold rates and customer
redress payments; and

for provisions for conduct costs covered under
the Conduct Indemnity Deed with CYBG PLC,
we assessed the provisions against the
requirements of the Conduct Indemnity Deed.

In addition, we assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures in the Financial Report.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Information Technology (IT) systems and controls over financial reporting
A significant part of the Group’s financial reporting ~ We focused our audit on those IT systems and

process is heavily reliant on IT systems with controls that are significant for the Group’s financial
automated processes and controls over the reporting process.

capture, storage and extraction of information. A

fundamental component of these processes and As audit procedures over IT systems and controls
controls is ensuring appropriate user access and require specific expertise, we involved IT

change management protocols exist, and are being specialists in our audit.

adhered to.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
These protocols are important because they ensure effectiveness of the Group’s IT controls, including
that access and changes to IT systems and related those over user access and change manage-ment
data are made and authorised in an appropriate as well as data reliability.
manner.

In a limited number of cases we adjusted our
As our audit sought to place a high level of reliance planned audit approach as follows:

on IT systems and application controls related to ia  we extended our testing to identify whether
financial reporting, a high proportion of the overall there had been unauthorised or inappropriate
audit effort was in this area. access or changes made to critical IT systems

and related data;

:a  where automated procedures were supported
by systems with identified deficiencies, we
extended our procedures to identify and test
alternative controls; and

sA  where required, we performed a greater level
of testing to validate the integrity and reliability
of associated data and reporting.

Other information
The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information in the
Company’s Annual Financial Report for the year ended 30 September 2016, but does not include the Financial

Report and the auditor's reports thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Report does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based upon the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal
control as the Directors determine is neces-sary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Financial Report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

sal Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group'’s internal control.

s/ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

Financial Report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

2 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

sa  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Financial Report. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

EDY
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We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the Financial Report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 30 to 58 of the Report of the Directors for the year
ended 30 September 2016.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of the Company for the year ended 30 September 2016 complies with
section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibility
The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in

accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

14 November 2016
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